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FOREWORD

This yearbook provides a detailed accounting of the past
years' activities for NDHSAA. | would like to thank the Board
of Directors, NDHSAA office staff and all representatives of
the member schools for your dedication and commitment
to the Association.

US Bank completed its’ sixth year as NDHSAA Corporate
Sponsor and has renewed a three year contract. In
addition, US Bank provides the scholarship funds for the
Distinguished Student program. Their commitment to high
school activities is appreciated.

This is the second year Farmers Union Insurance is a
supporting sponsor for all activities. Their involvement is
also appreciated.

Once again, NDHSAA served a large number of students
in grades nine through twelve. [n 2004-05 there were
26,880 student participants in sports activities and 16,867
student participants in fine arts activities.

Because of the hard work and support of our member

schools, NDHSAA continues to be a very successful

organization that serves North Dakota students involved
in activities. It is important that each member feels as
though they are an important part of the Association. We

anticipate another good year for the Association. Your

support is greatly appreciated.

Sherman Sylling
Executive Secretary
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MINUTES
North Daketa High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
August 12, 2004

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High School Activities Assaciation held their meeting on
August 12, 2004 in Valley City. President Schock called the meeting to order at :30 a.m. with all
members present.

President Schock welcomed new Board members, Lorell Jungling, Brlan Duchscherer and Kim
Knedle.

Following additions, moticn by Briggs to approve the agenda. Second by Sanstead and carried,

The Board was supplied with minutes of the June 22, 2004 meeting. Motion by Schaible to approve.
Second by Jungling and carried.

The Board reviewed the financial reports. Following questions and discussion, motion by Volesky to
appraove the reports. Second by Lockwood and carried.

The Board held audience with Supt. Kevin Keenaghan to hear Watford Clty's appeal of the Board's
denial of their request for an extra year of eligibility for a student, Motion by Sanstead to ailow the
additional year of eligibildy. Second by Lockwoad and carried.

Requests for cooperative sponsorship dissolutions were reviewed. With motien by Lockwood and
second by Briggs, the board approved the dissolution of New Public School Dist. 8 and Williston in
gymnastics, baseball, speech, debate and one act play.

Applications for cooperative sponsorship were reviewed.
a. Milnor/Wyndmere and Lidgerwood in track, 7-12 (2004-2005)
Mation by Velesky to approve the application. Second by Lockwood and carried.

b. Grafton and Midway in cross country 7-12 (2004-2005)
Motion by Lockwood to approve. Second by Sanstead and carried,

c. New Town and Mandaree i football 7-12 (2004)
Mation by Briggs to approve. Seccnd by Volesky and carried,

d. Cavalier and Pembina in cross country 7-12 (2004)
Motion by Volesky to approve. Second by Schaible and carried,

The Executive Secretary informed the Board of the updates for the policy book which is in their
meeting file,

The Beard was informed of the incarrect dates that were shared with the Board at the last meeting.
The DFPI Cali Conference is September 26" through noon on September 28" Therefore, it is
recommended NDHSAA committee meetings will take place on September 27" and the meeting
would be held an September 28%, Also, the National Federation moved the Legal Conference one
week later, which conflicts with the April 21 meeting. The April meet date is changed to April 20",
Motion by Sanstead to approve the changes for meeting dates. Second by Carlson and carried.

Volssky reported on behalf of the Finance Cemmittee with twe main items on their agenda:

1. Vehicls bids for replacement of the gray van. The Executive Secretary Is requesting
permission to go directly to the dealership to negotiate a deal with the-.company that has
provided the vans in the past,

2. The commitiee is studying a plan to revise team payments. The committee will meet
prior to the next meeting and devise a payment schedule prior to the September meeting.
The plan 15 to have something in place to share with the membership at the Qctober
meeting.

Schaijble reported on the Constitution and By-Laws committee with the foliowing recommendation
fer wording concerning an interprefation: of the intent of the rule which has been given in the past
but was in need of a wording update. Page 37 under 4z, in bold after the wording “high scheot's
coaching staff* and following question 58, add an explanation as & note which states, “Note; Boys'
and Girls' basketbali, boys' and girls’ hockey, and boys' and girls’ soccer are each interpreted as one
sport. Mation by Sanstead that these language additions be made. Second by Briggs and carried.

Briggs indicated the wording in Section X! on page 34 may need to be reviewed to indicate appeals
need to come from a school rather than an individual,

s
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Carlson reported on behalf of the Class B Redistricting Committee’s study on the recommendations
that were approved for the 2005-2006 school year. There is cne problem with the number of teams
assigned {o District 7 and District B. Currently the number of teams is unequal. Recommended s
to wait for any action until the Qctober General Assembly meefing in case there Is a proposal and
vate on a three-class amendment. In volleyball, previcusly the following changes were; Hillsbore
fror District 2 to District 3; Center from District 10 to District 9, Sawyer from District 12 to District 11
Trenton from District 15 to District 16 and Beifield/South Heart from District 13 to District 14, When
the committee studled their previous action, they missed reassigning Trinity Christian 1o the same
district as thelr basketball teams were assigned. If Trinity Christian were now moved from District
15 to District 16, there would be an exireme imbalance with district numbers. Recornmendation
frarn the committee is to feave Trinity Christian in District 156 and put Trenton back in District 15 to
make the numbers equal. Motion by Coles to support the reccmmendation. Second by Schaible
and carried.

The Board held audience with a delegation from North Border with a request concemning regional
alignment in the new football plan. Jeff Carpenter, Shawn Horgan, Morgan Huset and Joe Defoe
representad the schools, Jeff Carpenter spoke on behalf of the delegation with several suggestions
to change the regional alignment for their division by switching Morth Border and Griggs County
region assignments. Motion by Lockwood to refer this request to the Feotball Committee for study
and a recommendation to be presented to the Board at the September meeting. Second by Carlson.
Suggested by Duchscherer is all tearns involved should be notified there is a study of the region
alignment to be brought back September 28%, Motion carried.

Harold Rotunda, Certified Public Accountant, appearad before the Board with the aud of the
financiai year ended June 30, 2004. Motion by Volesky to approve the auditor's report. Second by
Briggs and carried.

The Board read a lstter from Jim Haussler, athletic director of the Bismarck Public Schoals requesting
permission fo allow Grani Bakke to participate in the Northwest Athletic Club Boys' Fall Classic
championship Level 5 September 17-19. The question was raised as to whether this would be of

international or Olympic ramifications. Motion by Volesky to deny the request to allow this student.

to participate. Second by Lockwood and carried.

Maotion by Briggs te go into executive session. Second by Sanstead and carried. President Schock
declared the Board in executive session at 1:15 p.m, )

Motlon by Volesky to end the executive session. Second by Sanstead and carried, President
Schock announced at 1:35 p.m. the Grand Forks hardship has been denied.

The Board reviewed the 2005 calendar date that has been approved for the end of 8-man regular
season and first round for 9-man football playoffs, Currently, they have been set for Tuesday,
Cctober 11* and Saturday, October 15, A reguest has been forwarded to change these dates to
October 18" and October 22" respectively in the 2005 football season. Motion by Coles to accept
the calendar change as presented. Second by Velesky and carried.

With the completion of Board terms for Schock and Coles, there is a need to establish a nominating
committee for the Class B southwest position. The Printipal's association will be responsible

to supply nominations for Coles’ position. Motior by Volesky to centact the southwest Class B

administrators for this purpose, Second by $chaible and carried,

Volesky reporied on behalf of the Tournament Committee concerning the Track and Field Advisory
Committee's recommendation to reconsider placing the 2005 State Track and Field meet in Grand
Forks. Athorough Investigation revealed the facility Is in condition te aliow conducting the state meet
adequately. The committee shared a recommendation to remain in Grand Forks for the 2005 state
meet. Motion by Coles to accept the recommendation. Second by Volesky and carried,

Trophy assignments were turned in.

The Board reviewad recommendations for region track sites. Recommended are:
Region 1 — Fargo, Terri Krueger, Mgr,

Region 2 — Grand Forks, Donna Galloway, Mgr.

Region 3 — Devils Lake, Darren Sheidon, Mgr.

Regicn 4 — Jamestown, Jim Roaidson, Mgr.

Regicn 5 — Hazen, Randy Johnson, Mgr.

Region 6 — Rugby, Scott Grochow, Mgr.

Region 7 — Watford City, Tom Suekzle, Mgr.

Region 8 - Bowman, Steve Conley, Mgr.

Motion by Coles to accept these sites. Second by Jungling and carried.

The Board reviewed a request from Fargo South for an additional year of eligibility for a'_s qént
because situations beyond his control denied him opportunity to participate. Motion by Carlson to
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approve the request. Second by Knodle and carried.
‘The Board read correspondence from Four Winds directing the Executive Secretary to respond.
The Executive Secretary gave his report;
1. The latest Michigan ruling for seasons has been an area of concern.
2. TheAttomey General invited the association to attend a Council for Youth Alcohol Abuse
seminar fo explain the NDHSAA rules and regulations
3.  Atftended a sports huddle with the sports writers of North Dakota. Had a good visit about
the relationship with the print media and the NDHSAA,

Motion by Duchscherer to adjourn. Second by Jungling and carried.
Mesting adjourned.

Respecifully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst, to the Exec. Sec,

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors-Special Meeting
August 20, 2004

A special meeting of the North Daketa High School Activities Association Board of Directors was
called to order at 9:00 a.m. on August 20, 2004, Vice-President Lockwood called the meeting to
order with all members present except Schock and Schaible.

The pirpose of the meeting was to hear reperts concerning hardship applications and a request for
approval of a cooperative sponsorship appiication,

Supt. Steve Dick from Velva was present for the Velva portion of the report to answer any guestions.
Motion by Briggs to go into executive session to hear a hardship application from Velva and LaMoure.
Second by Jungling and carried.

Chairman Lockweod declared the Board cut of executive session with the announcement the two
hardships for Velva and cne for LaMoure have been approved,

The Board considered a Hettinger and Bowman cross country cooperative sponsorship agreement.
John Campbell and Tony Duletski were present to answer any questions concerning this request.
Hetiinger had dropped their program but had a senior student that wished to compste. Because
of this, Hettinger had requested Bowman to accept a ccoperative sponsorship, Hettinger also
indicated if the number of Hettinger athletes was to Increase, they may start their program again.
Motion by Sanstead {o approve the application with the $500 late fee. Second by Volesky and
carried unanimously. It was noted although the total enroliment of the schools involved in this coop
exceeds the 325 limit, by the Constitution & By-Laws exception for wrestling and crass country, this
program may continue to’compete in Class B.

\With no further business, Chairman Lockwood declared the meeting adjourned,
Respectfully submitted,

Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec,

MINUTES
NLDQOA Board Meeting
Valley City, 5/19/04

President Glarum called the meeting to order @ 12:04 PM with Dave Klundt, Greg Selboe, Donna
Hutchison, Terry Schneweis, Ron Wright and Kim Anderson attending.

President Glarum welcomed all and especially new board member, Ron Wright,
Klundt meved to approve minutes of the February meeting. Second by Schheweis and carried.

Anderson moved to assign the boys’ basketball porifolio to Ron Wright and Kim Anderson would
take the baseball and wrestling portfolios. Second by Klundt and carried.

A discussion concerning the upcoming board term vacancies and representation was held.
r




g ND High School Activities Association Official Yearbook
(Geography, sport representation and registration in one sport of a board member’s portfolio were
brought forward for consideration. The board welcomes nerminations or personal reguests from
individuals who would like to serve on the NDOA Board. Two hoard positions will be open for next
year: southeast, girls' basketball portfolio: southwest, football portfalio. Ron Wright and Don Glarum
will serve as the NDOA nominating representatives.

Active Officials Awards ~ Baseball, Kevin Kerr, Mandan; Boys' Basketball, Mitch Parker, Fargo;
Girls' Basketball, Cari Buechler, Bismarck; Football, Howard Klug, Williston; Gymnastics, Suzanne
Darling, Fargo; Hockey, Scott Ellis, Williston; Soccer, Russ Wilber, Grand Forks; Swimming, Irene
Wrenn, Grand Forks; Volleyball, Steph Smith, Bismarck: Wrestling, Jim Ladbury, Dickinsen. Selbe
moved to accept the Active Officials’ Awards. Second by Schneweis and carried.

Ron Wright moved to increase regular and post season officials’ fees by 4% for the 05-06
schoot year. Second by Klundt and carrled.

A discussion was held concerning officials who do not have social security numbers the possible
utilization of the -8 form.

Schneweis moved to allow soccer officials to develop and use a patch on their officiating uniforms.
Second by Anderson and carried.

Selbo moved to allow swimming officials to wear white shirts with navy pants or navy
shorts and that gymnastics officials be allowed to wear black slacks/skirt and white top.
Officials are to be uniform In their dress for each meet. Second by Schneweis and carried.

The board decided to continue utilizing last year's action, the number of NDOA HOF Inductees per
year to three. Under speclal circumstances, the board may induct one additicnal person provided
such person receives a two-thirds majority vote, as a board policy.

Seibo moved to induct Rocky Schell, Jim Potler and Larry Houser inte the NDOA Hall of Fame.
Second by Klundt and carried.

Schneweis moved to ralse the officials’ registration late fee and make up workshop fate fee
to $20. Second by Wright and carried. Too many people are paying the nominal late fee so
they can do "fun” things instead of attending the scheduled meeting. ItIs feit an Increased
fee will help discourage that practice.

“ Hockey Day camps were discussed as a number of officials have expressed cencern about the
hardship of traveling to a single site with no date options and being required to skate every year to
qualify for post season cfficiating. Distance for some is great depending on the location of the day
carmnp.

The possibility of an officials’ convention was discussed. Ron and Dave will do some research and
report to the board in February.

NDOA meeting days were discussed and it was determined that Sundays are the best days for the
NDOA Board to meet,

The next beard meeting will be held Sunday, February 13" af noon in the NDHSAA Office in Valley
City. Board meelings are open and you are welcome. Please cortact a board member or Dave
Carlsrud in advance to be on the agenda.

Respectiully Submitted,
Dave Carlsrud ;

MINUTES .
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
September 28, 2004 — Bismarck, ND

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High School Activities Association met on Septembér. ;
28, 2004 at the Bismarck Ramkota {nn. President Schock called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.”

with all members present except Sanstead who joined the Board at 1:30 p.m. Foliowing additions,
mation by Briggs to approve the agenda. Second by Schaible and carried. L

The Board reviewed the minutes of the August 12, 2004 reguiar meeting and the August 20, 2004"_

special meeting. Motion by Lockwood ta approve. Second by Voiesky and carried.

The Executive Secretary presented the finance report included in the Board's packet incllid?ng' th
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balance sheat, updated budget, investment report and checks writlen for August, Maticn by Briggs
to approve the report. Second by Knodle and carried.

The following cooperative sponsaorship applications were considered;
a.  Mandan and Center-Stanton in boys' swimming 7-12 (2004-2005)
b.  Wishek and Ashley/Zeeland for wrestling 7-12 (2004-2008)
fction by Schaible to approve. Secend by Lockwaood and carred.

The Board held audience with a delegation from North Border requesting the Board consider
reassigning reglons for football. Coles reported on the meeting the Football Commiitee held with
Griggs County and Nerth Border with a recommendation to have the regions remain as originally
assigned. Speaking for the delegation, Supt. Joe Defoe shared thoughts on behalf of the North
Border delegation, Also in the delegation was Supt. Dave Hanson of 5t Thomas, The purpose of
thelr appearance is to indicate they have accepted their region assignment but ask consideration for
a one-year region schedule followed by a review and change for the following year.

Sanstead joined the meeting at 1:30.

Mr. Defoe indicated they realize no football plan will be totally acceptable to all member schools.
Carlson indicated it may be favorable to look at a three-division football plan to reduce the amount
of trave! that is required now. He also suggested in looking at any plan, strength of program is not
used for basketball and should not be used for football. Coles pointed out the football committee did
discuss a letter concerning a three-class football classification, |t was discussed thata survey be sent
to the member schools requiring signatures from the superintendent, principal, athletic administrator
and coach to get total communication. The Board suggested questicns: (a) Do you favor a one or
atwo-year? {b) If one year, would you be okay with dropping the home and hcme opportunity to go
with a different plan? () Do you favor a three-division system? If you favor a three-division system,
hew large should the middle division'be? {d) Will there be a number of schools in disagreement with
the plan they favor? Carlsen stated that each school has one vote, even if there is disagreement
amang those within that school. Briggs asked what would be a time/ine with this type of survey?
The Executive Secretary recommended this be done immediately and the results be shared at the
Octeber General Assembly. At that time, the Football Committee may be given some direction.

Moticn by Lockwood to direct the staff to develop a draft of the survey that will be sent out within the
next week asking the questions that have been suggested. Second by Jungling. Should a coop
with more than one schoc! have more than one vote? The staff was directed to send the survey to
the host school and indicate In the letter they need fo contact the other schools within that coop who
will also be sent a survey for review, to meet and discuss the survey and come up with a consensus
from that football program. Only the survey from the host school will be counted. There was a call
tor the question and motion carried.

Motion by Coles 1o accept the plan from the Football Committee as developed. Second by Schaible
and carrled with one dissenting vote.

A letter from Beulah was reviewed petitioning their school be moved to Class B status for the 2006-
2007 schoal year as their eénroliment will fall below 325 for two consecutive years, This is the first
notice for a reclassification status. This action will take place in two years if their enroliment remains

- below the 325.

Gary Cowdus frem the Daketa Boys' Ranch appeared hefore the Board requesting an exemption
fram the participation fees, He is requesting this because of the participation fee being charged for
each of their cooperative spensorships with Minot Public Schools and paying them, even though they
may not have a student that Is capable of participating, The previcus year they paid for 21 activities
and only one student participated in cross country and track and field. Motion by Lockwood fo have
the NDHSAA assess yearly participation fees to residentialfinstitutionat (court placed individuals)
schools such as the Dakota Boys' Ranch, based only on the activities in which they participate.
Seceond by Sanstead and carried.

The Board reviewed a letter from Jim Stenehjem, Principal at Red River High School requesting
consideration 1o change the Sportsmanship Challenge Program in determining what schools are
eligible for a sportsmanship banner at a state tournament. It was stated there are a number of Class
A Schools that have newly hired principals. Prin. Michael Heilman of Bismarck Century appeared
before the Boafd representing the Class A principals to express this concern of the ineffecliveness
of this particular program. Lockwood clarified their principals were addressing oppoesition to the
fournament sportsmanship banner rather than the Sportsmanship Challenge Banner. Volesky asked
if the principals had an alternative suggestion. Mr. Heilman indicated the principals had not had the
opporiunity to meet for discussion. Knodle indlcated the principals are planning to come together
as a group to discuss what are the expectations of the Class A schools in deserving a tournament
sportsmanship banner. Lockwood stated the Sportsmanship Committee took a great deal of tima in
farming this Flan, The Class A principals are requesting that the tournament sportsmanship banner
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not be awarded at the stale tounament. Coles shared the amount of work that was put into this plan
and there were questions about the effectiveness but the committes reached the consensus that
the committee would go forward with this plan. Fallowing the fall events, the committee could re-
evaluate the effectiveness of the plan with the possibility to make changes with the plan. Lockwoed
asked how do you handle tournaments where you have both classlifications and give spertsmanship
awards to anly one of those iwo classes? Carison asked if the Board could find out how the fotal
administration of each Class A school feels about this issue before any action is taken, No action

was taken.

Motion by Lockwood to go into execuilve session. Second by Briggs and carried.

Motion by Jungiing to come out of executive session. Second by Briggs and carried.  President
Schack announced the Board is out of Executive Sessicn and the three hardship eligibliity requests
fram Flasher Schools have been denied.

The Board held audience with Billie Ann Caya cencerning the Nationa! Federation Coaches
Education and her certification to become an instructor. The Executive Secretary shared an update
as to how the NDHSAA became involved with cheerleading, even though cheerleading is not
sanctioned. The cheerleading programs are now allowed to stunt under National Federation rules
if the coach becomes safety certified through the ASEP pregram and a member of the cheer squad
attends a benafide cheerleading camp. The Beard endorsed reimbursing Mrs, Gaya for the cost of
her safety recertification.

The Executive Secretary continued explanation of the ASEP program which, along with the National
Federation, Is also providing a coaches educaticn program. This program Is provided on line for
a fee set by the state association. Bilie Ann indicated there are 32 states that require coaches
to take the coaching certification course. Each state is able to set requirements and fees for this
program. She recommended coaches take the coaches education course because they will find a
great benefit from this course. Currently the cost of a course is $95. It was clarified that this could
provide a college credit. The Executive Secretary will continue working with the other educational

groups in this study.

Coles reported on behalf of the Football Gemmittes with the correspondence received expressing
concern about students that are not competing because of the dissclution of cooperative spensorship
programs in football in response to the upcoming football plan. Also received was a letter from
Langdon reguesting to be moved up from Division A to AA, The committee discussed this request
and will report on this. A school stated thelr enrollment was inaccurate and cannot be corrected at
this time. No action was faken on any of the requests received that would effect the current plan.
Motion by Lockwood to accept the Football Committee report. Second by Coles and carried.

Motion by Lockwoed to deny Langdon's request to move from Division A to AA in football because
they had ample opporunity to make this request prior to the deadline. Second by Schaible and
carried,

Volesky reported on behalf of the Finance Commitiee’s study on a team payment formula. Basically,
the study is dividing fravel into zones based on mieage to determine team payments. Also, the
committee Is te determine what type of interim fund must be kept. A basic handout will be prepared
and shared with the General Assembly to explain the study in the development of the team payments.
Motion by Lockweed to approve the report indicating the commitiee will continue with this study,
Second by Coles and carried, :

Schock reported on behaif of the Executive Beard with the following:
@  Standing Rock played 3 insligible football players. The new athletic director indicated he
was late with the eligibility reporis. Decided was to direct them to forfeit the two games

and place them on probaticon. !

®  Four Winds had paid for the attendance of their athletes to attend a basketball camp .
which is in vioiation of the NDHSAA Constitutjon & By-Laws. Decided was to place the ..
schacl on probation and further violations will make this school ineligible for post-season .

play as subject to review by the Executive Board.
Moation by Sanstead to approve the Executive Board's report. Second by Knedle and carried.

The Executive Secretary gave his report;
a. We have 113 schools which have signed up for sportsmanship banners. R
5. Siarkweather and Munich will not have football teams at the end of the school year,
They are requesting the waiver of the $500 late fee when they pursue a coop. :

e, The NDHSAA is hosting Section V meeting. One of the major items on the agéﬁdé 15

cemmittee assignments, The one assignment is Section V's turn to have an at-large
National Federation board member and the rotation calls for North Dakota @o name {hiat
person. The Board will be asked to address this issue at the October meeting. -

Sanstead shared atelephone call he received from a retired military officer indicating his suscepti_
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to second hand smoke. His question was does the Activities Association have any policy on smoking
at association sponsored events, Questioned Is, does the association have any policy concerning
this issue? It was stated there is currently no policy and this would be a local control issue.

The next meeting will be held in October 20 in Bismarck. With no further items, President Schock
declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg, Asst. 1o the Exec. Sec,

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors-Special Meeting
October 6, 2004

A special meeting of the North Dakota High School Activities Association Board of Directors was
called to arder at $:00 a.m. on QOctober 6, 2004, President Schock called the meeting to order with
all members present except Volesky. Randy Vigen and Rick Sondrol of Central Valley High School
were also present,

Central valiey High Scheol has requested a waiver of Article X[V, Section |, which requires a student
to be enrolled in school on or before the 11day of a semester to be eligible for pariicipation in
sanctioned activities. '

Lockwood made the motion to go into executive session, seconded by Celes, and motion carried.

Executive session was ended and President Schock announced the exemption has been approved
and declared the student immediately eligible because of circumstances beyond control of the
student, Meeting adjourned.

Respectiully submitted,
Sherman Sylling
Executive Secretary.

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
QOctober 20, 2004 — Bismarck, ND

The Board of Directors of the North Daketa High School Activities Association met on Oclober 20,
2004 at the Bismarck Ramkota Inn. President Schock called the meeting to order at £:30 a.m. with
ali members present. ’

Following additions and deletions, moticn by Volesky to approve the agenda, Second by Knedle
and carried.

The minutes of the September 28, 2004 meeting and the Qctober 6, 2004 spacial meeting were
provided in the Board's packet. Motion by Sanstead te approve the minutes. Second by Briggs
and carried.

The Executive Secretary presented the finance report including the balance sheet, updated budget,
investment report and checks written as of September 30, 2004. Motion by Briggs to approve.
Second by Lockwood and carried.

The Board heard requests for dissolution of the following cooperative sponsorship programs:
a. Hebron and New Salem in wrestling for 2005-2006. Mection by Volesky to dissolve,
Second by Duchscherer and carried.
b.  Hebron and Dickinson in cross country for 2005-2008, Motion by Briggs to approve the
request. Second by Jungling and carried.

Gooperative spansorship applications were reviewed,
Mation by Carlson to approve;
a. Dickinson and South Heart in wrestiing, 7-12 (0C4-05)
b. Border Central and Rock Lake in speech, 7-12 (04-05)
¢. Hebron and Glen Ullin in cross country (05-06)
d, Fargo South, Shanley and Oak Grove in girls’ hockey, 7-12 (04-05)
’
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€. West Fargo and Northern Cass in boys’ hockey (04-05)
Second by Duchscherer and carried.

10

Concern was expressed with the number of schools in a coop for cross country as individuals may
compete without a full team. With the total enroliment of all schools involved in the May-Port GG,
Larimore, Northwood/Hatton/Thompsen request for a cross country coop, there would be a total of
about 800 students, plus, programs already exist and individuals may compete on their own without
a full team, motion by Volesky to deny the request. Second by Jungling and carried,

The Enderiin and Maple Valley coop apglication for football (05-06) was reviewed. Supt. Jon Kringen
of Enderlin was present fo answer any questions the Board may have. Motion by Schaible to deny
the request as It Is past the deadline as set by the football plan. Second by Coles and carried.
Coles indicated the need to siay the course on the football plan, even though the declsions have
been very difficult. President Schock shared the importance of schools planning ahead in an attempt
te avoid situations that put their students in an unfair advaniage. Lockwood stated the difficulty of
planning with sa many uncertainties but planning ahead is very important.

Coles reported on behalf of the Officials Committee with the following.

a.  The NDOA proposes to increase fees plus post season fess by 4% for the 2005-2006
season. The commitiee is recommending the adopiion of this recommendation.

b, Swimming and gymnastics officials are requesting a change in the official uniform. More
informailon witl be presented at the November meeting.

s, Raise the officials’ late registration fees from $15 to $20 and workshaop late fee from $10
o $20.

d. Baseball officlals requested two additional officials but the committee recommended
continuing with the present number of officials at the state tournament,

e.  The commitiee informed the Board of an official invelved in an incident in a football game
hetween Dickinson and Williston. There is an ongoing investigation of this situation,

Schaible reported on the Constitution & By-Laws Committee’s study of Section 1 to remove the 11®
day part of the rule. The remainder of this section addresses home based students. The commitiee
will continue this study.

The Executive Secretary repeorted on the recommendation to determine how teams qualify for the
State Girls'’ Hockey Tournament. The change would read as follows: “State Teurnament Format:
The top four teams in each region {determinec by region standings) wil advance to the state girls’
hockey tournament.” Rationale: Equitable division of teams in the state tournament. The scheduling
process is more flexible because all teams do not have to play each other the same number of
times. Lockwood expressed cancern the western hockey schools wilt be left short on their schedule
because the east schools have Minnesota schaols they can scheduls. Motion by Volesky to accept
the proposat. Second by Coles and carried.

The Board read a communiqué from the athietic administraters from the easf region requesting
a split of the hockey jamboree into an east and west site from the current one site. This year the
hockey day camp is being considered to be held in Minot because all teams are coming to this
event and there is a need of three sheets of ice. Motion by Lockwood fo allow fora second officiats’
jamboree in hockey for the east region. Second by Knedle and carried.

Sanstead reporied on a letter from Scoft Miller, Assistant Attorney General, addressing a North
Daketa Century Code on adopting a position on suspension rules. He was asked to consider the
following:

a. Determine if there is a real need for a resolution and if so would the NDHSAA would be a
parlicipant in any such action. ¢

b. Go to the legislation assembly 1o pass a bifl o support. It was suggested this was not a direction
the associaticn wishes to take. The board felt the Depariment of Public Instructicn should support

n

the regulations and policies of the member schools, !

The Board reviewed the regulations for the winter season activities, hasketball, gymnastics, hockey,

and wrestiing. Motion by Knodle that artificlal noise makers will not be allowed for all indoor events, :
during the entire regular season as well as the post season. Second by Jungling and carried.. © i
Motion by Sanstead to approve winter season sports regulations as amended. Second by Schaibie " .

and carried,

The Executive Secretary informed the Board the association was asked to review the note’ -
concerning alcohol vialations and-the ruling concerning an in-patient treatment to lessen the length of:
suspension. Deputy Atorney General Sandy Tabor appeared befare the Board to represent Attorhey
General Wayne Stenehjem. Shared is a three-year plan to focus on law enforcement and prevention
coming together to provide resources and prevention programs for chemical abuse. Questions were
raised concerning the situation where a student voluntarly attends a smoking cessation program
and how does this affect the alcchol, tabacco and chemical regulation of the NDHSAA Constitutio
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& By-Laws. It is the contenticn that these programs were developed to heip a student and not put
them in a position where participation would cause punishment. President Schock indicated this
sh_ould be referred to the Constitution & By-Laws Committee for study. Motion by Lockwood fo refer
this to the Constitution & By-Laws Committes. Second by Briggs and carried.

Vol(-_:sky reported on the Finance Committee recommendation for the purchase of a replacement
vehicle of_ the two-year old automobile. Negotiaticns have taken place with Miller Motor for $9,894
for 1rade|—|z} ?1f the 22‘03 Dodge Caravan for a 2005 Dodge Caravan. The commitiee recomménds
approval of the purchase of this vehicle. Motion by Briggs tc approve the recom i

by Coles and carried. % oe mendation. Secand

Volesky shared the materials that were developed for the continued study of the tea

The Executive Secretary will give a preliminary report to the General Azsembty atThgﬂégzgteﬁlg?.
2004 meeting. ‘
Supt. Gaillord Peltier of Four Winds appeared before the board t¢ appeal the decisi
Executive Board at the September 28, 2004 meeting concerning their scr?gol paying forf‘:leogri‘sfr;ttigs
for a basketball camp which is in violation of Part Three, 5, page 37 of the 2004-2005 Constitution
& By-Laws: “Students may participate in summer sports camps on their own. SPECIAL NOTE
#2 $choo£s are not permitted to pay registration fees for students attending summer camps.” Mr.
Peltier asked‘ for recansideration of the penalty for their infraction changing it from probation to a
Ie_ﬂer of warning, The Board was asked to remand this back to the Executive Board to come hack
with their daclsm_n in this matter. Mr. Peltier was commended for standing up in support of the
rules and re_gulauons of the NDHSAA Constitution & By-Laws, Schaible staied as a school board
representative, he has a perspective of a board member and feels mambers of a [ocal board need to
be held accountable to know the rules. Motion by Schaible to uphold the Executive Board's decision
to place Four Winds on probation. Second by Briggs and carried, The Executive Secretary will be
sending a letter to the Four Winds school board concerning this issue.

Mr. Paltieir share_d_vgith the Board a possible movement of football teams that feel they cannot
compete in the division they are assigned for the 2005 season, These feams are considering an
Independent season rather than being tied inte a schedule in which they cannot compete,

Sup_t, Kevin Harmon of Minot Bishop Ryan and Terry Voiles appeared before the Board asking
advice conceming a situation in which they abtained two sfudents from Serbia who are not here
through an approved fareign exchange program but were referred to them from another student
who had attended school in Minot. The Board indicated these two students would be eligible for one
cajendar year for sub-varslty competition.

The Executive Secretary reporied the results of the football survey which was requested at the
September meeting. From the 95 returns, the results were:

Favor a one-year plan -- 19

Favor a two-year plan — 76

Favor three divisions — 30

Favor four divisions — 60

These results will be shared with the General Assembly.

Staff member Carisrud sp'oke to the Board concerning the wei

f ght management movemnent at the
National level. This was for informationai purposes and wili be shared wi

Meciing the followis das purp d with the General Assembly

The Board reviewed the agenda for the General Assembly and revi i ;
the meeting. Y lewed plans in preparation for

Plans for the District Chairperson’'s meetings in November al

chal those moctnGs e g nd March were reviewed. Selected to
November, 2004 — Bob Briggs
March, 2005 — Brian Duchscherer

The Board reviewed a request from Fairmont/Campbell-Tintah to move from competing in Mi

ed a rec ting in Minnesota
to North Dakocta in giris' basketball and volieyball.. Mation by Carlson to apgrovg. Sacond hy
Sanstead and carried. They will be assigned to District 1, Region 1.

Mation by Duchscharer to go into executive session to hear a request for
a Ro
by Sanstead and carried. ? Y stident. Second

Moation by Jungling to come out of executive session. Second b i i
. ¥ Lockwood and carried. President
Schock anrnounced the request for an extra semester for a Rolla student was denied. '

Letters of correspondence were reviewad by the Board from G ' f
Ko e - ¥ om Gary Beck, Barb O'Hara and Tim and
r
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The Executive Secretary reported five staff members will altend a Microsoft Office workshop.

The next Board meeting will be November 198%™ in Jamestown. The Disirict Chairperson’s meeting
will be November 19" at 9:0C a.m.

Motion by Briggs to adjourn the meeting. Second by Sanstead and carried.

Respectfully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

MINUTES
Annual Meeting
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Qctober 21, 2004 - Bismarck, MD

The General Assembly of the North Dakota High Schoal Activities Association met at the Bismarck
Ramkota Inn on October 21, 2004. President Schock called the meeting to order at 4:30 and
declared a guorum.

Prasident Schock began with some opening remarks thanking the mem_bership for being an
important part in offering cpportunities for students. The NDHSAA Board of Directors and staff were
infroduced.

Motion by Supt. Wade Faul, Griggs County Central to approve the minutes of October, 2003 and
January 2004 as published in the yearbook. Second by Supt. Dean Verland, Drake and carried.

Supt. Myron Schweltzer of Mott-Regent presented the nominations for Class B southwest position
on the NDHSAA Board of Directrs:

Supt. Royal Lyson, of Cenler-Stanton

Supt. Tony Duletski of Bowman and Rhame
With no other nominations from the flocr, these names will be placed on the ballot,

Prin. Kevin Coles, Hilisboro presented the nominations for the NDASSP position on the NDHSAA
Board of Directors:

Prin. Kurt Hayes of Munich

Prin. Mickey Jordan of Dickinson
With no other nominatjons from the floor, these names will be placed on the baflof,

The Executive Secretary reported on the Firance Committee's study of the team payment policy.
Wilfred Volesky was Introduced as the chairman of the committee that is studying this plan,

The NDHSAA Constitution & By-Laws conceming voting was reviewed,

Loren Scheer, Dakota Prairie presented the amendment to delete existing Article XIil, Sports
Seasons, and replace it with Article XIIl, Section |, which would read as follows: “All NDHSAA
sponsored interscholastic activities shall be governed by regulations as established by the NDHSAA
Board of directors.” Motion by Scheer to accept this amendment. Second by Curt Jones, West
Fargo. By voice vate, moticn carried.

Gerald Quintus, Richardton-Taylor HS presented and made a motion to adopt the proposed following
amendment to Part Two, Article f, Sections 1,1, Ill, and create Sections IV and V of the By-Laws
as found on pages 5 & 6 of the NDHSAA Constitution and By-Laws. The rationale as supplied by .-
the Southwest North Dakota Association of School Administrators is as follows: ‘It is hcped_ that " :::
by adding a third level of participation in the sport of basketball that more siudent athletes \4_.'I|| be -

provided the opporiunity to experience the benefits of being involved in a state tournament in t‘pe L
sport while still maintaining the integrity of each of the propesed state tournaments: AA, Aand B.”
PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO NDHSAA BY-LAWS TO ESTABLISH THE THREE CLASS SYSTEM.
TO BECOME EFFECTIVE THE BEGINNING OF THE 2005-2006 SCHOOL YEAR R
PART TWO; ARTICLE |-CLASSIFICATION OF SCHOOLS: ;

Section 1: Class AA Schoals: :

a. This group shall consist of the eighteen (18) schocls with the highest number of students e_znrulled_
in grades 8-11 inclusive, as of Qctober 1, 2004, based on DP! figures, using a one-fur—_one r_aun whe
co-0ps exist, plus any two member schools that elect 1o choose Class AA as p_rmnded in sectio
(b) herewith. AA shai! consist of a minimum of seventeen schools and a maximum of n_In_et_ee
schools. :
b. Before January 1, 2005, any two {2} member schools whese enroliment places them in Class.
may petition the North Dakota Migh School Activities Association Board of Directors to b& mi
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immediately ta Class AA, After the orlginai Class AA has been established on January 1, 2005, if an
open spot s available, a member school classified in Class A must give fwo years notice fo the Board
of Directors of their desire to change classification,

Such choice must be made not later than September 1st of any year and shall become effective with
the opening of the fat term fwo years later. Schools that elect to change classifications must remain
in that classification: for a minimum of two years before they may again apply for reclassification.
Section |I: Class A Schools;

a, This group shak consist of the thidy-two (32) schools {after the highest seventeen) with the next
highest number of students enrolled In grades 8-11 inclusive, based on DFl figures, as of October 1,
2004, using a one-for-one ratio when co-ops exist. Those schools immediately below the Class AA
schools, plus any member schools that elect to choose Class A as provided in section (b} herewith
shall be included in Class A. A shall consist of a minimum of thirty schools and a maximum of thirty
six schools.

b. Before January 1, 2005, any four (4) member schools whose enroliment places them in Class B
may petition the North Dakota High School Activities Asscciation Board of Directors 1o be moved
immediately to Class A. After the original Class A has been established on January 1, 2005, if an
open spot is available, a member school classified in Class A must give two years netice to the Board
of Directors of their desire to change thelr classification. Such choice must be made not later than
September 1st of any year and shall become effective with the opening of the fall term two years
later. Schoals that elect to change classification must remain in that classification for a minimum of
two years before they may again apply for reclassification.

¢. Determination of qualifiers for and seeding of the regional tournament will be decided by the
schoals of each region. They may hold district fournaments or seed according to season record,

d. in the case of co-ops In which only one gender takes part in a co-op, classification will be
determined on an individual basis based on the same criteria as used in letier (a) of this section.
Example: Girls from school A and school B are part of a co-op which places them in Class A. Boys
from these two schools paricipate individually. Since enrcliment for each of the schools places them
In Class B individually for boys basketball, the girls team will participate in the Class A level and each
of the boys teams will participate in Class B. Sectior: [II: Class B Schools:

a. All member high Scheols, other than those designated Ciass AA or Class A, shail be classifled
as Class B schools.

b. Determination of qualifiers for and seeding of the regionai tournament will be decided by the
schools of each reglon. They may hold district tournaments or seed according to season record.
Regional tournament sites are to be determined by the NDHSAA Board of Directors.

c. In the case of co-aps in which only one gender fakes part in a co-op, classification will be
determined on an individual basis based .on the same criteria as used in letter (a) of this section,
Example: Girls from school A and school B are part of a co-op which places them in Class A. Boys
from these two schoals participate individually.

Since enrollment for each of the schools places them in Class B individually for boys basketball, the
girls team will participate in the Class A level and each of the hoys teams will participate in Glass B.
Section |V: Twe Year Review: Every two years the North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors shall review enrollment figures for grades 8-11 from each participating scheal
to determine classification assignments to become effective with the opening of the fall term two
years later,

Section V: Autherization for Competition in Other Activitles:

Class AA, Class A, and Class B schools may compete in separate classes to determine state
basketball championships. The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High School Activities
Association is authorized to combine classes In other athletic or non-athletic contests and festivals
if it appears expedient and desirable.

Second by EIRoy Burkle, Border Ceniral

Several members of the General Assembly spoke Including Supt. Mike Ness, Hazen and Supt. Terry
Quintus of Burke Central.

Supt, Robert Tollsfson of Washburn propesed a floor amendment to the amendment Section II, Class
A Schools ~ “a. This group shall consist of the thirty-two (32) schoals after the highest seventeen
comprised of all remaining private schocls not included in the Class AA and other schools.” Motion
by Tollefson to approve this amendment to the amendment, Second by Supt. Douglas Bertsch
of Valley High School. Others spoke including Supt, Noel Lunde, New England; Supt. Daniel
Anderson, Ray

Following a voice vote en the amendment, a roll call vote was requested. The amendment to the
amendment failed by a vote of 33-135.

§
Acroll call vote on the original amendment fziled — yes, 49, no 120.

The Executive Secretary gave his report
a.  Football plan for the 2005-2007 was reviewed. Results of the survey were shared with
the assembly, 5 responded, 19 indicated one-year plan and two-year-76.
b.  Dave Carlsrud was asked to share an up-coming issue on weight management in
wrestling.
s
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c.  Today is National Coaches' Day and thank you,
d.  Shared names of those that are serving nationally for the assoclation and the National

Faderation.

e.  Thank you to the membership's efforts in handling switch of seasons, rally scoring, libero
player in volleyball, sportsmanship challenge plan of whick 117 schools have plans in
place.

With no further business, President Scheck declared the meating adjourned.

Respectiully submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Assi, to the Exec. Sec,

MINUTES
Class B District Chairperson’s Meeting
8:00 A.M. — November 19, 2004
Gladstone Inn, Jamestown, ND
(tems advanced to NDHSAA Board listed following minutes)

The Class B District Chairpersons met at 9:00 a.m. on November 19, 2004 at the Jamestown
Gladstone Inn, Chairman Briggs called the meeting to order with all districts present, Chairman
Briggs welcomed the district chairmen and thanked them for bringing the recommendations from
their respective districts.

Foliowing each district chairperson, guests and staff introducing themselves, the Executive Secretary
passed out infermation sheets to be completed by each district for 2005 district volleyball chairperson,
2005 district volleyball site and manager, and 2005 regional volleyball site recommendations. He
also expressed gratitude to the disirict chairpersens fer their tima and work In preparation for this
meeting.

The Executive Secretary reviewed the process for recommendations from the district chairpersons.
These recommendations are voted on by the members of their respeciive districts, and then must b
voted on as a district chalr group. The group was thanked for thelr involvement in this process,

The foliowing districts reported:;
DIstrict qwee-d Rick Jacobson, Wyndmere HS

1 Shorten all seasons

2 Is it necessary to switch sides in volleyball? This is a crowd control issue,
3. \Why reguire three signatures on surveys?

4 Let libero position serve.

Discussion:

1. The vote on shortening all seasons was voted upon with 12 in favor.

2, This was explained as a Nationaf Federation ruls. Vote — 0in favor.

3. This question was explained by the Executive Secretary as a result of Board action
because of communication issues. Three signatures indicate all administration is
aware of the consensus coming from the school. District 1 ingicated this was simply a
question. i

4. This will be presented to coaches alt their meeting and then on ~ 15 districts indicated -
they were in favor of adding this to the experimentation.

’

District 2------| Morgan Forness, Oak Grove HS

1. The overiap of volleykall and giris’ basketball seascns—sclutions:
a.  Start volieyball socner or shorten the season
b.  Switch basketball seasons

Problems with the NDHSAA website, especiailly reporiing scores.

Discussion: S
1. Are you satisfied with Dist, 1's recommendation of shortening all seasons? A vote was
taken to see if the consensus of the districts was the only season that seems too lonig
is volleyball and could be shortened by one week at the end of the season. Vote'= 5
favored this. B
2. Website — The Executive Secretary reported on various web sites doing the sports s¢ore
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that have gone out of business. \We currently are using an in-state provider and are
working toward making use of this site asier for our member schools.

District 3--u-- Kevin Rogers, Hatton HS

1. Change rule to allow 15 players on the post season vofleyball roster and 15 to be
dressed rather than 16 on the roster and 14 dressed.

Discussion: A vote indicated 15 disiricts were In faver of adopting this policy.
District 4------| Doug Bertsch, Valley HS

1. Coaches indicated the nets were really loose and were concerned for what the top
official was standing on at the Ralph In Grand Forks.

Discussion — This is a.management issue to be dealt with on a local basis,
District 5aa---- Todd Kosel, Edgeley HS

1. Increase playing time for junior high football from 4 quarters per week to & quarters

er week.

2. %hange the start time for the Region Volleyball Tournament from noon and 5:00
p.m. to 1:00 p.m. and 6:00 p.m. on Saturday, Also change the start ime on
Monday and Tuesday from 5:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. Hopefully this will decrease
missed school time, increase fan support and make it easier to find workers for the
regional volleyball tournament.

Discussion:

1. The junior high football quarter regulation is covered in Art. IV of Constitution & By-Laws.
Those in favor of this being brought forward by the committee — 7 in favor.

2. Change starting times ta 1:00 p.m. for the afternoon session and 6:00 p.m. The second
match of the session will begin 25 minules after the end of the previous match. A vote
indicated 15 districts in favor.

District 6------Jim Elseman, Strasburg HS

1. Recommend the regional volleyball tournaments begin at 5:30 or 6:00, rather than
5:00 p.m.

Discussion: This was the same as covered by District 5 and District 6 s in agreement with District
5's recommendation of fimes.

District 7------ Sharon Boehmer, Carrington HS

1. Concemn about the inconsistency in calls made by volleyball officials. Are
evaluations a possibitity?

Discussion: Is the implerﬁentaﬂon of an evaluation process feasible? A vote indicated 4 In favor of
an evaluation program.

District 8==n---! Wade Schock, Adams-Edmore HS

1. Allow Libero serving.

2. Doing away with the center line.

3. Corresponding season dates.

4, Television coverage of the 2 championship games.

Discussion: - )
4. Getting volleyball televised could take some financial consideration te get this plus some
other activities on a television contract package,

Distrlet 9--—---Ray Jones, Standing Rock
1.. Allow the libero to serve.
2. Add a match fo the present regular schedule for volleyball because there is such a
gap due to the long season, Goto 13-4 or 15-3 or 17-2.
Discussion:
1, Previously covered
2. Avote was taken on adding a match — 0 in favor.

s
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District 10-----Tim Ketteriing, Turtle Lake-Mercer

1. 8-man FB playoffs — Do not palr teams in the same regicns for at least 1¢ round
playoffs,
2. Toallow the libero to serve.

Discussion:
1. Avote was taken on the football playoff first round pairings not be in the same regicn with
9 districts in favor.

District 11-----Jeff Lind, Rugby HS

1. Recommend continued use of the libero and allow to serve.
Discussion: Previously coverad.
District 12-----Peggy Person, Berthold HS

Libero able to serve.

What Is the procass for re-districting? 15 the Bulletin the only comrmunication that
the District receives when a school is moved from one disirict o another? Are the
district schools allowed input in re-disiricting?

is it necessary for the line judges to stand by the up official during timeouts and
between games?

District 12 respectfully and unanimously requesis that the Region & volleybal
tournament be held at the Minot Municipal Auditorium,

Time and location of All State foothall meeting requires that coaches miss some of
the games played. s there a betier aternative datestime?

Discussion:
1. Previousiy covered.

. It was agreed there needs to be an improvement in communication when there is a possible
re-districting.

. This is a National Federation rule,

. There has been some diflicuty in agreelng as to where the regional
tournament  site should be set. The Executive Secretary explained if the two districts do
not agree on the site, the Board will set it for them.

5. This would be an issue that requires attention from those schools involved in this meeting,

District 13-----Kevin Morast, Hettinger HS

Why is Belfield going to district 14 in VB? If Beulah comes in does that not make

the District uneven?
wolleyball and use of lower bedy to play ball — coordinating rules with the NCAA,

Discussion:

It was explained the Board was directed by the district chairpersons 1o make the
district lines for basketball and volleyball the same. That way, the districts are
the same for all of their meetings. The Class B Districting Committee studies
realignment on a regular basis.

2. This is a National Federation rnule.

3

¥

District 14-----Gary Wllz, Killdeer HS

1. Allow additional timeout in a match when the score is tied at 24 to 24,

Discussion:
1. This is a National Federation rule.

District 15---—-Tracy Petarson, Willlston Trinity Christlan HS

1. Sportsmanship in volleyball by the teams as they cheer when opponent is serving
"Side cut*, “Ace”, "KilI", and team cheers that appear to be taunting. In basketball;

or other sports, they would be ruled an unsporismanlike act and the team would
be penalized with a technical. Any thoughts?

Why are there only 2 state activities being held in Western North Dakota this o '

year?
District VB Ticket prices remain the same: $5.00 aduit, $3.00 student.

Start volleyball practices the same time as footbalt and end season a week earlier, "
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More separation between sports.
5. Have golf and track finish two weeks later in the spring.

Discussion:
1. Itwas decided to have each district discuss this issue.
2. After further review of additional region and state assignments, there was no further
discussion
3. It was explained the ticket prices are set by each individual district.
4, Avote on # 4 indicated 1 district in favor.
5 The discussion on golf & track being later indicated 0 in favar,

District 16-----Marlyn Vatne, Wildrose-Alamo HS

1. Is it possible to change the dates of the region volleyball tournament to avoid football
playoffs?

2. Shorten the volleyball season.

3. Don't look too hard at basketball and volleybali realignment

4, Bwitch seasons for giris' basketball and volleyball.

Discussion:

1. Isit possible to change to something like a Friday, Menday, Tuesday? Favor- 1

2. Discussed. Nofurther action.

3.  This would cause a severe overload in one district for volleyball In their area.

4. With both basketball seasons at the same time, there is difficulty in getting officials, gym
time, coaches, etc. A vote indicated 0 in favor,

With no additional items, the meeting was turned over to the Executive Secretary, Reviewed were
the recommendations with a vote in favor of forwarding to the NDHSAA Board of Directors:
Shortening all seascns.

Change the regulation to allow roster to 15 and dress 15 for post-season volleyball
Change region volleyball tournament session times to 1:00 p.m, and 6:00 p.m. The
second match of the session will begin 25 minutes after the end of the previous match.
Include television coverage of 2 champicnship volleyball matches in next television
contract specifications.

Do not pair Ssman feotball region teams in 1% round.

Apply to the National Federation to add libero serve to our current liberc experiment.

om A o=

Chairman Briggs thanked the disfrict chairpersons for thelr input and declared the meeting
adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

) . MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
November 19, 2004 - Jamestown, ND

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High School Activities Association met on November 19,
2004 at the Jamestown Gladstone Inn, President Schock called the meeting to order at 1:00 g.m.
with all members present except Sanstead.

Several additions were made 1o the agenda.

The minutes from the October 20, 2004 meeting were provided to the Board in their packets, Mation
by Lockwood to approve as written. Second by Briggs and carried.

The Executive Secretary presented the financial report. Comparatively speaking, neither football
nor volleybali has shown to be financially suscessful this fall.  Motion by Volesky to approve the
report, Second by Jungling and carried.

The Board reviewed a reguest for the dissolution of the Halliday and Killdeer volleyball cooperative
program. Letiers from both schools were read indicating approval of the dissolution. Mction by
Volesky to approve the request, Second by Briggs and carried,

The Board reviewed the following cooperative spensorship applications:
a.  Turtle Lake-Mercer and Underwood in junior high foctball (05-06). Motion by Briggs to
approve. Second by Duchscherer and carried.
b. Grand Forks Central, Grand Forks Red River and East Grand Forks in girls’ swimming

Ia
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and diving (05-06). Motion by Carlson to deny. Second by Coles and carried.

¢. Langdon and Munich in junior high football (05-06). Motion by Lockwood to approve.
Second by Briggs and carried,

d.  Hallday and Dodge/Golden Valley in volfleyball, 7-12 (05-06). Motion by Volesky to
approve, Seccond by Schaible and carried.

e, Velva and Sawyer in volleykall 9-12 (05-06). Motion by Carlson to approve, Second by
Jungling and carrled.

f. Cavalier and Drayton in wrestling, 7-12 (04-05),
Second by Coles and carrled.

Coles inquired as to the possibility of a committee to study the guidelines to help the Board i their
cansideration of cooperative sponsorship requests,

The Board held audience with a group from Maple Valley and Enderiin. They were present to appeal
a Board decision that denied their applicaticn for a football cooperative sponsorship program. Supt.
Roger Mulvaney of Maple Valley spoke as well as Ron Fraase, Maple Valley School Board member.

Enderlin was Brian Midthun, athletic director and school board members, Bobby Geske and Dan
set for the 2-year football plan weuld not allow a re-divisioning of any teams after the deadline.

and Enderlin be approved for the 2006 football season. Motion died for lack of a second. Motion

if the parameters were to be adjusted, does this mean we scrap the current football plan. Motion to
deny carried with one dissenting vote.

There is an upcoming vacancy for the at-large position on the Natlonal Federation Board of
Directors. The Board suggested those eligible and are interested are to contact the Executive
Secrefary within the next two weeks and allow the Executive Board make the decision if more than
one Board member expresses interest in serving in this position,

Motion by Briggs to go into executive sessien, Second by Schaible and carried.

Motion by Jungling to returs from executive session. Second by Schaible and carried. President
Schock reported the Board approved the hardship applications from Montpelier and Fairmount and
denied the application from Mandan,

Class A Insfrumental Music Contest. As was stated earlier, this was approved on a one-year basls
and there will be a thorough review following this one year, It is requested the Fine Arts Committee
meet and set some critical review criteria. They will be meeting pricr to the January, 2005 Board

Coles reported on behalf of the Football Committee with no regional assignment until furiher review,
The number of football passes for distribution to participating teams for Dakota Bowl was discussed.
The cornmittee has placed this on thelr agenda for a future meeting, The AA playcffs will be studied
and the committee will report later. The commitiee also dealt with the Devils Lake request for 05-06

a second letter of request for the 07-08 from Devils Lake to consider moving down ane division. This
will be addressed at a later date using numbers that will be current at that time.

Coles reported on behalf of the Officials Committee with the foliowing action:

b.  Allow swimming & diving officials to wear white shirts with navy pants or navy shorts and

Mation by Lockwood to approve.

Grieger and Neal Dimmer from the MV scheol board were present, Representing

question arose if the coop was to be approved, would their football program stay in the
ion. Questions followed. Lockwood addressed the intent of the parameters that were

this, if their coop was to be approved, it would make them larger than maore than half of
in the next division higher. Motion by Lockweod to allow the coop between Maple Valiey

deny the appeal. Seccnd by Volesky., Further discussion followed. Jungling indicated

rted on behalf of the Fine Arts Committee concerning the changes made with the State

an error in counting the numbers for Turtle Mountain. Mo action was taken. Also studied

Increase regular and post season officlals' fees by 4% for the 2005-2008 school year,

allow gymnastics officals to wear black siacks/skirt and a while top. K 5
Raise the officials’ registration late fee and make up workshop late fees to $20 forthe .-
2005-2008 school year, ‘ Sl
was held concerning allowing students younger than 11" grade to register to officiate. "~

discussed further. Motion by Briggs to accept the recommendations as listed by the
Second by Lockwood and carried. e

orted on behalf of the Finance Committee: _

Studied the healih insurance increase for the staff, This is a $4,532.40 increase from the
previous year. The committee recommends continuing with the current plan. Motion by
Briggs to approve continuing with this plan with the increase. Second by Duchscherer::
and carrled, L
Tesoro has indicated they are interested In becoming a corporate sponsor, Decided this
would be allowed if $3G,000 was paid for the year or pay $10,000 per activity 10 ke a
supperting spensor. R
The Board directed the Executive Secretary to request $100,000 for renewal of the US
Bank contract. Motion by Briggs to ask this amaount. Secend by Knodle and carrie
The study continues on a team payment plan. Curently, the same dollar value:i8 b

Asgst. fo the Exec. Sec.
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assigned to all activities. One of the issues being discussed is setting a cap on the |
number of participants in music. i

The Finance Commitiee will meet on Saturday morning prior to the Board meeting to further discuss
the team payment plan,

Prin, Mark Andresen of Mandan appeared before the Board requesting an additional semester for a
student. Motion by Briggs to approve pending receipt of said paper and remain eligible until the 20™
anniversary of kis birth. Second by Lockwood and carried,

The Board discussed the problems that have taken place with the hosting of the State Volleyball
Tournament. Possible alternative sites were discussed. it was decided that Jamestown will be able
to work out their problems for the State Girls’ Class B Basketball Tournament,

The Board read a letter of appeal from Mrs. George Overby. Motion by Lockwood to uphold the
Executive Secretary's decision and reject the appeal. Second by Schaible and carried.

The Board read a letter from Craig Pool of Belfield/South Heart concerning a district realignment andg
Pat McNally of Minot concerning the hockey jamboree,

The Executive Secretary gave a report:
a. {}conference call to hear a hardship was set for November 29" at 9:00 a.m. Central
ime,
b, An Qak Grove hardship will be reviewed at the January Board meeting,
c.  The letter to Four Winds that was directed at the October meeting has been sent.
The foilowing meetings were set:
Football Committee - Friday, January 28 at 3:00 p.m.
Fine Arts Committes — Friday, January 28 at 5:30 p.m.
Constitution & By-Laws Committee — Friday, January 28 at 7:00 p.m.
Athletic Review Committee — Saturday, January 29 at 10:00 a.m,
Board Meeting — Saturday, January 29 at 1:00 p.m,

*oo0Tn

The recommendations from the District Chairperson’s meeting were reviswed.

With no further business, President Schock declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors-Special Meeting
November 29, 2004

A speclal meeting of the Nerth Dakota High School Activities Association Board of Directors was
called to order at 9:00 a.m. on November 29, 2004. President Schock called the meeting to order
with all members present except Jungling and Schaible, Also present was Supt. Brad Rinas of
Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock.

The purpose of the meeting was to hear a repart concerning a hardship application and a request for
approval of a cooperative sponsorship appiication,

Motion by Duchscherer ta go into executive session to hear a report on a hardship request from
Hazelion-Moffitt-Braddock, Second by Briggs and carried.

Motion by Briggs ta move out of executive session. Second by Duchscherer and carried. President
Schock announced the Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock hardship application has been denied. i

The Board heard informaticn conceming a cooperative sponsership application fram Bismarck
Public Schaols and Dakota Adventist Academy for girls’ hockey. Motion by Sanstead to approve the |
coop application. Second by Lockwood and carried.

The Board heard a medical update on the Executive Secretary. Metion by Sanstead to send flowers
or balloons to Mr. Sylling. Second by Briggs and carried.

With ao further business, President Schock declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitied,
Sheryl Sclberg

7
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MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors-Special Meeting
December 17, 2004

A special meeting of the North Dakota High School Activities Association Board of directors was
called fo order at 9:05 a.m. on December 17, 2004, Vice President Lockwood called the mesting
to order with all members present except, Carlson. Schock joined late, and Lockwood continued to
chair the mesting.

QOak Grove High School has filed a hardship application and request action accordingly, A moticn
was made by Jungling and second by Sanstead to go into executive session.

Executive sessich was ended and VP Lockwood announced the hardship has been denied.

Discussion was held concerning an altercation between an Underwoed High School and Flasher
High Schooi basketball players. The Executive Secrefary reporied he had remanded this issue to
Underwood High School and suggested further penalty be established because of the nature of the
fight and an intent to harm. Underwood High School will be represented at the January 29" meeting
to report their actions to the Board.

An audience was held with Gary Thune concerning the court injunction placed against NDHSAA
concerning an international student attending Minat Bishop Ryan High $chocl, The hearing Is
January 18" 2005 in Minot. The Executive Secretary is to notify NDIRF. Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted by:
Sherm Sylling
Executive Secretary

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
January 29, 2005 — Bismarck, ND

The Board of Directors of the North Dakcta High School Activities Association met on [fanuary 29,
2005 at the Blsmarck Ramkota Inn. President Schock called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. with
all members present except Carlson.

The agenda was reviewed, After additions were made, motion by Volesky to approve the agenda.
Second by Briggs and carried.

The minutes of the November 19, 2004 regular meeting and the November 29, 2004 and December
17, 2004 special meetings were previcusly reviswed. Motion by Lacikwoed to approve the minutes
of these mestings, Second by Knodle and carried.

The Executive Secretary presented the financial report, The Beoard reviewed the balance sheet,
year-to-date budget, and the savings and ihvestment reports. Also provided to the Board was a list
of chacks written for November and December as well as detailed financial reports for each of the
fali tournaments and activities. Motion by Briggs to approve the report. Second by Schaible and
carried,

i
The Board reviewed requests for dissolution df the following cooperative sponsorships:
a,  Our Redeemers and Minot in boys and girls goif (7-12)
b.  Little Heart and Mandan in boys and girls ergss country, tennis, goff, track, swamming-
and gymnastics. L
c.  Drake and Anamoose in boys and girls cross country
d. Devils Lake and Four winds in football
Moation by Briggs to approve the dissolutions, Secand by Sanstead and carried.

Coocperative sponsorship applications were reviewed:

a.  Watford City and Alexander in volleyball, 8-12 {05-06) no fee

b.  Devils Lake and Leeds in basebali {04-05), no fee

c.  Bottineau and Wasthape in boys’ hockey {05-06) nofee

d.  Midway and Minto in girls' and boys' basketball, 9-12 (05-08) no fee

e.  Cando and Bisbee-Egeland in boys' and girls’ golf (04-05) no fee
Motion by Schaible to approve the coops. Second by Lockwoed. Mtion carried with 3 dissantin
voles. Lo
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Schock reported cn the Executive Committee review on the use of an ineligible wrestler by Rolla.
The cominitiee recommended all matches wrestied by the ineligible student this season be forfeited
and adjust the dual score of all matches In which he participated, with the outcome reversed if
there was a win that affected the score. For a Grand Forks hockey player exceeding the period
limitation, it was recommended the penalty be forfelt of the game. The Board agreed to add perlods
{c the prescribed penalty rule for athletes to be in line with the penalty for participating in too many
quarters

Motion by Briggs to go Into Executive Session to review a hardship eligibility application. Second
by Lockwood and carried.

Metion by Lockwood and second by Jungling to come out of Executive session, Motion carried.
President Schack announced the hardship application from Montpelier has been denied.

The Board reviewed a letter from Velva requesting approval to receive the football sportsmanship
banner which was denied them because Sawyer High School failed fo file a Sportsmanship
Challenge plan pricr 1o the deadline. It was noted that schools were informed of the deadline and
that all schools in a coop must have a verified sportsmanship plan. It was stated if there was an
exception, it would lead to a difficult situation if there was another request. Also, it was felt the hast
school should make it their responsibility to ensure other participating schoels in their coop take care
of this resperisibility. Motion by Volesky to deny the request. Second by Coles and carried.

The Board held audience with Gene Utecht concerning a fight between Underwood and Flasher
basketbhall players with the Underwood player becoming physically aggressive, The Board reviewed
the tapes of the incident. Mr, Utecht reported what Linderwood prescribed an additional penalty for
the one which has been previously established. The Underwood student invoived in the incident
was given a seven-game suspension as well as the student being placed on probation for the
remainder of the year. He was alsc required to meet with the elementary students to explain the
importance of good sportsmanship. The student also wrote a letter of apology which was sent fo
the Flasher school.” The Board accepied the decision of the school and commended Mr. Utecht for
his efforts in this matter, No further action was {aken. The Executive Secretary will write an official
letter to the school,

The Board held an extensive discussion conceming the bench decorum rule in basketball and the
lack of consistency in enforcement. It was agreed the administrators have a great deal of work 1o
do concerning this area.

The Board held audience with Supt. Robert Stringer of Sykeston concerning their reorganization
to join the Carrington school district. Interpretations of several transfer eligibility questions were
discussed. |t was stated this and alf situaticns of schoals closing is in need of study before the Board
would make a ruling on this issue. Motion by Lockwood to refer this 1o the Constitution & By-Laws
Committee. Second by Volesky and carried.

The Board had previously reviewed the affidavits from Supt, Kevin Harmon of Minot Bishop Ryan
and Bojan Janjic, student at Minot Ryan. NDHSAA attorney Thune appeared before the Board to
update them on the progress of this court case,

The Naticnal Federation Beard of Director’s position was dlscussed. Three Board members have
expressed |nterest in serving this position. A secret ballot was taken. The results indicate Lorell
Jungling will be the Nationa! Federation representative.

The Board read & communlqué from Leeds requesting permission for two athletes to attend the Nike
Indoor Track & Field Championshlps. It was noted the meet was sanctioned by US Track & Field,
Motion by Lockwood to approve the request. Second by Knodle and carried.

Volesky reported on behalf of the Finance Commitiee:

a.  The proposed team payment plan was explained as finalized by the committee and Is
ready for presentation to the membership at the General Assembly meeting. It was
determined this would be Implemented July 1 beginning with the 2005-2006 school
year.

b,  Salary proposals are as follows: The Executive Secretary is in the first of a two-year
contract. The Assistant Executive Secretaries will be offered a two year contract with
3.5% increase each year and the support staff is offered a 3.5% Increase for the 2005-
2006 year.

Motion by Sanstead to approve the recommendation as presented. Second by Lockwood and
carried,

¢, U3 Bank confract states a request for an increase in sponsorship fees cannot exceed
3% of the original amount. The Executive Secretary was directed to ask this clause to be
taken cut. If this will not happen, we will continue with the contract for one more year.

Schaible reparted on behaif of the Constitution & By-Laws with the current studies:
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a.  Artlcle XIV — Rules of Eligibility were discussed. The committee will set a
mesting at the NDHSAA office to allow time for further work on this saction
of the Constitution & By-Laws.

b,  Page 35 special note was discussed concerning the inpatient program as out
patient is now the treatment of choice. Further study will be made. It was the
faeling of the committee that there needs 1o be a minimum number of weeks
that a participating student must fuifii before being declared eligible under
this note, Tne Executive Secretary asked if this should continue to be a note
subject to possible change by the Board or if it should be presented as an
amendment to the Constitution & By-Laws for a vote of the membership.

Briggs reported on behalf of the Fine Arts Committee. Requested is the establishment of a
commitiee similar to the Athletic Review Committee to address the issues brought forward by the
fine arts advisory committees. This review from this formed committee will be done toward the latter
part of the school year before being brought to the Board. The criteria will be established contingent
to the Board approving this concept. Sanstead indicated the process would be good and moved the
Fine Arts Committee continue the study and recemmendations of wha should be the representatives
given to the board for further consideration. Second by Lockwood and carried,

Motien by Lockwood to approve the spring sport regulations as provided in their meeting folders.
Second by Briggs and carried,

Coles reported on behalf of the Foetball Committee:
a.  Discussed existing parameters of the plan.
1, Part #6 of the plan which states region alignment are subject fo annual review
but region assignments are done every two years.
2. Part #8 of the plan which indicates new coops must be submitted by the deadline
of wait one year to go into effect.
3. Discussed how to count male enroliment, Currently the plan is taking grades
7-10 but currently are discussing using grades 9-11 which would give mere of a
varsily take.
b.  Bracketing was reviewed.
c.  Advisory recommendations will be reviewed as approved by the Board,
The Cemmittes will continue study before they bring recommendations te the Board for
consideration.

The Board reviewed the Class A principais letter concemning their objections fo the Sportsmanship

Challenge program. Also given to the Board were responses from tihe office staff. It was agreed

there was a need for better communication from the assaciation office staff as well as from the

schoois involved in putting together their committees. This will be tabled until further review is

afforded the Board following the February and March tournaments.

wolesky reported on behalf of the Combined Tournament Committee:
a.  The State Class B Golf tournament manager fee was reviewed and the committee
asked staff member, Carisrud fo present a recommendation for an adjustment to this
fee. Recommended is $200 each for Ciass B Boys and Class B Girls state managers.
Lockwood moved the Class A be included in the $200 fee and approve for ail. Second
by Sanstead and carried.

b. The Committee indicated the 2005 State Cross Country meet has been moved
from Mandan to Bismarck because of the Mandan facility being unable to meet the
specifications. Motion by Coles to approve the change. Second by Briggs and carrled.

Sanstead reporied on the results of the Canvassing Committee with the following resuits:
a, Class B Southwest: Supt. Royal Lyson, Center-Stanton 90 votes; Supt. Tony Duletski,
Bowman & Rhame — 67 voles. .
b.  North Dakota Secondary Scheol Principals Association: Mickey Jordan, Dickinson — 88 ..
votes: Kurt Hayes, Munich & Border Central — 65 voles S
Motion by Lockwood to apprave the canvassing report, Second by Schaible and carried.

Teurnament trophy assignments were completed.

The Boarg reviewed a request from West Fargo representing the Eastern Drakota Conference
Western Dakota Conference and the North Dakota Interscholastic Athletic Administrator Assosiatior
asking for an out-cf-season coaching exempticn for soccer, volleyball and hockey. Diséussion
tollowed Indicating concern of how this is affecting the member schools and their coaches as well
as the students. Moticn by Briggs.to table this issue until the next meeting. Second by Jungling

and carried.

A letter from Gary Mailloux of Fargo North was read requesting Fargo North and Fargo: Sout
allowed to participate in the annual Tri-State Golf invitaticnal scheduled for April 15-16, 2005.: This
request wouid allow them 1o compete prior to the first allowable date. Motion by Coles to-appl
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Secand by Sanstead and carried.

Coles reported on behalf of the Officials Committee that the list of officials for post-season basketball
has been authorized by the committee and contracts have been sent,

The other communiqués that were reviewed by the Board were concerning the Attorney General
opinion, a letter from Roberta Klamm and a letter from Supt. Mike Connell, Wahpeton.

The Executive Secretary gave his report:

a.  Aspeclal commendation to NDQA official Ben Franson who was selected for the region
and state basketbali tournaments but declined to allow another official the opportunity to
receive a state contract.

b, Hot:lge Bill 1485 should be watched concemning a proposal that would prohibit public
enlities to sell exclusive TV rights. Although we are a private non-profit organization, this
may still be a problem because schools are a public entity.

¢, House Bill 1456 which would allow high scheoi students to bet on prefessional sports.

The next meetings are scheduled for March 11% and March 185,
With no further business, President Schock declared the meeting adjourned.

Respecifully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst, to the Exec, Sec,

MINUTES
Annual Meeting
North Dakota High School Activities Association
January 31, 2005 - Bismarck, North Dakota

The Representative Assembly Meeting of the North Dakota High Schoo! Activities Association was
held Mon_day, January 31, 2005 at 8:00 A.M. at the Bismarck Ramkota Inn. President Schock called
the meeting to crder, welcomed those in attendance and declared a quorum had been established.

The Board and staff were infroduced 1o the General Assembly and thanked for their service to the
Assoclation.

President Schack gave a short address to the membership and thanked them for the work they do
to offer an excellent education to the young people of North Dakota.

Josh Reisenauer, the 2004-2005 NDHSAA Distinguished Student was introduced for a2 short
presentation, Following his talk, the Executive Secretary urged the membership to honor their
distinguished student in their school.

The Executive Secretary infroduced Board of Directors member, Wilfred Velesky who presented the
proposed new team payment plan. Questions followed.

BoarI? member Sanstead reported on behalf of the Canvassing Committee with the following
results:

a. Class B southwest position — Supt. Royal Lyson, Center-Stanton

b. NDASSP - Asst. Prih. Mickey Jordan, Dickinson

The Executive Secretary gave his report

a.  There are many issues with declining enroliments and less funds available,

b.  Individual communities need to help keep good coaches in the profession.

c.  Thanked the membership for supperting students in activities. There is a large number
of participants, even though we have declihing enroliments,

d.  Reviewed the actions taken concerning the athletic review process.

e. Encouraged administrators and coaches to follow actions on the web site as well as
enceurage coaches fo put their team information on the web.

f. All banners have been sent out to the 137 schools participating in the Sportsmanship
Challenge program. The number of game ejections are similar to the same number
s this time last year. Class A principais have gone on record as not being in support
of the Sportsmanship Challenge plan. The Association is looking for suggestions for
improvement of the plan.

g.  The latest on the Michigan switch of seasons lawsuit is at the US Supreme Court. The
decisicn as to whether they will hear the case will be in the next weeks.

!1. We are currently working on the US Bank supperting pariner contract.

[ We are currently in court on foreign student eligibiiities. The membership was asked if
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this is an issue that we should continue to enforce the way it is written,

I Qut-of-season coaching requests have come in and have been tabled for vollsyball,
soccer and hockey.

k.  NDHSAA Board member Loreil Jungling has been selected to serve on the National
Federation Beard of Directors.

I The membership was asked for their opinion on how a student’s eligibility should be
addressed when a school district closes their doors.

The membership was thanked for their input and the floor was opened for a guestion and
answer period, With no questiens from the membership, President Schock declared the meeting
adjourned.

Respectfully Submilted,
Shery! Soiberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec,

MINUTES
NDOA Board Meeting
NDHSAA Office, Valley City
2113105

President Glarum called the meeting to order @ noon with Dave Klundt, Terry Schneweis, and Greg
Selbo and Ron Wright attending,

Minutes of the previous meeting were approved as read. Selbo moved approval and second by
Klundt. Motion passed.

The wording for registration and reciprocity forms follows:
. Any official, who officiates a contest in North Dakota and does not have reciprocity,
may be declared ineligible
. Any NON-REGISTERED officiai who officiates an NDHSAA contest may be declared
ineligible. Wright moved approval and second by Klundi, Motion passed.

Any official who uses tobacco at the site of the contest or consumes alcohol the day of and priorto a
centest may be suspended. Klundt moved approval and second by Schneweis. Passed.

The following officials were recagnized and are thanked for 20 years of service: Brian Anderseon, Scott
Askerooth, Lynda Bertsch, Cralg Champagne, George Dendinger, Robert Ericksen, Bill Gailoway,
Jim Harty, Jr., Kathy Kindschi, Bob Kuntz, Dennis Lagasse, Steve Meler, Kay Moody, Blll Peschel,
Kim Pladson, Pamela Reichert, Carole Schalow, Duane Silseth and Daryl Thompsen.

The following officials were recognized and are thanked for 25 years of service: Pat Breen, Biaine
DeslLauriers, Don Glarurn, Dean Klier, Howard Klug and Duane Rindy.

A thorough discussion of teurnament officials” selection procedure was held. Footkall, volleyball,
basketball gymnastics, swimming, wrestling and baseball were reviewed. The timing of district
basketbait officials being contacted for the following year's tournament is a concern. Officials are
being hired and not rehired before the current years' tournament.

A discussion about the sit-out rule was held, Ut is felt that since basketball has the largest group of
registered officials, there are enough quality officials lo officiate state tournaments well and have the
sit out rule include both boys’ and girls' tournaments. Currently officials can work three years In a
bhoys' tournament and work a girls’ tournament during their sit out year. Wright moved that the sit out o
rule should read: "in basketball, an official can work state foumamants three consecutive yearsand. - *
then must sit out the next year's state tournaments”. Second by Klundt. Motion passed. s

Schnewsis placed in nomination for SE NDOA Board pesition, Dave Klundt, Fargo; and Dennis . o
Reep from Bismarck for the SW NDOA Board position. Second by Selbo. Motion carried.

NDOA Board Meetings In 2005-08 will be in Valley City at noon, September 18" and February 1_2:"'._ : _'
While all board meetings are “open”, February 13" is the “annual meeting”. . R

\Wright nominated Terry Schnewais for president & Greg Selbo as vice president for 2005-200 3
Second by Klundt. Motion carrled. L

The board discussed a suggestion from a Josten's representative to provide an NDOA Hall of Famie
ring for purchase by NDOA members. Further study will be done for the next meeting, - -
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A discussion addressing three-person coverage for basketball was held. The board feels that ait

levels of basketball would benefit from the utitization of three-person officiating. Off ball coverage ,
of screens and post play seems to be batter which will help reduce rough play and lines are better '
covered, but the board realizes that fiscal issues are a concern and need to be equitable for all

involved. Klundt moved that the girls’ and boys’ A region and state tournaments utilize three-person

coverage. Second by Wright. Motlon carried.

Athoraugh discussion concerning the registering of younger students to officiate sub-varsity games
below the JV level, Because of all the issues surrounding officiating nowadays, the board doesn't
feel a change would be appropriate at this ime,

Basketball day camps were discussed, Dave Klundt and Ron Wright indicated that positive things
are happening at the Fargo and Williston camps.

Terry Schneweis belleves we can do a good service for soccer if we change the humber of officials
hired for the state tournaments. The possibliities of hiring referees and assistant referees or just
more referees were considered, Terry and Dave C. will study further.

The Board is very appreciative for the years' of service given by Don Glarum. Thank you Den.
Having no further business, President Glarum declared, meeting adjourned.

Respectiully submitted,
Dave Carlsrud, Secretary

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors-Special Meeting
March 8, 2008

A speclal meeting of the Nerth Dakota High School Activities Association Beard of directors was
called to order at 9:00 a.m. on March 8, 2005, President Schock called the meeting ta order with
all members present except Volesky and' Knodle. Also present was NDHSAA Attorney, Gary
Thune.

The purpose of the meeting was to receive an update on pending fitigation. According to North
Daketa Century Code 4404 19.1, subsection 4, motion by Briggs to go into executive session.
Second by Lockwood and carried. The Board went into executive session at 8:35 a.m.

President Schock reconvened the open meeting at 10:50 a.m.
With no further business, President Schock declared the meeting adjouned.

Respectfully submitted by:
Sherm Sylling
Executive Secretary

MINUTES
North Dakota High Schocel Activities Association
Board of Directors

March 11, 2005 —~ Fargo Ramada inn Suites

The Board of Directors of the North Daketa High School Activities met on March 11, 2005 at the
Fargo Ramada Inn Suites. President Schock called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. with all
members presant,

Upon review and additions, motion by Coles to approve the agenda. Second by Lockwood and
carried.

Motion by Briggs to approve the minutes of the January 28" Board meeting. Second by Volesky
and carried. Motion by Briggs to approve the March 80 special meeting. Second by Sanstead and
carried,

Executive Secretary presented the balance sheet, savings and investment report, current budget
report and checks written as of February 28, 2005. Motion by Lockwecd to approve the report,
Second by Schaible and carried.

I
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The following requests for caoperative sponsorship dissolutions were reviewed:
a,  Beulah and Golden Valley-Dodge in boys’ basketball, grades 7-12. Motion by Volesky to
approve. Second by Briggs and carried.
b.  Killdeer and Halliday In boys' basketball, grades 7-12. Motion by Coles to approve,
Second by Lockwood and carried.

The following requests for cooperative sponsorship applications were reviewed:
a. Richardton-Taylor and Hebron in wrestling. Motien by Volesky to approve. Second by
Duchscherer and carried.
b. Washburn and Witton in boys’ and girls’ track. Motion by Briggs to approve with a $500 late
fee. Second by Sanstead, Extensive discussicn followed. The Board expressed interest in
sefting better guidelines as to what cooperative sponsorship applications warrant approval and
what applications should be denied. Motion to approve the coop carried with two dissenting
votes,
¢. Langden and Munich in football, 8-12 and Starkweather and Devils Lake in football, 8-
12. Coles indicated the Football Committee met earlier concerning the football coops and
recommended these football requests be tabled. Motlon by Coles to table. Second by
Sanstead and carried.
d. Starkweather and Cando in junicr high football, 7-8. The Board questioned why these
requests were to Devils Lake fer high school and Cando for junior high. Supt. Burkle of
Starkweather spoke on behalf of these requests. Motion by Lockwood to approve. Second
by Volesky and carried.
e. Starkweather and Cando In boys' and girls’ golf, 7-12. Motion by Carlson fo approve.
Second by Jungling and carried.
f. Starkweather and Cande in boys' and girls’ track, 7-12. Motion by Carlson to approve with a
$500 late fee. Second by Jungling and carried with one dissenting vate.
g. Medina/Tappen and Gackle-Streeter in giris' basketball, 9-12. Motion by Carisontc approve,
Secont by Duchscherer and carried.
h. Medina and Gackle-Streeter in boys' basketball, 9-12. Motion by Lockwood {o approve,
Second by Knedie and carried.
i, Halliday and Golden Valley in boys' basketbail, 7-12. Motion by Lockwood to approve.
Second by Schaible and carried,
j, Watford City and Alexander in girls’ basketball, 8-12. Motion by Knodle to approve. Second
by Lockwood and carried.
k. Steele-Dawscn and Sterling Elementary In junicr high football. Motion by Lockwood to
approve, Second by Volesky and carried.
|. Bismarck and Linton in baseball, 9-12. Motion by Sanstead to approve. Secend by
Duchscherer. A roll call vote was taken:
Briggs — no; Carlson - no; Coles — no; Duchscherer - yes; Jungling - no; Knedle - yas
Volesky — no; Schaible — no; Lockwood — no; Sanstead - yes; Schock - no
Motion denied, 3-8, The Board indicated they wished for more information and data
from Linton cencerning this request, particutarly the anticipated participation lines of the
application.

An extensive discussion followed. |t was stated that putting parameters tegether to determine the
need for a cooperative sponsorship program was felt to be too confining. Lockwood indicated there
could be a list of factors that would be reviewed in discussing a request, The questicn arose, “What
does the membership want the Board to do concerning coops?”. There was a suggestion to review
a coop application at one meeting and act upon it at the next meeting to give the membership time
to respond. President Schock directed the Constitution & By-Laws 1o review the coop application
form and report to the Beard at a future meeting.

Ron Robsen, president of US Bank of Fargq appeared before the Board concerning the future
cooperative sponsorship contract that is currently being negotiated. The Board asked several
questions concerning the proposed cantract for continuing the premier partner. The Board
thanked Mr. Rabson and US Bank for their past support and indicated their hopes to continue this
partnership,

The Board reviewed the requests from the various advisory committees from the fall activities. The
results were: :

2004-20C5 Advisory Recommendations for NDHSAA Board Consideration
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The foliowing are recommendations with actions posted,

Recommendation X:made recommendation,Y:Yes, N: No (yes-ho vote}

District Chair Recommendations (November 19, 2004 Meeting)
1. Shorten all seasons

2. Ask NF for experiment to allow the libera player to
senve

3. Change the regulations to allow a roster of 15 and
dress 15 for post-season volleyball

4. Change region volleyball tournament session times to
1:00 p.m. and 8:00 p.m. the second match of the session
will begin 25 minutes after the end of the previous match,
5. Include television coverage of 2 champlonship VB
matches in next TV contract specs.

6. Do not pair 8-man footkail regions with scheduling
partners in 1st round of playoffs,

Cross Country
Mo recommeandations at this time.

Boys Soccer:

1, Propose an additional 5th and 6th place game on Sat.
of the State Tournament

Z. Allow the State Tournament to be held on an artificial or
synthetic surface.

Football:

9-Man

1. Pair regions cther than scheduling partners for first and
quarterfinal rounds of playoffs. ' :

**Athletic Review recommends avoid scheduling
partner first round only.

A Division

No recommendations at this time.

AA Division

No recemmendations at this lime.

All Football Divisions

1. Afiow nine regular seagon games and one scrimmage
2. Aflow 8 Junior High games per team and 6 guarters per
week per individual.

3. Do not count male students who cannot play because
of being physically challenged or have religious
restrictions when planning divisions.

4. Begin practice one day ¢arlier, Wednesday instead of
Thursday.

5. When like seeds play, have the even numbered regions
be the heme team in the even numbered years and have
the odd numbered regions ke the home team in the odd
numbered years:

Class A Girls’ Golf

1. Hire two officials to make rulings during the state
fournament,

2. Propose using the 10 stroke {imit during the State
Toutnament.

3. Propose top 15 players with best season averages
qualify for the State Tournament as individuals,

4. The host schocl of the state tournament should receive
an automatic bid to participate.

,

NDHSAA Board of Directors will: A: approve or D: deny QAdv'

12Y
15Y

ay

14Y

14Y

9y

Athletic
Review

Media

Y (10-0)

Y (8-2)

N (0-10)

Y (8-1)

Y {10-0)
By-Law

¥ (10-0)

Y (10-0)

N (2-8)
Y (7-3)
N (0-10)

N (0-10)

NDHSAA
Board

102912008 3112006

N (0-11)
¥ (11-0)

¥ (11-0)

Y (11-0)

Committee

N (0-11)

Y (40-0)

Y (10-0)

N (0-11)

N (2-9)
N (0-10)

N (0-11)

Y (11-0)

Y (11-0)

N (1-10)
Y (11-0)
N (1-11)

N (0-11)




28 ‘ ND High School Activities Association Official Yearbogk
Boys’ Tennis:

1. Have one roving official at each site for region and state

tournaments. X N (5-5) N {5-€)

2, Set the start of 2005 boys season at August 15th X N (48} N (2-9)

3. Use Wilson extra duty felt balls, X Y (10-0) Y (11-0)
Volleyball:

;.e.?vsek NF for experiment to allow the libero player to X Y (10-0) Y (110}
2. Change 20 minute warmup format te include 4 minute

shared court, 4 minute full court for serving team, 4

minute full court fer receiving team, 4 minute fuli court for X ¥ (10-0) Y (1o
serving team, and 4 minute full court for receiving team,

3. Change the regulations to allow a roster of 15 and x Y (10-0) Y (Dst. Chr)

dress 15 for post-season volleyball.

Class A Recommendatian:

1. Change regional match times on Thurs. and Fri. to 1:00

p.m., 3:00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m. Saturday times would be X N (1-9) N {0-11)

2:00 p.m., 4:00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m.

Athletlc Revlew recommend Class A Regions sef own

starting time and format 9 Y (10-0) Y {11-0}

Briggs reported on behalf of the Fine Arts Committee:

a:  Form a Fine Arts Commiitee for the purpose of recommendaticns similar to the

athletlc advisory committees, The committee shall consist of; (a) one Sfate Speech
Represeniative, {b) one State Music Representative, (c) one Class B representative
from the District Chairperson (beginning with District 1), {d) one Class A representative
{peginning with a west representative), () three Fine Arts Committee representatives
from the NDHSAA Board.

Motion by Briggs to approve this committee, Second by Sanstead and carried.

Cales reparted on behalf of the Football Committes’s continuing study:
a. The Committee held audience with EIRoy Burkle, Rich Rogers and Steve Swiontek
concerning coop requests. The Executive Secrefary was instructed to put together a
seguence of foctball issues following the approval of the new plan.
b.  Discussed 9-man play-offs and recommended no changes.

The Board reviewed the out-of-seasocn coaching reguests which were tabled from the previcus
meeting, Letters were received from West Fargo on behalf of coaches in hockey, soccer and
volleyball to allow coaches to have contact with their athletes outside of the high school seascn.
Coles questicned the need for the rule if there continues to be requests of this nature. Jungling
indicated if there is going to be students participating in these activities out of season, he would
rather have coaches that carry educational values to have contact with these students. Metion
for Briggs fo approve the out-of-season coaching exemption for hockey, volleyball and soccer for
one year. Second by Coles, Mation and second withdrawn, Motion by Briggs to deny. Second by
Coles. Discussicn revealed the current practice of the hockey group is to hire a qualified coach from
the school system to menior others to become coaches. This would be a good practice for other
coaching groups 1o follow. Metion to deny was passed with two dissenting votes,

Arequest from Sykeston concerning eligibility of transferring students within their reorganization tabled

from the previous meeting was discussed. A follow-up letter from Supt. Robert Stringer was shared

that suggested a recommendation to change the wording which would assist students in transferring. - -
In the event of a school district reorganizing. Motion by Coles to approve the interpretation to Section . - .
X as follows, "If two ar more high school districts combine through dissolution or recrganization -

resulting in the closing of ong or more of the high school buiildings, students in these buildings which

are closed because of this dissolution or reorganization would become immediately eligible in ary.
contigucus high schoal" Second by Volesky. Motion by Lackwood to table this motion untll an_

aftorney's interpretation on the wording. Second by Briggs and carried.

participate in a fournament USTA National Spring Championship during the high school seasen
Because of Olympic ramifications, motion by Knodle to approve. Second by Lockwood: al
carried. - L

A leiter was shared from the Norih Dakota Study Council which is made up of the'largé'st:hou
superintendents indicating their decision to not support the recommendation to lncrease the numbe
of basketball games as requesled by the basketbail coaches.

The Board read a letter requesting permission for Grand Forks Red River student, Liza W’lshé_r to:
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Letters of correspondence from Abernathy and Overby were reviewed.

The Executive Secretary presented his report to the Board:

a.

b.
c,

d.
e,

The Board was informed of a retirement of Bernle Saggau of lowa. Because of Section 5's
participation in the retirement program, the Executive Secretary requested to leave early from the
State Class B Boys' Basketball tournament to allow him to attend this function. The Board indicated
their approval of this attendance.

With no further business, President Schock declared the meeting was adjourned,

Respectfully Submitted,
Sheryl Sclberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

Brian Duchscherer, NDHSAA Board Representalive, welcomed the chairpersons. The members
present infroduced themseives.

Sheets were passed around for the ¢halrpersons to indicate their district’s recommendation for the
site of the 2008 region basketball tournaments.

The Executive Secretary reviewed ths recommendations from the fall meeting and the resuits of the
recommendations presented to the NDHSAA Board of Directors. Alse reviewed was the process of
the district recommendations,

The various Districts have an agenda for discussion. Before any item is submitted to the NDHSAA
Board for consideration it must receive approval from a simple majority of the Districts.

The reports in order of districts were as foilows {voting action in bold print):

District 1-----| Rick Jacobson, Wyndmere

Wayne Stanley moved as a Dist. Chair to pass on to the officials to be consistent in the
enforcement of rufes (bench decorum). A vote was taken and passed, 13-0.
4

District 2-—--Morgan Forness, Oak Grove

The Board has a change in policy for State A golf managers for replacement in the policy
hock,

April meeting will be 21st with committee meetings the 20th in Vailey City.

Best of Times had contracted, Michael J Photography to set up a phetography booth for
several of the upcoming tournaments,

Jostens will be presenting a proposal to be the official still shot photegrapher for all
NDHSAA events,

District Chairperson meeting is scheduled for March 18, 2005 in Minot.

MINUTES
District Chairperson’s Meeting
March 18, 2005--9:00 A.M.
Minot Holiday Inn Conference Center
Minot, ND

1. Have three FB classes instead of four. Duchscherer indicated the survey of the
member schoals indicated they wanted fo keep the plan as presented.

2. Is the issue of moving golf to the fall dead?

3. Move from 14 weight classes o 12 in wrestling. Those recommending this did not
indicate which weight classes should be removed.

4.  Implement coaching box or somehow the officials need to address this. Currently
it is not being enforced. Was also a recommendation from District 10. Their
administrators feit they would meet with officials and coaches before every
game to Indicate they wish to have the bench decorum, rough play, taunting and
language enforced. District 3 Indicated they are in favor of either the coaching box
or enforee &5 intended. Games with Minnesota where they have the coaching box
has caused a problem. District 7 also discussed the ccaching box and at their
regional tournament, half of the coaches were up more than 50% of the game. As
administrators, there is a respensibility to teach coaches preper bench conduct,

1. Do notreduce length of seasons. ltis felt there is flexibility in the seasen and they
may schediile fewar than the maximum number of games.

2. Move regional basketball tournaments to Saturday, Monday, and Tuesday.

The vote was defeated, 2-12
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District 3------Kevin Rogers, Hatton

District 3 Is not in favar of shortening any of the athletic seasons,

2. Change the 6 quarter per night and 95 quarters total for the season to 6/114.
District 14 indicated they alsc have that recommendation because of shortage
of players rather than some players not being allowed to play if the quarters per
season are raised. The increase would help scheduling with smaller schools, Dist
8 agreed some schools ran out of quarters before the season ended. District 6
had some concerns that the larger schools would play the better athlstes more and
some others would sit. Rogers indicated their athietes were playing more because
the junior varsity players could play 2 quarters and stili be eligible for the whole
varsity game. A vote was taken and passed, 14-1

3. Allow teams to conduct scrimmages during the season and not have them count
against game totals.

a. “Rationale being that due to girls’ district tournaments and regionai
tournaments the boys play about 5 games in February and 7-10
day gaps in scheduling frequently occur. Some schools already
scrimmage as par of official clinics, and it weuld allow for some form
of competition over the Christmas break which tends to be 12-16 days
leng mest years.” A vote was taken and defeated, 114

4. We would like discussion to be held on the use of woeden bats in baseball vs.

metal. The Executive Secretary indicated the Matlonal Federation is currently

conducting a study of bat speed, efc.

-

District 4----—-Doug Bertsch, Valley
1. No agenda items at this time.

District 5--~--JIm Dunnigan, Medina

1. Change the six quarier rule with the 95 quarter limit te six quarters a night without
the limit. (Vote approved as recommended by District 3.)

2. Region 3 Boys Tournament in Jamestown—Girls Regien 3 Tournament to be
decided by District 6 schools.

3. There is a concern of teams playing their district games with thelr junior varsity
squads so the varsity teams could play ouiside the district for a tougher schedule.

it was determined this issue is best addressed at the district level. This could

become more of an issue if the total quarter limitation is raised.

District 6-----~Jim Eiseman, Strasburg

1. Selection of officials for the regionals. Possible break between the selection so
votes are not wasted. it was clarified that officials have the option 1o take a boys’
of girls’ regien, of which one may also include a state tournament. Making them
accept a contract for one season may unfairly eliminate thern from a state contract
in the other season. '

2. Volieyball celebration issue. This will be addressed at the ruies meetings prior 1o
the next season.

Dlistrict 7 Gaillord Peltier, Four Winds
1. Either enforce the sxisting rule on coaches have to sit down, or adopt a coaching
box, Vote aiready taken from District 1 report.
2. District 7 voted to keep the existing practice of sending four district teams fo the
regional fournament, versus what might be recommended on changing the process

to two or three teams. |t was clarified by the Executive Secretary that there is no
current action to change the number of district teams advancirg to region play.

Distrlct B----- Brad Webster, Rolette

1. No agenda items at this time.

District 9-----Terry Bentz, Grant County

1.  Discuss the issué of bench decorum. Elther get a coach's box like South Dakuté-_

or enforce the sit down rute. Voled earlier.
2. Site recommendation for Region 5 GBB is Mandan High School . S
3 Site recommendation for Region 5 BBB is the Bismarck Civic Center for day
and 2. Move day 3 to Univ. of Mary or Bismarck Century. Ll
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Distrlct 10-----Tim Ketterling, Turtle Lake

1. Coaches Association — It was felt by the District 10 coaches there Is & need
to establish a Class B advisory committee to give Class B’ schools more
representation. Discussion indicated the impartance of coaches belonging tc the
Coaches Association as to the professional development that is offered. Alse, all
advisory committees appointed by the NDHSCA have Class B representalion.

2. Offictals

a.  Need to enforce rough play, taunting, and bench decorum rules,

b. Need to honor contracts, There was concern expressed about
expecting a contracted official and a different official appears at their
game. This has been a point of emphasis at previous rules meetings
and will be emphasized again,

3. Recommend State Track Meet site to be Bismarck every year.

a. Rationale—"Central location and quaiity of facilities”, Districi 13
and 14 agree that the travel issue is one of ihe driving forces for this
recommendation. A vote was taken and passed, 10-5.

District 11-----Scott Grochow, Rughy

1. Concern aver new rule which will require home uniforms to be white, It was
clarified that it is for varsity basketiall and for 2007,
2.  Extension of spring sports seasens into June.

a. Rationale: “provide more time fo complete spring sports in more
conducive weather. We currently start fall sports befare school. Why
can't we extend spring sports beyond the end of school?”

3. Switching of Girls and Boys BB start dates.

a. Rationale: "shert time between VB and GBE, relatively long break
between FB and BBB.”

Extensive discussion followed this recommendation. Pros and cons were brought
about. With this plan, there would be a break between volleyball and girls' basketball
and still have a break between football and boys' basketball. There is concern the girls’
tournaments would ke siighted because the fans would choose the boys' and net follow
up with the girls' tournaments. It was felt there needs to be further discussion at the
district level,

1. Shot clock — what is the feeling toward the implementation of this? Dist. 13 talked
aboui it and most schoels are in favor except the cost of installing the equipment. Could
there be a possibility of getting a state-wide bid for this?

Distrlct 13-----Russ Zlegler, Hettinger

1.  State Class B Girls’ and Boys' Basketball tournaments held in Bismarck and Minot
only. This would be for a central location. A vote was taken and defeated, 5-10
2. Total regular seascn quarters for boys and girls basketball should be 114. This
was previously voted on.
3, “Sweet Sixteen” format for the boys and girls state tournament. District 14 also
discussed this with first-round losers bsing finished with tournament play.
a.  Top 2 in each regicn
A vote was taken and defeated, 2-11

4, Hold state track in Bismarck only — {voted upon earlier).
5. Look at wrestling regionals
a, Each team allowed fo bring in 3 extra wrestlers into the regional
tournament.
8,  In order to move up a weight class, you must have wrestled at least half of your

matches at that weight, A vote was taken and defeated, 2-8
a.  East and West Regions

District 14-----Gary Wllz, Kllldeer

1. Hold a 16-team State 8 Basketball Teurnament for boys and girls.

2. With 6 quarters of play in basketball, increase total quarters of play in the season
to 114 (earlier vote).

3. Move the State Track Meet to Bismarck (earlier vote).

4. Move Class B Golf from Spring to Fall. A vote was taken and defeated, 3-7

5 Jamestown — Can this community really handle/accommodate a Class B Basketbalt
Tournament?
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District 15

3-person officiating needs to be used in Regional and State Tournaments for Class
B Rasketball. A vote was taken and approved, 15-0

Shorten VB season to give more time between the end of VB and start of BB. Stant
when FB starts.

Flip the start date for boys and girls basketball, giving the girls a break between
volleyball and basketbail (discussed earller).

State Tournament sites need to be cenirally located. Keep all tournaments in a

central location. )
State generated criteria for Sr, Players of the year. It was clarified the NDHSCA
has a criteria to be considered when making this type of selection.

District 16-----Marlyn Vatne, Wildrose-Alamo was absent. Previously submitted were two agenda
ftems which had been discussed earfier in the meeting.

1. Class B Girls' and Boys' State Teurnaments be rotated between Blsmarck and
Minot.
2. Three-person cfficiating crew for Class B.

With no further items, it was stated there were three items that will be forwarded to the NDHSAA
Board of Directors:
1. Pass on to the officials to be consistent in the enforcement of rules (bench decorum).
2. Ghange the 6 guarter per night and 95 quarters tetal for the season fo 6/114.
3, Recommend State Track Meet site to be Bismarck every year.
4. Three-person officiating needs to be used in Regional and State Tournaments for Class B
Basketball.

With no further items, the meting was declared adjourned
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

MINUTES L
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
March 18, 2005 — Minot Holiday Inn

The Board of Directors of the North Dakata High School Activities Association met on March 18,
2005 at the Minct Holiday Inn, President Schock called the meeting fo order at 1:00 p.m. with all
members present,

Following additions to the agenda, motion by Lockwood to approve. Second by Schaible and
carried.

The coop dissolution requests were reviewed: ) _
a. Rolla, Rock Lake and St. John in baseball. Motion by Lockwood to dissolve. Second by

Briggs and carried.
b.  Sawyer and Velva in boys' basketball. Motien by Volesky to approve, Second by

Sanstead and carried. :
c.  New Saler and Center-Stanton in baseball. Motion by Volesky to apprave. Second by

Briggs and carried.

Cooperative sponsorship applications were reviewed: )
a,  Rolla, Relette, Wolford and St. John for baseball. Moticn by Lockwood to approve.
Second by Carlson and carried.
b.  Linton and Bismarck High School in baseball. Motion by Briggs to approve. Second by
Sanstead and carried. '

c. L.angdeon and Munich in football and Starkweather and Devils Lake in feotball. Coles’

reported on behalf of the Football Commitiee's meeting concerning these two issues.

It was felt that approval of these requests would not have a negative impact on the. .
footbaii pian, Motion by Coles to approve these two requests. Second by Lockwood_ a_r!d. s

carried.

Washburn, Wilton and Center-Stanton for baseball. Motion by Brlggs to apprcve.;".

Second by Volesky and carried.

Rhame and Bowman in boys’ and girls’ galf {7-12), boys' & girls basketball (junior high)
and boys' basketball (8-12). Motion by Sanstead fo approve. Secend by Knocﬂg and-

carried,

Supt. Kevin Harmon and Principal Terry Voiles of Minot Bishop Ryan appeared before the Baard:
concerning a hardship eligiilty filed for Bojan Janjic. Carlson reported on his investigation of this
request. The Board held a discussion and asked Supt. Harmon guestions concernin.g.how. thi
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student ended up at Minot Bishop Ryan. Meotion by Lockwood to approve the hardship reguest,
Second by Volesky. The rol] cafl vote was taken:

Sanstead —- yes, Schaible - yes, Lockwood — yes, Briggs - yes, Carlson — yes, Coles
- no, Duchscherer - yes, Jungling — yes, Knodle - ne, Volesky — yes, Schock — yes
Motion carried, 8-2,

Harmon also reported to the Board on how they addressed and followed through with the wviolations
of a student involved in an incident that took place on September 5, 2004, The administration of
Minot Bishop Ryan Indicated fo the Board the NDHSAA guldelines were used, even though this
violation is not a part of the Constitution & By-Laws. The Board thanked Supt. Harmon for shedding
light on this situation and clarifying many eroneous rumaors.

The Board held audience with Todd and Anita Jorgenson representing the Powers Lake School
Board concerning a foreign student from Mexico. This student is a brother of a foreign student who
had previously attended Powers Lake. The student attended Powers Lake as a sophomore and
wishes o return for his senior year. Motion by Volesky to deny the request for eligibility. Second by
Coles, Aroll call vote was taken;

Briggs — yes, Carlson - yes, Coles — yes, Duchscherer — yes, Jungling - yes,
Knodie - yes, Volesky — yes, Sanstead - yes, Schaible — yes, Lockwocd — yes, Schock — yes
Metion to deny carried, 11-0

Mction by Sanstead to bring back to the table a previous motion by Coles and second by Volesky
to approve the inferpretation to Section X as follows, "If two or more high scheel districts combine
through dissolution or reorganization resulting in the closing of one or more of the high school
buildings, students in these buildings which are closed because of this dissclution or reorganization
would become immediately eligible in any contiguous high school.” Second by Briggs and carried
to bring this back 1o the table.

NDHSAA attorney Gary Thune gave an opinicn on the proposed wording, It was the consensus of
the Board they want the motion to reflect what would be parallel to state law. Thune will present
the wording as such for the next Beard meeting. Suggested was to look at the transfer rule to be
a one-year sit-out rather than the 90 school days. Motion by Coles tc table. Second by Volesky
and carried.

Staff mernber Hetler presented the calendar bids for the 2005-2006 year, The Board was asked to
determine the size and bid ameunt. Motlon by Vielesky to go to the 12 X 18 calendar. Second by
Jungling and carried. The number te order and the bids for these orders were reviewed. Hetler was
instructed to bring back a bid sheet for the 12 X 18 calendar to the April Board meeting.

Lockwood left the meeting.

Volesky reported on behalf of the Finance Committee

a.  The staff has accepted the contracts as offered. Alsc, the Finance Committee informed
the Board they sheuld be reviewing the retirement process of the staff.

b.  The newly proposed US Bank contract was reviewed. The committee recommended
the first year ask for $70,000 plus $5,000 for the first year, $75,000 plus $5,000 for the
secend year and $80,000 plus $5,000 for the third year. Also, negotiations should begin
the 2™ year and remove the wording of the 3% minimum increase and the conditicn
to use this for catastrophic hsurance, Also, the proposed additions from US Bank (a
through g} would not be added te the contract.

Motion by Coles to accept the recommendation of the Finance Committee. Second by Sanstead
and carried,

¢,  Final discussions were conducted concerning the team payment proposal. The reserve
fund shall be maintained at $1 million. There will be an addition of a maximum of $50,000
per year tc the distribution pian until the $1 million reserve is accomplished.

Moticn by Briggs to put this plan info place for the 2C05-2006 year. Second by Knodle and

carried,

The Board reviewed the two-year calendar. Metion by Coles to appreve. Second by Sanstead and
carried.

The Executive Secretary reported Four Winds and Warwick have asked the Board 1o rescind the
moticn to dissolve their cooperative sponsarship program in football which had been approved for
2005-2006. Motlon by Sanstead te rescind the original action far dissoluticn. Second by Celes and
carried. This cocperative sponsorship will remain in place.

The Executive Secretary shared with the Board the current situation of the AIG retirement account.
Thereis a n?ed for a resolution that would require the approval of the policy holder as to where their
monies would go if there is a need to roll over. Motion by Briggs to approve this resolution. Second
by Carlson and carried.

The Board received information booklets on the National Federation summer convention.

Plans were made for the April 20" meeting in Valley City.
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The Executive Secretary gave his report:

a. A discussion with Districts 13 and 14 concerning the region basketball tournament site
recommendation resuited in asking these two districts to have all their schools meet and
come to a recommendation for region sites.

b Site selections require some planning prior to the April Board meeting.

Jungling asked how the Board should look at a rule violation because of a lack of knowledge or
understanding of the rule. It was stated that when there is a change in a palicy that affects the
membership, the communications are sent to the member schools as well as covered at the General
Assermbly meetings and the four administrators meetings which are held prior to the beginning of
the school year.

With no further business, President Schock declared the meeting adjoumned.

Respectiully Submitted,
Sheryl Salberg
Asst. to the Exec, Sec.

MINUTES
Morth Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Diractors-Special Meeting
April 1, 2005

A special meeting of the Morth Dakota High School Activities Association Beard of directors was
called to order at 9:00 2.m. on Aprll 1, 2005. President Schock called the meeting to order with all
members present except Lockwood. Alsc present were Dean Wilson of Fargo South and Curt Jones
of West Fargo.

Curt Jones addressed the Board with concerns with the out-of-season coaching rules and the
professlonalism of coaches involved with teams outside of the high school season. Also Jones
addressed the Chicago Showcase event in which coaches have had the opporiunity to coach at
this tournament that has Olympic ramifications. The problem with hockey is they are unable to use
the June and July exemption for camps and contests because ice 13 rarely available at that time of
the year.

Dean Wilson addressed the Roard in reference to the Select Team; again there is_ a problem with
ice time. Mr. Wilson indicated ihe Seject program is a branch of USA Hockey which is connected
with the Olympic team.

Jungling asked what is the request — Chicago Showcase allowing coaching and/or select team
allowing athletes. It was stated the players participating on the Select teamns will be invglved in this
program. The Issue is being able to have coaches with a background in education with the right
values to be able to coach in this program.

Motion by Coles to approve the request to allow ceaching contact for ihe Chicage Showcase.
Second by Sanstead with a roll call vote indicating a unanimous vete. .

No other action was taken. The prior decision from the March 18" meeting of the Board of Directors

will stand. .
The Board reviewad a cooperative sponsorship application from Park River and Adams-Edmore for

7-12 boys' golf. Motlon by Duchscherer to approve. Second by Briggs and carried unanimously.

The Executive Secretary indicated he will be attending the meeting of Districts 13 and 14 along with
Volesky, Schaible and Schock. This meeting fs to talk about the placing cf the Class B Region 7
Boys' Basketball tournament.

With ne further business, President Schock declared the meeting adjourned.

Respecifully submitted,
Sheryl Scloerg
Asst. ta the Exec. Sec.

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
April 20, 2005 - Valley City, ND

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High School Activities met on Agril 20, 20065 at the Nort
Dakota High School Activities Assaciation office in Valley City. President Schock calied the meetln_
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to order at §:00 a.m. with all members present,
Following additions, maotion by Briggs to approve the agenda. Second by Schaible and carried.

The minutes from the March 11, 2005 and March 18, 2005 regular meetings and the April 1, 2005
special meeting were reviewed. Maotion by Volesky to approve. Second by Lockwood and carried.

The Executive Secretary reviewed the financial repert inciuding the balance sheet, YTD budget,
savings and investment reports, Motion by Briggs to approve the report. Second by Sanstead and
carried.

A request for dissolution of the Fordville/l.ankin and Park River cooperative sponsorship program in
golf was reviewed. Motion by Lockwood to approve. Second by Volesky and carried.

Applications for cooperative sponsorship programs were reviewed:
a.  FourWinds and Warwick in football, 7-12 {05-05)
Motion by Sanstead to approve with the provision they will not be eligible for play-offs for two years
because they will not be re-divisioned. Second by Coles and carried.
b. Farimount and Lidgerwood /Hankinson in girls' golf (04-05)
Mation by Carlson to approve. Second by Sanstead and carrled 8-5 by a roll cail vote as follows:
Briggs — no; Jungling — no; Lockwood — no; Sanstead ~ yes; Coles — yes; Knodle — yes
Carlscn — yes; Schaible — no; Duchscherer — yes; Schock - yes; Volesky - no

Schaible reported on behalf of the Constitution & By-Laws Committes with the recommendation to
the following wording change for Part two, Article X1V, Section XI on page 34:

a, In the last sentence delete the words “Any” and replace with, “The administration
of a member school of &". It woilld now read as: “The administration of a member
schouol of a student whe doas not qualify under Section X1 has the right to appeal to
the NDHSAA Board of directors provided hefshe has not reached histher twentieth
birthday and the student is academically eligible”.

Motion by Volesky to approve this wording., Second by Briggs and carried.

Also, the wording used to set policy and regulaticns is to be provided by NDHSAA attorney Thune.
This will be received for review af the June meeting.
It is recommended an administrator be required to appear before the Beard before any hardship
eligibility application is considersd. Also, the following wording is recommended tc the Hardship
Eiigibility application form:
"G. The receiving schaol must be represented by a school administrator at the meeting
where the consideration is given."
An administrator's e-mail addresses will be required on the form for the purposes of contacling
those schools involved in the application. Motion by Briggs to approve. Secand by Sanstead and
carried,

The Constitution & By-Laws also reviewed the application form for cooperative sponsorship with
consideration for adding questions to the form, The committee recommends any application should
be posted on the NDHSAA web site for a minimum of 2 weeks prior to being considered, This
would give member schools the opportunily to respond with feedback on the request. Duchscherer
suggested it is important but may be it could alse be put on the list serve and cut the time down.
It was suggested the list serve be used to notify schools to check the web sile when a new coop
application has been filed. Volesky indicated the iist serve would not be a good vehicle in which
to receive comments from other schocls. The association was directed to put together a2 school
malling in place of the list serve, Motion by Volasky to allow the two-week time period with a process
of placing coop application listing on the website for reaction from member schools. Secend by
Knodle, Duchscherer indicated his intent of the e-mail process would eliminate some coop requests.
Is two weeks needed? Coles stated this would give scheols enough time to respond to the coop for
scheduling purposes, etc. Brigys agreed the two-week period gives schools time to respond as well
85 causing schools to properly plan. Metion carried.

Volesky repbrted cn behalf of the Finance Commiites study on the guideiines for payment o
schoals. Each activity was studied with cerlain activities belng capped, Exiensive discussion
Tollowed. Discussion on Class A Regicn payment was reviewed. The finalized form will be reviewed
for approval at the June meeting.

The Executive Secretary reported he, aleng with Knodle and Lockweod met with US Bank on April

’
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14" concerning the upcoming sponsorship contract. The fees offered are $70,000 for year one,
$75,000 for year two and $80,000 for year three, Details discussed were {2) program ads, (b)
signage, (¢) presence at tournaments, (d), include logo on tournament bracket page. The right
of first refusal and future percentage of increase have been removed from the contract, Moticn
by Coles to accept the terms of the new 3-year contract. Second by Briggs. Knodls clarified the
Distinguished Student sponsorship is not part of this contract and will be continued separate from
this contract. Motion carried.

The Board held audience with Jostens representative Rick Westra who requested 10 be the
officlal still-shot photographer for all NDHSAA state fournaments. Samples and his web sile were
presented. A copy of a proposed agreement and a price list were reviewed. Many possible activities
whh this venture were reviewed, Following the presentation, President Schock assigned study of
this proposal to the Media Committee. This meseting is set for 8:00 a.m. June 20% in Valley City.

Schaible reported on the Promoticns and Programs Committee with a recommendation to award
Gelaine Orvik the NDHSAA Distinguished Service Award. Motion by Schaible to approve the
recommendation. Second by Sanstead and carried.

Volesky reported on behalf of the Tournament Committes an the site selections. Therecommendations
for sites are:

EVENT . SITE SELECTED MANAGE
BASEBALL

Siate A June 1,2,3, 2006 Mandan Lorell Jungling

State B June 1,2,3, 2006 Jamestown Jim Roaldson

BASKETBALL- Boys

March 6,7,9, 2006
March 6,7,9, 2006
March 6,7,8, 2006
March 6.7,5, 2006

Fargo CG
Grand Forks

Region 1 Terri Krueger

Regicn 2 Craig Perry

Region 3 Jamestown Jim Roaldscn

Kent Dennis

Devils Lake

Region 4

Region 5 March 6,7,9, 2008 Sﬁﬂx;‘;f@’gﬁ?r ST orry Stastny
Region 6 March 8,7,8, 2008 Minot Dome Rick Hedberg
Region 7 March 6,7,8, 2008 Dickinson Trinity Ken Keller
Region & March 8,7,9, 2008 Williston SC Terry Olson
State B Boys March 16,17,18, 2006  Bismarck Jim Haussler

BASKETBEALL-Boys & Girls Combined - Class A

A Regions

Grand Forks

East March 2, 3.4, 2006 Craig Perry
[
West March 2, 3,4, 2006 '

March 8,10,11, 2006

Bismarck Jim Haussler

State A Boys & Girls Grand;Forks Craig Perry

BASKETBALL - Girls

B Regions :
Region 1 Feb. 20,21,23, 2006 Wahpeton NDSCS Mike Beagle
Region 2 Feb. 20,21,23, 2006 Grafton Dennis Hammer - :
Region 3 Feb. 20,21,23, 2008 Hazelon-M-B Brad Rinas .
Region 4 Feb. 20,21,23, 2006 Devils Lake Kent Dennis. - -
Region § Feb.20,21,23,2006  Washbumn Pete Moe.

Region 8

Region 7

Region 8
State B Glirls

GROSS COUNTRY
State

FOOTBALL

Dakota Bowl

GOLF -Girls A
Reglons

East

West
State A

GOLF -Boys A

Regions

East
West
State A

GOLF Boys & Girls B
Reglons

Region 1 Girls

Region 1 Boys

Region 2 Giris

Region 2 Boys

Regicn 3 Girls

Region 3 Boys

Region 4 Girls

Region 4 Boys

Reglon 5 Girls

Region 5 Boys
Region § Giris

Region & Boys
State B Glrls
State B Boys,

GYMNASTICS
Regions

Zast Region

v

Feb. 20,21,23, 2006
Feb. 20,21,23, 2008
Feb. 20,21,23, 2006

March 2,3,4, 2006

Qct, 22, 2005

Mov, 11, 12, 2005

Deadline Sept. 25,2005
Deadline Sept. 25,2005
Oct, 3,4, 2005

Deadiine May 30, 2006
Deadline May 30, 2008
June 5, 6, 2005

Deadline May 23, 2006
Deadline May 23, 20068
Deadline May 23, 2005

:Deadline May 23, 2006

Deadline May 23, 2006
Deadiine May 23, 2008
Deadfine May 23, 2006
Deadline May 23, 2006
Beadline May 23, 2006
Deadline May 23, 2006
Deadline May 23, 20068
Ceadline May 23, 2005

Feb. 18, 2006
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Minot Aud,
Dickinson HS
Wiltiston SC

Minct Dome

Blsmarck

Fargo

Grand Forks
Bismarck
Grand Forks

Jamestown
Williston
Minot

TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TEA
TBA

Valley Gity

Alton Nygaard ‘
Calvin Dean
Terry Olson
Rick Hedberg ‘

Jim Haussler

Ed Lockwood

Craig Perry
Jim Haussler
Craig Perry

Jim Roaldson
Cory Hanson
Pat McNally

Al Cruchet
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West Region Feb. 18, 2006 Minct
State Feb. 24, 25, 2006 Fargo
HOCKEY - Boys
Regions
East Feb. 16,17,18, 2006 GF Purpur
West Feb. 16,17,18, 2008 Bismarck
State Feb. 23,24,25, 2006 Grand Forks

HOCKEY - Girls
State

SOCCER - Boys
State

SOCCER - Glrls
State

SWIMMING- Boys
State

SWIMMING - Girls
State

TENNIS - Boys
Regions

East

West
State

TENNIS- Girls
Reglons

East

West
State

TRACK

Reglons -Class A
East
West

Region - Class B
Region 1
Region 2
Region 3
Regicn 4

Feb. 23,24,25, 2006

Oct. 13,1415,

June 1,2,3, 2008

March 3,4, 2006

Mov. 11,12, 2005

Sept. 22,23,24, 2005
Sept. 22,23,24, 2005
Sept.29,30,0¢t.1,2005

May 18,18,20, 2006
May 18,19,20, 2006
May 25,28,27, 2006,

i

May 20, 2006
May 20, 2006

May 20, 2008
May 20, 2006
May 20, 2006
May 20, 2006

Dickinson

Bismarck

Jamestown

Grand Forks

Fargo
Bismarck

Bismarck

Grand Forks
Minot
Grand Forks

Fargo
Bismarck

Pat McNally
Ed Lockwood

Craig Perry
Jim Haussler

Craig Perry

Calvin Dean

Jim Haussler

Pat McNally

Jim Roaldson

Cralg Perry

Ed Lockwood
Jim Haussler
Jim Haussler

Craig Perry
Pat McNally
Craig Perry

Ed Lockwood

Jim Haussler: .~
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Region 5
Region 6
Region 7
Region &
State A& B

VOLLEYBALL

Reglons - Class B

Region 1
Region 2
Region 3
Region 4
Region &
Region 6
Region 7
Region 8

VOLLEYBALL
Reglons - Class A
East
West
State

WRESTLING
Reglons - Class A
Fast
West
Regions - Class B
Regicn 1
Region 2
Region 3
Region 4
State

DEBATE
State

PLAYS - State B

SPEECH -Class B

PLAYS - State A

SPEECH - State A

STUDENT CONG.

May 20, 2006
May 20, 2006
May 20, 2006
May 20, 2006
May 26,27, 2006

Nov. 5,78, 2005
Nov. 5,7,8, 2005
Nov. 5,7,8, 2005
Nov. 5,7,8, 2005
Nov. 5,7,8, 2005
Nov. 5,7.8, 2005
Nov. 5,7,8, 2005
Nov. 5,7,8, 2005

Nov. 10,11,12, 2005
Nov, 10,11,12, 2005
Nov. 17,18,19, 2005

=

Feb. 11, 2006
Feb. 11, 2008

Fah. 11, 2006

‘Fep. 11, 2008

Feb. 11, 2006
Feb. 11, 2008
Feb. 16,17,18, 2006

Feb. 3,4, 2006

Nov, 21, 2005

Apr. 29, 2008

Mar. 31, 2008

Apr.1, 2006

Nov. 3,4, 2005
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TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA

Bismarck

Central Cass
Park River
Wishek
Harvey
Center

Velva
Dickinsen HS
Ticga

Grand Farks
Blsmarck

Minct Dome

Valley City

Mandan

Lishon

Hillsboro

Minot Bishop Ryan
New Salem

Fargo

Fargo South

Bismarck/Mandan

Mandan

Jamestown

Jamestown

Bismarck Capitol

Jim Haussler

Nancy Nelson
Conna Gallcway
Brian Duchscherer
Dennis Daockter
Janet Erhardit
Kent Henderson
Calvin Dean
Brodie Odegaard

Craig Perry
Jim Haussler
Pat McNally

Al Cruchet
Lorell Jungling

Joe Howell
Kevin Coles
Bryan Kramer
Brent Lauf
Ed Lockwood

Bob Hetler

Bob Hetler

Bob Hetler

Bab Hstier

Bob Hetler

Bob Hetler
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MUSIC - State A
VocalStrings Apr, 28, 2006 Jamestown Rick Walentine

MUSIC - S{ate B May 6, 2008 Bismarck SC Tom Porter

Motion by Volesky to accept these site recommendations for regional sites for the 2005-2006
year. Second by Briggs. Dave Nelsan of Mayville-Portland GG and Mike Moore of Mayville State
University appeared before the Board to support the Region 2 tournament site in Mayville. Mation
approved.

The staie tournament site recommendations were reviewed through 2008-2009. Motion by Volesky
1o approve sites as made. Second by Knodle and carried.

Valesky also recommended a survey be sent to all girls hockey programs conceming state
tournament sites and workings. This will be sent pending approval by the Board. Motion by Coles
to approve this survey. Second by Sanstead and carried.

A letter from Mandan requesting moving the 2005 State B Baseball tournament from Mandan to
Bismarck if the renovation of the facility in Mandan Is not completed was reviewed. At this point,
consiruction is 2 weeks ahead of schedule but there are still variables that may cause the facility to
net be ready. Mation by Briggs to allow this flexibility for Mandan to make this decislon, Second by
Sanstead and carried,

Coles reporied on behalf of the Officlals Committee:

1. Place on the registration form a notification that non-reciprocity officials whe officiate a
contest may be declared ineligible.
Officials using tobacco at a state tournament site may be subject to penaly.
Reginning with the 2005-2006 year, the sit-out rule shall be for any three basketball
tournaments. An official who works any of the state basketball tournaments three years
in a row must sit out the next year of basketball tournaments,
Motion by Coles to accept the sit-out rule as presented by the Officials Committee. Second by
Sanstead and carried.
The committee also referenced the fact three-whistle coverage for baskethall is supported by the
North Dakota Officials Association and is also being recommended by Class B schools. Carlson
Indicated the importance of training three-whistle coverage at the fraining session.

2,
3.

The issue of hiring soccer officials for the siate tournament was discussed. The addition of one
game to the state tournament schedule may warrant hiring of additional officials, No further action
was taken.

A recommendation addressing officials’ ballot selection was discussed. The Board discussed
when an official receives fewer than two votes, the office staff may be more effective by using their
discretion as to who to hire to fill this position(s). Motion by Volesky to give latitude when making
decisions on hiring post-season tournament officials when these receive fewer than two votes.
Second by Carlson and carried. .

The issue of bench decorum was discussed. No further action was taken at this time.

The Board reviewed the bids for 1500 NDHSAA calendar as follows:

. 3-D Printing — Fargo - $4,019.87

. Sheyenne Printing — Valley City - $3,688.53

. The Printers — Bismarck - $3,8000.00
Motion by Sanstead tc approve the bid from bheyenne Printing Company. Second by Coles and
carried.

The Beard discussed the reorganization of the Board for the 2005-2006 year. Metion by Schaiplets - :
approve Vice-President Lockwood to serve as president. Second by Carlson and carried. e

The Vice President position was discussed. Carlson nominated Briggs to serve as vtce-prestdeni.‘
With no further nominations, motion by Volesky to cast a unanimous ballot. Second by Schaible.

and carried.

The Executive Secretary shared with the Board the probiems with the Gestetner copy machine.
Presently, purchase price of $1643, we can purchase a new copy machine for a monthly lease of 7
Also, the company will rebate $8,200 for the old machine, Moticn by Briggs 1o approve the lease of
the nsw copy machine, Second by Colss and carried. S

The Board discussed the pians for the summer national convention workshop sessions. -
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The Executive Secretary informed the Board a Western Dakota Association request will be coming
1o the NDHSAA suppoerting the move of Jamestown from the EDC to the WDA. All WDA schools with
the exception of one are in favor of this move. Motion by Sanstead to table this consideration untii the
June meeting 10 allow the Class A Reglon Committee to study and bring forward a recommendation.
Second by Briggs and carried.

GCommittee meetings were scheduled for June 20%:
Media Commitiee — 8:00 a.m.

Trophy Committee — 10:00 a.m.

Footkall Committee ~ 10:30

Class A Region Gommittee — 2:00 p.m.

The National Federation Wrestiing Committee is recommending to the NF Board of Directors
FO |a;szrcn.'e a rule concerning weight certification. This rule will have a three-prong test which
includes:

v Hydration testing

. Body Fat

. 1% % weight loss per week
Staff member Carlsrud spoke on this subject. Currently there is a weight management program
through the Nationa! Wrestling Coaches Association available to schools to register for $35. This
would allow as many athletes as they have to use their program fo menitor their weight. Mation by
Coles to form a committee to study this Issue. Second by Sanstead and carried. Board member
Knodle volunteered to serve on this committes along with representatives from the Wrestling
Advisory Committee.

The Executive Secretary gave his report:

a. The Board may be asked in the future to consider a student leadership conference or
spartsmanship summit. Ve possibly would have a sponsorship by the National Guard
to put this program In place.

b. A conversation with Bok Hanson, Commissicner of Veteran Affalrs indicated there may
be veterans preference appfied when hiring a coach. He is waiting for an attorney
general inferpretation of this,

¢.  The Nalicna!l Federation Basketball Rules Cemmittee has approved the use of a 35-
second shof clock by state association adoption, This is now forwarded to the Natienal
Federation Board of Directors for final approval.

The‘next meeting Is scheduled fo} Juné 21% in Valley City, Committee meetings were scheduled
eariier in the meeting. Retirement supper is scheduled for 6:00 p.m. cn the 20" at City Lights.

With ne further business, President Schock declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst, to the Exec, Sec.

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
June 21, 2005 — Valley City, ND

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High School Actlvities Association met June 21, 2005 in
Valley City. President Schock calied the meeting to order al 2,15 a.m, with ail members present.

Following additions, motion by Briggs to approve the agenda. Second by Jungling and carried..

The Board reviewed the minutes from April 1, 2005 special meeting and the April 20 regular meeting.
Motion by Volesky to approve the minutes. Second by Lockwood and carried,

The Executive Secretary reviewed with the Board the balance sheet, year 1o date budget, savings
and investment report. Checks written reports for April and May were also included in this report.
The Board examined the Winter Sports, Spring Sports and Fine Arts financial reperts which were
sent to the Board earlier for review. Motion by Briggs to approve the finance repert. Second by
Lockwood and carried.

The Board reviewed the following requests for cooperative spensorship pregram dissolutions along
with the year the dissalution will go into effect:

» Kensal and Midkota in track & field (2006)
Motion by Volesky to accept this dissolution. Second by Sanstead and carried.

;
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. Berthold and Des Lacs-Burlington in track&_:field {20086}
. North Shore-Plaza and Parshall in track & field {2008) ]

Moticn by Briggs ‘o accept these dissclutions, Second by Lockwood and carried.

i i i i i idge/Solen {Dakota
The Board discussed the dissolution request from Selfridge to dissolve the Sglfrldgel
Ovate) ccoperative sponsorship pregram in poys” and girls' basketb_all. Mot_lon by_Duchs_cherer to
{able this dissolution until receipt of approval by Solen because this coop is within the first three
years. Second by Jungling and carried.

The Board reviewsd the following requests for approvai of a cooperative sponsorship program aleng
with the year the coop will go into effect:

. Mandan and Center in boys' hockey, 9-12 (05—06)_ '

. Grafton, Park River, Minto, Drayton and Cavalier in boys' hockey, (05-06)

. Lewis & Clark Bertheld and Lewis & Clark North Shore/Plaza in gof, track & field and

speech, 7-12 (05-06) i

. N%rth Sargent and Sargent Gentral in girls’ & boys’ track_& field, 7-12 {05-08)

. Mandan and Sweet Briar in volleyball and giris’ track & field, 7-8 (05-06)

. Wiliston Trinity Christian and Trenton in baseball,l 7-12 (95-(_)6)
Motion by Lockwood to approve the cooperative sponsorship appiications. Second by Sanstead

and carried with one dissenting vote.

j chock deferred 1o the Executive Secretary to report on behalf of the Executive Board.

PrESId-Bm SK?ndred High Schoo! allowsd an ineligible student to compete Ina 1r§ck meet. Along
with a forfeiture of all points which the individual eamed, the committee directed the
Executive Secretary 1o write a letter of reprimand to the school. )
Adams Edmore allowed a baseball player to exceed the innings pitched lregulahon. The
commitiee directed a letter of reprimand and forfeiture of the game, This also changed
team advancement to the regional tournament. . . »
The committee recommended for Board adoption the regu(a_mon to state: "Ata minimum,
{he use of an ineligible participant In team sports, will result in forfeiture of contest(s) and
the participant will sit out the next regular scheduled contest. With a prescribed penalty,
this will reduce the number of Incidents that must be presented to the Executive Board
and allows more consistency in dealing with rule violaticns.

Motion by Coles to approve the recommendation to adopt the prescribed penalty for team sports

change in policy. Secend by Schaible and carried.

reported on behalf of the Media Committee concerning tha still-shot pho_ﬁogrsphy proposal
gual;l\sqcilt?ed %y Rick Westra of Jostens Photography. This WDI...IId be for athletics only. Support
for lighting and camera placement would be betwsen Jostens' and the venue manager (not the
tournament manager). The commitiee also adjusted some of the terms of the proposed agrefament.
This is a three-year agreement and at the end of the year each year, a report will be_ squ!tted to
the NDHSAA Board of Directors. A proposed bullet was added fo the agreement indicating the
contracted television station would have preference in placement of cameras. Motion by K_ncdle to
accept the recommendations of the committee as changed ?hrough discussion of the Board if agreed
upon by Jostens Photegraphy. Second by Briggs and carried.

Carlson reported on behalf of the Trophy Committee with the following company propesals and
amounts recommended to the Board:

. Allard Trophy

. ESCO

. Awards & Trophies

. Four Seasons )
Motion by Lockwood to approve the report. Se'cond by Jungling and carried.

i indi i i i d. The number of . © :
Presentation of individual trophies at state feotball ceremonies was discusss -
football players allowed to dress is a different number than the number of awards that are bemg_
awarded. Motion by Coles to purchase the number of awr:itr?s as dgemed r:iec:t.atilsdarrag,'wiﬁ‘:iI\‘c‘:loc‘\tlit.;l;1 b?' =

iti agues. Second by Jungling. Motion and second wi . ! S
e S et the e d 5 of those that are allowed ta dress. Schools will be: -

billad for the difference between the number of awards presently aliowed and the maximum nqmbe_r_'_-

Coles to order the maximum number of award

dressed. Second by Carlson and carried.

ittee’ i the final parameters to apply.
Coles reported on the Football Committee’s meeting held to address
to the agminlstration of the current footbaii plan and any subsequent plan. Those para_mgters

roposed are: ’ :

Prep 1. Football plans are established for two years: Season years are 2005-2008, 2906—200_?,
2007-2008, efc. L
There will be four divisions of foatball. o
Straight enrollment will be used for determining divisicns.
Co-ops shall count ane for one. (enrcliments)
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5, Grades 8-11 male enroliments as provided by DP| shall be used.
6.  Schools may petition to move up 1o a higher division if the next smaller enraliment schao!
in that division is willing to meve down and so on.
7. The number of teams in the top three divisions will remain constant for the years of the
plan. {(AAA=16, A=16, A=32)

a.  If a school in one of the upper three divisions discontinues football during
{he two-year plan, the number of teams remaining in that division will not be
changed in the second year.

b.  faco-opis approved for the 2 year of the plan, realignment in any of the top
three divisions may be allowed with consideration given to the geographic
location of schools involved in the change.

8.  Geography can be anissue when estabiishing regional boundaries but not for determining
division assignments.

9. For both years of the two-year plan, new co-op applications must be submitted by the
&nd of the preceding football season. {no extensions or fines will be considered)

a.  This will require a wording change to note on page 77 of the Constitution &
By-Laws.

b, Wording change will be reviewed at the August meeting.

This information will go out to member schaols for response. Final time-ling will be September,
giving the Board the August meeting to review these responses, Duchscherer shared concern over
the requirement of 32 teams in the A division with the ower enroliment schoot's ability to compete
and would like to see three divisions of football. Lockwood indicated four divisions allows for less
disparity in enroliments within a division.

Carlson reported on behalf of the Class B Redistricting Committee, Recommendations are:

. District 7 & 8 has an imbalance. Recommended is to move Minnewaukan and Leeds
from District 7 to District 8 In girls” and boys’ basketball. With the difference in volisyball
coops, there is no recommended change at this time.

. Disiricts 13 and 14. Proposed placing Beulah in District 14 and move Beifield and South
Heart from District 14 to 13 for boys' and girls’ basketball and voileyball.

These recommendations will be ¢communicated to the schools as well as the district chairman of
each of these distriets in pursuit of responses from these districts. Final placerment will be made at a
future meeting. Motion by Lockwood to approve the report. Second by Briggs and carried,

Schaible reported on behalf of the Constitution & By-Laws Committee. NDHSAA attorney
Thune was present at the commitiee nzeting via telephone. The commiltee reviewed Thune's
recommendation for change of werding regarding eligibility for students involved in school disirict
dissolution er reorganization. Moticn by Sanstead to take previous motion from the table regarding
this subject. Second by Briggs and carried. Motion by Sanstead to approve the language provided
by the attorney including the interpretations as presented by Attorney Thune. Second by Carlson
and carried with three dissenting votes,

Schaible also reported on the committee's study of policy and regulations as pertaining to tha powers
and dutles of the NDHSAA Board of Directors. The wording proposed is:

n. It shall have the authority to adopt policies and reguiation in furtherance of the exercise
and implementation of its powers and duties
Motion by Coles te approve the presentation of this amendment {o the membership for a vole at the
ne:dct General Assembly meeting as per Constitution & By-Laws requirements. Second by Schaible
and carried,

The propesed change to Part |i, Article 14, Section 11 — 8 semester ruie:  Motion by Briggs to
approve this amendment to the Canstitution & By-Laws. Second by Volesky and carried.

The committee studied the period of ineligibility which is 8¢ days for transfer students but no time of
ineligibility for CSIET students entering a new high schocl, The question raised is, do we stiil want
one allowable year of eligibility for CSIET students, or 90 days of ineligibllity for foreign students
who are attending not from an approved pragram. Suggested by attarney is to standardize rules for
foreign and domestic students moving Into a new schocl. Discussion followed. It was noted that
transfer students are more apt to be Ineligible for football and become eligible for baskethall. This
¢ould be considered unfair for football athletes. Consideration of a one-calendar year of ineligibility
for transfer students would eliminate that situation. Moticn by Volesky to treat all students, foreign
and domestic, with the same transfer rule, Second by Coles and carried.

{
Also Attorney Thune recommended a due process procedure for hardship eligibiity rules. Section
10; part b would be amended te read:
“...investigated and ruled on by the Executive Secratary who will provide a written repart.
Appeal may be made to the Executive Committee and then to the full beard ®
Motion by Briggs to approve this changs. Second by Sanstead and carried. This will require a vote
of the membership at the October meeting.

i
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For the September meeting, the Board directed the Constitution & By-Laws Committes to draft
wording for the Constitution to change the Class A Board representation from East, West and Central
to East, West and At-Large. This will be presented in time for a mail ballct in December, 2005 and
the results to be announced at the January, 2006 meeting of the membership.

The Board discussed the future of the girls’ state hockey tournament. A survey will be taken prior
to taking any aclion concerning the location of the girls' state hockey tournament. The Beard had
previously authorized a survey to be sent to member schools to heip in the direction of the selection
of site and format of the girls’ state hockey tournarnent. Study will continue on how and when this
combination of teurnaments will take place. It was stated the Board endorsed and is working toward
the combination of girls' and boys' state hockey with details still fo be determined,

The Board held audience with a delegation from Jamestown as requesied by the mayor of
Jamestown to address the Board cencerning the Class B State Girls’ Basketball Toumament being
moved cut of Jamestown.  Supt. Dave Smette and Athletic Director Jim Roaldsen represented
Jamestown asking what ¢an be done to again be reconsidered for state tournament assignments,
It was clarified the management and hospitality of Jamestown was not the reason for moving the
tournament. The actual reasen for moving the tournament site was the lack of blocks of motel space
within the city. The Board thanked the delegation for coming to share.

Lockwood reported en behalf of the Class A Regional Committee’s study of the recommendation to
move Jamestown from East A Region to West Region for all activities beginning with the 2006-2007
school year. This recommendation was brought forth by the majority of West Reglon scheels. With
the addition of Beulah moving to Class A, this would provide 9 Class A schools for each region,
There is also the future potential of Fargo and West Fargo each opening a new high school as well
as Central Cass growing to the point where they may surpass the 325 enroliment, causing them to
move to Class A. Supt. Dave Smette and Ath. Dir, Jim Roaldson shared the views and feelings ¢f the
Jamestown communily concerning this possible re-assignment. The Class A Regional Committee
supperts the reaiignment moving Jamestown from the East Region to the West Region with these
four raticnales:

1. Jamestown has previously been involved in 3 varsity sports in the West Region.

2. Jamestown's JV programs are already participating In sporis in the West Regicn.

3. This move would create a balance of regions.

4, Jamestown would have a definite regional idantity,
Motion by Volesky to move Jamesiown from the East Region and the West Region for all activities,
Second by Knodle. Roaldson spoke on behalf of Jamestown in response to this action including
these four main concerns:

1. Addition to the schoal district budget

2. Loss of school time

3. Media coverage

4, Increase In travel
Moticn carried with two dissenting votes.

The Board reviewed the recommendations from the Class B District Chairpersons, advisory
committee recommendations and Athletic Review Committee recommendations. By vote of each
recommendation, the results are:

2004-05 Winter/Spring Advisory Recommendations for NDHSAA Board Consideration
The following are recommendations with actions posted, 06/14/0% 0621105

Recommendation X:made recommendation
. Adv. Athletlc  NDHSAA
YoYes, N No (yes-no vote). NDHSAA Board of Directors will A: Co Revie -

approve or D: deny

[
0

Plstrlct Chair Recommendations

1. Recommend consistency of enforcing rules, specifically Ad1-0)
Bench Decorum. {13-0)

2. Allow 114 quarters per individual per basketball seascon. See BB
(14-1) :

3. Hold state track in Bismarck every year, (10-5) A(BE) e
4. Provide three whistie coverage for regional and state class Sec BB o

B basketball. (15-0)

Wrestling
Ciass A and B ltems
1. Allow sixth graders to compete on the junior high teams.

n(2-8) D ((j-ﬁ)-
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2. Recommend 13 weight classes.

3, Utilize only state tournament venues that can accommodate
eight mats,

Class B Items

1. Increase the number of matches to 45 for individuals pricr
to the individual regicn tour.

Ciass A Items

1. Allow three alternates from different weight classes to
wrestle unattached in the

region tournament and advance 16 to the state fournament.

Hockey

1. Hold the girls’ state tournament with the boys’ at Engelstad
Arena playing the first round of girls on Clympic sheet or
Purpur Arenda. Champianship rounds cn main sheet.

2. Allow scrimmages

3, Continue Jamboree Including all boys’ and gir's’ teams in a
central location,

4. Allow 24 games during the regular season.
5. Allow 5 periods per day for each individual.
6. Reinstate pre-tournament practice.

Basketball

Class A Recommendatlons

1. Propose game limitation tc be 19 games plus district, region
and state or 22 games plus

reglon and state

2. Request the number of teams in east:and west reviewed.

3. Recommend Bismarck as the state site for Class A
Basketball.

Class A and B Recommendations

1. Change total individual quarters to 114 per regular seascn
for high school.

2. Request 3 whistle officialing be utilized for alt regionai and
state BB tournaments,

3. Propose game limitaticn tc be 19 games plus district, region
and state or 22 games plus region and state,

Gymnastics

1. include illness in substitution policy from region to state,
2. Friday of state meet shail have ning minuie warmup
rotations.

3. Saturday warmup procedure shall be determined at the
ceaches meeting.

4, Adjust make-up of officials selection commiitee to include
reglon meet referee, one

additicnal officlal and a NDHSAA representative in addition to
ceaches ballots.

5. Consider acling judges switch events from Friday to
Saturday of the state meet.
¢

Swimming

1. Include lead-cff leg of 200 and 400 free relays as state
qualifying when FAT is used.

n(2-8)
n(2-8)

n(0-10)

¥(10-0)

n(0-10)

n{1-9)
n{0-10}
n{1-8)

¥(8-1}
n{3-7)

n{3-7)
¥(10-0)

n{0-10)

y(8-1)
¥(7-3)

ne-7)

y(8-2)
y(2-1)

y(10-0)

y{10-0)

¥(10-0)

n{2-8)

D (1-10}
D (0-H1)

D (0-11)

A{1-0)

D (0-11)

D {0-11)
D {311

D (0-11)
A{8-2)
D (0-11)

D (0-11)
A(10-1)

D (1-10)

A(T-4)
A(11-0)

D(1-10)

A(11-0)
A (11-0)

A(11-0)

A(11-0)

A(11-0)

D (3-9)
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Class B B&G Golf Recommendatlons

1. There should be a two stroke penaly if a player uses a cell
phone ar other electronic communication device during any
round of piay

2. Boys scoring 7 or less over par and giris scoring 15 or less
over par at the regional

qualifier or the regional tournament shall gualify for state.

Class A Boys’ Golf Recommendations

1, Beginning in 2006, the start date should be April 1st
thereafter.

2. The regional deadiine should be Thursday after Memorial
Day.

3. Move the State Mest to Tuesday and Wednesday,

4, Competitors in each group shall sign all score cards.

‘Tennls Recommendations
1. provide roving officials at state fournament

Class A Baseball Recommendations

1. All bats shall be wood or composition, Mo more aluminum
bats.

2. increase the number of umpires at the state tournament.

Class B Baseball Recommendations

1. All bats shall be wood or compasiticn. No more aluminum
bats.

2. Give consideration to Minct as a State Tournament site,

* Board Action-A & B approved use of wood or composition
pbats for the 2007 season

Glrls’ Soccer Recommendations

1. Recommend playing the state tournament as an eight team
single elimination tournament with a consolation bracket.

2. Recommend an out of seascn coaching exemption be
granted.

3. Recommend a roster of and be able to dress 25 players.

Track Advisory Recommendations
Class A

1. Advance the top six (6) relays and top eight (8) individuals
from regionals to state. R

Class A and B !

1, Schedule time to open state meet site Thursday prior to,
state to walk through the venue to acquaint the athletes to+
iterns such as areas of competition, locker/bathroom facilities,
efc.

2. Set deadline for completion of regional competition as the
Saturday prior to the state meet.

3. Remove the 800 mediey refay from the list of suggested
evenis in the junior high division.

4. In the 800 Meter Run, the number of runners in the fast
sections shall be 12 and a minimurn of 3 runners in the
remaining section. Less than three runners remaining shall be
added to the fast section. If more than 15 runners remain, they
shall be split equally into two sections

¥(10-0)

niz-8)

n(2-8)

n{o-10)
n{0-10}
Y(10-0)

n(o-10)

n(4-6)

¥(10-0)

n(4-6)
y(10-0}

¥(10-0)

n(e-1)
n{e-10)

D High | Activiti icial Yearbook 47
5. In the 1600 Meter Run, the number of runners in the
fast section shall be 16 and a minimum of 5 runners In the
A{11-0) all remaining section. Less than five runners remaining shall be X n(0-10} D (0-11)
golf X added to the fast secticn. If more than 21 runners remain, they
shall be split equally into two sections.
D (3-8) 8, Adjust the following qualifying standards:
Girls Class A 1600 Meter Run to 5:30.0 X ¥(10-0) A(11-0)
Girls Class A 300 Meter Hurdles fo 48.6 X y(10-0) A(1-0)
Girls Class B Lang Jump to 16' 5" X ¥(10-0) A(11-0)
D (110
(1-10) Athletic Review Committee Recommendations
D (0-11 1. Recommend all team sports be allowed one scrimmage
@t beyond the allowable reguiar season contests. x Yoo b e
D (0-11) 2. Increase the number of umpires at state B baseball X y(8-0) A(11-0)
A m'fp al 3. Requlre at least cne adminstrator from each member high
o school fo be present at the fall NDHSAA regional informational y(10-0)  A(11-0)
meetings
4. Recommend all team sports be allowed one pre-seascn A {10-0)

D47

D (0-11) required.
A (11-0) all Music:
bab CLASS A:
D {C-11)
A(11-0)
A(10-1)
CLASSA&B:
Speech
I.5tudent Congress:
a.
b.
c
d.

¢
li. Debate

scrimmage beyond regular season contests.

The Board reviewed the Fine Arts recommendations. By vote of the Board, the following action was
taken: (App) = Approved by NDHSAA Beard. (Denied) = Denied by NDHSAA Board (NA)= no vote

1. Class A Instrumental Format:

a.  (App) 2005-06 East Region/State {nstrumantal format will remain the
same as 2004-05: East Region/State Instrumenta! Solo Festival and
East Instrumental Ensemble Festival. NDHSAA will subsidize to a
maximum of §1250 for a two festival total. No advancement,

b,  (App) 2005-06 West State Instrumental format will remain the same
as 2004-05: West State Saxophone/Percussion Festival, West State
Woodwind Festival and a West State Brass Festival. NDHSAA
Will subsidize to a maximum of $1250 for a three festival total. No
advancemant from these festivals. Awards the same as 2004-05,

1. (APP) Endarse new solo and ensemble ballots for instrumental ballots as presented
by ND Maticnal Band Association. (All were e-mailed new ballot after meeting and no
negative response received)

2. (DENIED}: Will finish new vacal ballot this summer and seek ACDA apsproval to place
in 2005-05 Rules Book.

3. (APP) Rule T, Page 14: Revise to read, “Electronically produced piano accompaniment
allowed for solofensemble entries.”

4. {APP) Discontinue Rule 24 page 17. Refers only for large groups not eligible for state,
Regions may decide if parts can be electronically produced.

(APP) Eliminate Crossover Speeches

(APP) Each student shall be limited to writing resclutions, one per committee,
in the chamber in which he/she is seated.

(APP) Change Student Congress Judge Ballot criteria to read as follows:
10-9 = Very Strong, 8-7 = Strong, 6-5 = Effective, 4-3 = Developing, 2-1 =
Emerging

(APP) Submission of a resoluticn for each student per each congress is
opticnal

a, (APP) Add a novice division to Public Forum with same novice limits as for other
categories.

2. b.(APP) Change Sweepstakes to one set of trophies {1* through 4™ and calculate
on points garnered for all divisicns: Policy Debate, Lincoln-Douglas Debate and
Public Forum Debate.,
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11l. Speech

a. (APP) Radio Timing. See Section 4, part C. Timing: Suggestion is we add, “Thé
transition between the Extemporaneous porticn and the Commentary portion must
be counted as part of the Commentary.”
b. (APP} Revised Interpretation Introduction Rules as follows: “The participant
must introduce the selection with original remarks pertinent to the materials.
Attention getters and/or teasers are recommended to supplement the intreduction.
During the “teaser”, the speaker (s) must hold the seript and use focal points (Ducs
only) P. 17, Sectlon 5,
¢ .(APP} BURDEN OF PROOF CLARIFICATION: Burden of proof may be met
by attaching photocoples of pertinent pages of & book, magazine or manuscript
that prove genre and copyright to the student's script or speech.. information
must include the photocopy of book cover or magazine cover, title of selection
. auther or playwright, copyright date and Publisher, procf of genre (i.e. Jack's
Baok of Poatry, A Book on One Act Plays, etc.) and at least first page of selection,
Coaches should keep copies, but the burden is upon the participant at the time the
judge makes inquiry, otherwise rounds would be unduiy prolonged. The contest is
for the participant! (#3, page 8 and 4C, page 17, 4D, p. 18 4D, P. 19},
&. (APP) COPYRIGHT: All cuttings andfor selections must be copyrighted and
an ISBN number or Dewey Decimal number may be shown, but is not required,
to prove genre or copyright. References to copyright have been altered: 4C, p.
17, 40, p. 18, 4C on p. 18,4E, p. 17, 4d, p. 18, 4C, p. 21. Place in each genre,
"Students can not author their own selection,”
e. (APP) INTERNET SELECTION REQUIREMENTS for interpretation selsctions
as well as bibliography for sources used in original speeches or exiemporaneous
speaking must include the following: title of selection, author or playwright, name
of website, website address, access date, plus an attached printout of the web
source such as SimplyScripts.com plus a printout of the actual script which
contains web information.

The Board reviewed a request from Tappen High School to move from Region 7 to Region 6 in
music, drama and speech. Letters supperting this move were received from both regions. Motien
by Briggs to apprave. Second by Jungling and carried,

‘The fall sport regulations were reviewed. Motion by Lockwooed to approve these regulations with the
changes to reflect the regulations from athletic review as approved earlier in the meeting, Second
by Duchscherer and carried.

\olesky reported on behalf of the Finance Committee with the following:

a. Proposed budget for the 2005-2006 year, !t was explained how the changs in the way
teamn payments are administered changes the numbers of the budget. Team payments
will Include $50,000 which will be taken from the interim fund.

Motion by Briggs to approve the budgst as presented. Second by Knodle and carried.

b. It was reported by the Finance Committee that team payments for Class A Region play-
in basketball and volleybail teams not advancing to the regional tournament should have
team payments that raflect the one day and 15 participants should be counted, Motion
by Volesky that play-in basketball and volleyball teams will receive a team payment
for one day and play-in basketball teams will not receive profit distribution of the entire
tournament. Second by Schaible and carried.

Motion by Volesky that 7.5 participants shall be used to figure team payments for teams
that qualify for Class A Regicn Basketball. Second by Coles. [t was determined that
using 7.5 participants would result in very similar ~ payments as in the past since team
payments are no longer deducted before figuring profit. It was alsc discussed and

understood that Regional Velleyball payments would be based on 15 participants as there is ¥ ;

no profit- sharing. Mction carried,

i

t was emphasized the importance of tournament managérs being timely with tuming in the financial - i

forms from regicnal and state events, particufarly the spring tournaments. Th is is to allow processing

the team payments in a timely manner. Jungling indicated the NDIAAA will also emphasize the -

importance of completing financial reports.

The Board reviewed the adjustments of the US Bank contract with the changes that were made froti _

the original werding. The changes were:
Description of Event: existing activities
Paragraph 3.2 !
Post event evaluation adjusted for Exhibit A
Page 10, Exhibit A — Hem d L
Page 12 — Minimum centents of the post-event evaluation was acceptable if “i available’
was underlined. ' S
Page 14 — Non-athletic events. Distinguished Student awards shall be asterisked or
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placed elsewhere as separate from the basic contract.
g. Page 15 — Made Farmers Union insurance as an exception
h.  Page 15 - Qperating marketing plan was deleted from the contract,
Motion by Sanstead to conditicnally approve the contract with the premiere partner of the NDHSAA
as adjusted. Second by Lockweod and carried.

It was suggested the trophy award presentation assignment sheet be shared with US Bank as well
as the Board. This will help in planning for each tournament awards ceremany.

The technology plan for 2005-06, 2008-2007 and 2007-2008 was reviewed by the Board for approval.
Motion by Briggs to approve the report. Second by Sanstead and carried.

The Board reviewed the Spertsmanship Plan. It was shared that each plan called for schools
to evaluate the plan following the compietion of the year. Knodle shared the concern that came
from the Eastern Dakota Principals Asscciation meeting. The major concermn 13 the existence of a
sportsmanship banner at state tournaments, It was requested there would be no banner or if the
banner continues, each tournament community have a commlitee rather than each school supplying
their own committee. Coles indicated support to continue the program. Jungling sharad the feelings
of the West Principals in wanting more consistency in determining which schools were te receive the
banner. Volesky recommended a committee of Board members study the responses and review the
current plan. Knodle (Chair), Lockwood, Schaible, and Volesky volunteered te conduct this study.
Their findings and recommendations wilt be presented at the August or September meeting.

The Executive Secretary reviewed with the Board the possibility of hosting a leadership/sporismanship
summit and asked the Board if this is a concept that the staff should pursue, Sanstead shared there
are models of this fype of summit currently being held by other organizations and there may be a
saturation of activities. Volesky indicated because of the similar activities now In place, addition
of another activity state-wide may not be in the member school's best interest. Lockwood told the
group that Fargo, West Farge, Moorhead and Shanley currenty have a ropes course and team
summit. The Board responded that this would be placed on hoid to be considered at a later date.

Staff member Carlsrud informed the Board the NF Wrestling Rules Commiltee has approved a
three-pronged welght management program to be in effect for the 2006-2007 season. The three-
pronged plan is:

1. Hydration

2. Body fat

3. Controlled decent
Response is:

1. Acommittze indicated a color chart to check dehydration wilf be used,
2, Acaliper will check bedy fat.
3, A menitored weight descent plan through the National Wrestling is available on the
Internet. This is a $30 fee per school which would make this program available to all
students in the school also allow individuals involved in cross couniry, football, gymnasts,
etc. to monitor weight and dehydration.
Knodle indicated those in attendance at thelr ad hoc committes, all were in agreement with the
addition of the monitored weight descent. Alse, the committee was appreciative of the program
which not only gives each student guidelines in weight management , bul alsc provides menus,
nutrition, etc, Some schools will pilot the program this year but, by Natlonal Federation rule, will be
in effect the following year. Motion by Briggs to approve. Second by Jungiing and carried.
Reviewed were the dates for the 2005-2006 mestings:
. August 11 — Valley City
September 27 — Valley City (there is no DP! Fall Conference)
October 19 — Bismarck
Qctober 20 — General Assembly Meeting, Bismarck
November 18 — Minct {Dist. Chairpersen and Board meeting}
January 28 — Bismarck (Athletic Review A.M., Board meeting P.M.}
January 30 — Membership Meeting, Blsmarck
March 10 — Grand Forks
March 17 — Bismarck (Dist. Chairperson and Board meeting)
April 19 — Valley City
June 13 — Athletic Review

. June 20 — Valley Gity
Motien by ;Eriggs to approve as presented. Second by Schaible and carried.

P N R )

The Executive Secretary shared the steroids educational materials as published by the National
Federation. The NF is asking for each associatien to participate by submitting $1,000. Mclion by
Carlson 1o participate. Second by Duchscherer and carried,

The Board reviewed a letter from Gary Mailioux, Sec./Treas of the EDC requesting a date change
for girls' tennis in 2006 to allow piay one day earlier than previously approved. If this is done, the

/
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start date would allow only 8 days of practice prior 1o the first contest. Motion by Volesky to allow
the requirement of 8 days of practice for girls’ tennis for one calendar year only. Second by Carisen
and carried.

Class B golf and Class A and B regional track site recommendations and invites were presented for
Beard approval,
Region golf sites — Girls' / Boys’
. Region 1 — Milnor/Sargent Gentral
. Region 2 — Casselton/Carrington
. Region 3 - Lakota/Cavalier
. Region 4 - Velva/Rolla
. Region § - Washburn/South Heart
. Region 6 — Stanley/New Town
Mction by Sanstead to approve the sites. Second by Lockwood and carried.

Region track sites
. Region 1 — Fargo, Terri Krueger, Mgr.
Region 2 — Grand Forks, Donna Galloway, Mgr.
Region 3 ~ Devils Lake, Kent Dennis, Mgr.
Region 4 — Jamestown, Jim Roaldson, Mgr.
Reqgion 5 — Bismarck, Jim Haussler, Mgr.
Region 6 — Rugby, Scott Grochaw, Mgr.
Regiaon 7 — Tioga, Brodie Odegaatd, Mar,
Region 8 - Bowman, Steve Conley, Mar.
East Region — Fargo, Ed Lockwood, Mgr.
. \West Region — Bismarck, Jim Haussler, Mar.
Mation by Jungling to approve. Secend by Sanstead and carried,

The Board reviewed the policy for Beard per diem. Motior: by Briggs to change the per diem policy
to state rates to go into effect July 1. Second by Schaible and carried.

The board was asked how mileage will affect judges and officials. Motion by Volesky lihat the
mileage will be the state rate for all officials contracted by the NDHSAA. Second by Schaible and
carried.

Board ¢orrespondence — the Board reviewed a number of letters conceming the State Girls' Hockey

tournament site as well as a letter from Verona.
The Executive Secretary gave his report. o
a.  Aletter from Bonnie Overby was sent and the response will direct this individuat to follow
proper procedure on the request.
The next meeting will be August 11 in Valley City
With no furiher business, President Schock declared the meeting adjqurned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Sheryi Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.
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BASEBALL
2005 REGIONAL CHAIRMEN & SCHOOLS

REGION: 1

Chalrman: Art Mitzel, Hope-Page

Schools: (6) Ceniral Cass, Enderlin/Maple Valley, Fairmount/Campbell-Tintah/Raoshoit,
Hope-Page/Finley-Sharon, Kindgred/Richland, Northern Cass

REGION: ]

Chairman: Jack Maus, Hatton

Schools: {7) Central Valley/Hillsboro, Matton/Northwood, Larimore,
Mayville-Portland CG, Midway, Minto, Thompscn

REGION: i)

Chalrman: Gil Black, Midkota

Schools: (7) Carrington, Dakota Prairie, Harvey, Kensal/Pingree-Buchanan, Lakota,
Midkota/North Gentral/Winkledon-Courtenay/Griggs County Central, Sheyenne/
New Rockford

REGION: ")

Chairman: Dave Hanson, St. Thomas

Schools: (7) Adams-Edmare/Edinburg, Cavaller, Fordville-Lankin/Park River, Grafton,
Langdon, North Berder, St. Thomas/Drayton/Valley

REGION: Vi

Chalrman: Tim Pfeifer, Rolstte

Schools: (5} Bottineau/Newburg, Dunseith, Munich/Starioweather/
Border Central/Cando, Rolette/Rolla, Rugby

REGION: vi

Chalrman; Steve Dick, Velva

Schools: (5) Maw/Garrison, MLS (Mohall/Sherwcod)/Glenburn,
Surrey, Turile Lake-Mercer, Velva/Crake

REGION: vil

Chairman: Chad Dahlen, New Town

Schools: {B) Bishop Ryan, Des Lacs-Burlington, New Town, North
Share/Parshall/Berthold, Trinity Christian

REGION: Vil

Chalrman: Bab Tollefson, Washburn

Schools: {5) Shiloh Christian, Steele-Dawson/Napolecn/wing!
Tuttle-Petlibone, Tappen/Medina, Washbum/ilton/
Center-Stanton

CLASS A WEST . .

Chairman: Cory Hanson, Williston

Schools: {9) Beulah, Bismarck, Bismarck Century, Bismarck St,
Mary’s, Dickinson, Mandan, Minot, TMCHS {Belcourt), Williston

CLASS A EAST

Chalrmen: Ed Lockwood, Fargo South

Schools: () Devils Lake, Fargo North, Fargo Shanley, Fargo South, Grand Forks Central,
Grand Forks Red River, Jamestown, Wahpeton, West Fargo

CLASS B REGIONAL SCORES
REGION |
First Round
Northern Cass - Bye Enderlin/Mapie Valley 7 - Hope-Page 4

Kindred/Richland 9 - Fairmeunt/ Gampbell-Tintah/Hankinson/Rosholt 7
Central Cass - Bye
¢ Second Round
\b}olrlthe;n Cass 11 - Endetlin/Maple Kindred/Riehland 5 - Central Cass 3
alley

Champlonship {(Best 2 of 3)
Northern Cass 11 - Kindred/Richland 0
Northern Cass 11 - Kindred/Richland 9
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. REGION

Play-In Games
Hattan/Nerthwood 7 - Minte 3
May-Port CG 7 « Larimore 0
Central valley/Hillsboro 11 - Midway ©

DOUBLE ELIMINATION
May-Port CG 9 - Central Vailey/Hillshoro 7
Thompscn 6 - Hatton/Northwood 5
Cenfral Valley/Hillsbore 4 - Hatton/Thompscn 0
Thompson 13 - May-Port CG 3
Central Valley/Hillsbore 10 - May-Pert CG 5

Champioenship
Thempsen 7 - Central Valley/Hillsboro 1

REGION Il

DOUBLE ELIMINATION.
Lakota 6 - Sheyenne/New Rockford 5
" Garrington 14 - Harvey 13
Dakata Prairie 3 - Lakota 2
Carrington 3 - Midkota 1
Harvey 13 - Lakota O
Midkata 11 - Sheyenne/New Rockford 6
Dakota Prairie 2 - Carrington 4
Midkota 8 - Harvey 1
Midkota 7 - Carrington 2

Championshlp
Dakota Prairie 12 - Midketa 2

REGION WV

Double Elimination
North Border 8 - Drayton/St, Thomas/Valley 2
Grafton 13 - Adams-Edrmore/Edinburg 0
l.angdon 5 - Fordville-Lankin/Park River 1
Adams-Edmore/Edinburg 2 - Fordville-Lankin/Park River,0
Cavalier 11 - North Border 6
Grafton 11 - Langdon 7 | .
Adams-Edmore/Edinburg 8 - St, Thomas/Drayton/Valley 0
{St. Thomas/Drayton/Valley wins by forfeit)
North Border 14 - Langdon §
St. Thomas/Drayton/Valley 5 - North Border 2
Graften 10 - Cavalier 4
Cavaller 5 « 8t. Thomas/Drayton/Valley 4

Championship
Grafton 3 - Cavalier 2

REGION V

Double Elimination

Dunseith foffeited to Bottineau
Munich/Starkweather/Border Central/Cande 6 - Rugby 5

Rolette/Rollz 11 - Bottiheau & -

Dunssith forfeited to Rugby
Rolette/Rolla 9 - Munfeh/Starkweather/Border Central/Cando 4
Rugby 12-- Bottineau 4

Rugby 15 - MunichiStarkweather/Border Central/Cando 4

Championship
Rolette/Rolla 8 - Rugby 1

REGIGN VI

Play-in Game
Turtle |ake-Mercer 11 - Max/Garrison 6
Doubte Eimination
Velva/Drake 13 - Turtle Lake-Mercer 3
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MLS (Mehall-Lansford/Sherwood)/Glenburn & - Surrey 4
Turtle Lake-Mercer 7 - Surrey 3
Velva/Drake 17 - MLS {Mohall-Lansford/Sherwood)/Glenburn 0
Turtle Lake-Mercer 7 - MLS (Mohall-Lansford/Sherwood)/Glenburn &

Champlonship
Veiva/Drake 10 - Turtle Lake-Mercer Q

REGION VI

Play-In Game
North Shore/Parshall/B8erthald 11 - New Town 0

Double Elimination
Minot Bishop Ryan 16 - North Shore/Parshaii/Berthold 2
Des Lacs-Burlington 14 - Trinlty Christian 4
Morth Shore/Parshail/Bertheld 11 - Trinity Christian 1
Minet Bishop Ryan 5 - Des Lacs-Burlington 4
Des Lacs-Burlington 10 - North Shore/Parshall/Berthald &

Championship
Minot Bishop Ryan 9 - Des Lacs-Buriington & (9 innings)

REGION vill

Double Elimination
Steele-Dawson/Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone 16 - Medina/Tappen 3
Washburn/Wilton/Center-Stanten 11 - Shiloh Christian 1
Shiloh Christian 9 - Medina/Tappen 1
Washbum/Wilton/Cenier-Stanten 8 - Steele-Dawson/Wing-Tuttle-Pettibone 1
Steele-Dawson/Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone 20 - Shiloh Christian 5

Champiconship
Washburn/Wilten/Center-Stanten 7 - Steele-Dawson/ing/Tuttle-Pettibone 6

STATE CLASS B BASEBALL
BISMARCK- JUNE 2-4, 2005
LORELL JUNGLING, MANAGER

First Round
Northern Cass 8 - Washburn/Wilton/ Thompsen 8 - Rollete/Rolla 3
Center-Stanton 1
Velva/Drake 7 - Dakota Prairis 5 Grafton 4 - Bishop Ryan 3
(12 innings) (9 innings)

’ ’ Second Round
Thompson 18 - Northern Cass 4 Graften 9 - Velva/Drake 7

Consolation Round
Rolette/Rolla 5 - Washburn/Wiltan/ Daketa Prairie & - Bishop Ryan 2
Cenier Stanton 0

Seventh & Eighth
Washbum/Wilton/Center-Stanton 7 - Bishop Ryan ¢

Fifth & Sixth
Dakota Prairie 5 - Roleite/Rolia 4
Third & Fourth
Velva/Drake 11 - Northern Cass 2

Champienshlp
Thompson 20 - Grafton 2
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STATE CLASS B BASEBALL
BISMARCK - JUNE 2 - 4, 2005
LORELL JUNGLING, MANAGER

RECEIPTS:

Gate Admissions .... o $13,400.00

TOTAL RECEIPTS: $15,457.00

DISBURSEMENTS:
Officials:

Tom Perius, Patrick Adair,

Brad Nold, Brian Aufforth .. ...52,673.04
Officials Rooms .. $550.00

Trophies:
... $608.00

Region.... .

State.... ... 5B67.70
Rent & Janitor., ... $360.00
State Expenses:

T!cket Sellers& Takers....

... 516,50
.$125.00

Desk Officials . $180 0o

Manager's Fee .

Miscellaneous

Pheone & Postage .
First Aid/Trainers ..
Press Box Mgmt . §Q 0d $2,653.12
T-Shirs ovemrrearns
Team Payments..
Profit Paid to NDHSAA ..
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS . $15 467.00

CLASS A REGIONAL SCORES

CLASS AWEST REGICN - WILLISTON, CORY HANSON, MGR.

Play-In Game
Beulah 12 - TMCHS (Belcourt) 0

First Round
Minot 12 - Beulah 2 Bismarck 8 - Bismarck Gentury 2
Dickinson 6 - Bismarck St. Mary’s 5§ Williston 8 - Mandan 7

Second Round
Minot 13 - Bismarck O . Williston 11 - Dickinson 2

First Consolation Round
Bismarck Century 13 - Beulah 3 Mandan 18 - Bismarck St. Mary's 7
Second Consolation Round
Dickinson 7 - Bismarck Century 4 Bismarck 9 - Mandan 0

Third & Fourth -
Dickinson seeded #3
Bismarck seeded #4

Championshlip
Minot 9 - Williston 8

CLASS A EAST REGION - FARGQ, ED LOCKWOOD, MGR.

. Play-In Game
" Jamestown 8 - Wahpeton 0

First Round
Fargo Shanley 2 - Devils Lake 1

GF Central 11 - West Fargo O
Fargo North 11 - Jamestown 1 .

GF Red River 4 - Fargo Scuth 3
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Second Round
Fargo Shanley 3 - GF Central 2 Fargo North 5 - GF Red River 4
First Consolation Round

West Fargo 12 - Devils Lake 6 Jamestown 7 - Fargo South 2

Second Consolation Round

GF Central B - famestown 3 West Fargo 8 - GF Red River 4

Third & Fourth
Grand Farks Central 11 - West Fargo 0

Championship
Fargo North 10 - Farge Shanley 2

STATE CLASS A BASEBALL TOURNAMENT
JAMESTOWN, JIM ROALDSON, MANAGER
JUNE 2 - 4, 2005

First Round
Dickinson 1 - Shanley 0 Minot 7 - West Fargo 4
Blsmarck 4 - Fargo Nerth 0 Grand Forks Ceniral 4 - Williston 2

Second Round
Minot 12 - Dickinson 0 . Blsmarck 10 - GF Central 3

) Consolation Round
Shanley 6 - West Fargo 4 Fargo North 6 - Williston 1

Seventh & Eighth
Williston 9- West Fargo 4

Fifth & Sixth
Shanley 8 - Fargo North 3

Third & Fourth
Grand Forks Gentral 15 - Dickinson 3 (6 innings)

Championship
Minot 12 - Bismarck 2
{6 innings)

STATE A BASEBALL
JAMESTOWN - JIM ROALBSON, MANAGER
JUNE 2 - 4, 2005

RECEIPTS:
Gate Admissions
T-Shiits..

TOTAL RECEIPT S . ttrirsirars s sesnss ststsmsasassms st s s sttt ststetansssasasasasasasis s e $9,716.00

DISBURSEMENTS:
Officials:
Ron Seefey, Mark Luther

Kevin Kerr, Mark Siotsve ... .. $2,646.82

Officials Rooms ...... $350.00
Trophies:
Region ... $152,00
State ... . BBET.70
ReNt & JAMIOT ..ot e e s $650.00

State Expenses:
Ticket Sellers &

$540.00
180,00
.$240.00
.$100,00
..§50.00
.$300.00
.$202.65
.$800.00
...$200.00

»

Ball Shaggers
Statisticians .....
Press Box Mgmt. .

Baseballs...
Trainers.....,
Diamend Dry....

s
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DISTRICT:
Chalrman:
Schouols:

Tournament:

DISTRICT:
Chairman:
Schools:

Tournament:
DISTRICT:

Chairman:
Schools:

Tournament:

DISTRICT:
Chalrman:
Schools:

Tournament:

DISTRICT:
Chairman:
Schools:

DISTRICT:
Chalrman:
Schools:

DISTRICT:
Chairman:
Schools:

DISTRICT:
Chairman:
Schools:

DISTRICT:
Chairman:
Schools:

P. A. Announcer
Postage & Phone
Tickets ..

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS ....coomiiiininsnnnaniines

Tournament:

Tournament:

Tournament:

Tournament:

Tournament:

..$180,00
..$50.00
$403.09 $3,245.74
........ $387.78
..$2,680.00

-§1.164.04
wreeeeeennen $10,880.04  $10,880.04

BOYS’ BASKETBALL
COMMITTEES, SCHOOLS, DATE FOR
BOYS' CLASS B BASKETBALL TOURNAMENTS

1

Rick Jacobson, Wyndmers

(9) Fairmount/Campbell-Tintah, Hankinson, Lidgerwaod, Lisbon, Milnor, North
Sargent, Oakes, Sargent Central, Wyndmere

NDSCS (wahpeton), Feb. 25,26,28 Mar, 1, Paulette Stein, Mgr.

2

Morgan Farness, Qak Grove, Fargo

(B) Central Cass, Enderlin, Hope-Page, Kindrad, Mapie Valley, Northern Cass,
Oak Grove, Richland

Fargo CC, Feb. 25, 28, 28; Roy Casey, Kindred, Mar.

3

Kevin Rogers, Hatten

(9) Central Valley, Dakota Prairie, Finley-Sharon, Griggs County Central,
Hatten/Northwood , Hillsboro, Larimore, Mayviile-Portland CG, Thompson
Mayville SU, Feb. 25, 26, 28, Mar. 1; Mike Moore, Mgr.

4

Doug Bertsch, Valley (Hoople) )
(9) Cavalier, Drayton/St.Thomas, Fordville-Lankin, Grafton, Midway, Minto,
Nerih Border (Walhalla/Neche/Pembina), Park River, Valley/Edinburg
Grafton, Feh. 22, 25, 26, 28, Mar. 1; Dennis Hammer, Mdr.

5
James Dunnigan, Medina

(8) Barnes County North (North CentralWimbledon-Courtenay), Edgeley,
Ellendale, Kulm, LaMoure/Verona, Litchville-Marion/Montpetier, Medina,
Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal

Jamestown CC, Feb. 25, 26, 28, Mar, 1; James Dunnigan, Mar.

[

Jim Eiseman, Strasburg

(10) Ashley, Gackle-Streeter, Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock, Linton, Napelecn,
Steele-Dawson, Strasburg/Zeeland, Tappen, Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone, Wishek
Napoleon, Play-in Feb. 19; Feb. 25, 26, 28; Kip Schmidt, Mgr. L

7 3
Gaillord Peltier, Four Winds _
{1Q) Carrington/Sykeston, Four Winds, Harvey, Lakota, Maddock, Midkota, .
Minnewaukan/Leeds, New Rockford/Sheyenne, Warwick, Wells County .-
(Fessenden-Bowdon) o
Devils Lake, Feb. 25, 28, 28; Darren Sheldon, Mar. .

8

Brad Webster, Rolette

(8) Adams-Edmore, Cando, Langdeon, Munich/Starkweat
Rolla, St. John, TC County (Bisbee-Egeiland/Border Cenira
Langdon, Feb. 25, 26, 28; Dennis Kary, Mgr. i

/Rock Lake) -

9 . : ;
Terry Bentz, Grant County (Elgin) _ L
(6) Daketa Dyate (Selfridge/Solen), Grant County (Elgin-New Leipzig/Cal son.
Flasher, New Salem, Shijoh Christian,.Siandlng Rock T

mMandan, Feb. 25, 28, 28; Lorell Jungling, Mgr.

her, Roletie/Wolford:
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DISTRICT: 10

Chairman: Tim Ketterling, Turtle i.ake-Mercer L

Scheols: (B) Center-Stanton, Garrisen, Max, Sheridan County (MeClusky/Goadrich),
Turtle Lake-Mercer, Underwood, Washburn, Wiiton

Tournament: Washburn, Feb. 27, 28, Mar. 1; Pete Moe, Mgr.

DISTRICT: "

Chalrman: Jeff Lind, Rugby

Schools: (7) Battineau, Drake/Anamoose, Dunseith, Rugby, TGU (Towner/Granville),
Velva/Sawyer, \Westhope/Newburg

Tournament: Rugby, Feb. 25-28; Scott Grochow, Mgr,

DISTRICT: 12

Chairman: Bryan Kramer, Bishop Ryan {Minot)

Schools: (2) Berthold, Des Lacs-Burlington, Glenkurn, Kenmare, Minot Ryan, MLS
{Mohall-Lansford/Sherwood), Cur Redeemer's (Minot), Surrey

Tournament: Minot Aud. Feb. 25, 26, 28; Bryan Kramer, Mar.

DISTRICT: 13

Chalrman: Kevin Morast, Hettinger

Schools: gs) Beiach, Belfield, Bowman, Hettinger, Mott-Regent, New England, Rhame,,

. Scranton . .

Tournament; Dickinson Trinity, Feb. 25, 26, 28, Mar. 1; Ken Keller, Mgr.

DISTRICT: 14

Chalrman; Gary Wilz, Killdeer :

Schools: (6) Dickinson Trinity, Hazen, Hebren/Glen Ullin, Killdeer/Halliday, Richardton-
Taylor, South Heart

Tournament: Hazen, Feb. 25, 26, 28; Jerry Cbenauer, Mgr.

DISTRICT: 15

Chairman: Wayne Stanley, Stanley :

Schools: (7} Mandaree, New Town, North Shore, Parshall, Stanley, \Watford Clty/
Alexander, White Shield

Tournament: Stanley, Feb. 25, 26, 28; Lyne Enget, Mar,

DISTRICT: 16

Chalrman: Marlyn Vatne, Wikirose-Alamo

Schoaols: (7) Burke Central/Bowbells, Divide County, Powers Lake/\Wildrose-Alamo,
Ray, Tiega, Trenten, Trinity Christlan,

Tournament: Divide County (Crasby), Feb, 25, 26, 28; Lee Lampert, Mgr.

PISTRICT 1 - NDSCS, WAHPETON - PAULETTE STEIN, MGR.

Play-In Games
North Sargent 60 - Oakes 48

First Round
Sargent Central 51 - North Sargent 40 Lisbon 50 - Lidgerwood 45 .
Milnor 49 - Hankinson 46 Farmount/CampbeilfTintah 60 - Wyndmere 47

Secend Round .
Sargent Central 66 - Lisbon 40 Milner 47 - Fairmmount/ C-T 39
Third & Fourth
Lisbon 80 - Fairmount/Campbell-Tintah 50

Champlonship
Milner 35 - Sargent Gentral 33

DISTRICT 2 - FARGO GC - ROY CASEY (KINDRED), MGR.
g
First Round
Central Cass 65 - Kindred 50
Northern Gass 81 - Qak Grove 65

Maple Valley 60 - Enderlin 31
Richiand 63 - Hope-Page 39

Second Round

Maple Valley 67 - Central Cass 62 Northern Cass 61 - Richland 59

v
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Consolaflon Round Second Round 2

LaMoure 60 - Ellendale 36 Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 66 - Kulm 41

Kindred 68 - Enderlin 38 Oak Grove 72 - Hope-Page 51

Consclation Round

Fifth & Sixth

Oak Grove 75 - Kindred 80 - d .
Third & Fourth Edgeley 70 - Barnes County North 54 lrdltc‘?_vIIIe-MarlonIMcnipelier 51-
Richland 73 - Central Cass 66 Second ConsoI:ﬂglna ;gu d
n
Kulm 63 - Edgeley 53 Ellendale 70 - Litchville-Marion/

Champlonship Montpelier 51

Northern Cass 71 - Maple Valley 68

Third & Fourth
Kulm seeded #3
Ellendale seeded #4

Challenge Game
Ceniral Cass 82 - Oak Grave 64

DISTRICT 3 - MAYVILLE SU - MIKE MOORE, MGR.

Championship
Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 40 - LaMoure 35

Play-In Game
Finley-Sharon 43 - Griggs Caunty Central 40

DISTRICT 6 - NAPOLEON, KIP SCHMIDT, MGR.

First Round

May-Port CG 52 - Finley-Sharon 3¢ Larimore 52 - Dakota Prairie 35
Hillskoro 60 - Central Valley 35 Hatton/Northwod 60 - Thompson 45

Play-In Games
Wishek 61 - Tappen 38
Napoleon 55 - Gackle-Streeter 43

Second Round

Larimore 57 - May-Port GG 48 Hatton/Morthwood 47 - Hillsbare 43
First Round
First Consolation Round Linton 71 - Napaleon 26 Ashle
] y 55 - Strasburg/Zeet
Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone 54 - Wishek 24 Hazelton-M-B 48 - S?ealeet?:v?'siL 45

Finley-Sharon &4 - Dakota Prairie 57 (OT) Thompson 60 - Gentral Valley 59

Second Round

Second Consolation Round
Linton 62 - Ashiey 45 Wing/Tutlle-Pettibone 60 - Hazelton-M-B 40

May-Port CG 42 - Thompson 41

Hilishoro 58 - Finley-Sharon 33

First Consolation Round

Third & Fourth
Napoleon 70 - Strasburg/Zeeland 63 Steele-Dawson 62 - Wishek 44

May-Port CG seeded #3
Hillsboro seeded #4

Second Gonsoiation Round
Ashley 61 - Steete-Dawson 49 Aot Hazeiton-M-B 54 - Napoleon 43

Champlonship
Larimore &0 - Hatton/Northwood 50

Third & Fourih
Ashley seeded #3
Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock seeded #4

DISTRICT 4 - GRAFTON - DENNIS HAMMER, MGR.

Play-In Game
Migway 88 - Fordville-Lankin 44

) Champlonship
Linton 72 - Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone 36

First Reund
Cavalier 73 - Midway 3% Park River 47 - Grafton 39
Drayton/St. Thomas 49 - North Border 44 valley/Edinburg 74 - Minto 62

DISTRICT 7 - DEVILS LAKE - DARREN SHELDON, MGR,

Second Round
Cavalier 67 - Park River 47 Draytdn/St. Thomas 45 - Valley/Edinburg 42

Play-In Game
Lakota 56 - Warwick 53
Maddock 73 - Harvey 64

First Consoclation Round
North Border 61 - Minto 45

Grafton 69 - Midway 49
First Round

New Rockford/Sheyenne 79 - Lakota 39 i
€ Midkota 64 -
Minnewaukan/Leeds 78 - Maddock 35 Four Winds Gv:?lga?r?:gﬁgnsfe

€
Second Consolation Round
North Border 61 - Park River 49

Grafton 53 - Valley/Edinburg 45

Second Round
New Rackferd/Sheyenne 71 - Midkota 53 Minnewaukan/lL.eeds 63 - Four
Winds 46

Third & Fourth
North Border 65 - Grafton 35

Championship
Cavalier 58 - Drayton/St. Thomas 23

First Consolation Round
Wells - i
County‘64 Lakata 40 Carrington 69 - Maddock 44

Second Consolation Round

DISTRICT & - JAMESTOWN CC - JIM DUNNIGAN (MEDINA), MGR.
Midkota 61 - Carrington 51 Four Winds 49 - Wells County 41

First Round

Ellendale 51 - Edgeley 32
pingres/Buchanan/Kensal 84 -
Uitchville-Marion/ontpelier 61

LaMoure 87 - Barnes County North 4G
Kulm 63 - Medina 34

Third & Fourth
Four Winds seeded #3
Midkota seeded #4
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Ghampionship
New Rockford/Sheyenne 68 - Minnewaukan/Leeds 47

DISTRICT 8 - LANGDON - DENNIS KARY, MGR.

First Round
" Adams-Edmore 62 - Cando 54

Langdon 77 - St. John 26
Rolette-Woiford 57 - TG County 40

Munich/Starkweather 39 - Rolla 34

Second Round
Munich/Starkweather 39 - Rolette/
Woiford 34
First Consolation Round
Rolla 46 - TC County 37

Langdon 48 - Adams-Edmore 33

Cando 59 - St. John 34

Second.Consolation Round .
Adams-Edmore 65 - Rolia 63 Roletie/Wolford 49 - Cando 46
Third & Fourth
Rolette/\Wolford seeded #3
Adams-Edmore seeded #4

Championship
Langdon 60 - Munich/Starkweather 34

DISTRICT & - MANDAN - LORELL JUNGLING, MGR.

First Round
Shiloh Christian 57 - New Salem 44

Dakota Oyate {Setfridge/Solen) - Bye
Standing Reck - Bye

Flasher 53 - Grant County 33

Second Round
Dakota Oyate 49 - Shiloh Christian 46 tlasher 72 - Standing Rock 59-.; -
Consolatlon Round
Standing Rock 76 - New Salemn 56 Shiloh Christian 92 - Grant County 38.
Third & Fourth
Standing Rock seeded #3
Shiloh Christian seeded #4

Championship
Flastier 36 - Dakota Oyate 48

DISTRICT 10 - WASHBURN - PETE MOE, MGR.

First Round

Wilton 96 - Max 35 Garrison 51 - Turtie Lake-Mercer 46
Center-Stanten 86 - Sheridan County 35 washbum 59 - Underwood 49

Second Round
Wilton B6 - Garrison 31 Center-Stanton 37 - Washburn 38
First Consolation Round
Turtle Lake-Mercer 78 - Max 52 ! Underwood 51 - Sheridan County 49 .
Second Consolation Reund
Washburn 35 - Turlte Lake-Mercer 22 Garrison §1 - Underwood 46

Third & Fourth
Washburn 59 - Garrison 24

Champienship
Wilton 61 - Center-Stanton 49

DISTRICT 11 - RUGBY - SCOTT GROCGHOW, MGR.

First Round
Dunseith - Bye Rugby 48 - VelvaiSawyer 41
Westhope/Newburg 95 - Bottineau 63 - TGU (Towner/Granville) 37
Drake/Anamoose 46
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) Second Round
Rugby 63 - Dunseith 60 Bottineau 63 - Westhope/Newburg 55
Consolatlon Round
Velva/Sawyer - Bye TGU 63 - DrakefAnamoosa 59
Fifth & Sixth
Velva/Sawyer 61 - TGU (Towner/Granvilie) 48
Third & Fourth
Dunseith 67 - Westhope/Newburg 59

Championship
Bottineau 50 - Rugby 41

Challenge Game
Velva/Sawyer 51 - Westhope/Newburg 47

DISTRICT 12 - MINOT AUD. - BRYAN KRAMER (BISHOP RYAN), MGR.
First Round

Des Lacs-Burlington 45 - Cur Redeemer's 40
Kenmare 44 - Berthold 40

Bishop Ryan 68 - Surrey 36
MLS (Mchall-Lansford/Sherwood) 57 -
Glenburn 41

Second Round
Bishop Ryan 57 - Des Lacs-Burlington 43 Kenmare 41 - MLS 21
First Consolatlon Round

Our Redeemer's B2 - Surrey 34 Glenburn 47 - Berthold 43
Second Consolation Round

Des Lacs-Burlingion 52 - Glenburn 45

Third & Fourth

MLS (Mohall-Lansford/Sherwood) $8 - Des Lacs-Burlington 55

MLS 58 - Our Redesmer's 4G

. Champlonship
Kenmare 39 - Bishop Ryan 26

DISTRICT 13 - DICKINSON TRINITY - KEN KELLER, MGR.
First Round

- Hettinger 51+ Belfield 36
New England 58 - Beach 46

Mott-Regent 54 - Scranton 32
Bewman 81 - Rhame 28

o . Second Round
Mott-Regent 54 - Hettinger 45 Bowman 61 - New England 53
] First Consolatloﬁ Round
Belfield 67 -~ Scranion 48 Beach 87 - Rhame 49
Second Consoelation Round
New England 63 - Belfleld 60 Beach 58 - Hettinger 55

Third & Fourth

New England 53 - Beach 50

Championship
Bowman 57 - Mott-Regent 55

DISTRICT 14 - HAZEN - JERRY OBENAUER, MGR.

Dick T" B First Round
inson Trinity - Bye , Killdeer 80 - Richardton-Taylor 46
South Heart 50 - Hazen 48 Glen Ullin/Hebron - Bye y

Second Round

Dickinson Trinity 68 - Killdieer 66 Glen UllinfHebron 81 - South Heart 55
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Consolation Roeund
South Heart 71 - Richardton-Taylor 44 Kilideer 74 - Hazen 51

Third & Fourth
South Heart seeded #3
Killdeer seeded #4
Champlonship
Glen Ullin/Hebron 50 - Dickinson Trinity 42

DISTRICT 18 - STANLEY - LYNE ENGET, MGR.

First Round
New Town - Bye Watford City 61 « North Shore 43

Stanley 75 - White Shield 49 Mandaree 58 - Parshall 57

Second Round
Watford City 53 - New Town 39 Stanley &8 - Mandaree 58

First Consolation Round
North Shore - Bye Parshall 78 - White Shield 50
Second Consolation Round
Mandaree 55 - North Shore 54 Parshall 80 - New Town 69

Third & Fourth
Parshail seeded #3
Mandares seeded #4

Champlonship
Stanley 47 - Watford Cily 44

DISTRICT 16 - CROSBY - LEE LAMPERT, MGR.

First Round
Divide County - Bye Trinity Christlan 66 - Trenton 57
Ray 67 - Burke County 45 Tioga 681 - Powers Lake/Wildrose-Alamo 41

Second Round
Divide County 75 - Trinity Christian 55 Tioga 61 - Ray 59

First Cansolation Round
Trenten - Bye Burke County 75 - Powers Lake/Wildorse-

Alamo 53

Second Consolation Reund
Ray 59 - Trenton 58 Trinity Christian 55 - Burke County 36

Third & Fourth
Ray seeded #3
Trinity Christian seeded #4

i
Championshlp
Divide County 60 - Tioga 56

i

REPORT OF BOYS' CLASS B REGIONAL BASKETBALL SCORES
MARCH 8, &, 11, 2004

REGION 1 - WAHPETON NDSGS - MIKE BEAGLE , MGR.

First Round
Northern Cass 85 - Fairmount/ Richland 55 - Sargent Central 39

Campbell-Tintah 53

Maple Valley 61 - Lisbon 52 Central Cass 70 - Milnor 589
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Second Round

Richland 57 - Northern Cass 55 Central Cass 53 - Maple Valley 47

Third & Fourth
Maple Valley 85 - Northern Cass 61

Champlonship
Central Cass 70 - Richland 65

REGION 2 - GRAFTON - DENNIS HAMMER, MGR.

First Round
Hillshoro 5G - Cavalier 49 North Border 65 - Hatton/Narthwood 56
May-Port CG 44 - Drayton/St, Thomas 28 Grafton 45 - Larimore 44

Second Round

Nerth Border 48 - Hillsbora 43 May-Port CG 44 - Grafion 36

Third & Fourth
Grafton 65 - Hilishoro 61

Chémpionship
May-Port CG 47 - North Border 33

REGION 3 - JAMESTOWN CC - JIM ROALDSON, MGR.

First Round
Linton 52 - Ellendale 41 LaMoure 60 - Ashiey 57
Kulm 81 - Wing/Tuttle-Petfibone 50 Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 72 -
Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock 40

Secand Round
Linton 57 - LaMoure 37 - L. Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 8 -
‘ ’ Kulm 56

Third & Fourth
LaMoure 64 = Kulm 59

Championship
Linten 62 - Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 48

REGION 4 - DEVILS LAKE SPORTS CENTER - KENT DENNIS, MGR.

i First Round

Langdon 63 - Midko{a 41 : Minnewaukan/Leeds 63 - Rolefte/
| Wolford 48

Four Winds 73 - Munich/Starkweather 49 New Rockford/Sheyenenne 55 -

Adams-Edmore 48

Second Round
New Rockford/Sheyenne 55 - Four
Winds 47

Minnewaukan/Leeds 54 - Langdon 47
Third & Fourth
Langden 75 « Four Winds BC

Champlonship
New Rockford/Sheyenne §5 - Minnewaukan/Leeds 49

REGION & - BEULAH - MITCH LUNDE, MGR.
First Round

Wilton §9 - Shiloh Christian 42 Dakota Oyate 40 - Washburn 37
Center-Stanton 58 - Standing Rock 51 Flasher 74 - Garrison 52

i
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Second Round
Flasher 64 - Center-Stanton 42

Third & Fourth
Wilton 75 - Center-Stanton 58

64

Dakota Oyate 45 - Wilton 42

Champlonship
Flasher 64 - Dakota Oyate 38

REGION & - MINOT DOME . ALTON NYGAARD (DES LACS), MGR.

First Round

Mohall-Lansford/Sherwood 63 -

Kenmare 47 - Velva/Sawyer 44
Rugby 46

Bishop Ryan 57 - Dunseith 54 Bottineau 52 - Des Lacs-Burlington 44

Second Round

mare 44 - Mohall-Lansford/Sherwood 39 Bottineau 3@ - Blshop Ryan 34

Ken

Third & Fourth
Bishop Ryan 46 - MLS (Mohall-LansfordeheMocd) 38

Championship
Sottineau 52 - Kenmare 44

REGION 7 - DICKINSON TRINITY - KEN KELLER, MGR.

Flrst Round
Mott-Regent 75 - South Heart 68

Gien Ullin/Hebron 57 - Beach 43
Bowman 57 - Killdeer 54

Dickinson Trinity 60 - New England 54

Second Round
Dickinsen Trinity 63 - Bowman 55

Mott-Regent 59 - Glen Ullin/Hekron 45
Third & Fourth
Glen Ullin/Hebren 62 - Bawman 51

Championship
Dickinson Trinity 62 - Mott-Regent 51

REGION 8 - WILLISTON STATE COLLEGE - TERRY OLSCN, MGR.

First Round
Divide County 89 - Mandaree 44 - f Watford City 42 - Ray 38
Parshall 61 - Tioga 56 Stanley 79 - Trinity Christian 61

Second Round .
Stanley 86 - Parshall 71

Civide County 57 - Watford City 489

1
Third & Fourth
Parshall 81 - Watford City 55

Championshlp
Divide County 66 - Stanley 57

REGJONAL BOYS’ BASKETBALL SCORES

REPORT OF CLASS A
MARCH 2, 4, 5, 6, 2004

EAST REGION - ALERUS CENTER - CRAIG PERRY, MGR.,

Piay-ln Games
Wahpeton 68 - GF Red River 53
Jamestown 52 - Valley Gity 51 {O7)
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First Round

\éiarhgeézzt?mwiﬂ Fargo 43 Devils Lake 61 - GF Central 52

g - Jamestown 57 Fargo North 80 - Fargo Shanley 47
Devils Lake 63 - Wah ; S e s

peten 53 Fargo South 57 - Fargo North 47 (OT)
Flrst Consofation Round

GF Central 62 - \West Farge 49 Jamestown 60 « Farge Shanley 55
Farao North 65 - Second Consolation Round

go North 65 - GF Gentral 47 Wahpeton 72 - Jamestown 57

Third & Fourth
Fargo North seeded #3
Wahpeton seeded #4

Championshlp
Fargo South 60 - Devils Lake 56

WEST REGION - BISMARCK CC - JIM HAUSSLER, MGR.

) Play-In Games
Bismarck St. Mary's 60 - TMCHS (Belcourt) 57

; - First Round
Williston 60 - Bismarck St. Mary’s 37 p
Dickinson 61 - Century 52 E'I!:nmdaargké{-l\ll?r?gtla’p%sg

) Second
Bismarck 61 - Williston 58 N"l‘:l‘:iildn 58 -« Dickinson 50

) First Consolation R
Bismarck St. Mary’s 57 - Beulah 56 Cenluryoggf’Minot 48

. ) « Second Consolation R
Cickinson 56 - Bismarck St. Mary's 42 Williston g(l;?((’)entury 42

Third & Fourth
Williston seeded #3
Dickinson seeded #4

) Champlenship
Bismarck 58 - Mandan 44

STATE CLASS A BOYS' BASKETBALL TOUI
RNAME
FARGO - MAR. 10-12, 2005 NT

First Round
Fargo North 63 - Mandan 57
; Dickinson 54 - Fargo South 52
Bismarck 56 - Wahpeton 55 Williston 67 - Devilgs Lake 45

o Second Round
Fargo North 52 - Dickinson 39 Bismarck 49 - Williston 36

Consolation Round
Fargo South 74 - Mandan 62 Devils Lake 65 - Wahpeton 55

Fifth & Sixth
Fargo South 79 - Devils Lake 77 {OT)

Third & Fourth
Williston 63 - Dickinson 46
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CLASS B BOYS

TOTAL
EXPENSES

25233.00
24,726.00
22.449.00
22,014.00

TOTAL
EXPENSES

§2,982.00
153,976.00

NET
PROFIT

15499.10
12,610.64

13,026.89
21,343.70
18,546.47
13,707.20

113,214.94
13,696.69
22.239.55
35,936.24

PAID TO
SCHOOLS

3,972.00
3,804.00
4,498.00

34,042.00
PAID TO
SCHOOLS
22,876.69
30,289.55
53,166.24

1,180.00
20,518.31
24,246.90
36,369.80

MANAGEMENT
12,122.90

RENT &
JANITOR

11,191.07
RENT &
JANITOR
6,472.48
10,398.G0
16,870.48

1,112.00

OFFICIALS

10,418.68
OFFICIALS
11,481.24

25233.00
21,726.00
22,449.00
22.014.00
20,187.00
30,528.00

- §6,385.00

21,875.00
190,487.00
60,994.00
82,982.00
153,976.00

Wahpeton NDSCS

Jamestown CC

Devils Lake

Minot State Dome
Dickinson Trinity
williston SC
REGION TOTALS
Bismarck CC
REGION TOTALS

CLASS A - BOYS & GIRLS COMBINED

REG. | SITE

W

ivities A: iation Official Yearbock

GIRLS' & BOYS’ STATE A BASKETBALL FINANCIAL REPORT
FARGODOME - GARY MAILLOUX, MGR. - MARCH 10-12, 2005

RECEIPTS:

Gross Admissions.. $119,875.50

. 31,600.00

T-Shirts.... ....2.349.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS ... $154,724.50
DISBURSEMENTS:

Officials:  (Boys) Scott McPherson, Jeff Risk, Cole Higlin,
Kim Andersen, Dale Westen, Mark Ukestad
Rob Kueneman, David Klundt, Tim Garreit
(Girls) Brian Zubke, Brian Beehler, Ron
Wright, Brad Clson, Darren Sheldon,
John Ruff, Chris Heise, Todd
Christiansen ..
Officials Rooms .,

Custodial

Ticket Sellers/

Takers

Ushers

Security
Management:

Manager’s Fee..

Announcer
Locker Room Attendant
Statisticlans... -
Fioor & Press Box Mgmt.
Desk Officials..
Trainers.,,
Bands..
Facility Tax .....
Secretariai Help
Mgr. - Ticket Selhers.r

Takers .. e X
Phone & F'ostage,. £200.00
Spirit Judges .. $520.00
Tickets.

T-Shirs

Team Payments.. ,

Profit Paid to NDHSAA. ... 86

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS..... 5154 724.50

BOYS® STATE CLASS B BASKETBALL FINANCIAL REPORT
MINOT SU DOME- RICK HEDBERG, MGR.
MARCH 17 - 19, 2005

RECEIPTS

Gross AGMISSIONS. ....v.vcrreieneireerernees s s sseseee s sesessssse e

T. V. Contract,....,

T-Shirts

TOTAL RECEIPTS ...

DISBURSEMENTS:

Officials: Chad Bjornson, Jason Dutke,
Todd Hoffman, Carl Buechler,
Chad Palmer, Trev Zerr,

Bill Galloway, Tim Campbell ..., $3,277.04
Officials Rooms $1,680.00
Awards ...$1,102.40
Rent

Custedial & Parking...

;
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Management:
Manager's Fe& ..o $600.00
Ticket Sellers/Takers ...
Segretarial Help.... "
ANnouncer..... ..$240.00
Ushers.... $1,600.00
Postage/Phone/Pri "
Security ........
Statisticians ...
Floor & Press Box Mami ...
Spirit Judges ...
Door Guards
Locker Room Attendant .
Sound System......ce...ee
Cesk Officials ...
Trainers/First Al
Bands....
Tickets
T-8hirts
Team Payments..
Net Proflt to NDHSAA..
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS..

$1 ,470.60

-$189,400.75

BOYS' CROSS COUNTRY

STATE CROSS COUNTRY MEET
BJORNSON GOLF COURSE - VALLEY CITY, ND
OCTOBER 23, 2004 - AL CRUCHET, MGR.

CLASS A SUMMARY
TEAM POINTS

Williston 43 Bismarck Century
Bismarck 85 West Farga

Farge South 123 Valley City

Minot 129 Wahpeton

Jamestown 154 Fargo North

Grand Forks Central 181 Mandan

Dickinson 188 Grand Forks Red River
Fargo Shanley 228 Beuiah

Deviis Lake 261 TMCHS (Belcourt)

INDIVIDUJAL WINNERS

Jory Zunich, Williston
Sam Larson, Jamestown
Isaac Zimmerman, Farge Shanley
Mark Bjornson, Minot N
Ryan Begner, Dickingon !
Douglas Haugen, Williston
Eric Stroh, Bismarck

“ Shane Wahistrom, Williston
Kyle Perry, Grand Forks Central
Joe Kemp, Wiliiston
Jake Martel, Bismarck
Andrew Reichenberger, Bismarck
Ryan Levander, Bismarck Cantury
Jak Buhler, Grand Forks Red River
Pat Greer, Minot
Grant Mehring, Farge South
Ruairi Moynihan, Farge South
Tanner Goldade, Williston
Chris Hintz, Devils Lake
Paul Samson, Devils Lake

1.
2.
3.
4,
5,
5.
7.
8.
9,

278
297
342
344
348
977
412
481
563

18:21
16:36
16:51
16.54
16:56
16:58
16:5¢
17:.00
17:04
17:06
1706

170

1715

1717

17:18

17:48 05
17195
17:21 2
17:22 0
17:25.

ND Hi hool Activitfes Association Official Yearbook
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CLASS B SUMMARY
TEAM POINTS
1st New Town 82 Central Cass
2nd Bowman 98 Washburn
3rd Bottineau 102 Cavalier
Fort Berthold{Mandaree/ Grafton
ParshallWhite Shleld) 170 Four Winds
Killdesr 203 Garrlsen
Lisbon 208 New Rockford/Sheyenne
Hatton/Northwood/ Northern Cass
Thompson 238 Beach
Tioga/Trinity Christian 247 Carrington
Griggs Gounty Central 255 May-Port CG
Rugby 258 Anamaase/Orake
Langden 273 Leeds/Maddack
Shiloh Christian 346 Underwood
Standing Rock 359
INDIVIDUAL WINNERS
1. Russell Dixon, New Town
2. Nathan McGee, Bowman
3. Brandon Huether, Lisbon
4. Jared Barbot, Bottineau
5. Patrick Wolf, New Town
6. Bryant Miller, Bowman
7. Ryan Hoverson, Griggs County Central
8. Calvin Kraft, Cenirai Cass
9, Beau Harder, Bowman
10. Josh Kirkaldie, New Town
1. Eric Schauer, Langdon
12. Joss Blatherwick, Bottineau
13. Ronald Kyllo, May-Port CG
14, Tyler Dewald, Hatten/Northwood/Thompson
18, Travis Brown, Gavalier
16, Vincent Many Ribs, Fort Berthold
17, Dylan Yoder, Ruby
18. Elilct Stewart, Langden
18. Calvin Cavett, Lisbon
20. Rekin Iron Shield, Standing Rock
| BOYS' & GIRLS® STATE CROSS COUNTRY
H COMBINED FINANCIAL REFORT
BJORNSON GOLF COURSE - VALLEY CITY, ND
{*" OCTOBER 23, 2004 - AL CRUCHET, MGR.
RECEIPTS:
Gate Receipts...
T-Shifts ..o.vcvereeene
TOTAL RECIPTS
DISBURSEMENTS:

Trophies & Awards ...
Manager's Fee...
Misceliansous....

.. $1,818.00

Door Damage . 200.00
Pins .. 17.50
Statisticians 305.50
Porta Potties ... ..500.00
Starter/Finish Personnel..... .250.50
T-Shifts.......vccerreee 1 588.68
Team Payments....

}& 189,70
Deficit Paid by NDHSAA.........

TOTALS s st . $19,660,58

I

401
411
496
498
558
604
614
678
689
689
735
810
905
905

1710
17:33
1741
17:45
17:51
17:56
17:58
18:02
18.04
18:10
18:10
18:11
18:12
18:12
18:13
18:20
18:22
18:23
18:27
18:29

$6,665.00

$14,315.00

$19,660.58
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FOOTBALL

FIRST ROUND - 9-MAN DIVISION

October 18, 2004 - Rolla, Rob Lech, Manager
Dakota Prairie 20 - Rolla/Rock Lake O

October 18, 2004 - Leeds, Joel Braaten, Mananger
North Central Benson 34 - Hankinson/Faimmount/Campbell-Tintah 0

October 16, 2004 - Wyndmere, Jennifer Fremstad, Manager
Central Valley 42 - Wyndmere/Lidgerwood 13

Cctober 16, 2004 - Milnor, Beth Jelde, Manager
Milnor/North Sargent 28 - Cando/Bisbee-Egeland/Starkwesther 0

Qctober 16, 2004 - Glenburn, Dave Wisthoff, Manager
New England 52 - Glenburn 10

October 16, 2004 - Wésthope, Wiie Thibault, Manager
Napoleon/Gackle-Streeter 42 - Westhope/Newburg 25

Cctober 16, 2004 - Linton, Steve Nelson, Manager
Linton/Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock 42 - Berthold/Our Redeemer’s 14

October 18, 2004 - Steele, Mark Sand, Manager
Steele-Dawson/T/T-P 20 - New Salem/Gien Ullin 8

SECOND ROUND - 8-MAN DIVISICN

QOctaber 23, 2004 - Buffalo, Gary Milbrandt, Manager
Maple Valley 33 - Dakota Prairie 0

Ocfober 23, 2004 - Leeds, Jos| Braaten, Manager
Adamds-Edmoere/Edinburg 42 - North Centrat Benson 3¢

October 23, 2004 - New Rockford, Kurt Eddy, Manager
New Rockford/Sheyenne 14 - Central Valley 0

October 23, 2004 - Walhalia, Shon Horgan, Manager
North Border 42 - Milnor/North Sargent 14

Cctober 23, 2004 - Edgeley, Rick Diegel, Manager
Edgeley/Kulm 48 - New England 22,

October 23, 2004 - Elgin, Terry Bentz, Manager
Grant County/Flasher 22 - Napoleon/Gackle-Streeter &

QOctober 23, 2504 - Mott, Rod Meler, Manager
Linton/HME 30 - Mctt-Regent 28 (OT)

October 23, 2004 - Crosby, Lee Lampert, Manager
Divide County 39 - Steele-Dawson/T/T-P 12

QUARTERFINALS - 9-MAN DIVISION

October 30, 2004 - Buffalo, Gary Milbrandt, Manager
Adams-Edmare/Edinburg 26 - Maple Valley 18

October 30, 2004 - Pembina, Joe Defoe, Manager
Mew Rockford/Sheyenne 22 - North Border 20

October 30, 2004 - Edgeley, Rick Diegel, Manager
Edgeley/Kulm 18 - Grant County/Flasher 0

October 30, 2004 - Crosby, Lee Lampert, Manager
Divide County 36 - Linton/Hazelten-Moffit-Braddock 34
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SEMI-FINALS - 9-MAN DIVISION

November 6, 2004 - Crosby, Lee t.ampert, Manager
Edgeley/Kulm 22 - Divide County 20

November 6, 2004 - New Rackford, Dave Libis, Manager
New Rockford/Sheyenne 30 - Adams-Edmore/Edinburg 22

FINALS - 9-MAN DIVISION
November 12, 2004 - Alerus Center - Grand Forks, Craig Perry, Manager
Edgeley/Kulm 40 - New Rockford/Sheyenne 24
FIRST ROUND - A DIVISION

October 23, 2004 - Mayville, Dave Nelscn, Manager
May-Port CG 19- Langdon 6

Cctober 23, 2004 - Harvey, Dennis Dockter, Manager
Rarvey 34 - LaMoure/Litchville-Marion/Verona 0

Cctober 23, 2004 - Fargo, Terri Krueger, Manager
Qak Grove/Park Ghristian 48 - Park River 12

October 23, 2004 - Larimore, Steve Hallsten, Manager
Larimore 33 - Griggs County Central 12

Qctober 23, 2004 - Stanley, Lyne Enget, Manager
Stanley/Powers Lake 49 - Washburn 0

October 23, 2004 - Hettinger, Russ Ziegler, Manager
Veiva/Sawyer 40 - Hettinger &

Qctober 23, 2004 - Tioga, David Rust, Manager
\Williams County 37 - Bowman County 13

Cctober 23, 2004 - Killdeer, Bob Wheeling, Manager
Killdeer 55 - Kenmare/Bowbells/Burke Central 7
QUARTERFINALS - A DIVISION

4 Qctober 30, 2004 - Mayville, Dave Nelson, Manager
Harvey 14 - May-Port CG 0

October 30, 2004-Larimore, Steve Hallsten, Manager
Larimore 22 - Oak Grove/Park Christian 15

October 30, 2004 - Stanley, Lyne Engst, Manager
Velva/Sawyer 26 - Stanley/Powers Lake 7

October 30, 2004 - Killdeer, Bob Whelling, Manager
Wifllams County 30 - Killdeer 20
SEMI-FINALS - A DIVISION

November 6, 2004 - Larimore, Steve Hallsten, Manager
Larimore 14 - Harvey 7

November 6, 2004 - Tioga, David Rust, Manager
Velva/Sawyer 20 - Williams County 7
FINALS - A DIVISION

November 12, 2004 - Alerus Center - Grand Forks, Craig Perry, Manager
Velva/Sawyer 21 - Larimore 12
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DAKOTA BOWL - FOOTBALL FINALS
ALL DIVISIONS

GRAND FORKS ALERUS CENTER - CRAIG PERRY, MGR.
NOVEMBER 12 & 13, 2004

RECEIPTS:
Gross Admissions

.. 388620
"13.500.00
$74,758.20

DISBURSEMENTS:
Officials
9-Man Troy Huber, Lee Skabo, Carlen
Thorson, Ken Davis, Mark Sandman
A Bill Peschel, Wayne Gripentrog, Tony
Casper, Tim Campbell, Chris Fenske
AA Dave Klundt, Darin Perius, Dale
Weston, Rob Kueneman, Ben Franson
AAA Jeff Risk, Kevin Yale, Ed Baker, Blaine :
DeLauriers, Lance Schoenwald..........c..ccceeod $2,977.01
Officlals’ Rooms 130.22
Trophies ettt reeeesssenes et en s emrresnrsern st 299 16,18
Rent & Custodial 6,796.00
Facility Tax 9,044.00
Management:
Stats $500.00
Ushers & Security. .5,454.00

Ticket Sellers&Takers ..
Secretarial Help....

.1,200.15
400,00

Trainer ............o.. 800.00
Manager's Fee . .500.00
Tickets .o .272.09
Postage & Telephone . .100.00
Announcers ...... .100.00
Chain & Box Crew .400.00
Desk Officials........... .500.00

... 185.00

.1.876.00 $12,306.24
..51,372.68
$5,181.00
534 434 87

e $74, 768,20

Lacker Room Attendant..
Floor & Press Box Mgmt
T-Shirts ..
Team Payments...
Net Profit to NDHSAA

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS ..o

@
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BOYS’ GOLF

REGION | AT ASHLEY - MAY 24, 2005 - ED MITZEL, MGR.

TEAM TOTALS

Ashley .
Sargent .
Lishon ...

MEDALIST
Adam Knoll, ASRIBY ...

REGION Il AT MAYVILLE, MAY 16, 2005 - DAVE NELSON, MGR.

TEAM TOTALS

Farge Cak Grove ..
Kindred ...
May-Port CG..
MEDALIST
Justin Jenking, Fargo Qak Grove .......cccccvcverercerenrmecerenseeneeenenenens .06

REGION Il AT LARIMORE, MAY 24, 2005 - WILLIAM GALLOWAY, MGR,

TEAM TOTALS

Larimore.....
Langdon..
Hatton/Northwood.....

MEDALIST
Justin Carlson, Langdon ... versoneens e s

REGION IV AT WESTHOPE, MAY 24, 2005 - WILLIE THIBAULT, MGR.

TEAM TOTALS

Minot Bishop Ryan...
Rugby .....
Westhope/Newburg ........

MEDALIST
Austin Elm, Minot Bishop RYAN ... 77

REGION V AT DICKINSON, MAY 24, 2005 - KEN KELLER, MGR.

TEAM TOTALS

Hazen
Killdeer....
Dickinson Trinity

, MEDALIST |
Travis Alkire, Standing ROcK ...t

REGION VI AT GROSEBY, MAY 24, 2005 - BRIAN PALMER, MGR.

TEAM TOTALS

Watford City ......
Divide County
New Town/Parshi

Sean Bauer, Watford City ...,
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BOYS’ STATE CLASS B GOLF TOURNAMENT
SOURIS GOLF COURSE, MINOT
May 31 & JUNE 1, 2005 - BRYAN KRAMER, MGR.

TEAM TOTALS

Fargo Oak Grove...,
Hazen ...
Hation/Nerthwood
Minot Bishop Ryan..
Dickinson Trinity..
Larimere...

Langdon...

Ashley ...
Westhope/Newburg
Watford City ...
Civide County .....

ALL-STATE WINNERS

Travis Alkire, Standing Rock............
Justin Jenkins, Farge Oak Grove
Jardan Berglund, Hazen...

Ryan Opdahi, Larimore ...

Kyle Vandervoort, Fargo Oak Grove ..
Jayme Kadrmas, Dickinson Trinity .
Josh Retterath, Garrison/Max .

Eddy Delzer, Ashley

Nathaniel Mayer, New Town/Parshail.
Ryan Mohagen, Grafton ...

2nd day of tournament cancelfed due to weather

BOYS' & GIRLS' CLASS B GOLF
SOURIS-MINOT/WILDWOOD-BURLINGTON
BRYAN KRAMER, MINOT, MANAGER
MAY 31 & JUNE 1, 2005

Recelpts: $2,847.50

ND

hool Activitt jation Official Year

CLASS A BOYS’ REGIONAL GOLF TOURNAMENT

EAST REGION AT FARGO COUNTRY CLUB - MAY 31, 2005 - ED LOCKWOOD MGR.

Dishursements:

REGIONS:
Expenses
Trophies

Manager's Fee ...

STATE:
Expenses
Manager's Fee
Trophies
T-Shirts

Team Payments

$300.00
$1,082.15
... $1.200.00 $2,562.15

e 360,00
$450.00
....5818.40
$611.80 $2,130,20

$11.018.60

Defictt Paid by NDHSAR...ooocccvecrrrorreesrionn

TOTALS

$16,710.95

.. §12.863.45

$15,710.95

TEAM TOTALS
1. Fargo South...
2, Valley City ..
3. Farge North....
MEDALIST
Tom Hoge, Fargo South ... s ecen 73
West Region at Dickinson, May 30, 2005 - Calvin Dean, Mgr.
TEAM TOTALS
1. Bismarck St. Mary’s
2. Minot.......
3. Bismarck.
MEDALIST
Grant Corbett, MiNOt ... e .75
BOYS' STATE CLASS A GOLF TOURNAMENT
FARGO COUNTRY CLUB
JUNE 8 & 7, 2005 - GARY MAILLOUX, MGR.
TEAM TOTALS
1. Fargo SOUIN. ..o i e e 601
2. Minot.............. 626
3. Bismarck St. Mary's .833
4, Bismarck.. .. 836
Valley City.... .. 638
Grand Forks . B4T
Bismarck Century ., .. 851
Fargo North ... . 654
Fargo Shanley ..B55
Devils Lake.. . 675
Williston ... .
Beulah
ALL-STATE WINNERS
Matt Rubis, Farge South . 150
Tom Hage, Fargo South 151
Erik Gress, Bismarck........ .. 151
Bryce Bohl, Bismarck St, Mary's, 151
Jake Varriano, Fargo South.. .. 153
Grant Gorbett, Minot................ ..153
Eric Boettner, Grand Forks Red River .. 154
David Noeske, Valley City .... .. 154
Alex Mabin, Bismarck....... .. 165
Acam Kotchian, Fargo South ... ... 157
BOYS' CLASS A GOLF
FARGO COUNTRY CLUB - GARY MAILLOUX, MGR.
JUNE 6 & 7, 2005
Receipts:
T-Shirts eerrereenneene § 442,00
Disbursements:
REGIONS:
Trophies & Awards ............... $180.00
Manager's Fee . .. $200.00
Expenses $50.00 $430.00
STATE:
Trophies & Awards .. e $2058.00
Manager's Fee . .. $200,00
Expenses $25.00
T-Shirts ... $98.00
Team Payments.... $2,346,10 $2 966,10
Deficit Paid by ND . b sesee e e S0.004.10
TOTALS $3,396.10 $3,396.10

s
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HOCKEY

EAST REGION - GRAND FORKS
CRAIG PERRY, MANAGER
FEBRUARY 17 - 18, 2005

Play-In Game
Fargo Shanley 5 - Wahpeton/Breckenridge 5

First Round
Fargo South 8 - Fargo Shanley 1 GF Central 4 - Fargo North 2
GF Red River 6 - West Fargo 0 Grafton/Park River 8 - Jamestown 2
Sacond Round
Fargo South 2 - GF Central 0 Grafton/Park River 2 - GF Red
River 0

First Consolation Round

Fargo North 5 - Fargo Shaniey 3 West Fargo 3 - Jamestown 2

Second Consolation Round
GF Red River 3 - Fargo North 2 GF Central 5 - West Fargo 2
Third & Fourth
GF Red River seeded #3
GF Central seeded #4

Championship
Fargo South 3 - Grafton/Park River 2

WEST REGION - MINOT
PAT MCNALLY, MANAGER
FEBRUARY 17 - 19, 2005

Play-In Game
Dickinson 8 - Bottineau 1

First Round
Minot 13 - Dickinson 0 Mandan 5 - Century 2

Hazen/Seulah 5 - Williston 4 Bismarck 11 - Deviis Lake 3

Second Round

Minot 4 - Mandan 2 Sismarck 5 - Hazen/Beulah 2

Flrst Cénsolatlon Round
Williston 7 - Devils Lake 1

Century 5 - Cickinsan 1
Second Corirsolatlon Round
Century 4- Hazen/Beulah 3 (OT) I wililston 5 - Mandan 3

Third & Fourth |
Williston seeded #3
Century seeded #4

Champlenship
Minot 5 - Bismarck 1

STATE BOYS' HOCKEY
RALPH ENGELSTAD ARENA - GRAND FORKS
FEBRUARY 24 - 26, 2006, CRAIG PERRY, MANAGER

First Round
Grafton/Park River 7 - Williston 0

GF Central 6 - Minot 2
Fargo South & - Century 5

GF Red River 4 - Bismarck 2

ND High School Activities Association Official Yearbook

Second Round
GF Central 4 - Grafton/Park ¥
River 3 {OT)
_ Consolation Round
Minot 8 - Williston 4 Bismarck 5 - Century 2

Consolation Champlon
Minot 4 - Bismarck 2

Third & Fourth
Farge South 5 - Grafton/Park River 3

Champlonship
GF Red River 3 - GF Central 0

WEST REGION HOCKEY
MINOT - PAT MCNALLY, MGR.
FEBRUARY 17 - 19, 2005

RECEIPTS:

Gross AdmISSIONS .....cccoeee e e

TOTAL RECEIPTS

DISBURSEMENTS:
Officials

Trophies & Awards

Rent & Janitor............

Management.
Ticket Sellers& Takers.... $1,080.00
Pucks $100.00
Secretarial Help.... $100.00

Locker Rm Attendan

Statisticlans...... $165.00

Penalty Box...... $3856.00

Floor & Press Box Mgmt. $275.00

Trainers ..... $450,00

Door Guards..... $800.00

SRT, Telephane & Fax. .$84.58

Tick&tS .ooooveeeeeeceee e $77.00

Security .. $1,090.00

Bands..... $192.50

Manager's Fee. $300.00

Announcer..... $220.00

Desk Officials .. $440.00

Postage & Phoné. .$50.00

Oﬁlce $300.00

gamrtjy 'é’ax. $1,493.00

oal Judges .. .

Team Payments,,, — .gaa’ft?ggg
Profit Paid to NDHS . $9.564.44

TOTAL DISBURSEMEN S $31,175,00

EAST REGION HOCKEY
GRAND FORKS - CRAIG PERRY, MGR.
FEBRUARY 17 - 19, 2005

RECEIPTS:
Gross Admissicns..,
Venue Tax.....
TOTAL RECE

GF Red River 4 - Farge South 2

o $31,175.00
e $31,176.00

$2.325.00
$26,650,00

DISBURSEMENTS:

Officials............

OHIGIAIS ROOMS 1revveece oo e
Trophies & Awards .
Rent & Janitor......
Management:

/
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Ticket Sellers & Takers... . .$1$?gg gg ‘ BOYS' SOCCER
'$2,027.00
.;2,325.00 AR GRAND FORKS - CRAIG PERRY, MANAGER
.$1,629.50 OCTOBER 14-16, 2004

Off Ice Officials . $1,800.00

i .$2,078.00

Manager's Fee $300.00

Secretarial Help.. $200.00

Postage & Phone .- $45.00

.- $25.00

Facllly Damage .. .$100.00

Locker Rm. Attenda J§1.232.01
Trainer . $800.00 $14,460.51
Team Payments.... $5,236.00

Profit Paid to NDHSAA....

Pool Play Thursday
Bismarck 2 -Fargo North O
Grand Forks Red River 4 - Bismarck Century 1
Minot 2 - Fargo South 1
St. Mary's 2 - West Fargo 1 (2 OT)

Pool Play Friday
Fargo North 2 - Bismarck Century 1 (2CT)
- Grand Forks Red River 4 - Blsmarck 2
Minot 2 - Wast Fargo 1

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS ...iecorcrcmamcesnsan i ninrerversss s snssssnes o Fargo South 5 - St, Mary's 2

$26.550.00

Pool Play Saturday
Bismarck Century 3 - Bismarck 1
Grand Forks Red River 3 - Fargo North 2
Farge South 4 - Wast Farga 0
St. Mary's 3 - Minot 0

BOYS® STATE HOCKEY
GRAND FORKS - CRAIG PERRY, MGR.

FEERUARY 24 - 26, 2005

RECEIPTS:
Gross Admissions....

Ven ue Tax
TOTAL RECEIPTS

DISBURSEMENTS:

Officials: Dave LaDouceur, John Grothman,
Mitch Semanko, Rick Majerus, Mark Schmitt,
Tim Polzin, Jeff Ball, Mike Eslinger, Tom
Mikelson, Matthew Hill, Brian Novlesky,

$76,334.00
. $1,661.78
$13,500.00

Third & Fourth
5t. Mary's 2 - Fargo North 1

Champlonship
Farge South 1 - Grand Forks Red River 0

BOYS' STATE SOCCER FINANCIAL REPORT
GRAND FORKS - CRAIG PERRY, MANAGER
OCTOBER 14 - 16, 2004

y RECEIPTS:

. Kevin Glatt . Gross Admisslons.. $ 9,748.00
Officials Rooms T.Shirt 3§ 9,748,
Trophies & Awards , aa 75 [P
Rent & Janitor.............

Management:
Ticket SellersiTakers ...
Tickets ...........
Facility Tax..

$10,450.75
DISBURSEMENTS:

Officials:  Larry Schwartz, Jeff Niemann,
Brent Geigs, Matt Won Pinnon, Dave
Maler, Terry Sehneweis

Officials Rocems .,

Trophies & Awards . . 1 023.60
i Rent...... _500.00
Police & Security ..
Manager's Fee ‘y Janiter... ...250,00
Secretarial Help Management:_
Postage & Phone. Ticket Sellers/Takers.... 588,32
Desk Officials ....... .25.00
Facility Scoreboard .. 150.00
Faciiity Damage ... 865.00
Event Staff 766.34
Ambulance Standby 400,00
Trainers/First Ald Se $1,500.00 _ $29,167.85 650,00
T-Shirts .. ..$668.80 Team Badges. 105.00
Team paymems 4,990.00 Secreterial Help.. 150.00
it Pai SAA ... $33672.96 Announcer....., 350.00
Profit Paid to NDH Desk Officials , 700.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS....c.ccoourernnirmsrsisscsnnnennns $98,831,25 TShir Pcsiage & Phone $4,772.66
-Shins .. .

.. 534.24
Team F'ayments

Deficit Paid by NDHSAA....
TOTALS

...... $13,6B7.10  $13,687.10
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BOYS’ SWIMMING

NORTH DAKOTA BOYS' STATE SWIMMING RECORDS

Event Present Holder School Present Year
Record

200 Yd. Medley Brad Stai, Eric Trueblood, Minot 1:39.20 2001
Relay Matt Lowe, Aarcn Weeks

200 Yd. Freestyie  Tim Springer West Fargo 1:44.03 19998

200 Yd. Individual ~ Matt Bonzer Grand Forks 1:58.67 2003
Medley

50 Yd. Freestyle Matthew Lowe Minct 20.51 2003

Diving Joseph Parrish Fargo North 468.85 2000

100 Yd. Butterfly ~ Matthew Lowe Minot 52.19 2002

100 d. Freestyle  Matthew Lowe Minot 45,42 2003

500 Yd, Freestlye  Vanja Dezelic West Fargo 4:46.22 1998

200 Yd. Freestlye  Andrew Hale, Brandon Minct 1:28.07 2005
Relay Ladendorf, Rob Hansen, Max Greuel)

100 Yd. Backstroke Matt Bonzer Grand Forks 53.15 2003

100 Yd Breastsiroke Mailt Lowe Minat 58.24 2002

400 Yd. Freestlye = Andrew Hale, Brandon Minot 3:14.84 2005

Relay 1 adendorf, Patrick Greer, Max Greue!)

BOYS’ STATE SWIMMING & DIVING MEET
UND HYSLOP SPORTS CENTER, GRAND FORKS
MARCH 4 & 5, 2005
CRAIG PERRY, MANAGER

TEAM TOTALS

Minat
Grand Forks
Mandan
Wiliiston
Fargo South
Fargo North
West Fargo
Bismarck Century
Jamestown
Bismarck 72

INDIVIDUAL WINNERS

200 YARD MEDLEY RELAY .
1st - Minot (Josh Neiss, Josh Kelly, Rob Hansen, Philip Bromley), 1:41.94 2nd - Mandan 1:43.04; 3rd
- Fargo South 1:44.12; 4th - Fargo North 1:45.76; 5ih - West Fargo 1:51.55; 6th - Willisten 1:52.94,
7th - Grand Forks 1:53.09; 8th - Jamestown 1:55.42.

200 YARD FREESTYLE
1st - Jake Gerszewski, Grand Forks 1:47.01; 2nd - Patrick Greer, Minot 1:47.98; 3rd - Lief Rasmussen,

Jamestown 1:48.61; 4th - Brandon Ladendorf, Minot 1:50.25; 5th - Zerek Kroii, Grand Forks 1:50.92;
6th - John Loberg, West Fargo 1:51.86; 7th,- lan Peterson, Grand Forks, 1:52.58; 8th - Carter Holt,
1:56.47. !

200 YARD INDIVIDUAL MEDLEY ;

1st - Andy Wolf, Fargo South 1:58.55; 2nd - Josh elly, Minot 2:02,31; 3rd - Ty Nimens, .
Grand Forks 2:08.14; 4th - John Vanlishout, Fargo North 2:07.78; 5th - Brett Bogenrief,: -

Minot 2:08.09; 6th - Mati Dahly, Bismarck 2:08.61; 7th - Joe Kemp, Williston 2:10.12;:

8th - Matt Finley,Grand Forks 2:11.79. L

50 YARD FREESTLYE RN
1st - Max Greuel, Minot 21.81; 2nd - Dylan Nitzkorski, West Fargo 21.83; 3rd - Andrew,
Hale, Minot 22.07; 4th - Carl Baille, Fargo North 22.77; 5th - Camerin Hahn, Witlistol
22 90 6th - Austin Sullivan, Williston 22.89; 7th - Rob Hansen, Minot 23.07; 8ih= Ryan:
Johnson, Mandan 23.40. R :
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DIVING

1st - {\Iex Jitka, Minot 410.05; 2nd - Nikolas Nadeau, Mandan 404.35; 3rd - Richie
I\S/Iangaugrr:" %andan 375.70; 4th - Steve Henze, Fargo North 370.40; 5th - Jordan Lucy,

ino 40; 6th - Joshua Morvell, Century 354.75; 7th - lan Stra ’ .
8th - Tucker Schick, Mandan 351.15. ey, Gontury 354.45:

100 YARD BUTTERFLY
1st - Douglas Haugen, Williston 53.59; 2nd - Brandon Ladendorf, Minot 55.24; 3rd

3 . 53.59; , .24, 3rd - Rob
Hansen, Minot §6.58; 4th - Christian Nasset, Fargo North; 5th - (Tie) Brew Stubson
Fargo South 58.63; Camerin Hahn, Williston 58.63; 7th - Aaron Schmidt, Minot 59 10:
8th - Jared Zygarlicke, Grand Forks 100.74. ’ o

100 YARD FREESTYLE
1st - Jacob Goergen, Mandan 47.99; 2nd - Max Greuel, Minot 48.17; 3rd - Dyl i i
) RN ) 17; 3rd - Dylan Nitzkorski,
g:lﬁstJF;la_lrgt 48.76; 4th - Andrew Hale, Minot 48.99; 5th - Tanner O’Clair, (VZentury 50 5?'-
- John Loberg, West Fargo 51.16; 7th - Austin Sullivan, Willi 13; - Carter
o P e , Williston 52,13, 8th - Carter

500 YARD FREESTYLE

1st - Andy Wolf, Fargo South 4:42.18; 2nd - Lief Rasmussen, Jamestown 4:57.94; 3rd
- lan Peterson, Grand Forks 4:59.56; 4th - Patrick Greer, Minot 5:03.83; 5th - Zerek
Kroll, Grand Forks 5:04.05; 6th - Erick Richardson, Fargo South 5:04.60; 7th - Anthony
Swanhaim, Fargo North 5:22.07; 8th - Ethan Nimens, Grand Forks 5:23.60.

200 YARD FREESTYLE RELAY (Record)
1st - Minot (Andrew Hale, Brandon Ladendorf, Rob Hansen, Max Greusl) 1: ;

_ , \ , :28.07; 2nd
- Williston 1:30.20; 3rd - Grand Forks 1:33.19; 4th - West Fargo 1:34.17; 5th)- Fargo Norr;h
1:34.286; 6th - Mandan 1:35.11; 7th - Century 1:35.91; 8th - Jamestown 1;38.61.

100 YARD BACKSTROKE . .

1st - Jacob Goergen, Mandan 54.62; 2nd - Jake Gerszewski, Grand Forks 55.13; 3rd
- Qouglas Hfaugen, Williston §7.65; 4th - James Johansen, West Fargo 58.10; 5th - Matt
Erickson, Minct 58.56; 6th - Zac Knight, Minot 58.88;

7th - Drew Stubson, Fargo South 59.07; 8th - Josh Neiss, Minot 1:00.83.

100 YARD BREASTSTROKE

1st - Josh Kelly, Minot 1:00.13; 2nd - Christian Nasset, Fargo Nerth 1:02.52;
3rd - Matt Dahly, Bismarck 1:04.51; 4th - Ty Nimens, Grand Forks 1:04.76; ’
5th - Justin Lipp, Mandan 1.04.82; 6th - Joe Kemp, Williston 1:04.87; Tth -'John
Vanlishout, Fargo North 1:05.30; 8th - Brett Bogenrief, Minot 1:05.45’.

400 YARD FREESTLYE RELAY (Record)

1st - Minot (Andrew Hale, Brandon Ladendorf, Patrick Greer, Max Greuel) 3:14.84;
2nd - Grand Forks 3:22.08; 3rd - Williston 3:22.41; 4th - West Fargo 3:26.56; 5th '
-3F3a7r%% South 3:30.30; 6th - Century 3:30.70; 7th - Mandan 3:31.18; 8ih - Ja,mestown
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Ben Mattern/Matt Mifler, Wahpeton
Alex Pramhus/Nick Matthees, Fargo South
Brock Burkett/Nick Spenningsby, Jamestown
Alex Moe/Brett Storey, Grand Forks Gentral
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BOYS' STATE SWIMMING
UND HYSLOP SPORTS CENTER, GRAND FORKS - CRAIG PERRY, MGR.
MARCH 4 & 5, 2005

RECEIPTS: .

Gross Admissions... $8,179.00 WEST REGION

TOTAL RECEIPTS ... §8,189.00 SEPTEMBER 23, 24, 25, 2004 - PAT MCNALLY, MANAGER
OISBURSEMENTS: ;;gri]c'ipating Schools: Bismarc\l:\h lllaislfgglarck Century, Dickinsan, Mandan, Minot, Minot Bishop
Officials: Kathy Aspaas, Greg Selbo, William . - Top Four Teams: Minol, Bismarck Century, Wiliston, Dickinson

Top Eight Individuals: Thomas Welk, Bismarck Century
Keegan Lantz, Dickinson
Jason Opperud, Williston
John Roller, Bismarck Century
Grant Bakke, Bismarck
Tyler Jundt, Williston

Siders, Richard Weinstein, Irene

Wrenn, Brad Scherr rrveeeren e 1,532.68
Officials Rooms
Trophies & AWArds ...
Rent & Janitor $2,000.00

Management: ;
Ticket Sellers & Takers ... $589.00 e aer N,
Floor & Press Box ... $150.00
Postage & Phone
Manager's Fee .............. $300.00

Jon Spooner, Williston

Top Eight Doubles: Josh Octhoudt/Andrew Evanoff, Minot
;yl;larlt.ijfriﬁmavid Nygaard, Williston

i shok JethwasKrishan Jethwa, Minot

Secretarial Help. $250.00 Stephen Blanchard/Taylor Bruhschwein, Dickinson

Annguncer... ... 5150.00 Kyle Wannet/iarl Nohner, Mandan

Trainers ....... ... $500.00 Breft Wike/Greg Larson, Bismarck Century

Desk Officials $300.00 Mike Delorme/Adam Kolle, Williston

Staging Supplies...... . $75.00 Chris Jirges/Erik Gress, Blsmarck
Deck Management ......... $250.00
Secunty $500.0D 1 BOYS' EAST REGION TE|
NNIS
Locker Rm Attendant...... $150.00 GRAND FORKS - CRAIG PERRY, MANAGER

Deck Worker ... $170.00

Scoreboard . ... $150.00

.$150.00.... e $3,729.00 o RECEIPTS: ........

N . $4-980:00 1 7 ¥.00 . s NONE
DISBURSEMENTS:

Team Payment ... . Tromhi
Deficit Paid by NDHS $3.504.88 o pophiss Ff;ﬁ:ivsﬂorrdss -
TOTALS .$12,793.88 $12,793.88 DI Court Renfal ........
o : Manager's Fee .
Secretarial Help.....

.$143.20

BOYS, TENNIS Phone, Postage & Papar. 20.00
Tennis Balls ....., N ]’ 37’50
EAST REGION Total D
isb

SEPTEMBER 23, 24, 25, 2004 - CRAIG PERRY, MANAGER HUIEEMENES s s $3,018.20
Participating Schools: Fargo North, Fargo Shanley, Grand Forks Central, Grand F'orks'. Red
River, Jamestolwn, Valley City, Wahpeton, West Farge : :
Top Four Teams: Grand Forks Red River, Fargo Norih, Grand Forks Central, valley City BOYS' WEST REGION TENNIS

) o MINOT - PAT MCNALLY, MANAGER
Top Eight Individuals: Charlie Paukert, Grand Forks Ceniral
RECEIPTS: None

Chad Smith, Grand Forks Red River

Top Eight Doubles:

Mike Kraft, Grand Forks Red River

Brett Larson, Wahpeton

Jeremy Koepplin, Valley City

Blake Johnson, Fargo Nerth

Jacob LaDouceur, Grand Forks Red River
Brian Schwandt, Fargo Shanley

Eric Davis/Ryan Thompson, Grand Forks Red River . :
Max PlepkorniNick Johnsen, Fargo Narth :
Andrew Britton/Brett Carison, Grand Forks Red Rivar -
Dan Ficek/Tony Ficek, Fargo Nerth B

DISBURSEMENTS:
Trophies & Awards
Court Supervisors.
Court Rentgl ......
Manager's Fee ..
Secretarial Help....
Phone, Postage & Paper,

Tennis Balls ... 194,98
Total DIsbursements .... $2,388.18

s
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BOYS’ TRACK

NORTH DAKOTA STATE TRACK AND FIELD RECORDS

BOYS STATE TENNIS MEET

FARGO- GARY MAILLOUX, MANAGER
SEPT. 30, OCT. 1 & 2, 2004

Event Present Holder School Record Year
100 Meter Dash  \Weston Dressler Bismark 10.44 2004
Team Winners: 1st Place - Grand Forks Red River 200 Meter Dash ~ Weston Dressler Bismarck 21.83 2004
2nd Place - Minct 400 Meter Dash  Derrick Moore Minot 48.27 2001
3rd Place - Fargo North 800 Meter Run Brian McCulley Fargo South 1:562.02 1996
4th Piace - Grand Forks Ceniral 1600 Meter Run  Rob Heen Williston 4:12.76 1987
Consolation - Bismarck Century 3200 Meter Run  Corey Ihmels Williston 903,65 1992
110 Meter Hurdles Ryan Chappell GF Central 14,36 2005
300 Meter Hurdles Ryan Chappell GF Central 3777 2004
Singles Winners: 1st Place - Charlie Paukert, Grand Forks Central Long Jump Nate Keller Valley City 24.08.,00 1998
2nd Place - Thomas Welk, Bismarck Century High Jump Shawn Gabbert Dickinson 6-10.25 1989
3rd Place - Mike Kraft, Grand Forks Red River Triple Jump Mike Backes GF Red River 46-09.00 1998
4th Place - Chad Smith, Grand Forks Red River Pale Vault Chad Ohly Minot 15-03.00 1980
5th Place - Keegan Lantz, Dickinson Shat Put Howard Hausauer Bismarck 64-01.00 1987
6th Place - Jason Opperud, Williston Discus Seth Helgeson Bismarck 185-07,00 1999
*Javelln Riley Dolezat Stanley/Powers Lake  208-03.00 2004
400 Meter Relay Bobby Babich, Ben Fargo South 43.07 2002
Doubles Winners: 1st Place - Andrew Britton/Brett Carlson, GF Red River Hendricks, Steve Bader, Jay Shook
2nd Place - Max Plepkom/Nick Johnson, Fargo North BOD Meter Relay ~ Charad Moore, Derrick  Minot 1:28.60 2002
3rd Place - Eric Davis/Ryan Thompson, GF Red River Moore, Danny Garlson, Thomas Jones
4th Place - Josh Oothoudt/ Andrew Evanoff, Minot 1600 Meter Relay Tyler Woeste, Terrance  Bismarck 3:22.17 2001
5th Place - Ashok Jethwa/Krishan Jethwa, Minot Wolbaurn, Andrew Staiger, Kevin Voss
6th Place - Stephen Blanchard/Taylor Bruhschwein, Dickinson 3200 Meter Relay Joe Carlson, Ken Clark,  Minot 7-84.52 1081

BOYS' STATE TENNIS MEET
SEPTEMBER 30, OCTOBER 1 & 2, 2004

Rob Buchhalz, Jon Boughner

*2002 First year to use tallwind Javelin

NORTH DAKOTA CLASS A BOYS' STATE TRACK AND FIELD RECORDS

Event Present Holder School Record Year
FARGO - GARY MAILLOUX, MANANGER 100 Meter Dash ~ Weston Dressler . Bismarck 10.44 2004
200 Meter Dash ~ Weston Dresslér - Bismarck 21.83 2004
400 Meter Dash ~ Derrick Moore Minot 48.27 2001
RECEIPTS: 800 Meter Run  Birian McCulley Fargo South 1:52,02 1996
T-Shirts $918.00 1600 Meter Run  Rob Heen Willliston 4:12.76 1987
3200 Meter Run  Caorey thmels \Williston §:03.65 1992
. 410 Meter Hurdles Ryan Chappsil GF Central 14.36 2005
?:f;?;sfxfa'gss . 300 Meter Hurdles Ryan ChapgeEl GF Central 37.77 2004
Tennis Balls ........... Long Jump Nate Keller Valley City 24-06.00 1998
Court Supervisor .. High Jumg Shawn Gabbert Dickingen 6-10.25 1999
Triple Jump Mike Backes GF Red River 46-09.00 1998
Paole Vault Chad Ohly Minot 15-03.00 1980
mﬁ;ﬂr‘.ﬂ Help- Shot Put Howard Hausauer Bismarck 64-01.00 1987
Paper, Postage, Phone, Parking Discus Seth Helgeson Bismarck 185-07.00 1999
Team Payment to Schaols.. *Javelin Matt Litzinger GF Central 185-06,00 2003
TShIMS - ooooossssereoeee 400 Meter Relay Bobby_ Babick, Ben Farga South 43.07 2002
Deficit Paid by NDHSAA.. - Hendricks, Steve Bader, Jay Shook
TOTALS cicniesiininennens $6,808.95 800 Meter Relay Charod Moore, Derrick  Minot 1:28.60 2002
Moore, Danny Carlson, Thomas Jones
1800 Meter Relay Tyler Weeste, Terrance  Bismarck 32217 2001
Wolbaum, Andrew Staiger, Kevin Voss
3200 Meter Relay Joe Carlson, Ken Clark, Minot 7:54.52 1981
Rob Buchholz, Jon Boughner
*2002 First year to use tallwind javelin
RETIRED CLASS A BOYS’ TRACK & FIELD RECORDS
Event Present Holder Schoal Record Year
100 Yard Désh ~ Chuck McGuinnes Jamestown 9.8 1853
Bruce Perry Bismarck 9.8 1972
*220°Yd Dash
(straightaway) Chuck McGuinnes Jamestown 21.5 1953
220¥d Dash{curve) Tom Lowe Valley City 22.3 1973
440 Yard Dash Seott Wilkinson Mandan 48.2 1979
880 Yard Run Dan Cichos Jamestown 1:56.2 1969

I's




92 ND High School Activities Association Official Yearbook o ¢ ND Hi | Adtivit clation Official Yearbook A
i o0 93

Tim Whesler Dickinson 1:56.2 197¢ -
Mile Run Claude Smith . GFRedRwer 4185 1976 (sli? :tda;:‘")““’d'g“ .
2 Mile Run Tom Petrik Bismarck 9224 1873 o v Lo Drdlas e raser NewRockford  20.3 1967
120 Yard Hurdles  Cliff Cushman GF Central 14.4 1956 y o urdies
180 Yd Low Hurdles ' gcauofVY) iH Rich Goff Grandin 20,2 1870
(straightaway) Cliff Cushman Grand Forks 19.3 1956 33c Yard Hurdles  Kelth Kempenich Bowmar 38.9 1978
180 Y Low Hurdles . e Javelin Chad Bickett Carrington 210-05.,00 1988
{Curve) Phil Farris Langdon 193 1976 . Javslin Brad Cook Hazen 196-01.00 1999
330 Yard Hurdles  Scott Wilkinscn Mandan 39.9 1979 440 Yard Relay  Schlag, Zimbelman, Minct Model 4.7 1968
¥ Javelin Steve Held Carrington 224-0.00 1973 Ruff, Thymian
e Javelin Chad Oukrop Dickinson 212-08.00 2001
440 Yard Relay  Kringstad, Perry, Bismarck 43,8 1971 Sellner, Reese, Wyndmere 44,7 197
Sande, Krause Rudolph, Muehtberg
880 Yard Relay Kringstad, Perry, Bismarck 1:30.1 1971
Sande, Krause Leone, Pearson Bowman
. ' . : g : 44,
Mile Relay Lﬁlétrr:;rh?i:::ltzer, Bismarck 3227 1973 Foust, Kempenich 7 1977
2 Mile Rela Parker, Nutter Minot 7:57.7 1977 .
Y Clark, Rowell L'i‘lﬁl‘:;egt‘:"e‘gum- Elgin 44.7 1977
220 Yd Dash Record (straightaway) retired 1987 replaced with 220 Yd Dash (curve) in 1868 - JHmar
ek, H 0 ;
in11sga‘gd Low Hurdles (straightaway) retired 1968 replaced wlth 180 Yd Low Hurdles {curve) 880 Yard Relay  Schlag, Sja_anstad, Minot Model 1:33.0 1968
wx# Jayelln racord retired In 1990, replaced by rubber tipped javelln ] Ruff, Thymian
# Javelln record retired in 2001, replaced by tallwind javelin ) ; K
Note: These irack records retired in 1980 when running events went to metric distances Bgz"s%':f;mh'; PBTFSOD. Bowman 1:33.0 1977
&, Fous
NORTH DAKOTA CLASS B BOYS’ STATE TRAGK AND FIELD RECORDS _
Tr_le_urer, Weigum, Elgin 1:33.0 1877
Event Present Holder School . Record Year Hillius, Ottmar
100 Meter Dash  Chris Wilmes Beulah 10.98 1997 . ]
200 Meter Dash  Kent Kaylor Burke County ~ 21.8 1998 L Mile Relay Hoff, Hauge, Parshall 3:28.3 1675
400 Meter Dash  Jerry Boschee Killdeer 48.61 1986 Bollinger, Kraft
80C Meter Run  Paulo Costa Killdeer 1:54.48 1985 _
1800 Meter Run  Cory Wiley Litchville-Marion/ ~ 4:19.41 1998 : gz 2 Mile Relay White Bear, Hall, White Shield 8:15.3 1977
Montpelier A A. Charging, R. Charging
3200 Meter Run  Cory Wiley Litchville-Marion)  ©:27.02 1998 e
Mantpelier ‘ 1600 Meter oot
110 Meter Hurdles Tanner Monroe Killdeer 14,39 1998 Medley Rejay S. DeSautel. B. Olson g )
300 Meier Hurdles Jared Essier Minct Ryan 38.12 2000 S.Boe, T. Claney Mayvifle-Portiand  3:37.82 1884
Long Jump Rich Goff Grandin 23-02.80 1970
High Jump Mark McDonald Border Central/ 6-09.50 1888 NOTE: These track rec iad i .
Munich/Starkweather *Retired 220 Yd Dash Sr:d:t:::gﬁfal\i:? 2[;;'&:%1?';%::&[1};‘”;; o oo distances
i i - et W.
Tpede  Smpokewa o et e Relres 1013 Low P o o TEE ok oot e e o
-07. o urdles
Shot Put Jim Kleinsasse? Carrington 62-02.00 1995 Rt T ¢ onlaced
Discus Jim Kleinsasser " Carrington 183-11.00 1995 eRatired In 1590 wher, emty with 800 Meter Relay
~Javelin Rilsy Dolezal Stanley/Powers Lake  208-03.00 2004 et Ratired | when.replaced with rubber tipped Javelin
400 Meter Relay Greg Batke, Seth Hof,  Hazen 43.79 1988 ired In 2001, replaced by tailwind javelin
Riley Parker, Matt Schramm ,
800 Meter Relay  Keith Wanner, Jon Dickinson Trinity ~ 4:30.48 1993 2005 BOYS’ REGIONAL TRACK AND FIELD WINNERS
Ewoniuk, Gienden Wanner, Shawn Schumacher L
1800 Meter Relay Justin Whittmayer, Minot Ryan 3:25.00 1988 i CLASS A
Dave Limke, Luke Schaefe‘ré Jared Essler B /
3200 Meter Relay Brady Brown Otter, Chris $RCHS 8:05.76 1991 L Redl
Gates, A. J. White Bull, Sam Ell L Eaet | Pergo South iyt Second Placs
*2002 Flrst year to use taliwind Javelln . i = West e g’;ﬂ?ﬁmlza' Farga South
‘ ) g arc Minot
RETIRED GLASS B BOYS' TRACK & FIELD RECORDS ’
Event Prasent Holder School Record . :
100 Yard Dash  Rich Goff Grandin 98 g cLASS B
*220 vd Dash Reglon Site First Pi
{straightaway) Pat Haddican Nome 21.7 | Fargo (Concordia) Li'sboniace ?econd Place
220Yd Dashicurve) Drexel Lawson NDSD 22.4 I rand Forks Cavaller PariUR‘Oak Grove
440 Yard Dash ~ Drexel Lawson” NDSD 486 il Devils Lake Langdon/Munich/ Ni:theweLr‘
880 Yard Run Ed Dressler Flasher 1:58.1 Adams-Edmare (Rollaf!r?r:m:(grii "
Mile Run Louie Bass New Rockford 4236 v Jamestown College Edgeley/Kul . akefSt. John)
- ; v geley/kulm Ellendale
2 Mile Run Mike Jore Cando 9:31.8 Hazen Hazen (Tie) Underwood/
120 Yard Hurdles  Tim Nichois Dakes 14.2 i Turtle Lake-Mercer New Salem

Rugby

Rughy

Bottineau
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Vil Watford City Tioga/\Wildrose- Watford City

AlamofRay :
Vil Bowman Dickinson Trinity Kilidesr

BOYS' STATE CLASS A TRACK & FIELD MEET
UND HYSLOP CENTER — CRAIG PERRY, MGR.
MAY 27 & 28, 2005

TEAM POINTS

. Bismarck 107 \Mlli§ton

. Bismarck Century a7 Dickinson

. Fargo South 87.67 Wanpeion

. GF Central 79 West Fargo
Minot 64 Fargo Shanley
GF Red River £9.33 Beulah
Mandan 50 Cevils Lgka
Fargo North 35 Valley City

Jamestown 34

GCLASS A PLACE WINNERS BY EVENTS

Boys 100 Meter Dash o
1. ‘Frlyan Chappell, GF Cenfral, 10.93; 2. Derrick Yates, Fargo North, 11.14; 3. Levi Leingang,

Century, 11.37; 4. Jayce Miller, Wahpeton, 14.40: 5. Gavin Schmidt, West Fargo, 11.41; 6. Nick
Rausch, Minct, 11.59; 7. Chris Griffin, GF Red River, 11.59; 8. £Q

Boys 200 Meter Dash
1. ‘éyan Chappel, GF Central, 22.39; 2. Derrick Yates, Fargo North, 22.58, 3. Weston Leutz,

i i ; i : 23.07; 6. Alex
Geniury, 22.59; 4. Kiel Holwegner, Bismarck, 22.76; 5. Jayce Miller, Wahpeton, ;
Gilbergon, Century, 23.10; 7. Scott Gabrielson, Fargo Scuth, 23.16; 8, Nathan Todhunter, GF Red

River, 23.16.

Boys 400 Meter Dash ‘ ‘ .
1.°gevin Hilier, Minat, 49.69; 2. Jayce Miller, Wahpeton, 50.65; 3. Mitch Kudrmna, Dickinscn, 50.83; 4.

i ; : B. Roche, GF
Nathan Todhunter, GF Red River, 51.85; 5. Genna Patselov, F_argo Nprlh. 52.02; 6. lan .
Red River, 52.04; 7. Ryan Kasowski, GF Central, 52.77; 8. Phil Axt, Bismarck, 53.17. .

Boys 800 Meter Run . . .
1. gric Stroh, Bismarck, 1:56.52; 2. Josh Lloyd, Century, 1:58.93; 3, Matt Binegar, Blsmarck, 2:00.33;

4. Sam Larson, Jamestown, 2:00.54; 5. Ryan Bagner, Dickinson, ?:00.[53; 6. Jeremy Jones, GF Red
River, 2:00.78; 7. Rok McMillan, Jamestown‘ 2:00.80; 8. Jamie Sigl, Bismarck, 2:00.98.

Boys 1600 Meter Run
1. Sam Larson, Jamestown,

4:21,10; 2. Jory Zunich, Wiliiston, 4:24.06; 3 Devin Schulz, Mandan, e
4:30.18: 4. Eric Stroh, Bismarck, 4;30,47; 5. Andrew Reichenberger, Bismarck, 4:31.09; 6. Ryan . I
Bogner, Dickinson, 4:32.51; 7, Rob McMillan, Jamestown, 4:32.68; 8. Mark Landman, Fargo Nnrlh,_

4:36,07.

Boys 3200 Meter Run 1

1. Jory Zunich, Williston, 9:26.39; 2. Sam {arson, Jamestown, 9:28.47; 3. Andrew Relchenberger, © .’

i i . 4 i Minot, 9:59.09; 6,
Bismarck, 9:54.41; 4. Mark Landman, Fargo North, ©:57.04;, 5. Mark Bjornson, \ .6
Paul Samson, Devils Lake, 9:59.47; 7. Jake Martel, Bismarck, $:59.77; 8. Grant Mehring, Fargo:

South, 10:02.08,

Boys 110 Meter Hurdles {Overall Record) IR
1 l;yan Chappell, GF Centrai, 44367 2. Weston Leutz, Century, 1.4'51: 3. Malti Braun, Ma_nd_an,:
1;488' 4. Luke Silovich, Fargo South, 14.89; 5. Kiel Holwegnet, Blsmgrck. 14.94; 6.. Remlngtc_on
Ut;';aa'rd, Fargo South, 15.61; 7. Heath Lynnes, Fargo North, 15.73; 8. Eric Johnson, Mmot. £.83.

Boys 300 Meter Hurdles L
1. gyan Chappell, GF Central, 38.51; 2, Weston Leutz, Century, 38.63; 3, Matt Braun, Mandan, 39.25;

4. Luke Silovich, Fargo South, 39.56; 5. Heath Lynnes, Fargo North, 40.86; 6. Justin _Belohla_vei(;
Mandan, 41.77; 7. Scott Sakol, Minot, 42.31; 8. DQ L

Boys 400 Meter Relay ] 3 ey
1. glsmarck (Chris Faller 10, Kiel Holwegner 12, Jordan Puhalla 11, Dirk Churchll:l 10

ND High S¢hool Activities A jation ial Yearbook a5

Fargo South 42.94; 3. Wahpeton 43,94; 4. West Fargo 43.96; 5. Century 43.98;
44.17; 7. Minot 44.47; 8. GF Red River 44.57, ’ fy 43.55: 6. Fargo North

Boys 800 Meter Relay
1. Fargo §outh {Catlin Solum 10, Scott Gabrielson 11, Evan Savageau 17,
Garrett Richert 11), 1:30.58; 2. Bismarck 1:30.89; 3. Minct 1:31.05; 4. GF Red River 1:31.67; 5.

?er;t:ry 1:32.12; 8, Dickinson 1:33.54; 7, GF Centrai 1:33.61; 8. Mandan
:34.43.

Boys 1600 Meter Relay
1. GF Red River (Seth Dallman 10, Nathan Todhunter 11, Jeremy Jones, 12, lan Roche 11) 3:26.59;

2. Bismarck 3:26.63; 3. Fargo South 3:27.89; 4, Mandan 3:28.26; 5. Dickinson 3:28.77: & i
3:35,27; 7. Minot 3:35.49; 8. Jamestown 3:36.65. 26.77: 8. Wliston

Boys 3200 Meter Relay

1. Bismarck (Eric Stroh 11, Matt Binegar 11, Rob Fisli 10, Jamie Sigl 113, 8:00.39; 2, Cenfu
8:04.00; 3. Jamestown 8:08.89; 4. Mandan B:09.16; 5. Fargo South 8:15.99; 6, GI’= Red Rivg'
8:16.31; 7. Minot 8:20.30; 8, Williston 8:24.55. .

Boys High Jump )
1. Weston Leutz, Century, 6-02; 2. Eric Schmautz, Mandan, 6-00; 3. Seth Schatz, Minot, 8-00; 4.
Ryan Swallow, GF Central, 5-10; 5. Evan Savageau, Fargo South, 5-10; 6. Dustin Froelich, Willlston,

3-810; 7. Ross Urugbezi, Shanley, 5-08; 7. John Peabody, Beulah, 5-08; 7. Jeff Wright, Shanley, 5-

Boys Long Jump
1. Josh Axelson, GF Red River, 21-11.25; 2. Aaron Kochmann, Shanle X
B s 257 2. X y, 21-05; 3. Joe Plencner,
Egrg_? T;\:‘.scmé‘h,Rm-02[-.,50; 4. Josh Hammerling, Fargo South, 20-11; 5. Brian WMcNeill, Wast Fargo
-07.75. 6. Ross Urugbezl, Shanley, 20-02; 7, Evan Savageau, Farge South, 20-0 : ick
Wilkens, Bismarck, 20-01.50, ' ° ’ 119678 Nk

Boys Triple Jump

1. Grant Sundquist, Century, 42-10.75; 2. Andrew Schultz, GF Central, 42-10.25; 3, Tyler Zacher,

Beulah, 42-08.25; 4, Michael Hager, Bismarck, 42-07.75; 5, Brad Just, GF Red R!iver, 31‘2-07.25; E.'

éanin :(igh:qagg, Shanley, 42-04,25; 7. Nick Wilkens, Bismarck, 42-02,50; 8. Ryan Swallow, GF
entral, 40-11.50. PR '

Boys Shot Put

1. Josh Kary, Century, 55-00; 2, Dylan Glasser, Bismarck, 52-11; 3. Alex Boveff, Minot, 52-07.50; 4.
John Peabody, Beulah, 49-11.50 ; 5, Scott Gleave, Minot, 45-11; 6. Ben Jacobson, Bismarck, 49-
02,75, 7. Zach Keller, Minct, 47-02.50; 8. Scott Johnson, West Fargo, 46-10.

Boys Discus

1. Andrew Haak, Mandan, 182-01; 2. Peter Gibbs, GF Central, 156-04; 3. Cady Keeler, Bismarck
185-03,; 4. Kody Scharasch, Century, 153-02; 5. Alex Bayeff, Minot, 152-07; 5. Josh Kary, Century'
152-00; 7. Ben Jacobson, Bismarck, 150-08; 8, Scott Johnson, West Fargo, 146-10, ' '

Boys Javelin

1. Paul Hoplin, GF Red River, 184-00; 2. Evan Savageau, Farge South, 172-0C; 3. Scott Johnsan
Waest Fargo, 166-08; 4. Kyle Quist, Minat, 163-10; 5. Peter Gibbs, GF Central, 162-02: 6. Jeff Conn‘
GF Central, 160-04; 7. Luke Stenson, Minot, ' '
157-08; 8. Travis Grenz, Valley City, 156-05,

Boys Pole Vault

1. Jee Plencner, Fargo South, 15-00; 2. Petter Eriksmoen, Fargo South,

14-03; 3, Jash Pohiman, GF Central, 13-03; 4. Matt Fuchs, Dickinson, 13-00; 5. Nate Nagel, Century
13-00; 6. Shane Kunnanz, Minot, 13-C0; 7. John McNamara, GF Red River, 12-08; 8, Jordan Harl:

c(:s(;: Red River, 12-06; 8. Mike Svaleson, Farge South, 12-08' 8. Adam Isakson, Fargo South, 12-
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BOYS' STATE CLASS B TRACK & FIELD MEET
UND HYSLOP CENTER, MAY 27 & 28, 2005

TEAM POINTS

[=]

. Lisbon 80 Shiloh Christian

. Dickinson Trinity 60 WWashburn/wilton

. Cavalier 49 Hettinger
Bottineau 44 Glen Ullin/Hebron

. Northern Lights Wells County (Fessenden-
(Rolla/Rock Lake) 38 Bowdon)
Fargo Oak Grove 34 Glenbum
Killdeer 34 Motl—R_egent
Hazen 29 Pungeith ] )
Rugby 29 LatMouredLitchville-Marion

27 Harvey

m:ﬁ 'éc:r‘enm 27 Drayton/St. Thomas/Valley
Park River 25 Wishek
MLS (Mohail-Lansford/ Thompsan
Sherwood) 18 Richardton-Taylor
‘Watford Gity 17 Griggs County Central/
Edgeley/Kuim 17 Finley-Sharon
Hiilsbore/Central Valiey 15 gentr;l Cass
Carrington 13 urre
Des Lacs-Burlington/ North Border )
Bertheld 13 Langdon/Munich/
Minot Bishop Ryan 12 Adams-Edmore
Richland 12 Eiuanlgyi'Powers Lake
Bowman 11 endale
South Heart/Selfield 10 velva/Sawyer/Drake
Kenmare/Bowbells 10

Wb b oMM dmO -~~~ ® o m =

= hr W

CLASS B PLACE WINNERS BY EVENTS

s 100 Meter Dash o .
1E.°r¥ick Beterka, Park River, 11.28; 2, Chris Bauer, New Salem, 11.40; 3. Mark Klug, Dickingon Trinity

i : i i 1.51; 6. Layne Fluhrer, Stanley/
11.49; 4. Matt Anderson, Cavalier, 11.51; 5, Dusty Vliem, Hettinger, 1 N
Powers Lake, 11.73; 7. Austin Aluise, Richardton-Taylor, 12.04; 8. Joe Peldo, Etlendale, 44.16.

200 Meter Dash ) . ]
?.oéiris Bauaer. New Salem, 22.68; 2. Mike Laducer, Northern Lights, 22.73; 3. Matt Andersan,

i j : i inger, 23.21; 6. Zachary -
ler 22.73 4. Nick Peterka, Park River, 22.87; 5. Dusfy Vliem, Hettinger, : :
\.Cf;v?r‘::i"eer.r' North Border, 23.23; 7. Mark Klug, Dickinsen Trinity, 23.34; §. Brandon Benz, Hazgn, s

23.35.

00 Meter Dash . ) s
1E.o.}r:r:my Campbell, Bottineau, 50.12; 2, Mike Laducer, Northem Lights, $0.15; 3. Shay Packulak.

3 -Burli id, 52.12; 5. Derrick Chase;
inot Bishop Ryan, 61.56; 4. Drew Bryantt, Des Lacs-Burlington/Berthold, : : h
IlE\)ﬂll.lr::jseiih, 5}2).5‘;'; &. Ausiin Aluise, Richardton-Taylor, §2.80; 7. Ben Novak, Watford C|ty,:52.BB
Joe Peldo, Ellendale, 4:16.22, i

i

oys 800 Meter Run o
1B slralake Bowers, MLS (NIohall—!.ansfordléhenvood), 1:58.44; 2. Jeremy Campbell, Bot?gloeg
1:59.18: 3. Nathan Horgeshimer, Lishon, 2:00.27; 4. Kyle Coles, HllllsborofCer?tra! Valley, 2:00.8
& Kirhy Houchin, Wells Gounty, 2:00.88, 6. Ben Novak, Watiord City, 2:01.18; 7. Ethan Evenso
Hillsboro/Centrai Vailey, 2:02.65; 8. Isaac Schwehr, Hazen, 2:03.36;

1600 Meter Run RN
?.ogjssell Dixon, New Town, 4:25.53; 2. Blake Bowers, MLS (Mohall-Lansfordehemood

i i i isti : ; Fargo Oak Grave,
3. Jarvis Bearstail, Shiloh Christian, 4:29.61; 4, isaac Zlmm_erman, .
Kyle Coles, Hiitsboro/Cenral Valley, 4:34.08; 6. Kirby Houchin, Wells County, 4._34.35
Hugther, Lisban, 4:34,51; 8. Calvin Kraft, Central Cass, 4:35.69. s

3200 Meter Run ’ TS
?.ngsseil Dixon, New Town, 9:37.86; 2. |saac Zimmerman, Fargo Oak Grove, 9 5,38

; i :57.83; 5, Jarvis Bearstail, Shifol
Wolf, New Town, 9:48.72; 4. Brandon Huether, Lisbon, 9:57.83; : il, Shito
9:;8.57?6. Calvin Kraft, Central Cass, 9:59.61; 7. Ethan Evensen, Hlllsborofger]t al Valle
8. Bryant Miller, Bowman, 10:02.06. - :

ND High School Activities Association Official Yearbook 97
Boys 110 Meter Hurdles

1. Cody Gronvold, Rugby, 16.50; 2. Trent Seelig, Lishon, 15.89; 3. Matthew Quintus, Killdeer,
16.00; 4. Josh Wolfe, Harvey, 16.21; 6. Jacob Shipp, Fargo Oak Grove, 16.22; 6. Sam VWiseman,
Griggs County Central/Finley-Sharon, 16.25; 7. Cory Holter, Des Lacs-Buriington/Berthald, 16.65; 8.
Michael Sandness, LaMoure/Litchville-Marion,. 16.68.

Boys 300 Meter Hurdles

1. Cody Gronvold, Rugby, 39.30; 2. Joey Berg, Washburn/Wilton, 40.97; 3. Josh Wutzke, Moti-
Regent, 41.52; 4. Cary Holter, Des Lacs-Burlington/Berthold, 42.00; 5, Jared Homstad, Drayton/st.
Thomas/Vailey, 42,33, 8. Matthew Quintus, Killdeer, 43.07; 7. DQ; 8. Scratch.

Boys 400 Meter Relay

1, Cavalier (Kyle Nerdstrom 12, Rokert Mahar 12, Marcus Carpenter 12, Matt Anderson 11), 45.00;
2. Dickinson Trinity 45.19; 3. New Salem 45,58; 4. Park River 45.68; 5. Hazen 45,68: 6. Fargo Oak
Grove 45.69; 7. Lisbon 45,72, 8. Des Lacs-Burlingten/Bertholderthold 45.95,

Boys 800 Meter Relay

1. Hazen (Brandon Benz 10, Caleb Fritel 12, Jayden Qakland 10, Brian Sorensen 9}, 1:32.69; 2.
Dickinson Trinity 1:32.99; 3. Cavalier 1:33.62; 4, Fargo Cak Grove 1:34.57; 5, Lisbon 1:34.72; 6.
Bowman 1:35.07; 7. Draylon/St, Themas/Valley 1:35.75; 8. Velva/Sawyer/Drake 1:26.10.

Boys 1600 Meter Relay

1. Bottineau {Kelly Roemmich 11, Zach Klingbell 11, Joss Blatherwick 12, Jeremy Campbell 11),
3:28.10; 2. Usbon 3:30.05; 3. Thompson 3:30,1C; 4. Northern  Lights 3:33.91; 5. Fargo Qak Grove
3:34.34; 6. Hazen 3:35.34; 7, Bowman 3:35.78; 8. Griggs County CentralfFinley-Sharcn 3:37.21.

Boys 3200 Meter Relay

1. Lisbon (Matt Horgeshimer 10, Brayden Wagner 12, Branden Huether 12, Mathan Horgeshimer
12), 8:16.93; 2. Boftineau 8:20.16; 3. Minot Bishop Ryan, 8:23.89; 4. Northern Lights 8:25.28; 5.
Dickinson Trinity 8:25.88; 6. Farge Oak Grove 8:28.13; 7. Hillsbere/Central Valley B:33,73; 8. New
Town 8:34.14.

Boys High Jump

1. Seth Gravesen, Kenmare/Bowhells, 6-00; 2. (Tie) Nathan Horgeshimer, Lishon, 8-00; 2. Kyle
Rolfsrud, Watford City, 6-00; 4. (Tie} Jake Lesmann, Glenburn, 5-10; 4. Ryan Waechter, Park River,
5-10; 4. Ryan Ernst, Dickinson Trirfity, 510; 7, Scott Murphy, Dickinson Trinity, 5-10; 8. Justin Keller,
Rugby,

5-10.

Boys Long Jump

1. Robert Mahar, Cavalier, 21-05,50 2, Bryce Wueri, Northern Lights, 20-11.75; 3, Tony Schumacher,
Edgeley/Kulm, 20-10; 4. Kyle Rolfsrud, Watford City, 20-09.25; 5. Jon Griffith, Richland, 20-08; 6.
Chris Bauer, New Salem, 20-07; 7. Luke Hvidston, Fargo Oak Grove, 20-06.25; 8. Scott Murphy,
Dlckinson Trinity, 20-03,

Boys Triple Jump  ° ’

1. Tony Schumacher, Edgeley/Kulm, 44-00; 2. Robert Mahar, Cavalier, 42-05.25; 3. Kyle Breuer,
Richland, 41-10.50; 4. Scott Murphy, Dickinson Trinity, 41.09.25; 6. Josh Trottier, Surrey, 41-08; &,
Ryan Ernst, Dickinsen Trinlty, 41-01,50; 7. Bryce Wuori, Northern Lights, 40-06.25; 8, Kevin Felchis,
Harvey, 40-05,

Boys Shot Put

1. Keith Buckman, South Heart/Beifield, 51-03.50; 2. Ryan Binek, Killdeer,

51-01.25; 3. Trevor Dressler, Killdeer, 50-04; 4. Dustin Hinrichs, Carrington,

48-09; 5. Nick Birchem, Lisbon, 48-00.50; 6. Nathan Parks, Glenburn, 46-01.50; 7. Dustin Krump,
Richland, 45-04; B. Josh Lee, Park River, 45-00.

Boys Discus

1. Nick Birchem, Lisbon, 144-10; 2, Dustin Hinrichs, Carrington, 143-08; 3. Ryan Binek, Killdeer,
143-07; 4, Josh Maher, Bowman, 141-08; 5. Landen Smith, Dickinson Trinity, 138-04; 6. Dexter
Albrecht, Langden/Munich/Adams-Edmoere,

135-09; 7. Trevor Dressler, Killdeer, 135-06; 8. Ross Lindgren, Edgeley/Kulm,

133-02. ¢

Boys Javelin

1. Joe Krivarchka, Lisbon, 181-03; 2. Brenton Peltz, Glen Ullin/Hebron, 174-04; 3. Jeremy Herr,
Wishek, 172-09; 4. Tatem Brandt, LaMoure/Litchville-Marion, 168-03; 5. Brady \Wolden, Hazen, 164-
04; 8, Nick Birchem, Lisbon, 157-05; 7. Brad St. Clafre, Dunseith, 158-10; 8. John Tuchscherer,
Rugby, 155-05,

s
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Bays Pole Vault

1. Andy Murphy, Dick
14-00; 4, Cody Goetz, Rugby, 13-08; 5. Jay Sch
Trinity, 13-08; 7. Kyle Dillard, Rugby, 13-06; 8. Brayden Wagner, Ll

Trinity, 14-06; 2. Presten Page, Bottineay, 14-06; 3. Chris HEns..Hx'azen‘
o A roeder, Cavalier, 13-06; 8. Brady Foss, Dickinson

TOTAL RECEIPTS

2547.00
2187.00
1557.00
1608.00
1584.00
2226.00
1802.00
1372.00
14883.00
3063.00
4152.00
7215.00

-l
5
=4

DISBURSED

Rent ..oceviencnen
Management:

Ticket Sellers/Takers ...
Custedial/Cleaning

44.84

-319.16
-88.66

592.34
260.84
913.84
479.84
39.84
1952.72
580.84
760.84

_ 1351.68

NET PROFIT
OR LOSS

992.50
360.00
550.00
965.00
710.50
350.00
360.00
370.00
4658.00
1510.00
2229.00
3739.00

MANAGE-MENT

150.00
725.00
150.00
150.00
150.00
150.00
150.00
150.00
1775.00
150.00
350.00
50000

RENT

T-Shirts & Caps ...
Team Payments...,
Deficit Paid by NDHSAA..

812,18
812.186
812.16
812.16
5812.16
81216
812.16
812,16
6497.28
812.16
812.16
1624.32

TOTALS

AWARDS

2547.00
2187.00
1557.00
1608.00
1584.00
2226.00
1802.00
1372.00
14883.00
3063.00
4152.00
7215.00

2005 BOYS AND GIRLS REGION TRACK

ADMISSIONS

Region: Site
I

Grand Forks UND

Devils Lake
Fargo South

Watford City
Minot

Concordia
Jamestown
Hazen
Rugby
Bowman

Region:

CLASS A

CLASS B
East

West

ND High School Activities Assaciation Official Yearbook

RECEIPTS:
Gate Admissions ..,
T-Shirts & Caps ...

g9

BOYS’ & GIRLS’ CLASS A & B STATE TRACK
UND HYSLOP CENTER - CRAIG PERRY, MGR.
MAY 27 & 28, 2005

DISBURSEMENTS:
Officials
Officials Rooms ...

Trophies & Awards .

Ushers.............

TicketsANristbands

Security

Perta Potties/Awards

Bullets ..
Event Staff..,

Stats/Scores/Timers,

Lynx Crew/Hotels ,,
Manager's Fes ...
Secretarial Heip..

Announcer

Computers/Wireless/

Etc. ...
Supplies
Headsets....,

Postage & Phone

Trainer.............
Track Passes

e 540,898, 78

$117,897.91

WRESTLING

2005 - SCHOOL WINNERS BY REGIONS

... $63,581.00
... $15,418.15

.. $68,999,15

Napoleon
Walhalla
Ticga

¢ Killdeer

Site

Jamestown

Dickinson

Rolla/Rock Lake/

CLASS A REGIONS

Points
181
212

164
210

Points
227.5

188.5
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STATE CLASS A WRESTLING TOURNAMENT : ND High Sehool Acthles Assoclafion Offclal Yearbook 104
BISMARCK CIVIC CENTER - FEB, 17 -19, 2005 : B B rott Mathar. Bismarck St Mary's:
! . . Mary's; 2nd - Matt Jehnson, Century; 3rd - sl Bi .
JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER a 4th - Donald Martin, Jamestown; 5th - Adam Maresh, Vallz,; Cite;; gg - g:iag‘l gisr(:?g-ﬂ? alll_l,"liaszson;.arck,

TEAM TOTALS
2005 STATE A TEAM DUAL WRESTLING TOURNAMENT

Bisrmarck ... . Bismarck Century E

Mandan ... " Williston . : W First Round

West Fargo. Jamestown : est Fargo 47 - Mandan 25 Fargo Souih 34 - Dicki

Fargo South .. Vailey City . " e 4 - Dickinson 27

Fargo North Wahpeton.. . Bismarck 48 - Wahpeton 16 Fargo North 43 - Mi

Dickinson " GF Red River... go Norin 43 - Minot 21

Minot .o.oee . Beulah.............. . : Wi Second Reund

TMCHS (Belcourt) . Devils Lake .. . 34. fest Fargo 38 - Fargo South 27 Bismal R

Grand Forks Central......... Bismarck St, Mary's > rok 41- Fargo Nortn 16
Third & Fourth

Fargo North 32 - Fargo South 31

103 1.B. CLASS
15t - Kyle Williams, GF Central; 2nd _Justin Solberg, Wahpetan; 3rd - Trever Johnson, Bismarck; 4th . Champlonshlp
- Dustin Krueger, Jamestown; 5th - Shane Lavallie, TMCHS; 6th - Gameron Ramberg, West Fargo. . Bismarck 52 - West Fargo 15

112 LB. CLASS
48t - Daron Hohbein, Mandan; 2nd - Evan Forde, Farge South: 3rd - Matt Nyvald, Wahpeton; 4th - Tom leg?ﬂ-LERglkAgl?ng ‘gEESTUNG TOURNAMENT
Burgard, Bismarck Century; 5t Dustin Lindgren, TMCH; 6th - Steve Klamm, GF Red River. : I HAUS SITETERM::E{;&- 19, 2005
. 7

119 LB. CLASS ‘
1st - Tyler Steinwand, Mandan; 2nd - Malt Lund, Bismarck; 3rd - Travis Krebs, Beutah; 4th - Josh TEAM TOTALS
Roberts, GF Central; 5th - Adam Paulson, Fargo North; 6th - Joe Trottier, TMCHS. N

B apoleon

Des Lacs-Burlington....

125 LB, CLASS Hetlinger .. Qakes.,
1st-T. .. Saller, Bismarck; 2nd - Jared Nos!, West Fargo; 3rd - Ryan Mar, Fargo South; 4th - Parker : Velva/Garrison/Max/ Rugkby..
Lipetsky, Jamestown; 5th - Brack Jas, Mandan; 6th - Donovan McGough, Valley City. Sawyer.. b 128.5 LaMoure .
1 Watford City ... 101 May-Port CG
430 LB. CLASS G Rolla/Rock Lake/ Larimore ;
15t Jake Mellmsr, Dickinson; 2nd - Andrey Patseloy, Fargo North; rd - Sean Ballard, Devils Lake; : _ St. John........... 93 Linton.....
4th - Jordan Eslinger, Beulah; 5tn - Taylor Bertek, West Fargo; 6th - Mike Beechie, Mandan. : Bishop Ryan 925 Stanley
) Harvey ... o2 & = Kenmare.

135 LB, CLASS AshleyfWis 91 New Town
181 Josiah Simburger, Mandan; 2 - Luke Mellmer, Dickinson; 3rd - Lane Lunde, Wsst Fargo; 4th i Carrington..... 74.5 Tioga ..... 18
~ Nick Brilz, Bismarck: 5th - Seth Ehlert, Wahpeton; 6th - Mark Mondor, GF Central. _ Killdeer......... 70.5 Center-Stanton/New Sale i

Ellendale/Edgeley .. 69 Kindred Mmoo 188
140 LB. CLASS ' Lisbon ...... 89 North Border..

Hillsboro... 63 Cavalier.......

1st - Tyler Johnson, Bismarck; 2nd - David Pitner, Minot; 3rd - Caleb Warner, Fargo South; 4th - Eric

Dragseth, Dickinson; 5th - Laramie Lunday, TMCHS; 6th - Cellin Engethardt, Bismarck St. Mary's. ! Ceniral Cass...

145 LB. CLASS ' ;03 LE. CLASS

151 - Sooft Glasser, Blsmarck; 2nd - John Basting, GF Red River; 3rd - Casey Hanson, Fargo North; st - Corey Ulmer, Ashisy/Wishek; 2nd - Luke Boxrud, Hettinger; 3rd -

4th - Shawn Sneva, Williston; 5th - Nate Lynnes, West Farga; 6th - Seth Warner, Farga South. L Edgeley; 4th - Kyle Haustveit, Tioga; 5ih - Evan Gross.lNapclill-legoerlr" gtl;-cl’- Ji?c?:nﬁall;rrnmgg:lr‘E"tenq?!ﬁi
: . - Nathan Tandeski, Rolla/Rock Lake/St. John; 8th - Josef Kerr, Killdeer, e maor:

152 LB. CLASS
1st - Grant Mehring, Fargo South; 2nd - Adam Lynnes, West Fargo; 3rd - Adam Stenscn, Williston; :1t2 I.B. CLASS
4th - Matt Bentz, Dickinson; 5th - Jon Hausauer, Bismarck; &th - Austin Desjariais, TMCHS. st - Duane £ngraf, Hettinger; 2nd - Rowdy Lund, Watford Gity;
' ! ' - ‘ _ ) ' . v; 3rd - Luke Rygg, May-Port CG;
. B Kellan Z]eiz, Des_ Lacs-Burlingten; 5th - Damon Waige!, Napoleon; 6th - Codyyg?ele A);m: I\?\!‘Iih:r
180 LB. CLASS ! - S 7th - Devin Demaine, Cavalier; 8th - Anthony Calvillo, North Border, ' 4 '
1st - Chris Lundberg, West Fargo; 2nd - Justin Racine, Minot; 3rd - Tyrcne McCullough, Valley City, - -2 ! '
4th - Nick Van Dyke, Fargo South; 5th - Casey Gruman, Mandan; 6th - Josh Wills, Bismarck. S :1? L.B. CLASS
’ st -John Mark Kerr, Killdeer; 2nd - Eric Seamands, Hettinger, i
¥ s ' § ger; 3rd - Dustin Kl Bon;
- Jon Tandeski, Rolla/Rock Lake/St, John; &th - Ben Schiepp, Ashley/Wishek; gft’ﬁ?-cf"i_l?ilzo‘ﬂ;ﬁnn,s g:‘h

171 LB. CLASS L
15t - Heath Lynnes, Fargo Nerh; 2nd - Kurt Wiedrich, Williston; 3rd - Brandaon Carrigan, Century; 4401 700 : Kenmare; Tth - Cart Klocke, Carrington; 8th - Josh Zein, Harvey.

- £zra Kochn, Mandan; 5th - Kelly Coghlan, Valley City; 6th - Nate Risser, Bismarck.
125 LB. CLASS

189 LB. CLASS - 15t - John Kaisitnen, Rolla/Rock Lake/St. John; 2nd - Justin Wei : ;

15t - Gabe Strube, Mingt; 2nd - Tom Hansen, GF Central; 2rd - Zach Bales, Fargo North; 4th - Arren : Des Lacs-Buriington;, 4th - Kyle Haman, Rugby; Eth - Jeff Tsct?é%e;} Tﬁs@ﬁgr’éﬁ@éﬁ“g y Perlichek,

St. vincent, TMCHS; 5th - Bennett Bitz, Mandan; 6th - Justin O'Neili, GF Red River. BN 2] Hettinger; #th - Bernt Neison, l.aMoure; 8th -~ Eric Plesuk, VEI\fa.’GérrEsonIMaxfé]aWVP:r teven Wost,

215 LB, CLASS L 130 LB. CLASS

45t » Kevin Martian, Mandan; 2nd - Scoti Johnson, West Fargo; ard - Matt Martin, Devils Lake; . 1st - Anthony Cross, Napoleon; 2nd - Ridge Zielke, Ashley/Wishek; 3rd -

- Teddy Finneman, Bismarck; 5th - Kurt Holinka, Dickinson; 6th - Derek Hagan, Minot. - City, 4th - Pat Schlosser, Hettinger; 5th - Trevor Hokana, E!i’leniisalzréggrjile?'uesttlin-‘:\zgen: rZu[:t W\?tﬁc’;‘j
. " Garrison/Max/Sawyer; 7th - Mitchell Vetter, Harvey; 8th - Spencer Mairs, Li‘sban. & Ve
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135 LB. CLASS
1st - Andy Corean, Hettinger; 2nd - Nathen Schweltzer, Velva/Garrisen/Max/Sawyer; 3rd - Ryan

Maellenkamp, Lisbon; 4th - Brandon Raehrich, Stanley,
Sth - Russel Vetter, Harvey; 6th - Jason Bauer, Carrington; 7th - Brandon Fettig, Napoleon; 8th

- Kyle Nelson, Central Cass,

140 LB. CLASS
1st - Casey Buchholz, Oakes; 2nd - Travis Veiter, Ashleytishek; 3rd - Chase Lee, Bishop Ryan; 4th

+ Coltyn Penberthy, Lisbor; 5th - Brandon Becker, Center-Stanton/New Salem; 6th - Shannon Fetlig,
Napoleon; 7th - Matt Borud, Kenmare; 8th - Darrin Schmidt, Larimore.

145 LB. CLASS
1st- Dustin Nagel, Hillsboro; 2nd - Ryan Christen, Bishop Ryan; 3rd - Evan Merkel Ellendale/Edgeley,

4th - Kyle Peterson, Central Cass; 5th - Michael Morey, Velva/Garrison/Max/Sawyer; 6th - Kyle Gerner,
Oakes: 7th - Zach Petersen, Harvey, Bth - Jake Massey, Ashley/Wishek.

152 LB. CLASS

1st - Levi Haugen, Bishop Ryan; 2nd - Michael Gross, Napoleon; 3rd - Jon Schatz, Linten; 4th - Mike
Laducer, Rolla/Rock Lake/St, John; 5th - Brandon Baumbach, Larimore; 6th - Andrew Grothman,
Hillshora; Tth - Seth Carlson, Central Cass; Bth - Oustin Norby, Watford Clty.

160 LB. CLASS
1st - Jordan Dewald, Napoleon; 2nd - L.ogan Bosddeker, Hillsbaro; 3rd - Seth Lura, Carrington; 4th

- Tom Mach, Ellendale/Edgeley; 5th - Drew Dangerud, Hettinger; 6th - Brian Roggenbuck, New Town;
7th - Dusty Fladeland, Stanley; 8th - Brandon Hartl, Lisbon.

171 LB. CLASS
1st - Heath Reberts, Velva/Garrison/Max/Sawyer; 2nd - Taylor Grunefelder, Napoleon; 3rd - Zach

Ponzer, Harvey; 4th - KC Knudtson, Watford Ciiy; 5th - Dan Herr, Central Cass; 6th - Michael Sandness,
LaMoure: 7th - Wayne Rychner, Killdeer; 8th - Wes Johnson, Lisbon.

185 LB. CLASS
1st - Dusty Vliem, Hettinger; 2nd - Matt Sherman, Carrington; 3rd - Kevin McCleary, Napolecn; 4th

- Wade Weppler, Des Lacs-Burlington; 5th - Levi Whipple, LaMoure; 6th - Keith Leier, Rughy; Tth
- Paul Gjellstad, Velva/Garrison/Max/Sawyer; 8th - Claylon Dahl, Central Cass.

215 LB. CLASS

1st - Kriss McCleary, Napoleon; 2nd - Matt Kitielson, Velva/Garrison/Max/Sawyer; 3rd - Zach Grove,
Rugby; 4th - Brock Lemer, Harvey; Sth- Wade Signalness, Watford Gity; 6th - Matt Easterday, Lisbon;
7th - Trevor Prischman, Kindred; 8t - Tyler Wasliien, Central Cass.

275 LB. CLASS
1st - Ryan Binek, Killdeer; 2nd - Lee Vandal, Rolla/Rock Lake/St. John; 3:d - Brent Lemer, Harvey,

ath - Aaron Heck, Bishop Ryan; 5th - Jason Becker, Napoleon; 6th - Mark Fitzpatrick, Velva/Garrison/
Max/Sawyer; 7th - Chase Biel, Carringnton; 8th - Mike Fitzpatrick, Hillsbaora,

2005 STATE B TEAM DUAL WRESTLING TOURNAMENT

First Round
Napoiecn 63 - Watford Clty 13 Velva/Garrison/Max/Sawyer 59 -
Central Cass 10

Hettinger 49 - Oakes 23 Harvey 40 - Des Lacs-Burlington 29
3
Secorid Round
Napolecn 57 - Velva/Garrison/Max/ Hettinger 44 - Harvey 27
Sawyer 11 .

Consolation Round

Central Cass 54 - Watford Cily 20 QOakes 36 - Des Lacs-Buriington 32

Fifth & Sixth
Central Cass 48 - Oakes 17

Third & Fourth
Velva/Garrison/Max/Sawyer 36 - Harvey 26

Champlenship
Napoleon 45 - Hettinger 18

ND High School Activities Association QOfficial Yearbogk

2005 REGIONAL WRESTLING

103

CLASS B

TOTAL
EXPENSES

2562.00

2680C.00
2582.00
1662.00
9486.00

NET PROFIT OR
LOSS

-186.10
368.02
-65.41

-250.44
-133.83

TROPHIES &
AWARDS

190.40

190.40

180.4G

180.40

761.60

JANITOR

RENT &
436.00

175.00

653.91
0.00

1264.91

MANAGEMENT

1085.00
904.38

928.30

815.00

374268

OFFICIALS

1026.70
1042.20
874.80

907.04

3850.74

TOTAL RCEIPTS

2562.00

2680.00
2582.00

1662.00
9486.00

SITE

Napoleon
Walhalla

Tioga

Killdeer
TOTALS

REG.

CLASS A
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STATE WRESTLING TOURNAMENT

BISMARCK CIVIC CENTER - JIM HAUSSLER, MGR.

RECEIPTS:

Gross Admissions
T-Shifs ..ccoevivrne
venue Facility Tax..

TOTAL RECEIPTS.....

DISBURSEMENTS:

FEBRUARY 17 - 19, 2003

$135,838.20
.12,683.80

. $3.700.50
o $152,222 59

Officlals:  Jeb Williams, Rick Ripplinger, Blair Kelley,
Trevor Kittelson, John Nelsan, Joe Roth, Frank
Anderson, David Rochholz, Randy Meyer, Jim
Ladbury, Casey Henderson, Tim Kiigore,
Todd Anderscn,Rod Volk.., ... $8,506.12

Officials Reoms

Trophles & Awards ..

Rent..........oe
Facility Tax.....
Management:

Manager’'s Fee

Secretary

Desk Officials .

Announcer,.

Statisticlans....
Floor & Press Box

$1,292.00
$2,562.00
....$6,990.00
rrvennn$3,700.50

$1.750.00

.I‘;a;llgmf.

Postage & Phone ...

Trainers ..
Damage..

Tickets/Passes ..

Custodial

Ticket Sellers/Takers

Fed Ex Charge....
Wresiling Posters ...
Miscellaneous ..

Team Payments..

Profit Paid to NDHSAA.

$24,242.31
....52,901.24
$30,770.60
$71,267.82

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS.... ...5$162,222.59

PISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN;
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:
Cass,
TOURNAMENT:

GIRLS’ BASKETBALL

COMMITTEES, SCHOOLS; DATES FOR
GIRLS’ CLASS B BASKETBALL TOURNAMENTS

1

Rick Jacobsen, Wyndmere

(8) Hankinson, Lidgerwood, Lisbon,
Sargent Central, Wyndmere
Lisbon, Feb. 11, 12, 14, 15; Joe Howell, Mgr.

Milnor, North Sargent, Oakes/Verona,

2

Morgan Forness, Oak Grove ;

(8 gentral Cass, Enderlin, Hope-Page, Kindred, Maple Valley, Northers:- g
Oak Grove, Richiand ) N

Fargo CC, Feb. 11, 12, 14; Roy Casey (Kindred), Mgr.
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DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN;
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

Egeland)
Mars,

DISTRICT
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:
DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:
TOURNAMENT:
DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:
TOURNAMENT:
DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:
TOURNAMENT:
DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

s

Kevin Rogers, Hatton

(9) Central Valley, Dakota Prairie, Finley-Sharon, Griggs County Central,
Hatton/Northwood, Hilisboro, Larimore, May-Port GG, Thompson
Mayville SU, Feb. 11, 12, 14, 15; Mike Moare, Mgr.

4
Doug Bertsch, Valley (Hoople)

(9) Cavalier, Drayton/St. Thomas, Fordville-Lankin, Graften, Midway, Minto,
North Border (Walhaila/Pembina/Neche), Park River, Valley/Edinburg

Park River, Feb. 8, 11, 12, 14, 15; Harald Knoll, Mgr.

5

James Dunnigan, Medina

(8) Barnes County North (North Central/Wimbledon-Courtenay), Edgeley,
Ellendgale, Kulm, LaMoure, Litchville-Marion/Mentpelier, Medina/Tappen,
Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal

Jamestown CC, Feb. 11, 12, 14; James Dunnigan (Medina}, Mgr.

L]

Jim Eisernan, Strasburg

(8) Ashley, Gackle-Strester, Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock, Linton, Napoleon,
Steele-Dawson/MVing/Tultle-Pettibone, Strasburg/Zeeland, Wishek
Wishek, Feb. 10, 11, 12; Brian Duchscherer, Mgr.

7

Gaillord Peltier, Four Winds

(9) Carrington/Sykeston, Four Winds/Warwick, Harvey, Lakota, Maddock,
Midkota, Minnewaukan/l_eeds, New Rockford/Sheyenne, Wells Gounty
(Fessenden-Bowdon)

New Rockford, Feb. 10, 11, 12, 14; Andy Currie, Mar.

8

Brad Weabster, Rolette

(8) Adams-Edmore, Cande, Langdon, RolettefWolford, Reifa, St.John,
Starkweather/Munich, TC County (Border Central/Rock Lake/Bisbee-
TOURNAMENT: Rolla, Feb, 10, 11, 12; Rob Lech/Randy Loing,

9

Terry Bentz, Grant County {Elgin}

{(6) Dakota Oyate (Seliridge/ Solen), Grant Couniy (Elgin-Mew Leipzig/
Carson), Flasher, New Salem, Shiloh Christian, Standing Rock (Fort Yates)
Elgin, Feb. 11, 12, 14; Terry Bentz, Mgr,

10

Tim Ketterling, Turtle Lake-Mercer

(8) Center-Stanion, Garrison, Max, Sheridan County (McClusky/Goodrich),
Turtle Lake-Mercer, Underwood, Washburn, Wilton

Garrison, Feb. 11, 12, 14. 15; Mark Larson, Magr.

"

Jeff Lind, Rugby

{7) Bottineau, Drake/Anamoose, Dunseith, Rugby, TGU (Towner/Granville),
Velva, Westhcpe/Newburg

Drake, Feb. 10-12; Steve Heim, Mgr.

f2

Bryan Kramer, Bishop Ryan (Minct)

{8) Berthold, Bishop Ryan (Minot) Des Lacs-Burlington, Glenburn,
Kenmare, MLS (Mohall-Lansford/Sherwood), Qur Redeemer's (Minot},
Sawyer, Surrey

Minot Aud., Feb. 10, 11, 12, 14, 15; Bryan Kramer, Mgar.

13

Russ Ziegler, Hettinger

{7) Beach, Bowman, Hettinger, Mott-Regent, New England, Rhame,
Scranton

~ Bowman, Feb. 11-14; Steve Conley, Mgr.
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DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT:
CHAIRMARN:
SCHOOLS:
Watford
TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT.

Sargent Central 63 - Milnor 50
Hankinsen 41 - Wyndmere 34

Lisbon 30 - Sargent Central 27
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Gary Wilz, Killdeer

(7) Dickinson Trinity, Golden Valley/Halliday, Hazen, Hebron/Glen Ullin,
Killdeer, Richardton-Tayler, South Heart/Selfield

Dickinson Trinity, Felx. 11, 12, 14; Ken Keller, Mar.

15

Wayne Stanley, Stanley

(8) Alexander, Mandaree, New Tawn, North Shore, Parshall, Stanley,
City, White Shieid

New Town, Feb. 10, 11, 12; Chad Dahlen, Mgr.

16

Marlyn Vatne, Wildrose-Alamo

{8) Burke County {Bowbells/Burke Central), Divide County/ildrose-Alamo,
Grenora, Powers Lake, Ray, Tioga, Trenton, Trinity Christian (Williston)

Williston SC, Feb, 10, 11, 12; Terry Olson, Mgr,

GIRLS’ CLASS B DISTRICT BASKETBALL
REPORT OF SCORES

DISTRICT 1 - LISBON - JOE HOWELL, MANAGER

First Round
Lisbon 28 - Oakes 27
Lidgerwood 52 - North Sargent 43

Second Round
Hankinson 85 - Lidgerwood B0

Third & Fourth
Lidgerwood 69 - Sargent Central 54

Champlonship
Hankinson 37 « Lisbon 34

DISTRICT 2 - FARGO CC - ROY CASEY (KINDRED), MANAGER

Morthern Cass 80 - Hope-Page 37
Kindred 66 - Central Cass 54

Northern Cass 50 - Endetrlin 29

Oak Grove 64 - Hope-Page 54

Thompsaon 50 - Central Valley 28
Larimare 50 - Hillsboro 39

Thompson 45 - Griggs County Central 33 Hatton/Northwood 52 - Larimare 36

First Round
Enderlin 33 - Farge Oak Grove 32
Maple Valiey 63 - Richland 42

Second Round
Maple Vailey 67 - Kindred 47

Flrst Consolation Round
Richland 55 - Central Cass 53

Consélatlon Champlon
Fargo Qak Grove 64 - Richland 38

Third & Fourth
Kindred 51 - Enderlin 30

Champtonship.
Northern Cass 41 - Maple'valley 35

DISTRICT 3 - MAYVILLE SU - MIKE MOORE, MANAGER

Play-In Games
Central Valley 64 - Finley-Sharon 24

First Round S
Griggs County Central 52 - Dakota Praltie 36
Hatton/Northwood 58 - May-Port CG 41

Second Round

ND High School Activities Association Official Yearbook
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First Consolation Round
Dakata Prairie 75 - Central Valley 47 May-Port CG 56 - Hillsboro 49
Second Consolatien Round
May-Port CG 42 - Griggs Co. Central 33
Third Fourth
Dakola Prairie seeded #3
May-Port GG seeded #4

Dakota Prairie 44 - Larimore 40

Champlonship
Hatton/Northwood 51 - Thompson 41

DISTRICT 4 - PARK RIVER - HAROLD KNOLL, MGR.

Play-In Game
Valley/Edinburg 52 - Park River 37

First Round
Minto 57 - North Border 42
Cavalier 47 - Fordville-Lankin 45

Midway 54 - Valley/Edinburg 26
Grafton 66 - Drayton/St. Thomas 44

Second Round
Minto 46 - Midway 33 Grafton 59 - Cavalier 46
Flrst Consolation Round
Nerth Border 63 - Valley/Edinburg 3% Drayton/St. Thomas 56 - Fordville-Lankin 55

Second Consolation Round

North Border 63 - Cavalier 60 Midway 54 - Drayton/St Thomas 456

Third & Fourth
Midway 54 - Narth Border 47

Championship
Graften 53 « Minto 49

DISTRICT § - JAMESTOWN CC - JAMES DUNNIGAN {MEDINA), MANAGER

First Round
Fingree-Buchanan/Kensal 59 - Barnes Co. North 34 Edgeley 51 - Medina/Tappen 46
LaMoure 48 - Kulm 31 Eilendale £4 - Litchville-Maricn/Montpelier 40

Second Round
Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 52 - Edgeley 40 LaMoaure 47 - Ellendale 40

) . X First Consolation Round
Medina/Tappen 55 - Barnes Co. North 45 Litchville-Marion/Montpelier 32 - Kulm 28

Second Consolation Round

Ellsndale 31 - Medina/Tappen 27 Litchville-Marion/Montpelier 54 - Edgelsy 51

Third & Fourth
Ellendale seeded #3
Litchville-Marion/Montpelier seeded #4

Champlonship
Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 86 - LaMoure 55
DISTRICT 6 - WISHEK- BRIAN DUCHSCHERER, MANAGER
First Round

Hazelten-M-B 44 - Napoleon 40
Wishek 41 - Strasburg/Zeeland 40

Steele-Dawson/Wing/T-P 74 - Ashley 24
Linton 57 - Gackle-Streeter 48

Second Round
Steele-Dawson/Wing/T-P 52 - Hazelton-M-8 37 Linton 54 - Wishek 27

First Consolation Round
Napoleon 68 - Ashley 28 Strasburg/Zeeland 39 - Gackle-Streeter 35

‘
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Second Consalation Round
Strasburg/Zeeland 56 - Hazelton-M-B 52
Third & Fourth
Wishek seeded #3
Strasburg/Zeeland seeded #4

Wishek 39 - Napoleon 30

Champlonship
Steele-Dawson/Wing/Tuttlle-Pettibone 52 - Linton 50

DISTRICT 7 - NEW ROCKFORD - ANDY CURRIE, MANAGER

Play-In Game
Maddock 57 - Midkota 44

Flrst Round
Lakcta 48 - New Rockford/Sheyenne 41

Four WmdéfWannick 58 - Maddock 57
Wells County 53 - Minnewaukan/Leeds 38

Carrington 56 - Harvey 46

Second Round
Wells County 38 - Carrington 35
First Consolation Reound
Maddock 47 - New Rockford/Sheyenne 43 Harvey 49 - Minnewaukan/Leeds 40

Four WindsAWarwick 35 - Lakota 33

Second Consolation Round
Lakota 52 - Harvey 33 Carrington 64 - Maddock 41
Third & Fourth
Carrington seeded #3
Lakota seeded #4

Championship
Wells County 57 - Four Winds/Warwick 32

DISTRICT & - ROLLA - ROB LECH , MANAGER

First Round

Langden 76 - St. John 37 Candc 35 - Rolla 32
Adams-Edmore 56 - T-C County 34 Starkweather/Munich 51 - Rollete/Wolford 24

Second Round
Langdon 61 - Cando 37 Adams-Edmore 50 - Starkweather/Munich 37

First Consolation Round
Rolla 43 - $t, John 23 T-C County 43 - Rolette/Wolford 35

Secend Consolation Round )
Rolla 48 - Starkweather/Munich 47 (OT)

Cando 48 - T-C County 31
Third & Fourth

Cando seeded #3

Rolla seeded #4

Championship
Langdon 86 4 Adams-Edmore 45

DISTRICT 8 - ELGIN - TERRY BENTZ, MANAGER
Flrst Round
Shiloh Christian 61 - Daketa Oyate 41

New Salem - Bye
Grant County 48 - Standing Rock 30

Flasher - Bye

Second Round
MNew Salem 61 - Shiloh Christian 41 Flasher 45 - Grant County 40
First Consolation Round
Standing Rock 35 - Shiloh Christian 23 Grant County 59 - Dakota Oyate 38

Third & Fourth
Grant County seeded #3
Standing Rock seeded #4

0l Activities A iation Offici
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Champlonship
New Salem 49 - Flasher 40

DISTRICT 10 - GARRISON - MARK LARSON, MANAGER
First Round

Underwood 51 - Wilton 48
Sheridan County 32 - Washburn 30

Max 60 - Turtle Lake-Mercer 32
Center-Stanton 45 - Garrison 30

Second Round
Max 41 - Underwoed 37 Sheridan County 49 - Center-Stanton 30

First Consolation Round

Wilton 37 - Turile Lake-Mercer 33 Garrison 40 - Washburn 30

Second Consolation Round

Wilton 57 - Center-Stanton 33 Underwood 43 - Garrison 39

Third 8 Fourth
Underwood 49 - Witon 37

Championshlp
Max 65 - Sherldan County 47

DISTRICT 11 - DRAKE - STEVE HEIM, MANAGER

Bottineau - B e ostne
- Bye Waesthope/Newburg 44 -
Velva 53 - TGU (Towner/Granville) 33 DrakelA%amoose 596 - Duil;gitg ig

) Second Round
Bottineau 73 - Westhepe/Newburg 23 Velva 51 - Drake/Anamoose 31

Rucby - B . Consolation Round
gby - Bye Dunseith 54 - TGU (Towner/Granville} 40

“ Consolation Champion
Rugby 61 - Dunseith 42

Third & Fourth
Drake/Anameose 50 - Westhope/Newburg 48

Champienshlp
Bottineau 56 - Velva 30

DISTRICT 12 - MINQT AUD. - ALTON NYGAARD (DES LACS), MANAGER

Play-[n
Glenburn 31 - Sawyer 18

MLS (Mohall-Lansforg/Sh oo
-Lansfori erwood) 64 - Glenburn 19 Our Rede ! -
Kenmare 60 - Des Lacs-Burlington 26 Bishop Ryan 49 - B:::?%T;:ZS Sunrey 31

Second Round

Our Redeemer's 47 - MLS 45 Kenmare 56 - Bishop Ryan 55

First Consolatlon Round
Surrey 42 - Glenburn 19 Des lacs-Buriington 39 - Berthold 27

) Second Consolation Round
B -
ishop Ryan :19 Surrey 43 MLS 48 - Des Lacs-Burlington 28
Third & Fourth
ML5 47 - Bishop Ryan 39

Championship
Kenmare 49 - Cur Redeemer's 35
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DISTRICT 13 - BOWMAN - STEVE CONLEY, MANAGER

First Round
Bowman - Bye Beach 68 - New England 36
Mott-Regent 67 - Rhame 23 Scranton 58 - Hettinger 28

Second Round
Beach 43 - Bowman 36 Mott-Regent 55 - Scranton 38
First Consolation Round
Hetfinger 37 - Rhame 22 New England - Bye

Second Consolation Round
Bowman 59 - Hettinger 21 Scranton 54 « New England 42
Third & Fourth
Bowman seeded #3
Scranton seeded #4

Champlonship
Mott-Regent 62 - Beach 43

DISTRICT 14 - DICKINSON TRINITY - KEN KELLER, MANAGER

Flrst Round
Killdeer 47 - Richardion-Taylor 44 Hazen - Bye
Dickinson Trinity 81 - Hebron/Glen Utlin 31 South Heart/Belfield 58 - Golden Valley/
Haliiday 22

Second Round
Killdeer 53 - Hazen 46 Bickinson Trintty 67 - South Heart/Belfield 46

First Consolation Round
Richardton-Tayler - Bye Golden Valley/Halliday 44 - Hebron/Glen Ullin 32
Second Consolation Round
Richardton-Taylor 54 - South Heart/ Hazen 62 - Golden Valley/Halliday 16
Belfield 43

Third & Fourth
Hazen seaded #3
Richardton-Taylor seeded #4

Champienship
Dickinson Trinity 52 - Killdeer 38

DISTRICT 15 - NEW TOWN - CHAD DAHLEN, MGR.

First Round
Mandaree 37 - Parshall 34
Watford City 59 - Alexander 38
%

New Town B7 - White Shield 23
Stanley 68 - North Shore 38

Second Round
Watford City 65 - Stanley 28

i

New Town 62 - Mandaree 43

First Consolation Round
Parshall 72 - White Shield 28 Alexander 66 - North Shore 58
Second Consolation Round
Stanley 76 - Parshall 60 Alexander 42 - Mandaree 37
Third & Fourth
Stanley seded #3
Alexander seeded #4

Championship
New Town 47 - Watford City 28
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DISTRICT 16 - WILLISTON STATE COLLEGE - TERRY OLSON, MANAGER

First Round
Powers Lake 58 - Ray 53
Tioga 55 - Burke County 24

Trenten 72 - Grenora 26
Divide County/\Wildrose-Alamo 77 -
Trinity Christian 31

Second Round

Trenton 52 - Powers Lake 48 Tioga 48 - Divide CountyWildrose-Alamo 34

First Consolation Round
Ray &8 - Grenora 32 Burke County 52 - Trinity Christian 48

Second Consolation Round
Divide County/Wildrose-Alamo 54 - Ray 46 Powers Lake 65 - Burke County 34

Third & Fourth
Divide County/Wildrose-Alamo seeded #3
Powers Lake seeded 74

Championship
Trenton 44 - Ticga 39
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a2l212121818

415.40

Class B Reglonais - February 21, 22, 24, 2005

10,030.40
18,362.00
12,502.00
10,736.00
14,910.00

162,

REGION | - FARGO GiVIC CENTER - TERRI KRUEGER, MANAGER

Total Disbursed

First Round
Kindred 52 - Lisbon 39
Enderiin 38 -~ Hankinson 38

Northern Cass 52 - Sargent Central 41
Lidgerwooed 58 - Maple Vailey 47

10271.80
g1,493.27

Second Round
Enderlin 54 - Lidgerwoaod 52

Paid to Sch-
rools

Northern Cass 48 - Kindred 38

Third & Fourth
Lidgerwood 59 - Kindred 52

Manage-
ment
1705.00
13,417.75

Champlonshlp
Northern Cass 40 - Enderlin 25

Region I - MAYVILLE SU - MIKE MOORE, MGR.

787.00
6,763.89

First Round
Midway 37 - Thompson 36
Hatton/Morthwood 78 - North Border 58

May-Fort CG 45 - Grafton 41
Minto 50 - Dakota Prairie 386

Second Round
Hatton/Northwood 52 - Minto 37

1,423.77

May-Porl CG 47 - Midway 34

Third & Fourth
Minte 52 - Midway 32

43474
400.00
834.74

Championship
Hatton/Northwoed 55 - May-Port CG 46

REGION IIl - HAZELTON-MOFFIT-BRADDOCK - BRAD RINAS, MAMAGER

850.00
2122.00
2982 87
1030.00
2034.00

250.00
2125.00

First Round
LaMoure 42 - Wishek 38
Litchville-Marion/Montpelier 42

Steele-Dawson/Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone 64 -

504.00
927.10
625.70
545.85
691.50
525.90
823.95

Linton 43 - Ellendale 27

8,162.15] 17,406.07

Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 60 -
, Strasburg/iZeeland 46

Setond Round
Steele-Dawson/\Wing-Tuttle-Pettibone 55 - Linton 56 « Pingree-Buchanan/
lLaMoure 33 Kensal 34

138.00
138.00
138.00
138.00
138.00
138.00
138.00

2,241.00

-l
-l
<
o
=
wl
4
7))
<
o
-
o
x
2]
Qo
112}
I
o
o
1o
(=4
(=
™~

Third & Fourth
Pingree-Buchanan/Kensa! 49 - LaMoure 37

1212.40
1976.36
2558.28
2775.60
1430.70
2154.56
2067.00

30,672.76

Champlonship
Steele-DawsonMing/Tuttle-Pettibone 48 - Linton 44

REGION IV - DEVILS LAKE SPORTS CENTER - DARREN SHELDON, MGR.

First Round
Four Winds/Warwick 64 - Cando 59
Wells County 42 -+ Rolla 34

10030.40
18362.00
12502.00
10736.00
14910.00
10338.00
16489.00

Langdon 49 - Laketa 29
Carrington 47 - Adams-Edmore 39

162,415.40

Second Round

Langdon 70 - Four Winds/Warwick 41 Wells County 49 - Carringlon 45

4

TOTALS

Third & Fousrth
Carrington 60 - Four Winds/Warwick 42

Mayville SU
Park River
Jamestown GC
New Rockford
Garrison

Minot Aud
Dickinson Trin.
New Town
Williston SC

Champlonship
Langdon 44 - Wells County 24

3
4
7
0
12
16
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REGION V - MANDAN HIGH SCHOOL - LORELL JUNGLING, MANAGER

First Round
Underwoed 53 - Flasher 49
New Salem 55 - Wilton 38

Max 59 - Standing Rock 47
Sheridan County 47 - Grant County 42

Second Round
New Salem 60 - Sheridan County 28

Max 57 - Underwood 42

Third & Fourth
Sheridan County 56 - Underwood 40

Champlonship
New Salem 55 - Max 53

REGION VI - MINOT AUD. - ALTON NYGAARD, MGR.

Flrst Round
MLS (Mchall-Lansford/Sherwood)

Kenmare 50 - Westhope/Newburg 40
54 - Velva 51

Bottineau 62 - Bishop Ryan 44

Our Redeemer's 50 - Drake/Anamoose 43

Second Round

MLS (Mohall-Lansford/Sherwood) 49 - Bottineau 80 -~ Qur Redeemer’s 33

Kenmare 43

Third & Faurth
Kenmare 54 - Our Redeemer’s 36

Champlonship
MLS {Mohall-Lansford/Sherwood) 56 - Bottineau 49

REGION VIl - DICKINSON TRINITY - KEN KELLER, MANAGER

First Round
Hazen 54 - Beach 47

Richardton-Taylor 60 - Mott-Regent 40

Second Round

Killdeer 60 - Richardton-Taylor 47

Dickinsen Trinity 54 - Scranton 41
Killdeer 56 - Bowman 38

Dickinson Trinity 61 - Hazen 49

Third & Fourth
Hazen 62 - Richardten-Taylor 55

Championship
Killdeer 64 - Dickinson Trinity 48

REGION Vi - WILLISTON SC - TERRY OLSON, MGR.

First Round
Trenton B0 - Alexander 37 . Watford City 70 - Divide County/
' Wildrose-Alamo 50

New Town 56 - Powers Lake 36

Ticga 58 - Stanley 57

Second Round
New Town 64 - Tioga 468

Watford City 51 - Trenton 32

Third & Fourth
Tioga 42 - Trenten 36

Champlonshlp
New Town 45 - Watford Cily 41

D High Sch

2005 GIRLS’ BASKETBALL REGIONS
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REPORT OF SCORES
GIRLS’ CLASS A REGIONAL BASKETBALL

EAST REGION
FARGO GC/BISON SPORTS ARENA - MARCH 3 - §, 2005
ED LOCKWOOD, MANAGER

Play- In Games
Fargo Shanley 63 - Devils Lake 53 (OT)
Fargo North 3 - Jamestown 57

First Round
Valley Gity 60 - West Fargo 55
GF Red River 64 - Wahpeton 51

Fargo Shanley 52 - Fargo South 47
GF Central 57 - Fargo North 44

Second Round
GF Red River 50 - GF Central 44

Fargo Shanley 54 - Valley City 52

Flrst Gonsolation Round
Fargo Norih 63 « Wahpeton 61

Wesl Fargo 43 - Fargo South 41

Second Consolation Round
valley Gity 62 - Fargo North 58

West Fargo 59 - GF Central 53

Third & Fourth
Valiey City seeded #3
West Fargo seeded #4

Champlonshlp
GF Red River 67 - Fargo Shanley 49

WEST REGION
BISMARCK CC - MARCH 3 - 5, 2005 - JIM HAUSSLER, MGR.

Play-in Game
TMCHS {Belcourt) 66 - Beulah 45

Flrst Round
Bismarck 66 - Williston 37
Dickinson &% - Bismarck St, Mary's 43

Mandan 74 - TMCHS 30
Bismarck Century 68 - Minot 31

Second Round
Bismarck Century 60 - Dickinson 38

Firsi Consolation Round .

Bismarck St. Mary’s 60 - Minot 41

Mandan 47 - Bismarck 44

TMCHS 62 - Willision 48

SecondiConsolatlon Reund
Bismarck 68 - Bismarck St. Mary's 34

Dickinson 83 - TMCHS 3¢

Third & Fourth
Dickinson seeded #3
Blsmafck seeded #3

Champlonship,
Sismarck Century 51 - Mandan 47

STATE CLASS A GIRLS' BASKETBALL TOURNMAENT
FARGODOME - MARCH 10 - 12, 2005
GARY MAILLOUX, MANAGER

First Round
Bisrmarck 67 - GF Red River 58

Mandan 54 - Valley City 30
Shanley 42 - Dickinson 35

Bismarck Century 55 - West Fargo 48

Second Round o
Bismarck Century 68 - Shanley 62 ..

Mandan B5 - Bismarck 53
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Consolation Round
West Fargo 46 - Dickinson 31

GF Red River 51 - Valley City 48

Fifth & Sixth
GF Red River 54 - West Fargo 48

Third & Fourth
Bismarck 60 - Shanley 33

Champlonship
Mandan 48 - Bismarck Century 35

The cembined Boys’ & Girls’ Class A Basketball Flnancial Report
Is printed under Boys' Basketball

STATE CLASS B GIRLS’' BASKETBALL TOURNMAENT
JAMESTOWN CC - JIM ROALDSON, MANAGER

First Round
MLS (Mohall-Lansford/Sherwood) 55 - Killdeer 43 - Northern Cass 40

New Salem 49

Langdon 53 - Steele-Dawson/
Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone 35

Hatton/Northwood 83 - New Tawn 50

Second Round
Langdon 55 - Hatten/Northwood 39
Consolation Round
S-DiWT-P 61 - New Town 47

MLS 49 - Killdeer 37
Northemn Cass 44 - New Salem 33

Seventh & Eighth
New Salem 59 - New Town 48

Fifth & Sixth
S-prt—P 38 - Northern Cass 28

Third & Fourth
Killdeer 66 - Hatton/Northwood 55

Championshlip
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GIRLS’ STATE B BASKETBALL FINANCIAL REPORT
JAMESTOWN CIVIC CENTER - JIM ROALDSON, MANAGER
MARCH 3 - 5, 2005

RECEIPTS:

Gross Admissicns ..§82,791.75
TV e .$4,500.00
Booth Rent .. .. 200.00
j $3.801.50
TOTAL RECEIPTS ..o ... $101,383.25

DISBURSEMENTS:
Officials:  Dan Wheeling, Jim Glasser,
Chad Eagleson, Todd Tschosik,
Dean Kiier, Keith Keidinger, Jan
Beauchman, Richard Peterson .. 53,204 .82
Officials Rooms .. $1,061.10
Awards " $1,102,40
Rent o ... $1,650.00
Management:
Ticket Sellers/Takers
Facility Tax...........
Manager's Fee
Secretarial Help
Desk Officials ...
P. A. Announcer
Statisticians
Floor & Press Box ..
Phone & Postage....
Door Guards&\Ushers.
Trainers
Spirit Judges
Print/Paper/Laminate .
Seund System..
Tickeis..........w.
T-Shirts..coceennnen $902.62
Team Payments., . $18,346.00
Profit Paid to NDHSAA. ... $58 970.35

$16,066.05

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $101,393.24

GIRLS' CROSS COUNTRY

STATE CROSS COUNTRY MEET
BJORNSON GOLF COURSE - VALLEY CITY; ND
OCTOBER 23, 2004 - AL CRUCHET, MGR.

CLASS A SUMMARY
TEAM POINTS’

1st  Dickinson 45 Williston
2nd Bismarck High 62 Bismarck Century
3rd  Fargo South 63 Farge Shanley
Jamestown 149 Devils Lake
Grand Forks Central 149 Valley City
Minot 168 TMCHS {Belcourt)
Grand Forks Red River 233 Wahpeton
Mandan 267 Beulah
\West Fargo 308
Fargo North 328
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INGIVIDUAL WINNERS
1. Melanie Funke, Minot 14:69
2. Laura Roesler, Fargo South 15:18
3. Mandy Gefroh, Bismarck High 15;19
4, Miranda Wagner, Dickinson 15:23
5. Sarah Feeney, Bismarck High 15:26
6. Hayley Herauf, Dickinson 15:28
7. Molly Clark, Farge South 16:32
8. Ariel Smith, Dickinson 15:40
9, Kristi Falk, Jamestown 15:41
10. Kaitlin Thiele, Bismarck Century 15:42
1. Briane Carlsrud, Farge South 15:43
12, Allison Pritchard, Dickinscn 15:46
13. Paige Hageness, Bismarck High 15:48
14, Nora Narloch, Grand Forks Red River 15:50
158, Dakota Welf, Dickinson 15:51
16. Lauren Butler, Minot 15:53
17. Danlelle Thompson, Grand Forks Central 1804
18. Jackie Liberda, Blsmarck High 16:08
19. Taylor Braunkerger, Dickinson 16:07
20, Lindsay Kautzman, Jamestown 16:16
CLASS B SUMMARY
TEAM POINTS

1st Bowman 50 Bottineau
2nd  New Town 78 Tisga/Trinity Christian
3rd  Langdon 118 Hatton/Northwood/Thompson

Carrington 130 Leeds/Maddock

New Salem 131 Lisbon

Griggs County Central 182 Shilch Christian

Killdeer 215 Beach

Grafton 281 Anamoose/Drake

Fort Berthold (Mandaree, Four Winds

Parshall, White Shield) 287 Standing Rock

Rugby 333 Central Cass

Cavailer 347 New Rockford/Sheyenne

Washburn 365 Larimore

INDIVIDUAL WINNERS

1 Krista Anderson, Leeds/Maddock 14:48
2. Lindsay Anderson, Leeds/Maddock 14.48
3. Phoebe Garcia, New Town 15:08
4, Jess Schanilec, Grafton 158:36
5, Natika Baker, New Town 15:39
B, Alicia Verhulst, Bowman 15:40
7. Steph Granlund, Langdcn 15:57
8. Erin Kelly, Bowman 15:58
9. Keisha Sparks, Bowman 15.58
10. Nicole Wells, New Town 16:07
1. Megan Kelly, Bowman 16:10
12. Rachel Boarner, Cavalier 16:13
13. Sami Lauf, New Salem 16:18
14. Amber Dufault, Kilideer 16:18
15. Jane Aljets, Carrington 16:19
18, Maiiorie Pierce, Bowman 16:23
17. Amanda Rodriguez, Carrington 16:25
18. Tenielle Kiubben, Griggs County Central 16:28
19, Biafica Lamb, Bottineau 18:30
20. Briana Toepke, New Salem 16:31

386
392
402
441
537
558
593
808
612
621
827
629
647

The combined Boys' & Glirls Cross Country Financial Report

is printed under Boys' Cross Country
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GIRLS’ GOLF

CLASS A EAST REGION AT FARGO - SEPT. 20, 2004 - ED LOCKWOOD, MGR.

TEAM TOTALS

Fargo South....
Fargo Morth.....
Fargo Shanley ...

MEDALIST
Amanda Kahler, Fargo Norih..

CLASS A WEST REGION AT MINOT, SEPT. 20, 2004 - PAT MCNALLY, MGR.

TEAM TOTALS
Bismarck Century ...
Dickingon ...
Minot...........
MEDALIST
Brittany Nagel, MINOt ..o

GIRLS' STATE CLASS A GOLF TOURNAMENT
MANDAN PRAIRIE WEST
SEPT. 27 & 28, 2004 - LORELL JUNGLING, MGR.

TEAM TOTALS
Fargo South....
Fargo North ..
Grand Forks Red River
Shanley ...
Bismarck Century
Dickinson...
Jamestown .
Bismarck.
Minot....
West Fargo.
Wlllistog "
Valley City...

Al

Jeana Dahl, Farge South ...
Amanda Kaler, Fargo North
Amy Currler, Fargo North ..
Ann Arnason, GF Red River
Brittany Nagel, Minot
Lyndsey Kent, Dickinson,
Kathryn Hauff, Shanley ...
Dani Hildreth, Fargo Sout .
Jenna Schulte. Fargo South
L.eah Grinsteinner, Bismarck ..

GIRLS’ CLASS A GOLF
MANDAN PRAIRIE WEST - LORELL JUNGLING, MCR.
SEPT. 27 & 28, 2004

Receipts:

T-Shirts ... 5918.00

Disbursements:

REGIONS:

Trophies & Awards ... $180 0o
Manager's Fee ., .
Expenses $430.00
STATE:
Trophies & Awards ... $296.00

T-Shirts .. 228:96

Manager's Fee .. 1gg.gg

Expenses .. 26

Tegm Payments.... 2,361,890 $3.061.86

It PI DY NOHS AR eeeremsee ez ecerzressosononsnes SE5T3,88
?(‘;f}%tl.PSal 4 $3,491.86 $3,491.86
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CLASS B GIRL'S REGIONAL GOLF TOURNAMENTS
REGION | AT LINTON - MAY 186, 2005 - DAN CARR, MGR.

TEAM TOTALS

Milnor/wyndmere
Edgeley......
LaiMoure

MEDALIST
Megan Giimore, LaMoure ... e e . a7

REGION It AT COOPERSTOWN, MAY 16, 2005 - KIRK HAM, MGR,

TEAM TOTALS

Kindred
May-Port CG..
Hilshoro

MEDALIST

Jiif Bakkum, May-Port CG.... ...86

REGION Il AT LARIMORE, MAY 24, 2005 - SONJA SAYLER, MGR.

TEAM TOTALS

Larimere
Largdon..
Lakota

MEDALIST
Gretchen Trasen, Larimore ... e 88

REGION IV AT VELVA, MAY 24, 2005- KEN HENDERSON, MGR,

TEAM TOTALS

Garrison .,

Harvey ....

Northern Lights {Rolla/St, John)
MEDALIST

Clerra Mehlhoff, Garrison .. . [ TTRUURTROROON - 1 4

REGION V AT 50UTH HEART, MAY 24, 2005 - JERRY PERDAEMS, MGR.

TEAM TOTALS

Hazen
South Heart/Belfield..
Washburm........cooeerene,

MEDALIST
Briana Langowski, HAZEN ... 89

REGION VI AT BURLINGTON, MAY 24, 2005 - CORY STEINER, MGR.

TEAM TOTALS

Des Lacs-Burlington .....

Watfard City ...
New Town
MEDALIST
Whitney Stanley, MLS(Mohall-Lansford/Sherwood) ..., 93

GIRLS' STATE CLASS B GOLF TOURNAMENT
BURLINGTON WILDWOOD GOLF COURSE
MAY 30 & 31, 2005 - BRYAN KRAMER, MGR.

TEAM TOTALS

Hazen...
Garrison....
May-Port CG
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Des Lacs-Burlington..
Larimore..

Hilisbere ...
New Town/Parshall,
South Heart/Belfield ..

LtaMoure ,,
Edgeley .......
Northern Lights...
Washburn

ALL-STATE WINNERS

Megan Bindas, Kindred .........cocoeeens

Molly Swanston, Kindred..

Cierra Mehlhoff, Garrison .

Briana Langowskl, Hazen,

Lindsey Fitterer, Flasher...

Gretchen Trosen, Larimora ..

Megan Gilmere, LaMoure

Jill Bakkum, May-Port CG

Kylee Radloff, Gentral Cas

Danyiele Faul, Harvey .........
Whitney Stanley, MLS {Mohall-Lansford/Sherwe

The combined Boys' & Girls State Financlal Report
Is printed under Boy’s Golf

GYMNASTICS

EAST REGION - WAHPETON, MIKE MCCALL, MGR.
FEBRUARY 19, 2005

TEAM TOTALS
Grand FOPKS oo vveiieeinei it rrems s s sttt
Wahpeton ......ccocoeeiinnn
Fargo South...ooooiee
Fargo North ..
Jamestown ..o
Valley City ..o

INDIVIDUAL EVENTS

VAULT . ) D
1st - Lindsey Wong, Grand Forks 8.800; 2nd - Allie Smith, Wahpeton 9.775; 3rd - Cheisea.

Preston, Fargo South 9.675; 4th - Emily Wong, Grand Forks 9.624; 5th - Brianna Gaqdie
Grand Forks 9.600: 6th - Paige Bladow, Wahpeton;9.350. :

BARS -
1st - Emily Wong, Grand Forks 9.325; 2nd - Lindsey Wong, Grand Forks 9.250; 3rd

Brianna Gaddie, Grand Forks 8.150; 4th - (Tie} Brittany Jelsing, Grand Forks 9.075_; Allie
Smith, Wahpeton 9.075; 6th - Chelsea Preston, Fargo South 9.025. C

BEAM . . S
1st - Brianna Gaddie, Grand Forks 8.600; 2nd - (Tie} Lindsey Waong, Grand Forks 9.450;

Allie Smith, Wahpeton 9:450; 4th - Nicky Eim, Grand Forks 9.400; 5th - Melissa Wong;:
Grand Forks 9.350- 6th - Katrina Thompson, Farge South 9,325, .
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FLOOR

1st - Chelsea Preston, Fargo South 9.725; 2nd - Briana Jones, Grand Forks 9.650; 3rd
- Allie Smith, Wahpeton 9.625; 4th - Lindsey Wong, Grand Forks 9.425; 5th - Brianna
Gaddie, Grand Forks 9.375; 6th - Emily Wong, Grand Forks 9.250.

ALL AROUND

1st - {Tie) Lindsey Wong, Grand Forks 37.925; Allie Smith, Wahpeton 37.925; 3rd - Brianna
Gaddie, Grand Forks 37.725; 4th - Chelsea Preston, Fargo South 37.275; 5th - Emily
Wong, Grand Forks 37.175; 6th - Melissa Wong, Grand Forks 35.875.

WEST REGION - BISMARCK, JIM HAUSSLER, MGR.

FEBRUARY 19, 2005
TEAM TOTALS

T MINOE. .t een e 148,525
2.

3.

4.

5.

INDIVIDUAL, EVENTS

VAULT

1st - Torrea Ehlis, Mandan 8.625; 2nd - Krista Riley, Bismarck 9.450; 3rd - (Tie) Kayla Pfau, Minot
9,375; Jennifer Bachamp, Dickinson 9.375; 5th - Sarah Brackstt, Minot 9.250; 6th - Lex! Stickel,
Dickinson 8,175,

BARS

1st - Laura Erickson, Bismarck 9.475; Znd - Jade Beattie, Bismarck 9.150; 3rd - (Tie) Haley
Stewart, Century 8.100; Megan Keidel, Bismarck 9,100; 5th - Kayla Pfau, Minat 9.075; 6th - Amber
Jechort, Century 9.000.

BEAM

15t - (Tie) Kayla Pfau, Minot £.600; Jade Beattie, Bismarck 9.800; 3rd - Allison Tracy, Minol 8.450;
4th - L.aura Erickson, Bismarck 9.375; 5th - Lindsay Albers, Century 9.125; 6th - Torrea Ehlis,
Mandan 9.000.

FLOOR

1st - Jade Beattle, Bismarck 9.750; 2nd ~ Kayla Pfau, Minct 9.600; 3rd - Laura Erickson, Bismarck
9.575; 4th - Torrea Ehlis, Mandan 9.550; 5th - Jcley Beeler, Minct 9.475; 6th - Sarah Brackett,
Minot 9.275.

ALL AROUND

1st - Kayla Pfau, Minot 37.650; 2nd - Laura Erickson, Bismarck 37,375; 3rd - Jade Beattie,
Bismarck 36.950; 4th - Torrea-Ehlis, Mandan 36.450; 5th - Allison Yracy, Minot 36,350; 6th - Amber
Jechort, Century 36,225,

WEST REGION GYMNASTICS - FEBRUARY 19, 2005
BISMARCK - JIM HAUSSLER, MGR.

RECEIPTS:
GrOSS AGMISSIONS 1.ttt ettt e r b s e s et es e s enererea $657,00
DISBURSEMENTS:
Judges $830.46
Trophies & Awards $160.47
Management;
Secretany.......oovveeccinieiicecnennnnn. 350,00
Ticket Sellers/Takers $22.69
Announcer,....,.... $25.00
Statisficlans ..., $100.00
Postage & Phone ... $25.00

Trainers/First Aid Service .,
Manager's Fee ..........
Deficit Paid by NDHSAA e B L 09.87

TOTALS $1,366.87 $1,366.87
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EAST REGION GYMNASTICS - FEBRUARY 19, 2005
WAHPETON - MIXE MCCALL, MGR.

RECEIPTS:
Gross Admissions $927.00

DISBURSEMENTS:
Judges, .coeeneene
Trophies & Awards
Management:
Ticket Sellers/Takers

...$937.26
.. $164.07

Secretary.
Desk Officials .
Trainer/First Aid.
Announcer..
Timer ...
Scorers...
Manager's Fee .. $735.00
Deficit Paid by NDHSAA....
Totals $1,826.33 $1,836.33

STATE MEET FEBRUARY 25 & 26, 2005
MINOT
PAT MCNALLY, MGR.

TEAM TOTALS
Grand Forks .....
Bismarck

...150.283
145.483

144,433
Wahpeton.. 140.900
Fargo South .. 139,133
Bismarck Century ... 136,933
Mandan............ 135117
Fargo North ... 133.880

L R e

VAULT

1st - Chelsea Preston, Fargo South 9.800; 2nd - Alile Smith, Wahpeton 8.733; 3rd - Emily Wong,
Grand Forks 9.717; 4th - Jade Beatiie, Bismarck 9.583; 5th - Brianna Gaddle, Grand Forks 9.567;
&th - Lindsey Wong, Grand Forks 9.400,

UNEVEN BARS
45t - Jade Beattie, Bismarck 9.6567; 2nd - (Tie) Brittany Jelsing, Grand Farks ©.550; Brianna Gaddie,

Grand Forks 9.560; Emily Wong, Grand Ferks 9.550; 5th - Aliie Smith, Wahpeton 9.467; 6th - (Tie) '

Briana Jones, Grand Forks 9.350; Chelsea Preston, Fargo South 9.350,

BALANCE BEAM

1st - Krista Riley, Bismarck 9.467; 2nd - (Tie) Laura Erickson, Bismarck 9.433; Melissa Wong, Grand. -

Forks 9.433; 4th - (Tie) Amber Jechart, Century 8.317; Lindsey Wong, Grand Forks 9.317, 6th -

Chelsea Preston, Fargo South 9.283. § T

FLOOR EXERCISE

1st - Chelsea Preston, Fargo South 8.717; 2nd - Briana Joties, Grand Forks 9.667, 3rd - Jade Beatie, ;%
Bismarck 9.633; 4th - Lindsey Wong, Grand Forks 9.617; 5th - Brianna Gaddie, Grand Forks 9.583; .

6th - Allie Smith, Wahpeton 9.517.
ALL AROUND

1st - Chelsea Preston, Fargo South 38.150; 2nd - Jade Beattis, Bismarck 37.983; 3rd - Allie Smith, "

Wahpeton 37.800; 4th - Brianna Gaddie, Grand Forks 37.650; &th - Lindsey Wong, Grand Fork
37.567; 6th - Mellssa Wong, Grand Forks 37,233, L
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STATE GYMMNASTICS FINANCIAL REPORT
MINOT MAGIC CITY CAMPUS - PAT MCNALLY, MANAGER

FEBRUARY 225 & 26, 2005
RECEIPTS:
Gross Admissions. $2,994.00
T-8hifs .cocveveeees s .. 51083 75
TOTAL RECEIPTS ... et isibisas s s emsmssssbas 1 eaarmsasssesns s snons $4,077.75
DISBURSEMENTS

Judges:  Pam Tweten, Lora Fisher, Laurie
Heidecker, Kim Ressler, Kim Pladson,
‘fara Rising, Cindy Ges, Stacey Ackerman,
Mary Meyer, Lezlie Kalberer, Shelly Hegerle,
Carly Miller, Cari Walberg .. ..
Offictals Rooms .......
Trophies & Awards .. “
Rent & Custodial ... $400.00
Managerment:
Tickets

Statisticians $150.00
Annauncer ... $100.00
Ticket Sellers & Takers $300.00
Movers............ .$625.00
Printing/Signs ... $59.00
Music ............ .$100.00
Manager's Fea.,

Sacretary ...

Trainers......

Certificates....

T-Shits .vecvrveirnnns ..$311.04
Tear Payments.... $2.235.80

Deficit Pald by NDHSAA,

$5,204.89
TOTALS srrernnnn $9,282,64 $9,282.64
GIRLS’ STATE HOCKEY
MINQT MAYSA ARENA
FEBRUARY 24 - 26, 2005
PAT MCNALLY, MANAGER
. First Round
Minot 4 - Jamestown 0 Grand Forks 4 - Williston 3 (20T)

Bismarck 3 - Fargo South 2 (OT) Fargo Narth 7 - Hazen/Beulah 0
) Second Round
Grand Forks 3 - Minat 1 Fargo Morth 2 - Bismarck 1

Consolation Roeund

Williston 8 - Jamestown 2 Fargo South 3 - Hazen/Beulah 0

Consolatlon Champion
Willisten 2 - Fargo South 1

Third & Fourth
Bismarck 3 - Minot 1

Championship
Fargo North 4 - Grand Forks 2
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GIRLS’ STATE HOCKEY
MINOT MAYSA ARENA
PAT MCNALLY, MGR.
FEBRUARY 24 - 26, 2005

RECEIPTS:

Gross Admissions $14,100.00

$1.6567.60

TOTAL RECEIPTS $15,757.50

DISBURSEMENTS: )
Officials: Dave Effiott, Darwin Wray, Travis

Kurtz, Jeremy Majerus, Andy
Carten, Don Thorpe, Shawn Cote,
Stan Burling, Nick Silkey, Keith Dibble,
Leonard Kotta, Dan Emery
Officials Rooms
Trophies & Awards
Rent & Janiter
Management:
Ticket Sellers/Takers
Secretary......
Announcer
Manager's Fee
Desk Officials .
Postage & Phon
Trainer/FirstAid ......
Geal Judges/Penalty Box..
Statisticians .......coceeeeeaeer
Floor/Press Box Mgmt
Priniing ...........
Spirit Judge ..
Locker Room Atten
T-SHIMS e eiee et
Team Payments....
Loss Paid by NDHSAA....

TOTALS i s

GIRLS' SOCCER

FARGO - GARY MAILLOUX, MANAGER
JUNE 2 - 4, 2005

Pool Play Thursday
Bismarck Century 5 - West Fargo 0
GF Red River 2 - Jamestown 1
Fargo North 2 - Bismarck St. Mary's 0
Bismarck 3 - Fargo South 2 (OT)

Pool Play Friday
Fargo North 2 - Bismarck Century 0
Bismarck 5 - Grand Forks Red River 2
Fargo South 1 - Jamestown O (shootout)
Bismarck St. Mary's 3 - West Fargo 0

~ Pool Play Saturday
Bismarck Century 3 - Bismarck St. Mary's ¢
Grand Forks Red River 8 - Fargo South 5 (2 OT)
West Fargo 3 - Fargo North 1
Jamestown 3 - Bismarck 2

GIRLS’ STATE SWIMMING
MANDAN COMMUNITY CENTER
LORELL JUNGLING, MANAGER

NOVEMBER 12 & 13, 2004

RECEIPTS:

Gross Admissions. . $9,589.00
T-8Bhirts e, 1,428 .00
TOTAL RECEIPTS $11,017.00
DISBURSEMENTS:

Officials: Michael Giddings, Greg Selba,
Ken Disher, Gerry Pfau,
Don Martindale, Richard

Weinstein ....... $1,338.18
Officials’ Rooms ........ ...$200.00
Trophies & Awards $1,304.90
Rent & Janitor $950.00
Management
Manager's Fee ............... $300.00

Ticket Sellers&Takers ,,....300.00
Floor & Press Box Mgmt..... 50.00

Staging...... 170.00
Head Timer . . 75.00
Announcer ... 100.00
Secratarial Help.. 250.00
Desk Officials . 335.00
Trainer ...... 270.00
Tickets ...... 125.00
Phone/Postage .. 50.00
Deck Manager
Finish Judge $2,395.00
T-Shirts........... e $277.20
Team Payments.. ... $4,082,70
Profitta NDHSAA ..ot e 3469.02
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $11,017.06
GIRLS’ SWIMMING
NORTH DAKOTA GIRLS’ STATE SWIMMING RECORDS
Event *  Present Holder School Record  Year
200Yd. Medley Relay Lisa Haunz, Kate Giese, Century 1.48,62 1996
Elizabeth Fierce, Andi Kindschi
200Yd. Freestyle Heather Harris Farge South 1:51.78 1999
200 Yd. Ind, Medley’ Elizabeth Pierce Century 2:09.06 1886
50 Yd. Freestyle Ingrid Lawrence Grand Forks  24.17 1980
Red River
Diving Molly McDenald Century 479,05 1996
100 Yd. Butterfly Linzey Bachmeler Mandan 57.46 2004
100 Yd. Freestyle Heather Harris Fargo South  51.48 1999
500 Yd. Freestyle Hannzh Whitehaad GF Centrai 4:59.78 2004
200 Freestyle Relay Linzey Bachmeier, Mandan 1:39.27 1999
Nicole Saur, Kristen Fiest, Randi Keller
100 Yd. Backstroke Kelsey Schoonhoven  West Fargo  57.32 2004
100 Yd. Breaststroke Keri Hehn Fargo North  1:04.29 1997

400 Yd. Freestyle Relay Amy Jundt, Lisa Haunz, Century 3:37.52 1996
Andi Kindschi, Elizabeth Pierce
4

GIRLS’ STATE SWIMMING & DIVING

MANDAN COMMUNITY POOL, NOV, 12 & 13, 2004 - LORELL JUNGLING, MGR.

Team Scores
1st Minot 351 GF Red River 135
2nd Williston 282 Century 133

Is
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Fargo North Fargo South 114

Mandan Bismarck High a1

West Fargo Wahpeton 54

GF Gentral Shanley 49

Jamestown

Glrls 200 Yard Madley Relay

1. West Fargo (Kelsey Schoonhoven, Ashley Reiter, Elise Stromsvik, Andrea Flaten), 1:49.75;
2, Wiiliston 1:54.03; 3. Mandan 1:52.92; 4. Minot 1:54.91; 5. Fargo North 4:58.43; 6. Jamestown
2:00.56; 7. Fargo South 2:02.02; 8. Wahpeton 2:03.76.

Gitls 200 Yard Freestyle

1. Hannah Whitehead, GF Central, 1:52,86; 2, Dani Maddock, Century, 1:54.81; 3. Amy Vaniighout,
Fargo North, 1:59.13; 4. Balley Bolinske, Williston, 2:00,70; 5. Arenne Clark, GF Central, 2:01.38; 6.
Emma Espel, Fargo Nerth, 2:01.85; 7. Mandy Herberho'z, Mandan, 2:01.8¢; 8. Maggi Beck, Minot,
2:04.99.

Girls 200 Yard Indlvidual Medley .

1. Dagny Knutson, Minoi, 2:10.01; 2. Allison Maxwell, Wikiston, 2:11.39; 3. Ashley Reiter, West
Fargo, 2:12.19; 4. Steffany Bachmeier, Mandan, 2:16.34: 6. Kathryn Berg, Fargo North, 2:18,66; 6.
Angela Nissen, Minot, 2:19.37; 7. Alelna Weisz, Williston, 2:21.55; 8. Laura Greer, Minot, 2:22.31.

Girls 50 Yard Freestyle

1. Linzey Bachmeier, Mandan, 24.39; 2. Carissa Gormally, Williston, 24.70; 3. Sarah Ziegelmann,
Fargo North, 24.87, 4. Elise Stromsvik, West Fargo, 25.14; 5. Brittany Johnston, Minet, 25.23; 6.
Kathryn Fristad, GF Central, 25.69; 7. Jessi Scherr, Jamestown, 26.18; 8. Andrea Xraft, Minot,
26.23.

Girls 1 mtr Diving

1. Kati Hopfauf, Mandan, 436.80; 2. Amanda Kankelfritz, Fargo South, 392.05; 3. Merl Crseth,
Fargo South, 382.00; 4. Megan Keide!, Bismarck, 368.20; 5. Emily Baasch, West Farge, 352.30;
. Kaliie Gerwien, Williston, 350.20; 7. Rachel Manley, Bismarck, 322.70; 8. Chloe Krenz, Mandan,
320.80. :

Girls 100 Yard Butterfly (Record set in prelms by Linzey Bachmeler 57.46)

1. Linzey Bachmeier, Mandan, 57.75; 2. Allison Maxwell, Williston, 59.16; 3. Elise Stromsvik, West
Fargo, 1:00.11; 4. Mandy Herberholz, Mandan, 1:00.37: 5. Angela Nissen, Minot, 1:01.56; 8. Lindsey
Lowe, Minot, 1:02.98; 7. Emma Espel, Fargo North, 1:03.22; 8. Laura Greer, Minot, 1:05.41.

Girls 100 Yard Freestyle

1. Dani Maddock, Century, 52.91; 2. Kelsey Schoonhoven, West Fargo, 52.96; 3. Sarah Ziegelnann,
Fargo North, 53.26; 4, Brittany Johnston, Minct, 54.77; 5. Courtney Haug, GF Red River, £5.13; 6.
Kathryn Fristad, GF Central, 55.84; 7. Sara Welnberg, Century, 56.49; 8. Kristy Wood, Williston,
56.95,

Girls 50D Yard Freestyle (Record set In prelims by Hannah
Whitehead 4:59.78)
1. Hannsh Whitshead, GF Central, 5:00.36; 2. Arenne Clark, GF Central, 5:18.21; 3. Melissa
Bonzer, GF Central, 5:19.54; 4, Amy Vanlishout, Fargo North, 5:23.20; 5. Dana Lair, Minot, 5:29.01;
6. Maggi Beck, Minot, 5:37.90; 7. Kalee Kemmesat, Century, 5:38,18; 8. Lexie Halberstadt, Shanley,
5:42.68.

i
Glrls 200 Yard Freestyle Relay !
1, Fargo North (Sarah Ziegelmann, Nikkie Reza, Amy Vanlishout, Emma Espel) 1:40.78; 2. Minet,
1:40.96; 3. GF Central 1:43.14; 4. GF Red River 1:43.86; 5. Williston 1:44.78; 6. Jamestown

1:45.89: 7. Mandan 1:46.81; 8. Century 1:47.21.

Girls 100 Yard Backstroke {Record}

1. Kelsey Schoonhoven, West Fargo, §7.32; 2. Dagny Knutson, Minet, 59.55: 3, Steffany Bachmeier,

Mandan, 1:00.21; 4. Courtney Haug, GF Red River, 1:02.07; 5. Katie Haunz, Century, 1:02.87;

6. Kristy Wood, Williston, 1:03.62; 7. Kaylee Miller, Willistan, 1,04.05; 8. Aleina Weisz, Williston, - :

1:06.49.

Girls 100 Yard Breaststroke

1. Carissa Gormally, Williston, 1:07.54; 2. Bailey Bojinske, Williston, 1:08.52; 3. Jenna LeDoLxxj‘." :

Fargo North, 1:09.53; 4. Kathryn Berg, Farge North, 1:10.06; 5. Lindsey Lowe, Minot, 1:10.65;

6. Christine Retzlaff, Wahpeton, 1:11,57; 7. Amber Alexander, Minot, 1:12,83; 8. Cassie Jensen,':

Jamestown, 1:13,30.
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GIRLS' STATE HOCKEY
MINOT MAYSA ARENA

PAT MCNALLY, MGR.

FEBRUARY 24 - 26, 2005

RECEIPTS:
Gross Admissions.,

T-Shirts ~$14,100.00

e 31,657.50
. $15,757.50
DISBURSEMENTS:
Officlals: Dave Elliott, Darwin \Wray, Travis
Kurtz, Jeremy Majerus, Andy
Carton, Don Thorpe, Shawn Cote,
Stan Burling, Nick Silkey, Keith Dibble,
Leonard Kotta, Dan Emery.,... $d,587.44
Officials ROOMS ...... ....$992.00
Trophies & Awards $1 222l10
Rent & Janitor $1.912.50
Management: o
Ticket Sellers/Takers ., $1,127.00
Secretary... ...5100.00
Announcer. $165.00
Pucks ........ $100.00
Manager's Fes. $400.00
Desk Officials .. $330.00
Postage & Phone . $60.00
Trainer/First Ald ....... $450.00
Goal Judges/Penalty Box.. $680.00
Statisticians .........cocoecerenn $165.00
Floor/Press Box Mamt.... .. $100.00
Printing ..o $119.50
Spirit Judge .. $300,00
Security ............ $605.00
Locker Room Attend... ...3300.00 $4,971.50
Team Payments §""$,460.80
13.036.C0
{.0ss Paid by NDHSAA, $11,424 .84
TOTALS .o e crcmscenasnas s e $27,182.34 $27,182.34
GIRLS' SOCCER
w FARGO - GARY MAILLOUX, MANAGER
;o JUNE 2 - 4, 2005
Pool Play Thursday
Bismarck Century 5 - West Fargo 0
GF Red River 2 - Jamestown 1
Fargo North 2 - Bismarck St. Mary's 0
Bismarck 3 - Fargo South 2 {OT)
Pool Play Friday
Farge North 2 - Bismarck Century 0
Bismarck 5 - Grand Forks Red River 2
Far.go South 1 - Jamestown 0 {shcotout)
c Bismarck St. Mary's 3 - West Fargo 0

Pool Play Saturday
Bismarck Century 3 - Bismarck St. Mary's 0
Grand Forks Red River & - Fargo South § (2 OT)
West Fargo 3 - Fargo North 1
Jamestown 3 - Bismarck 2




GIRLS’ EAST REGION TENNIS - MAY 19 - 21, 2006
FARGO - ED LOCKWOOD, MGR.

RECEIPTS: v - ..None

DISBURSEMENTS:
Trophies & Awards ..
Tennis Balls ..
Manager's Fe
Court Rental ....
Gourt Supervisors
Secretarial Help......

Tota] DISDUFSEMENES oo v eesssarinsrrras s e ssnrasess $3,598,99

GIRLS’ WEST REGION TENNIS - MAY 19 - 21, 2006
BISMARCK - JIM HAUSSLER, MGR.

RECEIPTS:. y JU—— o] -1

DISBURSEMENTS:

Trophies & Awards . $143.20

Tennis Balls ........ .. $200.72

Manager's Fee ... $200.00

Phone, Postage & Pape ... 53438 R :

Court Rental ........... $1,056.00 : S .
Court Supervisor ...$528.50 .

Secretarial Help

Total DISDUrSEMENLS e veereassissasissismrrensesassnenenss $2, 187,80




May 19

Participating Schools:

Tep Four Teams:

Tep Eight individuals:

Top Elght Doubles:

GIRLS’ TENNIS

East Region
. 21, 2006 - Fargo, Ed Lockwood, Negr.

Fargo North, Fargo Shanley, Grang Forks Gentral,
Grand Forks Red River, jamestown, Valley City,
Wahpeton, West Fargo

Grand Forks Red River, Fargo South, Fargo North,
Fargo Shanley

Liza Wischer, Grand Forks Red River
Katie Wessman, Fargo South

Stephanie Porter, Fargo Shanley

Carrie Dahlman, Wahpeton

Kelly Donlin, West Fargo

Laura Benz, Fargo South

Callie Ronkuwski, Grand Forks Red River
Jasmine Dayle, Fargo North

Brynne WischerfAmirah Ahmed, Grand Ferks R_ed River
Ann Arnason/Catie Mullaly, Grand Forks Red River
Kirthida Vijayakuman/iLiz Karlin, Fargo Morth

Ayah Kamel/lrina Danescu, Fargo South

Maggie Hendricksen/Danielle Christopher, \Wahpeton
Katie Bartel/Sara Flowers, Fargo Shanley

Jessie John/Sadie Doggett, West Fargo ]

Kaylee Callahan/Amanda Peterson, Valiey City

WESTREGION

May 19 - 21, 2005 - Bismarck, Jim Haussier, Mgr.

participating Scnools:

Top Four Teams:

Top Eight Individuals:

Top Elght Doubles:

Trophies & Awards
Tennis Balls
Manager's Fee ...
Phone, Postage & Paper..
Court Rental ..........

Court Supervisor ...
Secretarial Help

Total DiSBUrSeMEntS ...uuirimmmnresmesn s

Bismarck, Bismarck Century, Bismarck SL. Mary‘s‘_
Dickinson, Mandan, Minct, Minot Bishop Ryan, Williston

Bismarck Century, Williston, Minot, Bismarck St. Mary's

Angie Horner, Bismarck Century
Kayla Fee, Williston

Kassie Krebsbach, Minot

Hallis Welk, Bismarck St. Mary's
Marissa Knutson, Bismarck Century
Michelie Bauer, Mandan

Weta Routledge, Minot

Francie Bangen, Minot

Rachel Hennessy/Erily Sell, Willisten )
Ashley Taborsky/Jenna Tarnes, Bismarck St. Mary's
Alison Mantz/Alyssa Schafer, Mandan

Alayna Goodin/Kim Kalvoda, Bismarck Century
Kathryn Neubauer/Danielle Schlosser, Mandan
Steph GoodinfAlicia Horner, Bismarck Century

Katie Black/Madisan Huff, Minot Bishop Ryan

Belh GasberfLaura Salvesen, Minot Bishop Ryan

... $2,187.80
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GIRLS' STATE TENNIS MEET
MINOT - PAT MCNALLY, MGR.
MAY 26 - 28, 2005

Team Winners; 1st Place B GF Red River
2nd Place - Bismarck Century
3rd Place - Minot
4th Place - Williston
5th Place - Bismarck St. Mary’s

Singles Winners:

Doubles Winners;

Liza Wischer, Grand Forks Red River
Angie Horner, Bismarck Century

Callie Ronkowski, Grand Forks Red River
Katie Wessman, Fargo South

Marisa Knutson, Bismarck Century

Hallie Welk, Bismarck St. Mary's

Brynne Wischer/Amirah Ahmed, GF Red River
Rachsl Hennessy/Emily Sell, Williston

Ann Arnason/Catie Mullally, Grand Forks Red River
Ashley Taborsky/Jenny Ternes, Bismarck St. Mary's
Allison Mantz/Alyssa Schafer, Mandan

Kirthida Vijayakuran/Liz Karlin, Fargo North

GIRLS' STATE TENNIS MEET
MINOT - PAT MCNALLY, MANAGER
MAY 26 - 28, 2005

RECEIPTS:

T-Shirts . §918.00
DISBURSEMENTS:

Trophies & Awards . $461.00

Tennis Balls ......... .$320.45

Court Supervisor .$6800,00

Rent......ccoeueeeen .$1,200.00

Secretarial Help ...375.00

Manager's Fes . .$250.00

T-Bhirts............. .$267.12

Team Payrnents,., .$2,740.30

Paper, Postage & Phone .. 550,00

Deficit Paid by NDHSAA. e, 35,045 .87
TOTALS ...$5,963.87 $5,963.87

GIRLS’ TRACK
NORTH DAKOTA STATE TRACK AND FiELD RECORDS
Event Present Holder School
100 Meter Dash ~ Heather Zander Mandan
200 Meter Dash ~ Whitney Carlson Carringten
400 Meter Dash  DaNae Carlson Minot
800 Meter Run Armanda Dietrich Mandan
1600 Meter Run  Becki Wells Dickinson
3200 Meter Run  Krista Anderson Benson County
100 Meter Hurdles Whitney Carlson Carrington
300 Meter Hurdles Sarah Klein Carrington
Leng Jump Whitney Carlson Carrington

i

Record
12.20
25.03
56.32
2:12.92
4:44.44
10:36.95
14,33
42.50
18-03,50

Year
2005
2005
2002
1998
1893
2004
2005
1989
2005
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High Jump Halley Odegaard Kindred 5-09.25 2003 j Mile Relay Hughes, Semrau, Williston 4:03.7 1978

Shot Put Bricha Reynolds GF Red River 48-02.75 2001 Zieske, Olson

Discus Briona Reynolds GF Red River 172-00.00 1999 : +*+2400 Meter Run Leslie Randich, Bismarck Century 8:03.70 1980

~Javelin Katis Wilson GF RedRiver  148.0300 2002 _ #3200 Meter Hurdles Backi Markle Minot 26.26 1981

Triple Jump Crystal Cummins Fargo South 39-04.25 1998 ; i wa00 Meler Koehmsted, Feasa! Langdon 15113 1980

Pole Vault Julie Strenkowski GF Central 12-00.00 2003 Medley Retay Nuslle. . Field

400 Meter Relay  Allisch Streyle, Heather  Mandan . 48,88 2003 4 '

Zander, Jenny Bachmeier, Brooke Wehiri *Retired in 1976 because of chan
Yt \ . ge to 4 Kg. shotput {8 Ibs, 13 oz.)
800 Meter Relay  Kelsey Reimnitz, Devon  Bismarck 1:43.54 2004 . “+Retired in 1990 and replaced with rubber tipped javelin

weniz, Shalee Schoch, Kacie Sweep DS il § .
1600 Meter Relay Megan Luther, Kaitlin Mandan 4:00.08 2003 be;ﬁams IIlr_: Jgg; and replaced with the 3200 Meter Run, 300 Meter Hurdles and 3200 Meter Relay

Streyle, Anna Taylor, Allison Streyle e Laticad i . ;
3200 Meter Relay Jessle Kindschi, Bisrmarck Century $:28.79 1899 Retired in 2001, replaced by tailwind javelin
Melissa Jacobson, Katie Reim, Beth Hoge :

*2002 First year to use tailwind javelin

NORTH DAKOTA CLASS A GIRLS’ STATE TRACK AND FIELD RECORDS

NOTE: Running record, other than last three, retired in 1980 when events went to metric
distances.

NORTH DAKOTA CLASS B GIRLS’ STATE TRACK ANP FIELD RECORDS

Event Present Holder School Recerd Year
100 Meter Dash ~ Heather Zander Mandan 12.20 2005 - Event Present Holder School Record Year
200 Meter Dash  Heather Zander Mandan 25,08 2005 - R 100 Meter Dash  Jessi Melland Hazen 12.33 1993
400 Meter Dash  DaNae Carlson Minct 56.32 2002 X i 200 Meter Dash  Whitney Carisen Carringtcn 25.03 2005
800 Meter Run Amanda Dietrich Mandan 2:12.82 1998 400 Meter Dash  Kinsey Coles Hillsbaro 56.58 1999
1600 Meter Run  Becki Weils Dickinson 4:44 44 1883 . 800 Meter Run Chyistine Bruins Watford City 2:13.46 2005
3200 Meter Run  Carly Emil Mandan 10:37.14 2000 1600 Meter Run  Lindsay Anderson Benson County  4:56.96 2005
100 Meter Hurdles Mckenzie Mehlisch Fargo South 14.66 2005 s 3200 Meter Run  Krista Anderson Benson County 10:36.95 2004
300 Meter Hurdles DaNae Carlson Minot 43.30 2002 100 Meter Hurdles Whitney Carlsen Carringtan 14,33 2005
Long Jump Mokenzie Mehlisch Fargo South 16-03.25 2005 300 Meter Hurdles Sarah Klein Carrington 4250 1999
High Jump Cindy Leingang Mandan 5-08.25 1993 i Long Jump Whitney Carison Carrington 19-03.50 2005
Shot Put Briona Reynolds GF Red River 48-02.75 2001 . ] High Jump Halley Odegaard Kindred 5-09 25 2003
Discus Briona Reynolds GF Red River 172-00.00 1999 T ] Shot Put Jessica Sommersld Lisbon 45-02 50 1997
*Javelin Katie Wilson GF Red River 148-03.00 2002 i \ . y
Triple Jump Crystal Cummins Farge South 35.04.95 1998 ?lscus_ Lindsey Hausauer Velva.fSawyer.'Dntake 147-11.0C 2004
Pole Vault Jufie Strenkowski GF Cenfral 12-00.00 2003 ) . J_avelln Sonqy Schul; Watford City 135-11.0G 2004
400 Meter Relay  Allison Streyle, Heather  Mandan 48.88 2003 i Triple Jump Alycia Gummings Cavalier 37-07.50 1994
Zander, Jenny Bachmeler, Brocke Wehri Pole Vault Kelsey Aide ) ) BO“I!’]EELI 11-06.00 2004
800 Meter Relay  Kelsey Reimnitz, Devon  Bismarck 1:43.51 2004 : T 400 Meter Relay  Kadee Kurtz, Ashley Carrington 50.01 2004
Wentz, Shalee Schoch, Kacie Sweep o Friezen, Adriana Friezen, Nora Thompson {Record set in Prefims)
1600 Meter Relay Megan Luther, Kaitlin Mandan 4:00.08 2003 > ] 800 Meter Relay ~ Molly Hanwell, Sadie Hazen 1:45,78 2004
Streyle, Anna Taylor, Allison Sireyle e | Maas, Brittany Lorenz, Jessica Boger
3200 Meter Relay Jessle Kindschi, Bismarck Century ©:29.79 1988 ; 1800 Meter Relay Jane Aljets, Whitney Carrington 4:02.50 2002
Melissa Jacobson, Katie Reim, Beth Hoge : Carlson, Sarah Klein, Adriana Friezen

*2002 First year to use tailwind Javell : 7 3200 Meter Relay AnnaLelgh Brady, Nicole New Town 9:37.41 2003

Wells, Natika Baker, Phoebe Garcia
RETIRED CLASS A GIRLS’ TRACK & FIELD RECORDS
*2002 First year to use tallwind javelin

Event Present Holder School Record

100 Yard Dash Dona Fischer Dickinscn 11.48 !
220 Yard Dash Carale Helzer . Bis. 8t. Mary's 25.3 R RETIRED CLASS B GIRLS' RECORDS
440 Yard Dash  Laurie Giifis Minot 58.4 R R :
Michele Gab Dickinson 58.4 . i Event Present Holder School Record Year
880 Yard Run Ceb Gregerson Fargo South 2174 L 100 Yard Dash Carol Cornell Belfield 11.44 1674
Mile Run Teri Wegner Jamestown 5:06.9 R - 220 Yard Dash Renee Anderson Marion 25.4 1977
110 Yard Hurdles Laurie Rostad Minct 14.8 - ; 440 Yard Dash Laurie Neshem Berthold 59.1 1877
*Shot Put Betty Robinson Minot 43-02,00 o 880 Yard Run Becky Oberfoell Bowman 2:20.7 1577
**Javelin Karyn Szarkowski Bis. 8. Mary's 162-08.00 - Mile Run Backy Oberfoell Bowman 5:28.3 1877
e Javelin Charyl Weingarten GF Red River 162-03.00 i 110 Yard Hurdles  Monica Jawaski Marion 15.2 1978
440 Yard Relay Fischer, Ebner, Fargo Shanley 51.04 T : : ol *Shot Put Kelly Zarak ) South Reart 41-06.34 1876
Lemieux, Miler s 3 ek Javelin Whitney Meier Rolla 146-04.0 1980
; ] st Javalin Mandi Peterscn Larimora 146-06.00 1997
Pasicznyk, Heiser, Dickinson 51.04 U 440 Yard Relay ~ Sax, Snyder, Watferd City 51.0 1977
Woehi, Kuhi : Johnson, Fox
: . 880 Yard Rélay  Fox, Johnson Watfard ity 1:47.5 1978
880 Yard Relay  Soukup, Braun, Farge Shanley 1,470 Sax, Snyder
Lemieux, Ebnér T ) 880 Yard Mediey  Olson, Anton Bowman 1:53.5 1977
A y Lutes, Oberfoell
880 Yard Medley  Gillis, Bredahl, Minot 1:.49.3 78 Mile Relay P. Burns, T. Burns, Bowman 4:10.3 1978

Relay Selk, Rostad R - Anton, Johnson
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**2400 Meter Run Lisa Voegeli Ellendale 8:34.82 1981

*200 Meter Hurdles Lisa Hennessy Berthold 30.03 1981

**800 Meter P, Schmidt, Wilke, Mayvilie-Portland  1:52.57 1981

Medley Relay K, Schmidt, Eliason

**1 800 Meter Ingebretson, Garrett Mayvile-Portland  4:21.46 1984

Medley Relay Camp, Eliason

*Retired in 1979 because of ¢change to 4 Kg, Shot Put (8 lbs. 13 0z.)

“*Retired in 1981 and replaced with the 3200 Meier Run, 300 Meter Hurdies and 3200
Meter Relay beginning in 1982

***Retired in 1984 and replaced with the 1600 Meter Relay

***Ratired In 1984 and replaced with the 800 Meter Relay

*+Retired in 1990 and replaced with rubber tipped javelin

*erRatired in 2001, replaced by taitwind javelin

NOTE: Running records, other than last three, retired in 18980 when events went to metric
distances.

2005 GIRL.5" REGIONAL TRACK AND FIELD WINNERS

CLASS A

Reglon Site First Place Second Place
East Fargo South Fargo South Jamestown

West Minot Bismarck Century Dickinson
CLASS B

Region Slte First Place Second Piace
Farge (Concordia) MilnorfWyndmere/ Lishon
Lidgerwood
Grand Forks Griggs Go.Central/ Cavalier
Finley-Sharon
Devils Lake Carrington Langdon/Munich/
Adams-Edmore
Jamestown College Hope-Page Edgeley/Kulm
Hazen Hazen New Salem
Rugby Rugby Bottineau
Watford City Tioga/Wildrose-
Alamo/Ray
Bowman Dickingon Trinity Seranton

GIRLS’ STATE CLASS A TRACK & FIELD MEET
UND HYSLOP CENTER - CRAIG PERRY, MGR.
MAY 27 & 28, 2005

TEAM POINTS

. Bismarck Century 109 Shaniey

. Fargo South 94.33 Beulgh

. Minot 85.33 Valley City

. Bismarck a2 West Fargo

. Mandan 70 Devils Lake
Dickinson 70 Bismarck St. Mary's
Wahpetan 38 Fargo North
Jamestown 34 Grand Forks Central
GF Red River 32 TMCHS {Belcourt)

CLASS A PLAGE WINNERS BY EVENTS

Girls 100 Meter Dash (Cverall Record) ) e
1. Heather Zander, Mandan, 12.20; 2, Allie Smith, Wahpeton, 12.59; 3. Jennifer Schnaidt, Dickinsa

12.69; 4. Kacie Sweep, Bismarck, 12.72; 5. Mishay Weher, Beulah, 12.82; 6. Karen Dkigbq, We :
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Fargo, 12.83; 7. Brittni Bruenjes, Valley City, 12.85; 8. Morgen Willson, Valley City, 13.04.

Girls 200 Meter Dash (Record)

1. Heather Zander, Mandan, 25.05; 2. Allie Smith, Wahpeton, 25.50; 3. Devon Wentz, Bismarck,
25.56; 4, Jennifer Schnaidt, Dickinson, 25.99; 5, Josie Reiner, Bismarck St. Mary's, 26.10; 6. Karen
Okigbo, West Fargo, 26,14; 7. Mishay Weber, Beulah, 26.50; 8. Kacie Sweep, Bismarck, 27.19.

Girls 400 Meter Dash

1. Laura Roesier, Fargo South, 57.88; 2. Allie Smith, Wahpeton, 58.40; 3. Emily Black, Davils Lake,
£9.02; 4. Cassie Blazer, Mandan, 59.18; 5. Kelsey Reimnitz, Bismarck, 59.95; 6, Whitney Fridley,
Dickinson, 1:00.21; 7. Emily Todhunter, GF Red River, 1:01.00; 8. Morgan fhmels, Minot, 1:01.46,

Girls 800 Meter Run

1. Tarl Helmers, Minot, 2:16.53; 2, Katie Conlon, Jamestown, 2:18.13; 3, Melanie Funke, Minot,
2:18.74; 4. Whitney Fridiey, Dickinson, 2:19.18; 5. Laura Roesler, Fargo South, 2:20,97; 6. Alexa
Wachter, Bismarck, 2:21.42; 7. Sarah Feeney, Bismarck, 2:22,11; 8. Nora Narloch, GF Red River,
2:2361.

Glrls 1600 Meter Run

1. Melzania Funke, Minot, 5:03.29; 2. Nora Naricch, GF Red River, 5:12.64; 3. Katie Conlon,
Jamestown, 5:12.95; 4, Madey Hornung, Jamestown, 5:17.36; 5. Tari Heimers, Minot, 5:19.55; 5.
Mandy Gefroh, Bismarck, 5:20.91; 7, Allisen Pritchard, Dickinson, 5:21.45; 8, Brianne Carlsrud,
Fargo South, 5:25,00,

Glrls 3200 Meter Run

1. Melanie Funke, Minot, 11:16.95; 2. Nora Narloch, GF Red River, 11:22.48; 3. Alliscn Pritchard,
Dickinson, 11:26.02; 4. Kaitlin Thiele, Century, 11:34.42; 5. Hayley Herauf, Dickinson, 11:35.35;
8, Mandy Gefroh, Bismarck, 11:36.01; 7. Brianne Carlsrud, Fargo South,11:40.48; 8, Lindsay
Kautzman, Jamestown, 11:42,75,

Girls 100 Meter Hurdles {Record set in prellms by McKenzle Mehllsch, Farge South, 14.56)
1. Heather Zander, Mandan, 14.68; 2. McKenzie Mehlisch, Fargo South, 14.76; 3. Jessica
Clausnitzer, Century, 15.17; 4, Shannon Kern, Gentury, 15.28; 5. Whitney Koester, Shanley, 15.74;
8. Alison Streyle, Mandan, 15.92; 7. Jen Klefer, Bismarck, 16.00; 8. Emily Metz, Minot, 16.48.

Girls 300 Meter Hurdles co

1. McKenzie Mehlisch, Fargo Scuth, 44.14 2. Devon Wentz, Bismarck, 44.15 3. Giuli Varriano,
Shanley, 45.29; 4. Alison Streyle, Mandan, 45.83; 5. Shannon Kern, Century, 46,1C; 6, Jessica
Clausnitzer, Century, 48.16; 7. Emily Metz, Minct, 47.54; 8. Lisa Flaten, Fargo South, 50.27.

Glrls 400 Meter Relay

1. Bismarck {Kelsey Reimnitz 8, Devon Wentz 11, Amanda Schreiber 12, Kacle Sweeap 12), 49.93;
2, Wahpeton 50.17; 3. Century 51.19; 4. Shanley 51.22; 5, Fargo South 51.40; 6. West Fargo 51,63;
7. Farge North 52.16; B. Mandan 52,34,

Girls 800 Meter Relay

1. Shanley (Whitney Koester 10, Casey Geffre 7, Brittany Geffre 12, Giuli Varriano 12), 1:47.05; 2.
Fargo South 1:48.85; 3. West Fargo 1:48.98; 4. Bismarck 1:48.47; 5. Mandan 1:50.16; 6. Fargo
North 1:50.70, 7. Devils Lake 1:51.70; 8. Minct 152,59,

Girls 1600 Meter Relay

1. Bismarck (Liz Wamsley 10, Devon Wentz 11, Mandy Gefroh 12, Kelsey Reimnitz 9), 4:00,94; 2,
Mandan 403,73, 3. Fargo South 4:06.95; 4. GF Red River 4:09.04; 5, Dickinson 4:10.17; 6. Devils
Lake 4:10.35; 7. Century 4:11.58; 8. Jamestown 4;11,98,

Girls 3200 Meter Relay

1. Jamestown (Madey Hornung @, Lori Benke 11, Beth McMilan 9, Katle Conlen 9), 9:33.48; 2.
Dickinson 9:38.97; 3. Minot 9:43.66; 4. Bismarck 9:50.59; 5. Fargo South 9:55.07; 6. Mandan
10:07.37; 7. Century 10:10.20; B. West Farge 10:12.57.

Glrls High Jump

1. Katelyn Steffan, Dickinson, 5-03; 2. Paige Nash, Dickinson, 5-02: 3, Alyssa Dschaak, Beulah,
5-02; 4. Shelbi Schnieder, Beulah, 5-02; 5. Courtney Carpenter, Fargo Nerth, 5-01; 6. Amber Voigt,
Beulah, 5-01; 7. Kellie Coit, Bismarck, 5-01; 8. Larissa Schuler, GF Red River, 4-11.

Glrls Long Jump {Recard)

1. McKenzie Mehlisch, Fargo Scuth, 19-03.25; 2. Brittn] Bruenjes, Valiey City, 17-09.75; 3. Heather
Zander, Mandan, 17-08.25; 4. Josie Reiner, Bismarck St. Mary's, 16-10; 5. Amanda Schreiber,
Bismarck, 16-08,50; 6. Britney Daniel, Century, 16-05.75; 7. Emily Tyrrell, GF Central, 16-04.50; 8.
Dani Schmfautz, Mandan, 16-02.75.
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Girls Triple Jump :

1. McKenzie Mehlisch, Fargo South, 38-05,50; 2, Brittni Bruenjes, Valley City, 37-07.75; 3. Katelyn
Steffan, Dickinson, 38-05.25; 4. Kellie Coit, Bismarck, 356-03.75; 5. Jade Beattie, Bismarck, 35-00.50;
6. Emily Tyrrell, GF Ceniral, 34-09.25; 7. Kayla Pfau, Minot, 34-08.25; 8. Josie Reiner, Bismarck St,
Mary's 34-03.00.

Girls Shot Put

1., Abbey Effertz, Century, 45-00.50; 2. Erika Schroeder, Century, 43-03; 3. Amanda Solberg, Minot,
41-04; 4. Whitney Ledger, Ceniury, 41-00; 5. Brittany Geffre, Shanley, 40-10.50; 6. Amanda Mons,
Fargo South, 40-01; 7, Christa Hofland, Dickinsor, 39-07; 8. Annie Rendon, TMCHS (Belcourt)
37-01.

Girls Discus

1. Erika Schroeder, Century, 148-02; 2. Amanda Sotberg, Minot, 147-07; 3. Whitney Ledger, Century,
141-08; 4. Stephanie Miller, Century, 133-04; 5. Christen Jackson, Century, 129-00; 8. Abbey Effertz,
Century, 126-11; 7. Amanda Mohs, Fargo South, 121-05; 8. Christa Hefland, Dickinson, 120-11.

Girls Javelln

1. Amanda Solberg, Minot, 134-08; 2, Whitney Ledger, Century, 123-11; 3. Brittany Marohl,
Wahpeton, 121-08; 4, Ashley Neison, GF Red River, 120-04; 5. Kayla Rogers, Mandan, 119-11; 6.
Clerra Roebuck, GF Central, 118-00; 7, Mary Wilson, GF Red River, 117-04, &. Couriney Carpenter,
Fargo North, 113-05.

Girls Pole Vauit

1. Jessica Clausnitzer, Century, 10-06; 2. Kayla Pfau, Minot, 10-03; 3. Samantha Prigge, Fargo
South, 10-G3 4. Jane Erickson, Fargo Scuth, 9-09; 5. Britney Daniel, Century, 9-06; 6. Cassie
Jensen, Jamestown, $-086; 7. Jessica Dallman, Beulah, $-00; 8. Allison Tracy, Minot, 9-00; 8. Laura
Just, Beulah, 9-00; 8. Robin

Johnson, Fargo South, 9-00,

GIRLS’ STATE CLASS B TRACK & FIELD MEET
UND HYSLOP CENTER - CRAIG PERRY, MGR.
MAY 27 & 28, 2005

TEAM POINTS

w

. Benson County (Leeds/ Velva/Sawyer/Drake
Maddock/Minnewaukan) Fort Berthold (Mandaree/
. Carrington White Shield}
. Bottineau Hillsbore/Central Valley
. Milnorf\Wyndmere/ Larimore
Lidgerwood Lisban
. Hazen Underwood/Turtle Lake-
Dickinson Trinity Mercer
Griggs County Centraf Ellendale
Finley-Sharon New Salem
Watfard City ; Napoleon
Bowman Flasher
New Town Richardton-Taylor
Edgeley/Kulm Hankinson
Kindred . Fargo Qak Grove
Tioga/Wildrose-Alamo/ Harvey
Ray Hatton/Northwood
Rugby Minte/Midway
Scranton Walls County (Fessenden-
Des Lacs-Burlington/ Bowdaon)
Berthald 16 Minot Bishop Ryan
Maple valley/Enderlin 14 Hepe-Page
South Heart/Belfield 13 Park River
Langdon/Munich/ Beach
Adams-Edmore 11 Glenbumn
Central Cass

CLASS B PLACEWINNERS BY EVENTS

- = PRI R

Girls 100 Meter Dash ) L
1, Kadee Kurtz, Carrington, 12.89; 2. Sara Ewoniuk, South Heart/Beifield, 12.92; 3. Cheri Boyfe
MilnerAWyndmere/iLidgerwoad, 12.93; 4. Courtney Thingstad, Velva/Sawyer/Drake, 13.04;5. Jennl_fer-
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Ellefsor, Milnor’Wyndmere/Lidgerwood, 13.05; 8 Tracy Mauch, Minor/Wyndmere/Lidgerwood,
13,18; 7. Kemi Ometunde, Park River, 13.31; 8. Jacey Vogel, Edgeley/Kulm, 20.06.

Girls 200 Meter Dash (Overall Record)

1. Whitney Carlson, Carrington, 25.03; 2. Krista Vogel, Edgejey/Kulm, 26.42; 3. Megan Palczewski,
Bowman, 26.50; 4, Sara Ewoniuk, South HearVBelfield, 26.61; 5. Cheri Boyer, MilnorAyndmere/
Lidgerwood, 26.76; 6. Kadee Kurtz, Carrington, 26.84; 7. Tracy Mauch, MilhoriWyndmere/
Lidgerwood, 26.92; 8. Jennifer Ellefson, MilnorA\Wyndmere/Lidgerwoad, 27,18,

Glrls 400 Meter Dash

1. Christine Bruins, Watford City, 58.18 2. Krista Vogel, Edgeley/Kulm, 1:00,21; 3. Bobbi Grann,
Benscn County, 1:00,90; 4, Sarah Holle, New Salem, 1:00.93; 5, Courtney Hahn, Bottineau, 1:00.97;
6. Molly Hanwell, Hazen, 1:01.75; 7. Megan Dockter, Underwood{Turtle Lake-Mercer, 1:02.34; 8.
Sarah Skipper, Rugby, 1:05.36,

Girls 800 Meter Run (Record)

1. Christine Bruins, Watford Cily, 2:13.46; 2. Lindsay Anderson, Benson County, 2;16,79; 3. Tika
Baker, New Town, 2;19,80; 4, Kiley Coles, Hiisboro/Central Valley, 2:19.84; 5. Krista Anderson,
Benson County, 2:20.66; 6. Jessica Messer, Richardion-Taylor, 2:20.92; 7. Miranda \wagner,
Dickinson Trinity, 2:21.28 8. Brittney Christainson, Glenburn, 2:23.27.

Girls 1600 Meter Run {Record)

1. Lindsay Anderson, Benson County, 4:56.98; 2. Krista Anderson, Benson County, 4,57.53; 3.
Miranda Wagner, Bickinson Trinity, 5:08.56; 4, Phosbe Garcla, New Town, 5:14.81; 5. Tika Baker,
New Town, 5;24,68; 6. Kiley Coles, Hillsboro/Central Valley, 5:28.20; 7. Jessica Messer, Richardton-
Taylor, 5:28.36; 8. Jessica Schanilec, Minto/Midway, 5:29.08,

Girls 3200 Meter Run

1. Krista Anderson, Benson County, 10:53.37; 2, Lindsay Anderson, Benson Gounty, 11:08.85; 3.
Miranda Wagner, Dickinson Trinity, 11:14.23; 4. Phoebe Garcia, New Town, 11:25.54; 5, Megan
Kelly, Bowman, 11:41.52; 8. Lauren Dietrich, Langdon/Munich/Adams-Edmore, 11:55.66; 7. Jessica
Schanilec, Minto/Midway, 12:00.27; 8. Kristen Neumiller, Carrington, 12:02.50.

Glris 100 Meter Hurdles (Overall Recotd set in prellms: by Whitney Carison, Carrington,
14.33)

1. Whitney Carlson, Carrington, 14.42; 2. Abby Bratlien, Tioga/wildrose-Alamo/Ray, 15.81; 3,
Brittany Lorenz, Hazen, 15,87, 4. Alicia Bohrer, Hazen, 16.14; 5. Ashley Berg, Lisbon, 16.4C; 6.
Maria Weigelt, Wells County, 16.80; 7. Tahnee Perdue, Tioga/Wildrose-Alamo/Ray, 16.96; 8. Tara
Chizek, Central Cass, 17,25,

Girls 300 Meter Hurdles

1. Whitney Carlson, Carrington, 42.78; 2. Bobbi Grann, Benson County, 46.00; 3. Abby Bratlien,
Tioga/Wildrose-Alame/Ray, 46.04; 4. Christine Bruins, Watford City, 46.58; 5. Kristen Killoran; Maple
Valley/Enderlin, 47.08; 6. Amanda Skroch, MilnorWyndmere/Lidgerwood, 47.76; 7. Alicia Bohrer,
Hazen, 48.01; 8. Chelsea Pierce, Scranton, 48.74,

Girls 400 Meter Relay

1. Hazen (Molly Hanwell 10, Sadie Maas 12, Alicla Bohrer 12, Brittany Lorenz 12), 51.30; 2. Milner/
Wyndmere/Lidgerwood 51,43; 3, Carrington 51.44; 4, Bottineau 51.65; 5, Velva/Sawyer/Drake
52.01; 6. Bowman 52.11; 7. Dickinson Trinity 52.43; 8. Rugby 52.52.

Glrls 800 Meter Relay

1. Bottingau {Courtney Hahn 10, Kelsey Aide 11, Marcy Loewenberg 11, Maribeth Geiszler 9),
1:46.84; 2. MiinerAVyndmere/Lidgerwood 1:47.00; 3. Hazen 1:48.59; 4. Carrington 1:49.08; 5.
Bowman 1:49.41; 6, Dickinsen Trinity 1:50,84; 7. Edgeley/Kulm 1:54,61; 8, DQ.

Girls 1600 Meter Relay

1. Bottineau {Kelsey Aide 11, Maribeth Gelszler 9, Chelsea Kieven 11, Courtney Hahn 10}, 4:06.02;
2. Dickinson Trinity 4:09.54; 3. Watford City 4:09.87; 4. Hazen 4:10.09; 5. Benson County 4:10.74;
6. Bowman 4:10.79; 7. Hope-Page 4:12.23, B, Fargo Oak Greve 4:12.53.

Girls 3200 Meter Relay

1. Benson Gounty (Katrece Thompson 9, Bobbi Grann 8, Krista Anderson 12, Jordan Callahan
9), 9:41.08; 2, New Town §:47,76; 3. Dickinson Trinity 10;00.75; 4, Underwood/Turtle Lake-Mercer
10:02.68; 5. Bowman 10:08.86; 6. Carrington 10:12.05; 7. Minot Bishep Ryan 10:14.34; 8. Milnor/
Wyndmere/Lidgerwood 10:18.38.

Glrls High Jump

1. Halley Qdegaard, Kindred, 5-05; 2, DeeRae Henl, MilnorMéyndmere/Lidgerwood, 5-04; 3, Danita

Becker, Napcleon, 5-02; 4. Val Glynn, Eflendale, 5-01; 5. Danielle Weld, Hatton/Northwood, 4-11;
v
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5. Alysia Hagert, Larimore, 4-11; 7. MacKenzie Mack, Scranton, 4-09; 7. Steph Gramer, Kindred,
4-08.

Glrls Long Jump (Overall Record)

1. Whitney Carlson, Carrington, 19-03.50; 2. Vanessa Friestad, Rugby, 17-11.75; 3. Sarah Fegley,
Des Lacs-Burlington/Berthold, 17-09.50; 4. Kristen Killoran, Maple Valley/Enderlin, 17-07.25;
5. Jessica Friestad, Rughy, 17-01.25: 8, Halley Odegaard, Kindred, 17-00.25; 7. Kelsey Aide,
Boltineau, 16-06; 8. Sarah Holle, New Salem, 16-04.

Glris Triple Jump
1. Sarah Fegley, Des Lacs-Burlington/Berthold, 36-06.50; 2. Jacey Vogel, Edgeley/Kuim, 36-04.75;

3, Halley Odegaard, Kindred, 35-10.75; 4, Kristen Killoran, Maple Vailey/Enderlin, 35-10.25; 5,
Vanessa Friestad, Rugby, 34-11.75; 8. Allison Opp, Hazen, 34-04.50; 7. Britney Bachmeier, Harvey,
34-02.50, 8, Amanda Skroch, MiInornyndmere,'Lidgemood, 33-03.25,

Glris Shot Put
1. Sara Neubauer, Botlineau, 43-07; 2. Rachel Allen, Fort Berthold, 39-08.50; 3. Emily Eslinger,

Griggs County Central/Finley-Sharon, 39-08; 4, Leah Weniz, Rugby, 38-10.50; §. MacKenzie Mack,
Scranton, 38-07; 6. Kayla Roemmich, Bottineau, 38-04.50; 7. Deslree Michels, Beach, 37-09.50; 8.

Melissa Amnoid, Ellendale, 37-07.

Girls Discus ‘
1. MacKenzie Mack, Scranton, 129-04; 2. Katie Gruman, Griggs County Central/Finley-Sharen,

121-02: 3. Andrea Hanson, Bowman, 117-04; 4. Katie Piatz, Griggs County Central/Finley-Sharon,
115-01; 5. Karly Minar, Hankinson, 114-09; 6. Debbie Froemke, Lisbon, 114-03; 7. Casey Seltvedt,
Harvey, 113-11; 8. Sara Neubauer, Bottineau, 112-07.

Girls Javelln
1, Katie Piatz, Griggs County Central/Finley-Sharon, 130-05, 2. Abby Bratlien, TiogaMildrose-

Alamo/Ray, 128-09; 3. Megan Johnson, Kindred, 122-0C; 4. Christy Gabrielson, Flasher, 121-04; 5.
Sara Strauss, Larimore, 118-07; 8, Chelsey Stockeland, Griggs County Central/Finley-Sharon, 115-
02: 7. Christa Kledrowski, Dickinson Trinity, 112-10; B. Amber Stroghl, Hankinson, 109-09,

Girls Pole Vauit (No Record held indoors)
1. Kelsey Aide, Bottineau, 11-07 2. Julie Baird, Langdon/Munich/Adams-Edmore, 10-03; 3, Maribeth

Geiszler, Botlineau, 10-00; 4. Abbey Alde, Boltineau, 9-00; 5, Sadie Maas, Hazen, 8-00; 6. Maggie
Olson, Fargo Oak Grove,8-00; 7. Elizabeth Kornkven, Bottineau, 9-00; B. Jana Gronvald, Rugby,
8-08; 8. Ashley Friezen, Carrington, 8-08,

GIRLS’ VOLLEYBALL

COMMITTEES, SCHOOLS, DATES FOR GIRLS’
CLASS B VOLLEYBALL TOURNAMENTS

DISTRICT: 1 ;
CHAIRMAN: Rick Jacobson, Wyndmere
SCHOOLS: (8) Hankinson, Lidgerwood, Lisbon, Milnor, North Sargent, Oakes, Sargent
Central, Wyndmeare
TOURNAMENT: Oakes, Oct. 30, Nov. 1, 2; Don Warren, Mar.
r

DISTRICT: 2

CHAIRMAN: Morgan Forness, Oak Grove (Farga)

SCHOOLS: {9) Central Cass, Enderlin, Hilishoro, Hope-Page, Kindred, Maple Valley,
Nerthern Cass, Oak Grove, Richland

TOURNAMENT: Northern Cass, Oct. 28, 28, Nov. 1; Jim Sinness, Mar,

DISTRICT: 3
CHAIRMAN: Kevin Rogers, Hation

SCHOOLS: (&) Central Valley, Dakota Prairle, Finley-Sharon, Griggs County Central, : S

Hation/Northwood, Larimore, Mayville-Pertland CG, Thompsan
TOURNAMENT. Mayville, SU, Oct. 29, 30, Nov. 1, 2; Mike Moore, Mar.

DISTRICT: 4

CHAIRMAN: Doug Bertseh, Valley (Hoople) ] o

SCHOOLS: (8) Cavalier, Drayton/St. Thomas, Grafton, Midwayanrdvzﬂe-ankm, Minto
Morth Barder {Walhalla/Pembina/Neche), Park River, Valley/Edinburg

TOQURNAMENT: Grafion, Oct. 29, Nov. 1, 2; Dennls Hammer, Mgr.

NE High
DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:
Wing/
TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:
Winds,
TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:
Langdon,
TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:
DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:
DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOQLS:
Kenmare,
(Minot), Sawyer,
TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

PISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT.

DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:
Powers
TOURNAMENT:

:
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5

Todd Kosel, Edgeley

(6) Barnes County Narth (North Gentrai/Wimbledon-Courtenay), Edgeley/

ﬁulm, IEIIendaIe, LaMoure, Litchville-Marion/Mantpelier, Pingree-Buchanan/
ensa

Edgeley, Oct. 28, 29; Todd Kosel, Mar,

8

Steve Neison, Linton

(7) Ashley, Gackle-Streeter/Medina, Linton, Napoleon, Steele-Dawson/
Tuttle-Pettibone, Strasburg/Zeeland, Wishek

Linton, Qct, 26, 28, 29; Steve Nelsan, Mgr.

7

Greg Johnson, Carrington

(8) Carrington, Harvey, Lakota, Maddeck, Midkota, Minnewaukan/Four
Sheyenne/New Rockford, Wells County (Fessenden-Bowdon)

New Rockford, Oct. 28, 29, Nov. 1; Andy Currie, Mgr.

8

Wade Schock, Adams-Edmora

(7) Adams-Edmore, Cando/Bishee-Egeland/Munich/Starkweather,
Leeds, Rolette/Wolford, Rolla/Rock Lake, 5t John

Cando, Cct. 29, Nov. 1, 2; Mark Lindahl, Mgr.

9

Ray Jones, Standing Rock (Fort Yates)

{5) Grant County (Elgin-New Leipzig/Carson) Flasher, Mew Salem, Shilch
Christian, Standing Rock (Fort Yates) '
1S$anding Rock, Cet. 30, Nov. 1, 2; Ray Jones, Mar,

Tim Ketterling, Turlte Lake-Mercer

{7} Center-Stanton, Garrison/Max, Sheridan County (McClusky/Goodrich)
Turlle Lake-Mercer, Underwood, Washburn, Wilten '
Garrison, Oct, 28, 29, Nov. 1, 2; Mark Larson, Mgr.

" .
Jeff Lind, Rugby’
(7) Anammese/Drake, Bottineau, Dunseith, Rugby, TGU (Tt i
Velva, Westhope/Newburg .t (Towner/Gramyile).
1R;gby, Qct, 28, 29, Nov. 1; Scoft Grechow, Mgr.
Peggy Person, Berthold
{9) Bertheld, Bishop Ryan {Minot), Des Lacs-Burlington, Gienburn,
MLS (Mchall-Lansford/Sherwood), Our Redeemer’s Christlan
Surrey
Burlington, Qct. 30, Nav. 1, 2; Alton Nygaard, Mgr.

13

Kevin Morast, Hettinger

(7} Beach, Belfisld/South Heart, Bowman, Hettinger, Mott-Regent, New
England, Scranton

Bowman, Oct, 28.-30; Steve Conley, Mgr.

14

Gary Wilz, Kllldeer

(6) Dickinson Trinity, Glen Ullin/Hebron, Galden Valley, Hazen, Killdeer/
Halliday, Richardton-Taylor

Killdeer, Nov. 1, 2; Bob Wheeling, Mgr.

15

Tracy Peterson, Trinity Christian

{7) Alexander, New Town, Parshall/North Shore, Stanley, Trentan, Trini
Christian, Watfard City ¥ Tty
W3C, Williston, Oct. 31, Nov, 2, 3; Tracy Peterson, Trinity Christian, Mar,

16

Marlyn Vatne, Wildrose-Alamo

{7) Burke County {Bowbells/Burke Central}, Divide County, Grenora,
Lake, Ray, Ticga, Wildrose-Alamo

Tioga, Oct. 30, Nov. 1, 2; David Rust, Mgr.
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GIRLS’ CLASS B DISTRICT VOLLEYBALL
REPCORT OF SCORES

DISTRICT 1 - OAKES - DON WARREN, MGR.

FIRST ROUND
Lidgerwood 3 - Hankinsen 2 Miinor 3 - Oakes 0
26-28, 25-15, 24-26, 25-9, 15-11 25-16, 25-20, 28-26

Sargent Central 3 - Wyndmere 0 Lisbon 3 - Noiih Sargent 2
25-?0, 25-21, 25415 26.14, 25-10, 18-25, 26-28, 15-8

SECOND ROUND
Milnor 3 - Lidgerwood 0 Lishen 3 - Sargent Central 2
25-18, 26-23, 25-13 25-13, 22-25, 12-25, 26-13, 15-12

THIRD & FOURTH
Lidgerwood 3 - Sargent Central O
25-22, 25-23, 26-24

CHAMPIONSHIP
Lisbon 3 - Milnor 1
25-24, 25-9, 22-25, 25-14

DISTRICT 2 - HUNTER - JIM SINNES, MGR,

PLAY-IN MATCH
Hope-Page 3 - Maple Valley 0
26-24, 25-19, 26-12

FIRST ROUND

Central Cass 3 - Hope-Page O {Oak Grove 3 - Kindred 2
25-13, 2613, 25-20 19-25, 25-17, 15-25, 25-23, 15-12

Hillsboro 3 - Enderlin 1 Morthern Cass 3 - Richland 0
20-25, 26-24, 26-24, 25-18 25-13, 25-22, 25-13
SECOND ROUND

Oak Grove 3 - Central Cass 0 Northern Cass 3 - Hiilshoro 1
25-19, 25-22, 25-23 25-9, 19-25, 256-14, 2519

THIRD & FOURTH
Ceniral Cass 3 - Hillsbora 0
25-18, 25-23, 25-21

CHAMPIONSHIP
Oak Grove 3 - Northern Cass 0
25-16, 25-16, 25-23

DISTRICT 3 - MAYVILLE SU - MIKE MOORE, MGR.

FIRST ROUND

Hatton/Northwood 3 - Dakota Prairie 0 May-Port CG 3 - Larimore 1
25-186, 25-11, 25-10 : 24-25, 25-16, 25-13, 25-18

Thompson 3 - Centrai Valley 0 Griggs Go, Central 3 - Finiey-Sharon 0
25-11, 25-13, 25-14 25-19, 256, 25-19

SECOND ROUND )
Hatton/Northwood 3 - May-Part CG ¢ Thompson 3 - Griggs County Ceniral Q
25-8, 25-22, 2521 26-24, 25-16, 25-20

FIRST CONSOLATION ROUND
Larimore 3 - Dakota Prairie 0 Finley-Sharon 3 - Central Valley 2
25-185, 25-23, 25-21 16-25, 25-22, 11-25, 25-16, 15-7

SECOND CONSOLATION ROUND
Griggs County Central 3 - Larimore 0 May-Port CG 3 - Finley-Sharen 0
25-18, 25-21, 25-16 25-14, 25-11, 25-14
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THIRD & FOURTH
Griggs County Central seeded #3
May-Port CG seeded #4

CHAMPIONSHIP
Thormpson 3 - Hatton/Northweood 1
13-25, 25-19, 25-20, 28-26

DISTRICT 4 - GRAFTON - DENNIS HAMMER, MGR.

FIRST ROUND
North Border 3 - Midway/Fordville-Lankin 0 Grafton 3 - Valley/Edinburg 0
25-19, 25-18, 25-23 25-19, 25-18, 25-23
Gavalier 3 - Minto 0 Park River 3 - Drayton/St. Thomas 1
25.10, 25-13, 25-17 26-28, 25-13, 25-14, 25-14
SECOND RCUND
Naorth Border 3 - Grafton 0 Cavalier 3 - Park River 2
25-23, 25-21, 25-16 25-18, 25-21, 18-25, 24-26, 17-15
FIRST CONSOLATION ROUND
Midway/Fordville-Lankin 3 - Valley/ Minto 3 - Drayten/St. Thomas 2
Edinburg 1 (21-25, 31-29, 25-17, 25-23) 25-20, 22-25, 18-25, 25-16, 15-10
SECOND CONSQLATION ROUND
Park River 3 - Midway/Fordville-Lankin 0 Minto 3 - Grafton 2
25-19, 25-8, 25-17 21-25, 25-11, 20-25, 25-18, 15-13
THIRD & FOURTH

Park River 3 « Minto ¢
25-20, 25-15, 25-13

CHAMPIONSHIP
. Cavalier 3 - North Border 0
26-2C, 27-25, 28-27
DISTRICT 6 - EDGELEY - TODD KOSEL, MGR.

FIRST RQUND
Ellendale - Bye Barnes County North 3 - Edgeley/Kulm 0
25-21, 26-24, 25-23

Litchville-Marion/Montpelier 3 -Pingree- LaMoure - Bye
Buchanan/Kensal 0 {25-14, 25-7, 25-6)

SECOND ROUND

Eilendale 3 - Barnes County North ¢ Laloure 3 - Litchville-Marion/Montpelier 1
25-11, 25-16, 25-13 25-14, 23-25, 25-18, 25-19
THIRD & FOURTH

Litchville-Marion/Montpelier 3 - Barnes County North 1
23-25, 25-13, 25+11, 25-10

CHAMPIONSHIP
LaMoure 3 - Ellendale 1
19-25, 25-10, 25-21, 2519

DISTRICT 6 - LINTON - STEVE NELSON, MGR.

FIRST ROUND
Steele-Dawson/Wing/Tuttie- Wishek 3 - Gackle Streeter/Medina 0
Pettibone - Bye 25-8, 26-24, 25-23
Napoleon 3 - Ashley @ Lintan 3 - Strasburg/Zeeland 0
26-21, 25-15, 25.23 25-9, 25-18, 25-17
SECOND ROUND
Wishek 3 - SDWTP 2 Linton 3 - Napaleon 1

25-16, 25-15, 17-25, 23-25, 15-6 26-24, 25-22, 14-25, 25-17

i
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THIRD & FOURTH
Napaleon 3 - SDWTP 2
21.25, 21-25, 25-21, 25-21, 15-13

CHAMPIONSHIP
Linton 3 - Wishek 0
25-20, 25-22, 25-21

DISTRICT 7 - NEW ROCKFORD - ANDY CURRIE, MGR.

FIRST ROUND
Wells County 3 - Minnewaukan/Four Winds 0 New Rockford/Sheyenne 3 ~
25-9, 25-7, 25-20 Midkota © (26-24, 25-18, 25-22)

Harvey 3 - Carrington 0 Lakota 3 - Maddock 2
25-23, 25-11, 25-9 22-25, 25-21, 2519, 20-25, 15-7

SECOND ROUND
Wells County 3 - New Rockford/ Lakota 3 - Harvey O
Sheyenne 1 {25-20, 25-13, 21-25, 25-15) 25-15, 25-12, 30-28

THIRD & FOURTH
Harvey 3 - New Rockford/Sheyenne 0
25-23, 25-15, 25-18

CHAMPIONSHIP
Wells County 3 - Lakota O
25-12, 25-15, 26-11

DISTRICT 8 - MARK LINDAHL, CANDO, MGR.

FIRST ROUND
Langdon - Bye 51, John 3-Leeds 2
19-25, 21-25, 25-17, 25-20, 15-11
Rolla/Rock Lake 3 ~ Adams-Edmore 1
25.22, 25-12, 18-25, 2617

Cando/Bisbee-Egeland/Munich/
Starkweather 3 - Rolette/Wolford G
25-16, 25-12, 25-21

SECOND ROUND
Langdon 3 - St. John 0 C/B-E/M{S 3 - Rolla/Rock Lake 0
18, 256-17, 25-21 25-21, 256-19, 25-22

THIRD & FOURTH

Rolla/Rock Lake 3 - St. John ©
25-18, 25-17, 25-20

CHAMPIONSHIP
Langden 3 - C/B-E/M/S &
25-21, 25-20, 25-18
DISTRICT & - STANDING ROCK - RAY JONES, MGR.

FiIRST ROUND
New Salem - Bye Flasher - Bye

Shiloh Christian - Bye iStanding Rock 3 - Grant County 1
123-25, 26-17, 25-23, 25-16

SECOND ROUND
Fiasher 3 - New Salem 1 Shiloh Christian 3 - Standing Reck 0
13-25, 25-22, 25-8, 25-22 25-15, 25-18, 28-28

THIRD & FOURTH
Standing Rock 3 - New Salem 1
16-25, 25-22, 25-21, 25-18

CHAMPIONSHIP
. Shiloh Christian 3 - Flasher 0
25-15, 25-18, 28-26

CHALLENGE MATCH
New Salem 3 - Grant County 0
25-10, 25-9, 25-13
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DISTRICT 10 - GARRISON - MARK LARSON, MGR.
FIRST ROUND
Garrison - Bye Turtle Lake-Mercer 3 - Washburn 2

25-20, 25-18B, 19-25, 23-25, 15-12

Sheridan County 3 - Wilton 0 Center-Stanton 3 - Underwood O

26-17, 25-18, 25-22 25-11, 25-9, 25-15
SECOND ROUND
Garrison 3 - Turtle Lake-Mercer ¢ Center-Stanton 3 - Sheridan County ©
25-22, 25-23, 25-23 26-12, 26-22, 25-20
FIRST CONSOLATION ROUND
Washburn - Bye Wilton 3 - Underwood 0

25-22, 25-22, 25-10

SECOND CONSOLATION ROUND
Sheridan County 3 - Washbum 1 Turtle Lake-Mercer 3 - Wilton 1
25-15, 21-25, 25-22, 25-13 25-10, 25-15, 17-25, 26-24

THIRD & FOURTH
Sheridan County 3 - Turlte Lake-Mercer 2
13-25, 24-26, 25-22, 25-17, 15-8

CHAMPIONSHIP
Center-Stanton 3 - Garrison 0
25-19, 26-24, 25-12

DISTRICT 11 - RUGBY - SCOTT GROCHOW, MGR.

FIRST ROUND
Bottineau - Bye Velva 3 - Newburg/Westhope 1
28-28, 25-20, 18-25, 25-20

Anamocse/Drake 3 - Dunseith 0 | . Rugby 3 - TGU (Towner/Granville) &
25-18, 25-18, 25-19 25-16, 25-9, 25-12

SECOND ROUND
Bettineau 3 - Velva 0 Anamoose/Drake 3 - Rugby 0
25-14, 25-12, 25-23 25-10, 25-15, 25-14

THIRD & FOURTH
Velva 3 - Rugby 2
25-12, 19-25, 20-25, 25-8, 15-11

CHAMPICONSHIP
Bottineau 3 - Anamcose/ Orake |
2325, 25-18, 25-17, 25-16

DISTRICT 12 - BULINGTON - ALTON NYGAARD, MGR.
PLAY-IN GAME

Sawyer 3 - MLS (Mohall-Lansford/Sherwood) 1
25-22, 20-25, 25-19, 25-21

FIRST ROUND

Cur Redeemer's 3 - Sawyer 0 Bishop Ryan 3 - Des Lacs-Burlington 0
25-10, 25-8, 25-5 25-11, 25-20, 25-14
Kenmare 3 - Glenburn 0 Berthold 3 - Surrey 0
25-7, 25-10, 25-14 25-13, 25-16, 25-17

¢ SECOND ROUND
Our Redeemer’s 3 - Bishop Ryan 0 Kenmare 3 - Berthold 2
25-18, 25-21, 25-21 18-25, 25-16, 22-25, 25-17,18-16

THIRD & FOURTH

Berthold 3 - Bishop Ryan ©
25-12, 25-18, 25-23
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CHAMPIONSHIP
Our Redeemer's 3 - Kenmare 0
25-14, 25-18, 25-20

DISTRICT 13 - BOWMAN - STEVE CONLEY, MGR.

FIRST ROUND
Hettinger 3 - Mott-Regent O
25-14, 25-23, 25-14

Belfield/South Heart - Bye

Beach 3 - Bowman 1 Scranton 3 - New England ¢
25-23, 25-8, 19-25, 25-20 25-17, 25-23, 27-25

SECOND ROUND
Belfield/South Heart 3 - Beach 1 Hettinger 3 - Scranten 1
25-20, 25-16, 19-25, 25-12 25-21, 25-16, 23-25, 25-12

FIRST CONSOLATION ROUND
Bowman - Bye Mott-Regent 3 - New England 1
25-19, 25-21, 22-25, 25-23

SECOND CONSOLATION ROUND
Scranton 3 - Bowman 0 Beach 3 - Moti-Regent 1
26-24, 26-24, 2512 25-16, 17-25, 25-17, 25-23

THIRD & FOURTH
Scranton seeded #3
Beach seeded #4

CHAMPIONSHIP
Hettinger 3 - Belfield/South Heart 0
25-17, 25-23, 25-18
DISTRICT 14 - KILLDEER - BOB WHEELING, MGR.

FIRST ROUND

Dickinson Trinity - Bye Killdeer/Halliday 3 - Hazen 1
16-25, 25-19, 25-19, 25-15

Richardton-Taylor - Bye Golden Valley 3 - Glen Ullin/ebron O
25-18, 25-15, 25-18

SECOND RQUND
Diekinsan Trinity 3 - Killdest/Halliday ¢ Richardton-Taylor 3 - Golden Valley 2
25-19, 25-16, 25-23 25-20, 22-25, 25-17, 18-25, 158

CONSOLATION ROUND
Golden Valley 3 - Hazen 2 Killdeer/Halliday 3 - Glen Ullin/Hebron 0
19-25, 18-25, 25-17, 25-11, 16-9 ; 25-16, 25-12, 25-21

THIRD & FOURTH
Golden Valley seeded #2
Killdeer/Halliday seeded #4

]

CHAMPICNSHIP
Dickinson Trinity 3 - Richardton-Taylor ¢
25-12, 25-23, 25-13

DISTRICT 15 - WILLISTON - TRACY PETERSON, MGR.

FIRST ROUND
Stanley - Bye Alexander 3 - Parshall O
25-19, 25-19, 25-10

Watford City 3 - New Town Q Trinly Ghristian 3 - Trenton 0
25-8, 25-15, 25-15 25-20, 25-14, 25614

SECOND ROUND
Stanley 3 - Alexander 2 Trinity Christian 3 - Watford City 2
25-12, 23-25, 16-28, 25-19, 15-11 21-25, 25-20, 12-25, 26-24, 15-11
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FIRST CONSOLATION ROUND
Parshall - Bye Trenten 3 - New Town 0
25-20, 2b-12, 25-22

SECOND CONSOLATION ROUND

Watford City 3 - Parshall 0 Alexander 3 - Trenton 0
25-16, 25-17, 26-17 25-11, 25-8, 25-23
THIRD & FOURTH
Watford City seeded #3
Alexander seeded #4

CHAMPIONSHIP
Trinity Christian 3 - S$tanley 2
25-17, 23-25, 21-25, 25-15, 15-10

DISTRICT 18 - TIOGA - DAVID RUST, MGR.
FIRST ROUND
Ray - Bye Tioga 3 - Burke County O
25-14, 25-20, 25-19

Wildrose-Alamo 3 - Grenora 0 Divide County 3 - Powers Lake 2

25-11, 25-13, 25-15 15-25, 25-16, 23-25, 26-24, 15-10
SECOND ROUND
Ray 3- Tioga 2 Divide County 3 - Wildrose-Alamo {

2436, 25-18, 10-25, 25-19, 15-8 29-27, 25-18, 18-25, 25-21
GONSOLATION ROUND
Powers Lake 3 - Grenora ©

25+11, 25.4, 25-9

SECOND CONSOLATION ROUND
Wildrase-Alamo 3 - Burke County 1 Tioga 3 - Powers Lake 0
25-27,25-17, 25-7, 25-8 25-17, 25-16, 25-13

" THIRD & FOURTH
Wildrose-Alamo seeded #3
Tioga seeded #4

CHAMPIONSHIP
Ray 3 - Divide County ©
25.13, 2514 25412
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2004 GIRLS DISTRICT VOLLEYBALL

TOTAL
DUSBURSED

n
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PAID TO
SCHOOLS

19839.25

MANAGE-
MENT

D, CHAIR/
MISC

RENT &
JANITOR

iNSUR,

3476.38

VB &
PLAQUES

3091.70

OFFIC.

1298.92

1525.80
20428.75

ADMISS. &
MISC.

4557.00

4745.00
6864063

Northern Cass
Mayville 3C

New Rackford
Standing Rock
Burlington

Garrison
Bowman
Willistan
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CLASS B REGIONAL VOLLEYBALL
NOVEMBER §, 8, 9, 2004

REGLON | - MILNOR - BETH JEIDE, MGR.

First Round
Central Cass 3 - Milnor 0
25-21, 25-11, 25-20

Oak Grove 3 - Sargent Ceniral 0
25-20, 25-21, 26-24

Northern Cass 3 - Lidgerwood 1
25-17, 21-25, 25-17, 25-22

Lisbon 3 - Hillsboro O
25-21, 25-17, 26-24

Second Round
Lishon 3 - Northarn Cass 1
25-15, 23-25, 25-18, 25-23

Central Cass 3 - Oak Grove 1
21-25, 28-28, 25-15, 256-20

Third & Fourth
Oak Grove 3 - Nerthern Cass 0
25-21, 25-23, 2517

Championship
Central Cass 3 - Lisbon 1
19-25, 2519, 29-27, 25-21

REGION Il - MAYVILLE SU - GHRIS ROGERS, MGR.
First Round

Hatton/Northwaed 3 - Park River 0
25-18, 26-24, 26-24

May-Port CG 3 - Cavalier 0
26.23, 25-13, 25-15

Griggs County Central 3 « North Border 1

Thompson 3 - Minto O
25-23, 25-18, 20-28, 25-21

25-11, 25-13, 25415

. Hacond Reund
Thompseon 3 - Griggs Co. Central 2
25-13, 26-28, 20-25, 25-14, 15-7

May-Port CG 3 - Hation;‘Noﬂhwood 1
12-25, 2623, 25-18, 25-22

Third & Fourth
Hatton/Northwead 3 - Griggs County Central Q
25-15, 25-10, 256-22

Champlonship
Thompsen 3 - May-Port CG 1
29-27, 25-17, 18-25, 25-17

REGION 1 - TBC ELLENDALE - MATT HERMAN MGR.
First Round

Ellendale 3 - Mapoleon
26-24, 25-1%9, 26-14

Linton 3 - Barnes County North Q
25-21, 25-11, 25-17

Wishek 3 - Litchviile-Marion/Montpelier 0

LaMoure 3 - Steele-Dawson/ing/
26-24, 25-23, 25-9

Tuttle-Pettibone 1
25-23, 25-22, 16-25, 26-24

Second Round
Lalioure 3 - Wishek O
27-25, 256-21, 25-14

Linten 3 - Eltlendale 2
25-11, 22-25, 25-15, 15-25, 15-8

Third & Fourth
' Ellendale 3 - Wishek 2
17-25, 25-21, 25-22, 20-25, 15-10

Championshlp
LaMaoure 3 - Linton 1
25-19, 24-26, 25-20, 28-26
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REGION IV - LANGDON, DENNIS KARY, MGR.

First Round
Langdon 3 - New Rockford O Lakota 3 - Rolia 2
25-10, 25-16, 25-9 25-18, 20-25, 25-20, 24-286, 16-14

Harvey 3 - Cando/Bisbee-Egeland/ Wells County 3 - St. John 1
Munich/Starkweather 2 25-15, 23-25, 25-18, 26-17
25-21, 18-25, 19-25, 28-26, 15-8

Second Round
Langdon 3 - Lakota 0 Wells County 3 - Harvey 0
25-12, 25-3, 25-18 25-16, 25-17, 25-15

Third & Fourth
Harvey 3 - Lakota 1
25-16, 25-19, 18-25, 25-20

Champlonship
Langdon 3 - Wells County Q
25-17, 25-8, 25-11

REGION V - WASHBURN, PETE MOE, MGR.

First Round
Center-Stanton 3 - New Salem 2 Flasher 3 - Sheridan County 0
25-27, 25-20, 23-25, 256-19, 15-11 25-20, 25-17, 25-9

Garrison/Max 3 - Standing Rock © Turite Lake-Mercer 3 - Shiloh Christan 025-17, 16-25,
25-20, 26-24 25-21, 25-14, 25-21

Second Round
Flasher 3 - Center-Stanton 0 Turtle Lake-Mercer 3 - Garrison/Max 1 25-18,
27-25, 25-14 25-14, 17-25, 25-21, 25-20

Third & Fourth
Garrison/Max 3 - Center-Stanton Q
25-21, 25-18, 25-13
Championship
Turlle Lake-Mercer 3 - Flasher 0
25-18, 25-19, 25-23

REGION VI - MINOT AUD., ALTON NYGAARD, MGR.

First Round
QOur Redeemer's 3 - Rugby O Berthold 3 - Anamoose/Drake 0
25-8, 25-14, 25-8 25-19, 25-12, 25-16 -

Kenmare 3 - Velva 0 Bottineau 3 - Bishop Ryan 0
25-14, 25-17, 25-12 . 256-22, 256-13, 2513

Second Round
Our Redeemer’s 3 - Berihold 0 Botlineau 3 - Kenmare 2
25-14, 25-20, 25-17 . 25-18, 25-13, 23-25, 14-25, 15-6

]
Third & Fourth
Berthold 3 - Kenmare 2
13-25, 25-20, 25-16, 21-25, 15-12

Championshlp
Qur Redeemer’s 3 - Boftineau 0
25-18, 25-21, 26-21

REGION VIl - DICKINSON, CALVIN DEAN, MGR.
First Round
Dickingon Trinity 3 - Beach © Golden Valiey 3 ~ Belfield/South Heart 2
25-22, 25-13, 25-22 21-25, 26-24, 19-25, 26-24, 15-9

Richardton-Tayler 3 - Scranton 0 Killdeer/Halliday 3 - Hettinger 1
25-19, 25-17, 25-20 25-18, 25-22, 17-25, 25-20
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Second Round
Dickinson Trinity 3 - Golden Valley 0 Richardton-Tayler 3 - Killdeer/Halliday ¢
25-23, 25-14, 25-11 25-19, 25-15, 25-15

Third & Fourth
Killdeer/Halliday 3 - Golder: Valley 1
25-18, 26-16, 24-26, 28-26

Championshlip
Olckingon Trinity 3 - Richardton-Taylor 0
26-22, 25-18, 2513
REGION VIII - WILLISTON SC, TERRY OLSON, MGR.
First Round
Ray 3 - Alexander 1 Stanley 3 - Wildrose-Alamo 1

25-19, 21-25, 25-14, 25-16 25412, 25-20, 16-25, 25.22
Watford City 3 - Divide County 0 Trinity Christian 3 - Tioga t

25-10, 25-20, 25-12 25-21, 25-20, 17-25, 25-15
Second Round

Ray 3 - Stanley 1 Trinity Christian 3 - Watford City 0

12-25, 25-19, 25-20, 25-12 25-18, 25-21, 25-20

Third & Fourth
Watford Gity 3 - Stanley
25-22, 2519, 25-17

Championship
Ray 3 - Trinity Christian 2
25-27, 25-18, 21-25, 25-9, 15-9

CLASS A EAST REGIONAL VOLLEYBALL
NOVEMBER 11-13, 2004
VALLEY CITYHIGH SCHOOL - AL CRUCHET, MGR.

Play-In Matches
Jamestown 3 - Devils Lake 0
25-10, 25-9, 25-15

Valley Gity 3 - Grand Forks Ceniral 4
19-25, 25-18, 25-17, 25-9

) First Round
West Fargo 3 - valley City 0 Shanley 3 - Fargo South 1
25-15, 25-10, 25-15 25-18, 15-25, 25-20, 25-23

Fargo Morth 3 - Jamestown {

GF Red River 3 - Wah
20-25, 25-20, 25-20, 2513 Ahpaton 1

25-16, 25-27, 25-13, 25-14

Second Round
GF Red River 3 - Fargo North 2
16-25, 25-14, 25-18, 12-25, 15-8

West Fargo 3 - Shanley 2
15-25, 25-22, 27-29, 25-18, 15-6

Flrst Consolation Round
Wahpetan 3 - Jamestown 1
25-17, 25-22, 21-25, 25-15

Valley City 3 - Fargo South 2
18-25, 25-14, 22-25, 25-15, 15-12

Second Consolation Round
Fargo North 3 - Valley City 1 Wahpeton 3 - Shanley 0
25-27, 2519, 25-13, 25-18 26-24, 25-20, 30-28
[
Third & Fourth
Farge North seeded #3
Wahpeton seeded #4

Champlonship
West Fargo 3 - GF Red River 1
27-25, 14-25, 25-22, 25-20
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CLASS A WEST REGIONAL VOLLEYBALL
NOVEMBER 11-13, 2004
WILLISTON - CORY HANSON, MGR.

Play-in Match
Bismarck St. Mary's 3 - TMCHS (Belcourt) O
25-9, 2612, 25-9

First Round

Williston 3 - Bismarck St. Mary's 0 Dickinson 3 - Bismarck 1
25-10, 25-10, 25-13 23-25, 25-23, 25-19, 25-11

Century 3 - Beulah 0 Mandan 3 - Minot 1
25-16, 25-22, 25-20 25-20, 25-16, 23-25, 25-14

Second Round
Williston 3 - Dickinson 1 Mandan 3 - Gentury 2
256-16, 22-25, 25-18, 25-17 19-25, i4-25, 29-27, 25-20, 16-14

First Consolation Round
Bismarck 3 - Bismarck St. Mary's 1 Minot 3 - Beulah 0
25-27, 25-18, 25-15, 25-18 25-12, 25-186, 25-21

Second Consolation Round

Century 3 - Bismarck High 1 Dickinson 3 - Minot 1
25-17, 21-25, 25-18, 15-12 25-14, 22-25, 26-12, 268-24

Third & Fourth
Century seeded #3
Dickinson seeded #4

Champlonship
Williston 3 - Mandan 0
25-16, 25-22, 25-23

CLASS A GIRLS’ STATE VOLLEYBALL

Flrst Round
Mandan 3 - Farge North 1 Dickinson 3 - West Fargo 1
21-25, 25-16, 28-26, 256-16 25-14, 25-17, 22-25, 25-11

Williston 3 - Wahpeton 0 Century 3 - GF Red River 1
25-9, 25-21, 25-16 25-14, 39-41, 26-9, 25-18

Second Round
Mandan 3 - Dickinson 2 Williston 3 - Century 1
21-25, 21-25, 25-18, 25-18, 15-11 ) 28-30, 25-18, 25-15, 25-12

Consolation Round

\West Fargo 3 - Fargo North 1 Wahpeton 3 - GF Red River 2
30-28, 24-26, 25-18, 25-23 26-28, 25-20, 16-25, 25-20, 15-13

i
Seventh & Eighth
Fargo North 3 - GF Red River 1
25-23, 27-25, 17-25,25-21

Fifth & Slxth
West Farge 3 - Wahpeton 0
25-16, 25-14, 25-13

Third & Fourth
Dickinson 3 - Century 2
25-23, 17-25, 26-23, 24-26, 15-8

Champlonship
Williston 3 - Mandan 1
25-20, 28-17, 22-25, 25-23
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CLASS B GIRLS' STATE VOLLEYBALL
Our Redeemer's 3 - Turtle Lake-M et R
mer's 3 - Turtle Lake-Mercer 0 Dickinson Trinity 3 - Gentral G
25-14, 25-19, 25-17 24-26, 28-25, 2%-11, 25—17’a .
L.angdon 3 - LaMoure C
25-19, 25-12, 25-15 gg?emg;?rﬁa 25R?g °
i o Second Round
Qur Redeemer's 3 « Dickinson Trinity O Thompson 3 - Langdon 2
25-20, 25-20, 25-13 25-18, 20-25, 25-13, 2225, 15-11
Consolation Round
Central Cass 3 - Turtle Lake-Mercer 0 Ray 3 - LaMoure 0
25-13, 28-22, 25-17 25-17, 25-21, 26-24

Seventh & Eighth
LaMoure 3 - Turtle Lake-Mercer 1
25-18, 22-25, 28-26, 25-19

Fifth & Sixth
Central Cass 3 - Ray 2
26-24, 14-25, 20-25, 26-24, 15-8

Third & Fourth
Dickinson Trinity 3 - Langdon 2
25-7, 25-14, 17-25, 15-25, 15-8

Championship
Thempson 3 - Our Redeemer's 0
2519, 25-17, 25-16
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TOTAL
EXPENSES

17170.00
69247.00

NET PROFIT
OR L.OSS

-1466.48

10163.84
-4328.53
-4763.53

TROPHIES &
AWARDS

TEAM
PAYMENTS

13012.00
10327.00
23339.00

RENT &
JANITOR

MANAGE-
MENT

11478.36
16898.99

OFFICIALS

10017.80
13929.20

TOTAL
INCOME

52077.00
17170.00

Mayville SU

TBC Ellendale

Washburn

Minot Auditorium

Dickinson

Williston SC
TOTALS

Valley City

Willision

" JOTALS
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CLASS A & B STATE VOLLEYBALL
JAMESTOWN CIVIC CENTER - JIM ROALDSON, MGR.
NOVEMBER 18 - 20, 2004

RECEIPTS:

.. $37,842.00

Jamestown Coifege - Booth

Rent.... $100.00
T-Shirts .$4,373.28
TOTAL RECEIPTS .. .$42,315,25

DISBURSEMENTS:

Cfficials;
State A:  Stephanie Smith, James
Stallard, Lynda Bertsch,
Pam Ihmels, Mia Fyre, Emily Sanness

State B: Bill Galloway, Maurean Groth,

Norman Caley Jr., Jackie Walby,

Erin Klingenberg, Jeff Delzer....
Line Judges..........
Officials’ Rooms
Trephies & Awards ..

Rent ... ...$2,650.00

Facility Tax$1,344.

Management:
Ticket Sellers/Takers ., $2,345.00
Announcer veernr. $30G.00
Floor Setup &
Tear Down . $500.00
Manager's Fee .... .$600.00
Floor & Prass Box Mgt .$150,00
Secretarial Help ... .$150.00
Trainer ... $800.00
Desk Offic .$3,135,00

Postage & Phone. .. $25.00
Tickets .... $91.7C $8,096,70
T-Bhifts v $1,020.60
Team Payments.... 14,774.00
Profit Paid to NDH $5,766.58
TOTAL PISBURSEMENTS... $42,315,25
MUSIC, SPEECH & PLAYS
2004-05 MUSIC, PLAY AND SPEECH CONTESTS/FESTIVALS
CLASS B
REGION: 1
Music: Large Groups, March 11 - Wahpeton-NDSCS
Small Groups, April 15 - Wahpeton-NDSCS
MANAGER: Tiiford Kroshus, Wahpeton-NDSCS
SPEECH: NDSCS-Wahpeton - April 7, Jacl Kaler {Lidgerwood), Mgr.
PLAYS: NDSCS-Wahpeton - Nov, 4, Jaci Kaler (Lidgerwood), Mgr.
COMMITTEE:  Sandra Willprecht, North Sargent, Chmn./Treas.
REGION: ¢ Il
MUSIC: Vocal Small & Large Groups, March 16 - Fargo-NDSU
Inst. Small & Large Groups, April 16 - Fargo-NDSU
MANAGER: Jill Bergsiedt, Valley City
SPEECH: Hope-Page HS - April 8, Gayle Hyde (Farga), Mgr.
PLAYS: VCSU - Nov. 10, Dan McRoberts, Mgr,

COMMITTEE:  Neil Race, Richland, Chmn.

i
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REGION:
MUSIC:

Mar.
SPEECH:
PLAYS:
COMMITTEE:

REGION:
MuUsIC:

SPEECH:
PLAYS!
COMMITTEE:

REGION:
MUSIC:

SPEECH:
PLAYS:
COMMITTEE:

REGION:
Music:

SPEECH:
PLAYS:
COMMITTEE:

REGION:
MUSIC:

SPEECH:
PLAYS:
COMMITTEE:

REGION:
MUSIC:

Manager:
SPEECH:
PLAYS:
COMMITTEE:

REGION:
MUSIC:
Managers:

SPEECH:
PLAYS:
COMMITTEE:

REGION:
MUSIC:

Managers:
SPEECH:
PLAYS:
COMMITTEE:

CLASS A
EAST REGION
MusIC:
MANAGERS:

MANAGERS:
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Large Groups, March 12 - Larimere HS, Paul Reddig, Mgr.
Small Groups, April 22 - Mayville SU, Mike Bakken, May-Port GG High Schooi,

Park River H3 - April 1, Marcia Rost, Mgr.
Larimere - Nov 4, David Paukert, Mar.
John Qistad, Valley, Chmn,

[\

Vocal Groups, April 1 - Adams-Edmore HS, Liz Haraseth, Magr.
instr umental, April 22 - Rolla HS, Lucia Jacobson (Leeds), Mgr.
Lucia Jacobson (Leeds)

Rugby HS, April 16 - Bontia Lindseth, Magr.

LRSC - Devils Lake - Nov. 2, Phyllis Kadrmas, Lakota, Mar.
Larry Zavada, Wolford, Chmn.

v

Large Groups, March 15 - Griggs County Gentral HS (Ceoperstown), Nicky Watne, Mgr.
Instrumental, April 14 - Jamestown College, Selmer Spitzer, Mgr.

Small Vocal, April 19 - VCSU, Sigurd Jahnscn, Mgr.

Griggs County Gentral, Gooperstown - April 2, Beth Stokka, Mgr.

VGSU -~ Novemnber 4, Dan McRoberts, Mgr.

Terry Olschiager, Fessenden-Bowdon, Chmn./Treas.

'l

Large Groups, April 4 - Oakes HS, Sue German, Mgr.

Sm. Groups, April 16 - Gackle-Streeter HS, Candy Edwards, Mgr.
Linton - Aprit 9, Sandra Meidinger, Mar.

Gackle-Streeter HS « November 1, Sheila Metz, Mgr.

Norm Fries, Gackle-Streeter, Chmn.

Vil

Large Groups, March 15 - Washburn HS, Randy Hall, Mgr.
Small Groups, April 9 - Steele-Dawson HS, Al Kary, Mge.
Washburn - April 8, Vickie Mayer, Mgr.

Hazen - Navember 10, Kathy Lundstrom, Mar.

James Dunnigan, Medina, Chmn./Treas.

il

Large Groups, Aprii 2 - Minot SU

Small Groups, April 16 - Minot SU,

Carolyn Schweitzer, Minot Bishop Ryan, Mgr.
Minot SU - April 9, Cheryl Nilsen, Mgr.

Minot SU - November 4, Conrad Davidson, Mgr.
Debby Marshall, TGU (Towner), Ghmn.

IX .
Vacal, March 15 - Williston 5C
Kenn $tarr (Kenmare) & Kathy Breena {New Town)
Instrumental, April 15 - Tioga HS, Nancy Olsen, Mgr.
Kenmare - April 7, Joelle Hansen, Mar.
Witiston Armory - November 12, Garol Nelson (Bowbells), Mar.
Greg Haugland, Kenmare, Ghmn.
i

X

Large Groups, March 15 - Dickinson SU

Small Groups, Aprit 21 - New England

Jan Kuhn {New England) & Mark Perkins {Scranton)
Richardton - April 14, Sue Anderson, Mgr.

Dickinson SU - November 10, Sue Anderson (Richardton), Mgr.
Charles Wiz, Killdeer, Chmn.

instrumental Solos, Deg, 2 - Valley Gity 5U

Marianne Huttin (Fargo South) & Sigurd Johnson (VCSU)
Instrumental Ensembles, March 17 - NDSU, Fargo

Ed Huttlin {Fargo Soutn) & Warren Olfert, NDSU, Farge
Region Strings, April 12 - Fargo Seuth, Tim Nelson , Mar,
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Vocal Sub-Region, April 14 - Fargo Discovery, Deb Wald, Mgr.

Vocal Sub-Regicn, April 15 - Vailey City SU, Bob Hetler, Mar.
SPEECH: Fargo South - March 19, Pat Adams, Mgr.
COMMITTEE:  Gary Malloux, Fargo North, Chmn./Treas.

WEST REGION

MUSIC: Bax/Percussion, Dec, 2 - University of Mary, Gary Hansen, Mgr.
Woodwinds, Feb. B - Dickinson Baptist, Jeff \ranna, Mar,
Brass, March 15 - Bismarck SC, Shawn Boehm, Mandan, Mgr.
Region Vocal & Strings, April 12 - Minot Aud., Dawn Freeman, Mgr,
SPEECH: Dickinson - March 19, Leslie Wilkie, Mgr.
COMMITTEE:  Marilyn Johnson, Bismarek Public Schools Music Coordinator

2004 - 05 STATE EVENTS

State Student Gongress  Nov. 4-5

State Class B Plays

State Debate

Mgrs.

State Class A Plays

State Class A Speech

State Class B Speech

State Class A Vocalf
and Strings Music

State Class B Muslc

Mars.

Nov. 22
Feb. 4-5

April 1
April 2
April 30
April 29

May 7

Bismarck Capitol
Bismarck/Mandan
Farge South HS

Jamestown College
Jamestown HS
Mandan HS

Minot Aud,

Minot SU

Bill Rogers & Bob Hetler, Mars.
Bob Hetler & Pat Pins, Mgrs,
Jahn Johanson & Bob Hetler,

Bob Hetler, Mgr.

Ken Gardner & Boh Hetler, Mgrs.
Pat Pins & Bob Hetler, Mars.
Dave Jensen & Bob Hetler, Mgrs,

Shelley Smithwick & Bob Hetler,

2004 CLASS B REGIONAL ONE-ACT PLAYS

REGION SITE

| NDSGS-Wahpetar

I VGCSU-valley Gity

I} Larimore HS

Y Rugby

v VCSU-Valley City
il Gackle

Vil Hazen HS

Vil Minot SU

X £ wiliistan

X Dickinson SU

.. 18T PLACE

Lidgerwood
“The Malefactor's
Blocdy Register”

Enderiin
*The Lottery”

Park River
“Cagebirds”

Harvey
“Jessica and Joline”

New Rockford
“Wait, Wait Bo Balt”

Kulm
“The Apple”

Garrison
"Gandid”

Glenburn
“Nextt”

Trinity Christian
“Leenies & Snatchers®

Dickinsen Trinity
“Hush Celia, Don't Say
A Wword"

2NP PLACE
Lisbon
“Nobody Heard
Me Cry”

Central Cass
“Property Rights”

Larimore
"Something's
Rotten in the State
of Denmark”

Rughy
“Wishful Thinking”

Wimbledon-Courtenay
“This is a Test"

Edgeley
“Check, Please”

Washburn
“Winners”

Des lL.acs-Burlington
“The Lost Elevator

Bowbells
"Cecily"

Richardton-Tayior
“Necessary Targets”
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STATE CLASS B PLAY CONTEST - NOVEMBER 22, 2004
18t Edgeley "Check, Please”
2nd Dickinson Trinity "Hush Celia, Don't Say A Word"
3rd Park River “Cagebirds”
4ih VWashburn “Winners”

SUPERIOR PERFORMANCE PLAYS
Lidgerwood “The Malefactor’s Bloody Regisier”
Larimore “Something’s Rotlen in the State of Denmark”

SUPERIOR ACTORS/ACTRESSES
Hannah Kusler, Kulm

Lindsay Larson, Larimore

Lindsey Mayer, Trinity Christian (Williston)
Tyler Anderson, New Rockford Ashley Wiese, Washbum
Rachel Rummel, Richardton-Tayler Amanda DaSilva, Glenbum
Kjersten Dathe, Lidgerwood Beth Narum, Garrison
Ashley McMillan, Wimhledon-Courtenay Megan Myrdal, Park River

Jon Radermacher, Edgeley Teresa Roering, Bowbells

Chad Haugen, Rugby
Shannon Welle, Enderlin
Molly Stoltz, Dickinson Trinity

STATE CLASS B ONE-ACT PLAY

UNIVERSITY OF MARY/BISMARCK STATE COLLEGE/MANDAN
NOVEMBER 22, 2004
BOB HETLER, CRAIG MAXON, BEV HUSCHKA, PAT PINS & DAN ROGERS,MGRS.

$1,076.00

DISBURSEMENTS:
State Judges
Judges Rooms ..
Manager's Fee ..
Workers
Miscellaneous........ e $15.82
Trophies & Awards

{Rey & State) $1,791.35
$209.47

ceeereeenee $1,204.00

School Payments
Deficit Paid by NDHSAA

Totals $4,351.04

STATE CLASS A ONE-ACT PLAY FESTIVAL

MARCH 31 & APRIL 1, 2005 - JAMESTOWN H3
BOB HETLER & JAY NITSCHKE, MGRS.

SUPERIOR ACTING AWARDS:

TJ Pirkl, Dickinson - "Hamlet, Act V"

Jordan Christie & Marita Nordgaard, Wanhpeten - “The Arkansaw Bear”
Casi from Bismarck St. Mary's - "Check Piease”

Cast from Minot - “Cotton Girls”

Cast from Beulah - “The Corporate Downsizing of Mother Goose”
Sean Scolt & Kayla Stamp, Williston - "Act Itl, Scene

Jon Mangna!, Jamestown - “The Bright Slue Mailbox Suicide Note”

T. J. Gaskill & Dan Glaser, Farga North - “The Wooden Box”

Cast from Mandan - “Among Friends and Clutter”

Cody Gerrells, Karyn Ovre, Jeremiah Johnson & Emily Mootz, Devils Lake - “Locse Cohnéctlons"
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PLACEWINNERS IN THE COSTUME DESIGN CONTEST:
1st - Lynn Shima, Jamestown
2nd - Ben Strandberg, Minot

PLACEWINNERS IN THE SCENE DESIGN CONTEST:
1st - Michelle Graham, Farge South
2nd - Gabe Gomez, Minot

PLAGEWINNERS IN THE INDIWIDUAL EVENTS:
500 MONCLOGUE:

1st - Natalie¢ Lindberg, Fargo South

2nd - Laney Herauf, Dickinson

DUET ACTING:
1st - T. J. Gaskill & Lonna Jackson Fago North
2nd - Cody Gerrelis & Michasl Kinkie, Devils Lake

S0LO MUSICAL THEATRE

1st - Danny Laraway, Jamastown
2nd - Bridget Noltimier, Devils Lake
DUET MUSICAL THEATRE

1st - Andrew Rhodenbaugh & Becca Kolte, Fargo South
2nd - KatyAnna Johnson & Thomas McCurdy, Devils Lake

SPEECH

CLASS A REGIONAL SPEECH SWEEPSTAKES WINNERS

Region: Site: 1st Place 2nd

Place
East Fargo South West Fargo Fargo South
West Mandan Bismarck St. Mary’s Mandan

STATE CLASS A SPEECH CONTEST
JAMESTOWN HIGH SCHOOL - APRIL 2, 2005

KEN GARDNER, Il & BOB HETLER, MGRS.

SWEEPSTAKES WINNERS:
1st Place Mandan 99 poinis
2nd Place Bismarck St. Mary’s 94 points
3rdPlate = Valley City 68 points
4th Place West Fargo 57.5 peints
gm Eface Fargo South 57 points
ace Devils Lake i
STORYTELLING 549 points

1st-Tara Kraft, Bismarck St. Mary's; 2nd - Seth Eberle, Bismarck St. Mary's: i
: 'S! - , - Mary's; 3rd - Kristen
Lehfeldt, West Fargo; 41h_- Jamie Martin, Valley City; 5th - Brittany Black, Williston;
gtii;k-inigmantha Wolf, Williston; Tth - May Nordgaard, Wahpeton; 8th - Jacob Mack’
n. '

?RAMATIC INTERPRETATION
st - Kelsey Fredricks, Mandan; 2nd - Hannah Porter, Bismarck St. Mary's; i
- Ke . , R A X 's; 3rd - Bridget
E:litémls'i{; D;'jz\.'{lssrLaLIf_uaé'j gth - ,I:aUI Neary, West Fargo; 5ih - Thomas I-rt,ﬂcCLm:!y Degils
; - Natalie Lindberg, Fargo South; 7th - leri ; - i
Vi Rt (s} Anna Pieri, Shanley; 8th - Kerri Houle,

4
f)ﬁEﬁpﬂPORANEOUS SPEAKING
st - Tom Beadie, Fargo South; 2nd - Austin Lafferty, Mandan; 3rd - Sh
i 3 \ , - Shana Hau
gta'{goﬁ?u? ; E4t|h -M l|3|‘(_E= VV'leskb%ck, Bismarck St. Mary's; 5th - Trever Magel, Fargo Sc?ueiE:
- Jarrod Erling, Bismarck St. Mary's; 7th - Jake Th : - ine
et ry e Thomas, Mandan; 8th - Katherine

v
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1st- Adam Pozgay, Williston; 2nd - Annika Nyman, Beulah; 3rd - Jessica Hoepfner, Beulah;
4th - Maggle Langliers, Beulah; 5th - Jeremiah Johnson, Devils Lake; 6th -Allison Denault,
Valley City; 7th - Matt Thompson, Devils Lake; 8th - Mike Quast, Mandan.

HUMOROUS DUO ¥ " RECEIPTS:

3rd - Cassie Brehmer/Monica Diederich, Fargo South; 4th - Jared Wagner/Jacob Wagner, ; EM .
Beulah; 5th - Conor SmithiJake Croonenberghs, Wahpeton; 6th - Dereck VanDyke/MNathan ' gt':tggﬁjges ENTS:

Christie, Wahpeton. : : Certificates & Frames......
Tabulators & VWorkers ...

SPEECH TO PERSUADE Paper....cocoemecnnen.

1st - Phillip Kenner, Devils Lake; 2nd - Rache! Overboe, Shanley; 3rd - Tessie Jones, Timers Lunches.
West Fargo: 4th - Mike Wiesheck, Bismarck St. Mary's; 5th - Austin Lafferty, Mandan; Manager's Fee .,
Bth - Tasha Jorgenson, Beulah; 7th - Kate Amundsen, Bismarck Century; 8th - Kirsten
Vetter, Shanlay. Deficit Pald by NDHSAA

[ TOTAL

SPEECH TO ENTERTAIN

1st -Megan Lonski, Valley City; 2nd - Tessie Jones, West Farge; 3rd - Steph Villella, Fargo
South; 4th - Laura Bury, Bismarck St. Mary's; 5th - Jessica Dallman, Beulah; 6th - Katie
Bertel, Shanley; 7th - Sonia Halbach, Devils L.ake; 8th - Joel Gortmaker, Valley City.

Rl E ] Reglon: Site:
SERIOUS PROS | NDSCS-Wahpeton

1st - Tara Kraft, Bismarck St. Mary's; 2nd - Michael Kinkle, Devils Lake; 3rd - Brianna I Hope
French, Mandan; 4th - Traci Burke, Valley City; 5th - Melissa Pytlik, West Fargo, 6th - May il ParE River
Nordgaard, Wahpeton; Tth - (tie) Karyn Ovre, Devils Lake; Allison Stagl, Mandan. ‘ Y] Rugby

POETRY 3 \ Cocperstown
1st - Sean Volk, Valley City; 2nd - Anna Pieri, Shanley; 3rd - Kelsey Fredricks, Mandan;

4th - Taaren Haak, Valley City; 5th - Molly Siegert, West Fargo; 6th - Anne Jundt, Bismarck vl Linton

St. Mary’s; 7th - (tie} Mary Butler, Mandan; Melissa Pytlik, West Fargo. vil Washburn

SERIOUS DUOD Vil Minot SU
1st- Amanda Pitzer/Brianna French, Mandan; 2nd - Abram Jackson/Sean Volk, Valley IX Kenmare
City; 3rd - Megan Lonski/Per Johnson, Valley City, : X Richardtan
4t - Dereck VanDyke/Michaela Kraft, Mandan; 5ih - Ariel Hammond/Mary Butler, Mandar, )

Bth - Michae! KinklefSonia Halbach, Devils Lake; 7th - Rae Ann Carlson/Alex Swetich,

Bismarck St. Mary’s 8th - Hillary Zimmerman/Sascha Mlewski, Beulah.

EXTEMPORANEOUS PROGRAMMED READING

Porter, Bismarck St. Mary's; 4th - Ariel Hammond, Mandan; 5th - Rachel Foster, Shanley;
6th - Stacey Schock, Valley City; 7th - Camie Christianson, Farge Scuth; 8th - Mara Van
Ells, Dickinson. SWEEPSTAKES WINNERS:
HUMOROUS INTERPRETATION A

1st - Mark Frenzel, Mandan; 2nd - Andrew Rasmussen, Bismarck St. Mary's; 3rd - Brandon Coyle, . - @ ::

Mandan; 4ih - Justin Spooner, Fargo South: 5th - Cedy Gerrelis, Devils Lake; 6th - Ryan Sayler, -0

Beulah; 7th - Karyn Owre, Devils Lake; 8th - Weston Swetich, Bismarck ST. Mary’s, R

TOR’
SPEECH TO INFORM LI STORYTELLING
1st - Chen Xu, Fargo South; 2nd - Jamie Martin, Valley City; 3rd - Mary Beauclair, Shanley; athi
- Louisa Chen, Fargo Scuth; 5th - Brandon Clark, West Fargo; 6th - Gabby Schrefer, Bismarck St
Mary's; 7th - Michaela Fisher, Bismarck St. Mary's; 8th - Evan Marsolek, Shanley. s
IMPROMPTU e : RADIO BROADCASTING
1st - Christine Flatl, Shanley; 2nd - Philip Kenner, Devils Lake; 3rd - Brandon Coyle, Mandan; 411
- Haley Jiras, Bismarck St. Mary’s; 5th - Jesse Martin, Valiey City, 6th - Ross Byerly, Willistor; 7th
- Braden Kirkey, West Fargo; 8th - Jon Daeuber, Wanhpeton. S
POETRY

i

Kroh, Mandan; 7th - Adam Pachl/Jeremy Skaley, Beulah; 8th - Caitlin Mayo/Jordan ' Trophiss & Awards (Region & State} .

1st Place
Wyndmere

:'ND High Schaol Activities Association Official Yearbgok

.81,

$1,830.00

RADIO BROADCASTING o STATE CLASS A ONE ACT PLAY & SPEECH
: JAMESTOWN HIGH SCHOOL
BOB HETLER, KEN GARDNER Iit & JAY NITSCHKE, MGRS.
MARCH 31, APRIL 1 & 2, 2005

1st - Mark FrenzeWPaul Moch, Mandan; 2nd - Joe Connor/Justin Schultz, West Fargo; TrBIIES oottt bbb e $553.00

$4,979.32
501.60

$8.634.30

$9,187.31 $9,187.31

Central Cass

Thompson
Lakota

Barnes County North

Wishek
Washburn

Glenburn

Bowbells
Bowman

MANDAN HIGH SCHOOL

2005 CLASS B REGIONAL SPEECH SWEEPSTAKES WINNERS

2nd Place
Sargent Central
Richland
May-Port CG
Rugby

New Rockford/
Sheyenne
Edgeley
Garrison/Max

Velva

Stanley
Richardton-Taylor

_ STATE CLASS B SPEECH CONTEST
1st - Erin Doerner, Bismarck St. Mary's: 2nd - Chris Kuhsn, West Farge; 3rd - Hannah = APRIL 30, 2005 - BOB HETLER, MANAGER

1st Place Bowman 81 points
(Tie) Richardton-Taylor 61 points
3rd Place Central Cass 3% points
4th Place Washburn 32 points
5th Place Richtand 28 points
&th Place Glenburn 27 points

159
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1st- Jqscn Koetz, Central Gass; 2nd - Cathy Kubischta, Hope-Page; 3rd - Natalie Rohlk, Glenburn;
4th - Billy Sveen, Shilch Christian; 5th - Amber Baron, Dakota Prairie; 6th - Kayla Munn, Richardton-
Taylor, 7th - Hillary Scherweit, Central Cass; 8th - Karrie Pommerer, Dickinson Trinity.

1st - Max Kringen, Enderlin; 2nd - Brittany Nauman, Richardton-Taylor; 3rd - Beth Narum, Garrison/
Max; 4th - Steph Pretzer, Bowman; 5th - Brianne Huber, Wishek; 6th - Devin Claus, Enderlin; 7th
- Jon Rademacher, Edgeley; 8th - Karin Norquist, Central Valley,

1st- Ml’ch_ael Anderson, Richardton-Taylor, 2nd - Kigrsten Myrdal, Park River; 3rd - Kelly Wald, Wishek;
4h - Kelsie C’'Keefe, May-Port CG; 5th - Tyler Anderson, New Rockford/Sheyenne; 6th - Alicia Prouty,
Richardton-Taylor; 7th - Aarcn Jaeger, Washburn; 8th - Suzanna Robinson, Garrison/Max.
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SERIQUS INTERPRETATION

15t - Nicoleite Borlaug, Washburn; 2nd - Andrew Adams, Thompson; 3rd - Jenna Cieslak, Hazen; 4th
- Harrison Lipsiea, May-Port CG; 5th - Joseph Geinert, Edgeley; 6th - Tracy Clapper, Bowman, 7th
- Tanner Hall, Westhope/Newburg; 8th - Jessica Messer, Richardton-Taylor.

DRAMATIC INTERPRETATICN
13t - Michael Anderson, Richardton-Taytor; 2nd - Kris Traguair, Bowman; 3rd - Suzanne Rebinson,
Garrison/Miax; 4th - Michael Schaefer, Glenburn; 5th - Isaac Halvorson, Thompsan; &th - Anne
Stenseth, Central Cass; 7th - Reid Hartl, New Rockfard/Sheyenne; 8th - Brittany Hage, Richland.

SPEECH TO PERSUADE
1st - Nigel Haarstad, Rishland; 2nd - Brittany Nauman, Richardten-Taylor, 3rd - Val Tescher, Dickinson
Trinity: 4th - Kellie Steffan, Velva; 5th - Katie Dura, Washburn; 6th - Dakota Breen, Bowman; 7th
- Amy Vangsness, Kindred; 8th - Megan Jury, New Rockford/Sheyenne.

SPEECH TO INFORM
1st - Michael Linrud, Velva; 2nd - Debra Buchman, Bowman; 3rd - Robert Foertsch, Wyndmere; 4th
- Mandy Nauman, Richardton-Taylor; 5th - Thomas Kefler, Wyndmere; 6th - Crystal Hall, Glenburn;
7th - Ginger Anderson, Mott-Regent; 8th - Emma Hertsgaard, Kindred.

EXTEMPORANOUES SPEAKING
1st - Nigel Haarstad, Richland; 2nd - Ben Boeshans, Central Cass; 3rd - Bryant Miller, Bowman;
4th ~ Matt Hulne, Richland; 5th - Katie Kelly, Bowman; 6th - Canny Wikenheiser, Linton; 7th - Josh
Kinneberg, Richland; 8th - Babby Keller, Harvey.

EXTEMPORANEOUS PROGRAMMED READING
1st - Kevin Moch, Napeleon; 2nd - Greg Korgel, Garrison/Max; 3rd - Molly Stoltz, Dickinson Trinity;
4ih - Jenna Cleslak, Hazen; 5th - Kayla Wickstrom, Bowman; th - Terry Jehner, Lakota; 7th - Jessica
Messer, Richardton-Taylor; 8th - Rachel Becker, Napoleon,

SPEECH TO ENTERTAIN
1st - Leigh Seifert, Hettinger; 2nd - Nate Thomas, Mott-Regent; 3rd - Wade Bomber, Finley-Sharon;
4th - Katie Haarsager, MLS (Mohall); 5th - Trevor Gohner, Mantpelier; 6th - Jenna Halvorson, Hope-
Page; 7th - Carter Blend, Hettinger; 8th - Ryan Fliginger, Garrison/Max.

HUMCROUS INTERPRETATION
1st - Jared Rid!, Bowman; 2nd - Hillary Scherweit, Gentral Cass; 3rd - Lelgh Seifert, Hettinger; 4th
- Isaac Engels, Maddock; 5th - Geran Rick, Bowbslls; 6th - Justin Welton, Washburn' 7th - Bill Goettle,
Tioga; 8th - Shannon Welle, Enderlin.

IMPROMPTU
1st - Isalah Berg, Oak Grove; 2nd - Ben Boeshans, Central Cass; 3rd - Darren Johnsan, Richardton-
Taylar; 4th - Wade Bomber, Finley-Sharon; 5th - Matt Eldelgecrge, Gackle-Streeter; 6th - Molly Sullivan,
New Rockford/Sheyenne; 7th - Marcus Rauschenbach, Washbumn; 8th - Adam Forsch, Washburn.

HUMOROUS DUO
1st - Amanda DaSilvaiMichael Schaefer, Glenburn; 2nd - Jared Ridl/Keiby Schaefer, Bowman; 3rd

- Kate Billing/Max Kringen, Enderiin; 4th - Grant Gion/Nate Thomas, Mott-Regent; 5th - Nicolette
Borlaug/Justin Welton, Washbum; 6th - Tony Beauregard/Zack Lee, Glenburn; 7th - Ryan Mehus/Diilan
Ostrom, Finley-Sharon; 8th - Jeri Dohrman/Maris Perhus, Richardton-Taylor.

SERIOUS DUO o
1st - Nicola Nelson/Miranda Urlsl, Lakota; 2nd - Kiersten Myrdal/Miranda Myrdal, Park River; 3rd -
Steffi Riedl/Danika Moran, Washburn; 4th - Kelli Dahl/Lor Johner, Lakota; 5th - Jacklyn MitchellTom
Grindberg, Hope-Page; 6th - Jenny Schank/Brittney Luttrell, Richardton-Taylor; 7ih - Tracy Clapper.
Katie Kelly, Bowman; 8th - Rachel Rummel/Britni Myran; Richardton-Taylor. -
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STATE CLLASS B SPEECH TOURNAMENT

MANDAN - BOB HETLER & PAT PINS, MANAGERS
APRIL 30, 2005

DISBURSEMENTS:

State Judges
Judge's Rooms...
Foed Service
Manager's Fee
Tabulator's Fee
Workers .......
Programs
Trophies & Awards (Reg. & State).
Janitor.....
T-Shirts ...
Timers Lunches ..
Per Diem Paid to Schools
Deficit Paid by NDHSAA......

TOTALS

$13,508.46

$2,084.65

.. $11.421.81

$13,506.46

2005 MUSIC AND.SP-EECH SCHOOL PARTICIPATION

YEAR 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

2|5 | 2|S| 2|6 |2|5|2|6|2|6
WEST 8 g g 8 9 8 9 4 8 ] 8 9
EAST 1 10 11 10 1 10 11 10 1 10 10 10
1 ] 8 8 8 7 8 7 8 7
2 9 9 g 8 9 7 o 7 9 8 9 7
3 20 10 19 1 18 " 18 10 19 10 19 11
4 18 16 18 15 17 15 15 15 16 13 18 14
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STATE CLASS A MUSIC FESTIVAL

EAST REGION/STATE INSTRUMENTAL $OLOS - VGSU, DEC, 2, 2004
SIGURD JOHNSON (VC5U} & MARIANNE HUTTLIN, (FARGO SOUTH), MGRS.

EAST REGION/STATE INSTRUMENTAL ENSEMBLES - NDSU, MARCH 17, 20056
ED HUTTLIN (FARGO SOUTH), MANAGER

WEST STATE SAXOPHONE/PERCUSSION FESTIVAL - DEC, 2, 2004
UNIVERSITY OF MARY - JEFF VRANNA, DICKINSON, MGR.

WEST STATE WOODWINDS FESTIVAL - FEB. 8, 2005
DICKINSON HILLSIDE BAPTIST COMPLEX - JEFF VRANNA, MGR.

WEST STATE BRASS FESTIVAL - MARCH 15, 2005
BISMARCHK STATE COLLEGE - SHAWN BOEHM, MGR.

STATE VOCAL/STRINGS MUSICAL FESTIVAL APRIL 29, 2005
MINOT AUDITORILIWMINOT MCC - BOB HETLER/DAVE JENSEN, MGRS.

STAR RATING RECIPIENTS

GIRLS’ VOCAL SOLOS

Amber Penrose, Bismarck; Kylie Stoltenow, Bismarck; Shivani Seth, Bismarck; Jill Crosby, Bismarck;
Alissa Willard, Blsmarck; Mari Biel, Bismarck; Sam Saunders, Bismarck Century; Siri Syvrud, Bismarck
Century; Josie Trnka, Fargo Shanley; Glaire Hoselton, Fargo Shanley; Maren Jystad, Jamestown; Jill
Schlenker, Jamestown; Ashley Hovey, GF Red River; Kathy Tingum, GF Red River; Allison Denault,
Valley City; Sara Lekang, Wahpeton; Katie Shaelzy, Wanpeton; Jenna Poppenhagen, West Fargo;
Samantha Schridt, West Fargo; Jessica Hajek, West Fargo; Gracia Black, Williston; Erin Andersen,
Williston; Sharnae Fry, Beulah; Mariah Ralston, Bismarck; Claire Wellin, Bismarck; Emily Salveson,
Bismarck; Mary Salveson, Bismarck; Kate Peterscn, Bismarck Century, Jessica Jacobs, Dickinsan;
Becca Kotte, Fargo South; Rachel Aho, Fargo South: Megan Martin, Fargo South; Emily Cory, GF
Central,

BOYS' VOCAL SOLOS

Jordan Roll, Bismarck; Chris Wellin, Bismarck; Alan ‘Wigness, Bismarck; Dan Schelkoph, Dickinson;
Erlk Fiebiger, Fargo North; Anthony Loegering, Fargo North; Davig Burns, Fargo Shaniey; Michael
Traynor, Fargo Shanley; Frank Mateicek, GF Central; Danny Laraway, Jamestown; Anthony Roih,
Jamestown; Josh Collins, Minot; Aram Kuehn, Wahpeton; Eric Maas, West Fargo; Paul Neary, West
Fargo; Evan Montgomery, GF Central: Cameron Nagle, Bismarck; Justin Connell, Bismarck; Saniay
Seth, Bismarck; Dan Weige!, Bismarck; Adam Frank, Bismarck Century; Andrew Tryhus, Bismarck
Century; Anthony Rahr, Dickinson; Jacob Mack, Dickinson; Michael Hurkes, Horizon Middle School,
Bismarck; Benjamin Kjos, Minot; Nathan Dahlberg, Valley City; Andrew Betienhausen, Bismarck

Century.

BOYS' VOCAL ENSEMBLES
Bismarck 3; Bismarck Century 1; Farge Morth 1; Fargo South 1; Jamestown 4; Mandan 1; Minot 2;
Wahpeton 2; West Farge 1.

it
GIRLS VOCAL ENSEMBLES !
Beulah 4; Bismarck 6; Dickinson 2; Discovery Middle Schooal, Fargo 7; Fargo North 3; Horizon Middle
Scheo!, Bismarck 1; Valley City 6 ; Bismarck Century 3; Fargo Shanley 2; Minot 2; GF Red River 1;
West Fargo 5; Fargo South 3; Wahpeton 3.

MIXED VOCAL ENSEMBLES

Beulah 4; Bismarck 6; Fargo North 5; Fargo Shaniey 4; Jamestown 4; Valley City 2; Bismarck Century
4: Dickinson 1; Discovery Middle School, Fargo 1; Farge South 1; Horizon Middle School, Bismarck
2: Minot 1; GF Red River 2, Bismarck St. Mary's 1; Wahpeton 1; Williston 1.

MISCELLANECUS MIXED VOCAL ENSEMBLES
Fargo Shanley 1; Horizon Middie School, Bismarck 1; Wahpeton 1.

FLUTE SOLOS

Carite Brekke, West Farge; Rachel Hansan, Fargo South; Katie Skjei, Fargo South; Kristin Fenmén,'-. S

GF Centraf; Sunny Fischer, GF Red River, Carolyn Parr, GF Red River, Heidi Cameron, GF Red

River: Brooke Helgerson, GF Red River, Marlah Westerhausen, Jamestown; Kristen Huekbner, Fargq_' "
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South: Jenny Wiebesick, Farge South; Sydney Gessner, Minot Magic City, Katelyn Boh i
Magic Cily; Rachael Balaban, Bismarck Simle Middle Schooi. 9 ¥ yn Bohan. Minot

FLUTE ENSEMBLES
Bismarck 4; Minot Central Campus 1; Bismarck Simle Middle School 1; Fargo Nerth 1; Fal
7; Grand Forks Red River 4, Grand Forks Central 1; West Fargo 1. ‘ +Fargo South

OBOE SOLOS
Amy Boese, GF Central; Couriney Wipf, Fargo South; Heldi Gustad, Fargo South; Ab
South: Emiy Holum, Fargo South. s :AbeWagner, Fargo

QBOE ENSEMBLES
Bismarck Century 1; Farge South 1.

PICCOLO SOLOS
Judy Pfeiffer, Fargo South; Laura Campbell, Fargo South.

PICCOLO ENSEMBLES
Bismarck 1.

CLARINET SOLOS

Rebekah Townsend, Farge South; Katie Sheeley, Wahpeton; Vanessa Grabinge| estown;
Harlow, GF Central; Cami Cochran, GF Central; Jamie Dolten, GF Central; ga:}l::ma B:evart‘s' S\‘;a\;':sr:
Fargo; Jannell Barnes, West Fargo, Eileen Huttlin, Discovery-Fargo; Amy Wistgrefe Disc!avery-
Fargo; Amandz_: Grieve, Fargo North; Monique Landman, Fargo North; Ashley Mhyra, ll‘argo Norih;
Vanessa Grabinger, Jamestown (Eb); Kirsten Hogenson, Farge South; Ashley Cothoudt Minoi
Central Campus. ' '

CLARINET ENSEMBLES
Mandan 1; Bismarck Century 2; Bismarck Simle Middle Schaal 1; Bismarck 2; Minot Central C

! ! ¥ ' ' AMmpu
2; Fargo Discovery 2; Wahpeton 2; Fargo South 5, Fargo North 1; Devils Lake 1; West Fargo 1? ®

BASSOON SOLOS
Lagan Diehi, Discovery-Fargo; Adam Hochstatter, Farge South; Renee Aune, Mandan.

MIXED WOODWIND ENSEMBLES
Minct Central Camnpus 1, Fargo Discovery 1; Farge South 3; G i ;
B Gt 3 B 1. ry o ; Grand Forks Red River 2; Grand

SAX SOLOS
Rachel Ahe, Farge South; Chris Schuster, Fargo South; Alyci ;
_ ; _‘ 1 Alycia Carlson, Fargo South; Sasha Hand,
West Fargo; Ken_drg Abbott, GF Red River; Erin Schlenker, GF Red River; Durga Vijayakumer,
Fargo North; Deni Vlges.sa, We.st Fargo; Justin Kaviie, Jamestown; Lisa Carlson, Jamestown; Marié
Mayer, Wa_hpeton; Jsssnlca Blair, GF Red River; Jessica Shaw, Fargo Shanley; Dan Watkins ’Fargo
South; Katie Jackson, !Slsmarck St. Mary's; Olivia Brown, Bismarck St. Mary's; Melissa Laffer'1y {Alte
& Sopran_nn Solos), Blsma_lrck St, Mary's; Loneja Stein, Mandan: Zach Sherrnan, Mandan; Taylar
g!'orby, IEI!:s'_'ma.rck; %ﬂgglanée :and\rick, Mandan; Emma Doerner, Bismarck St. Mary’s; Zack B‘ondley
ismarck Horizon Middle School; Nick Stromsaodt, Bismarck St. Mary's; J ing: i :
Beth Haff, Mandan; Westen Schick, Mandan. TYsi donn Legang. Blamarel

SAX ENSEMBLES

Bismarck St. Mary's 7; Bismarck 2; Century 3; Mandan 1, Minot 1; Bismarck Vv i
Ism ! 7 ; \ , ; achter Middle 1;
Dickinson 1; Fargo Discovery ; Grand Forks Red River 3; West Fargo 1; Fargo Scuth 3. !

FRENCH HORN SOLCS
Sarah Lekang, Wahpeton; Nathan Dahlberg, Vailey City; Isabel DeBoel, Fal ; i

) ' . | , Fargo North; Heather Heinsen
West Fargo; Lindsay Boyd, Fargo Scuth; Tim Schneider, Bi : Be nei i :
Shawn Aftolter. Biomarck 51, Mans. . Bismarck; Becca Schneider, Bismarck;

HORN ENSEMBLES

Bismarck 2; Mandan 2; Bismarck Century 2; Minct 2; Bismarck St. Mary's 3; :
North 2; Fargo South 2; Jamestown 1. ’ - Mary's 3 Wahpaton 2; Fargo

TRUMPET ENSEMBLES
Bismarck 1; Bismarck St. Mary';s 1.

TRUMPET SOLQS
Amy Vanlishout, Fargo North; Laura Crenin, West Fargo; ;M

tout, ) ; , 'go; Bobby John, West Fargo; Michael Deyl
West Fargo; Joe Natwick, Farge South; Chris Dahl, Fargo South; Nick Galumbug, GF Ceniral-T\.?I'aﬁ't
Long, Fargo North; James Landman, Fargo North; Jesse Wiesenborn, Fargo North; Heather Bred'eson

;
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Wahpeton; Courtney Thaden, GF Red River; Angeta Orluck, GF Red River; Justin Conant, Farge South;
Alec Johnson, Bismarck St. Mary's; Amy Schaaf, Mandan; Jake Thomas, Mandan; Ron Storhaug,
Bismarck; Branden Bondley, Bismarck; Tyler Zimmerman, Bismarck Century; Zach Baker, Minot;
Andy Cresap, Minot; Alex Maim, Bismarck St. Mary's; Sasha Bergsagel, Bismarck. .
LOW BRASS SOLO

Themas McCurdy, Deviis Lake.

MIXED BRASS ENSEMBLE
Fargo North 3; Fargo South 3; Grand Forks Red River 1; West Fargo 1; Grand Forks Central 1;

Wahpeton 1.

TROMBONE SOLOS

Billy Fortier, Fargo North; lan Bjerke, GF Gentral; Ben Salzer, Bismarck; Alex Weiff, Mandan; Ross
Leingang, Mandan; Dan Franz, Mandan; Brian Jennings, Minat; Joan Hagel, Bismarck St. Mary’s;
Dan Hinman, Bismarck Century.

TROMBONE ENSEMBLES
Bismarck Horizon Middle School 1; Mandan 1; Bismarck 2; Bismarck St. Mary's 2; Mandan 1; Fargo

South 2,

EUPHONIUM S0LO
Jessica Nymark, Fargo South; Rebecca Dasovick, Bismarck St. Mary's.

TUBA S0LOS
Michael Peterson, GF Central; Evan Montgomery, GF Central, Stacy Bjorgaard, Fargo North; Mike

Huttlin, Farge South; Deviyn Baumann, Bismarck.

TUBA ENSEMBLE
Fargo North 1; Fargo Souih 1.

TYMPANI SOLO
Jordan Christianson, Fargo South; Adam Pachl, Beulah; James Sherman-Koch, Bismarck.

MARIMBA SOLO
Adam Pachl, Beulah; Matt Hoffman, Blsmarck St. Mary’s; Tom Nord, Bismarck.

SNARE DRUM SOLOS
Doug Fredrich, Minot; Tom Nard, Bismarck; Mike Smith, Bismarck; Matt Hoffman, Bismarck St. Mary's;

Devin Gole, Minot; Adam Pachl, Beulah.

MALLET PERCUSSION SOLOS
Sarah Sangren, Fargo South; Andrew Klose, Jamestown; David Boese, GF Central; Evan Boucher,

GF Ceniral; Ali Jenson, West Fargo.

PERCUSSION ENSEMBLES
Bismarck 2; Century 1; Mandan 1; Bismarck St. Mary's 1; Willisten 2.

CELLO S0LOS
Ron Steininger, Bismarck Century; Krista:.Abrahamson, GF Red River; Mark Bjornson, Minot,

STRING ENSEMBLES
Fargo North 4; GF Red River 1; Horizon Middle School, Bismarck 1; Minot 2; Fargo South 2; GF

Central 1. R

VIOLA SOLOS
Anna Kummervla, Fargo North; Katie Boesevia, GF Central.

BASS SCLOS
Brett Lewis, Fargo Scuth.

VIOLIN SOLOS

Katie Dahl, Fargoe South; Giff Gilliland, Bismarck Century; Megan Axvig, Bismarck Century; Scoit . - -

Murphey, Bismarck Century; Rebecca Ryan, GF Red River; Rebekah Banek, Horizen Middie

School, Bismarck; Valerie Tweten, Minot; Erik Olson, Minot; Erin Neurnann, Wachter Middle School,

Bismarck. B
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OUTSTANDING PERFORMERS

Giris’ Vocal Solo - Kirsten Eppelsheimer, Jamestown
Girls' Vocal Sole - Beth Hoselton, Fargo Shanley
GIrls' Vo¢al Solo - Angela Hunt, West Fargo :
Girls' Vocal Ensemble - Bismarck {Emily Salveson/Mary Salveson)
Boys' Vocal Solo - Evan Mongtomery, GF Central
Boys' Vocal Solo - Andrew Bettenhausen, Bismarck Century
Mlxedcﬁocaj Enserrslble - Bthm:rck (Justin Gonnell, Jill Grosby, Rachel Hellman, Reuben Hushagen
ris Jirges, Samantha Kramer, Mariah Ralston, Jordan Roil, Emil j :
Chris Wellin, Claire Wellin) Y Salveson, Sanjay Se
Alta Sax Solo - Dan Watkins, Fargo South
Ciarinet Solo - Kirsten Hogenson, Fargo South
Flute Solo - Kristen Hugbner, Farge South
Flute Solo - Jenny Wiebesick, Farge South
Flute Solo - Rachael Balaban, Bismarck Simle Middle School
Flute Ensemble - Bismarck {Jos Schumacher, Kristen Best, Laura Axvig, Nicole Nagel, Lindsay
Schienker) '
Franch Horn Solo - Lindsay Boyd, Fargo Scouth
Mallet Solo - All Jenson, West Farge
Tuba Solo -~ Mike Huttlin, Fargo South
Sax Ensemble - Century {Tom Bruley, Tyler Kuriz, Kristen Hokenstad, Andrew Dorschmigt)
Alto Sax Solo - John Leingang, Bismarck
Snare Drum Solo - Mike Smith, Bismarck
Violin S¢le - Rebecca Ryan, GF Red River
Percusslon Ensemble - Bismarck St. Mary’s (Jeff Baumgartner, Lucas Brendel, Amanda Cashman
John Ferrie, Seth Goebel, Matt Grafsgaard, Katrin Greff, Paul Gunderson, Matt Hoffman Patriclé
Nagel, Ryan Nelson, Alex Ripley, Luke Schafer} '
Clarinet Ensemble - Century (Ruth Klein, Brandi Trauman, Matt Friesz, Dani Maddock, Amy Allen
Laysee Carwford, Paige Dorgan, Natasha Maw, Alexis Witt, Anne Van Valkendurg, Jennlfell
Schuler, Sam Saunder, Elizabsth Olafson, Brooke Stewart, Rebecca Maier, Alisa Brossart,
Kendria Orvik, Andy Richter, Elizabeth Bianco) ' '
Plecolo Solo - Hanna Porter, Bismarck St Mary's
Clarinet Duet - Bismarck St. Mary's (Erin Doemer/Gabrielle Schreier)
Clarlncet IJEns«)emb[e -~ Bismarck St. Mary's {Gabrielle Schreier, Erin Doerner, Anne Jundt, RaeAnn
arison ; '
Flute Duet - Fargo South (Kristen Huebner, Jenny Wigbesick)
Sax Ensemble - Fargo South {Alycia Carlson, Dan Watkins, Lee Doeden, Chris Narum}
Mixed Woodwind Ensemble - Fargo Scuth (Kristen Huekner, Emily Holum, JackLin, Adam
Hochstatter, Lindsay Boyd) '
Cornet/Trumpet Ensemble - Farge North {(James Landman, Jesse Wiesenborn, Lucas Teske
Peter Martin) ' '
Tuba Ensemble - Fargo Scuth (Jessica Nymarck, Alex Jorgenson, Steve Winkelman, Mike Huttlin
Erica Peuser, K. C, Marx) ’ '
Mixed Brass Ensemble - Fargo South (Chris Dahl, Travis Knecht, Li
Mk vy 4 g ( ht, Lindsay Boyd, Jason Schapp,
String Ensemble - Fargo North {Emily Albrecht, Teresa Martindale, Tim Cooper, Beth Olson, Anna
Kurrmer, Zach Fenno, Emma Espel, Amanda Kaler) '

CLASS A EAST REGION/STATE MUSIC
DEC. 2, 2004 INSTRUMENTAL SOLOS - VALLEY CITY STATE UNIVERSITY
SIGURD JOHNSON & MARIANNE HUTTLIN, MGRS.
MARCH 17, 2005 - INSTRUMENTAL ENSEMBLES - ED HUTTLIN, MGR.

RECEIPTS:

Entry fees from schools ..

NDHSAA...ooroo o 2?‘223'83
Total .. $6,626.00
DISBURSEMENTS:

Site Manager ..

Contest Manager

Door Moniter Donation . $530.00

Desk Worker,., $70.00

Paino Tuning .. $68000 = $564650

Less paid by Schecls ... v $20.50

TOTALS . $5,646.50 $5,646.50

.
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CLASS A WEST REGION/STATE MUSIC
DEC. 2, 2004 - SAXOPHONE/PERCUSSION - BISMARCK, JEFF VRANNA, MGR.
" FEB. 8, 2005 - WOODWINDS - DICKINSON HILLSIDE BAPTIST COMPLEX,
JEFF YRANNA, MGR.
MAR. 15, 2005 - BRASS - BISMARCK STATE COLLEGE, SHAWN BOEHM, MGR.

RECEIPTS:

Entry fees from schools. e $3,100,50
NDHSAA. ... ... $1,250.00
Total .... $4,350.50
DISBURSEMENTS:

Judges 142.80

Awards $75.00

Rent.......... $350.00

Food Service .$223.97

Piano Tuning ... .$295.00

Manager's Fee .$300.00

Secrefary......... .. $65.00

Bookkeeper Fee, .§100.00 $4,541.77

L.oss paid by Schools ... T O TO PO POURORUNO- . I « IV A
TOTALS $4,541.77 $4,541.77

CLASS A STATE MUSIC

APRIL 7, 2005 - VOCAL & STRINGS - MINOT HIGH SCHOQL (MCC})
DAVE JENSEN & BOB HETLER, MGRS.

it evreerrer, 640,00
DISBURSEMENTS:

Judges,.............. $2,761.04

Judge's Rooms.., $405.00

VWOTKErS ..o ..$280.00

Awards & Certificiate . $2,599.17

Plano Renta/Moving .. ..$1,400.00

Rent. ..o ..$605.00

Manager's Fee .., $100.00

Food Service ... $138.10

Pianc Tuning $500.00

Scheduler . X '

T-Shirs

Per Diem Paid to Schools ...

Deficit Paid by NDHSAA ... IS UVDYVVVVT 511,894, 71
TOTALS 3 $12,534.71

STATE CLASS B MUSIC FESTIVAL

MAY 7, 2005 - MINOT STATE UNIVERSITY
BOB HETLER & SHELLEY SMITHWICK, MGRS.

GIRLS' VOCAL SOLOS

Jessie Hove, Adams-Edmore; Marc! Gilstad, Beach; Megan Richard, Belfied; Jessica Johnson, Cando; s .
Hillary Scherwelt, Central Cass; Allison Piper, Central Gass; Kayla Johnson, Central Cass; Annarose- """

Stenseth, Central Cass; Molly. Stoltz, Dickinsen Trinity; Shannon Welle, Enderlir_l; Kara Gurormson,
Fairmount; Noel Groneberg, Faimount; Heidi Kirsch, Grant County; Erin Lunde, Griggs County Central

Aura Lee Lunde, Griggs Gounty Ceniral; Shetly Silkkman, Hettinger; Kay Qoeﬁle. Kapmare; Lindsey.
Brew, Killdeer; Sally Balsdon, Langden; Lauren Digtrich, Langdon; Darcie Frolek, Lidgerwoed;, Turl.

Hanson, Maddock; Erin Markstead, Maddock; Melissa Berge, Midkota; Sarah Hoeckle, Midkota; Ka
Haarsager, MLS (Mohall); Monica Crane, Mott-Regent; Megan Friedt, Mott-Regent; Chelsea Heppne
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Munich; Megan Jury, New Rockford; Samantha Bennefeld, New Rockford; Alexia Fox, New Town;
Jenica Boelter, Oak Grave; Mandy Vastag, Oak Grove; Lindsay Allen, Oak Grove; Jocelyn Driscoll,
QOak Grove; Caitin O'Connell, Oak Grove; Aleah Barenthsen, Powers Lake; Jessica Bauske, Ray;
Marisa Perhus, Richardton-Taylor, Elizabeth Mickelson, Rolla; Leah Lehman, Rugby; Elizabeth
Mack, Rugby; Clare Dyste, Sargent Central; Bethany Gakland, Shilch Ghristian; Lauren Meiers,
Stanley; Jenna Vanhome, Steele-Dawson; Lesley Kitzman, TGU Granville; Jessica Cushing, Tioga;
Allison Ness, Underweod; Jessica Dalzell, Walhalia; Jill Dalzel, Walhalla; Amy Gedrose, Washbum;
Sara Sorbo, Adams-Edmore; Katie Swenson, Cando; Danielle Diepcider, Bottineay; Dana Morriscn,
Cavalier; Megan Werven, Cavalier; Layne Dungan, Cavalier; Karin Norguist, Centra! Valley; Emily
Royer, Des Lacs-Burlingtan; Valerie Tescher, Dickinson Trinity; Shannon Leppert, Edgeley; Jasmine
Kappenman, Eilendale; McKenna Taylor, Ellendale; Kandi Halvorson, Garrison; Heather Beayer,
Grafton; Hannah Carlson, Grafton; Arianne Martinovich, Harvey; Al Beattle, Hettinger; Andrea Heinzs,
Hope-Page; Carrie Weilsz, Killdeer; Sephra Pfaff, LaMoure; Bethany Drege, LaMoure; Heather
Cuypers, Litchville-Marion; Dayna Slater, Maddock; Kelsey Brown, Neche; Jennifer Brenna, New
Town; Emily Johnson, Northwood; Ashley Adolphsen, Northwaood; Ailyse Hege, Northwood: Micks
Buchholz, Oakes; Brittnay Magstadt, Qur Redeemer's; Miranda Graham, Our Redeemer’s; Jenna
Oestrich, Richland; Abby Crn, Sargent Central; Chelsey Paul, Shiloh Ghristian; Laura Bon, Steele-
Dawscn; Garoline Burkland, Thompson; Ashley Placek, Tioga; Marcy Fell, Trinity Christian; Joelle
Reiser, Washburn; Nicholette Martin, Grafton.

GIRLS' VOCAL ENSEMBLES

Adams-Edmore 2; Beach 1; Belfield 2; Cando 1; Carington 2; Cavailer 3; Central Cass 3; Finley-
Sharon 1, Hope-Page 5; Larimore 1; Maddock 3; Midkota 3; Oak Grove 4; Powers Lake 2; Scranton
2, Fairmount 1; Grafton 2; Harvey 2; Lakota 2; Sargent Central 2; Steele-Dawson 2; Wyndmere 1;
Anamoose 1; Bisbee-Egeland 1; Dakota Prairie 2; Enderlin 1; Hettinger 1; Hillsboro 1; Maple Valley
2; Moit-Regent 2; New Rockford 1; Northwood 1; Richardton-Taylor 2; Richland 1; Shiloh Christian
4, Trinity Christian 1; Walhalla 1; Kindred 2; Surrey 1, Dickinscn Trinity 2; Edgeley 2; Garrisan 1;
Lisbon 1; MLS (Mchall) 1; New Town 1; Oakes 1; Qur Redeemer’s 1; Park River 6; Starkweather 1
Underwood 1; Valley 1, Bottineau 3; Tioga 1; Border Central 1; Drake 1; Edinburg 1; Ellendale 1;
Griggs County Central 1; Kuim 1; LaMoure 1; Langdon 1; Litchville-Marion 1; Grant Geunty 1.

BOYS' VOCAL SOLOS

Brian Richard, Belfield; Jeremy Greening, Border Central; Kristopher Traguair; Kyle Petersen, Central
Cass; Tyler McLean, Central Cass; Alex Duppong, Glen Ullin; Zach Coles, Griggs County Central;
Lelgh Seifert, Hettinger, Marcus Pratt, Lakota; Andrew Ouradnik, Lakota; Rory Ratzlaff, Langdon;
Logan Richman, Maple Valley, Drew Larson, Mott-Regent; Philip Kallis, Mott-Regent; Tyson Rost,
New Rockford; Charlie Schutt, North Sargent; Trent Anderson, Northern Cass; Logan Skarphol, Oak
Graove; Eric Langseth, Oak Grove: David Lindquist, Cak Grove; Brock Wigen, Cak Grove; Andrew
Jackson, Oak Grove; Lee Vandal, Rolla; Peter Bercier, Rolla; Milo Mell, Stanley; Chris Longie, Tioga;
Chad Mathis, Watford City; Andrew Baumann, Bottineau; Adam Beyer, Bottineau; Kris Holm, Cavalier;
Richard Clson, Cavalier;, lan Donaghy, Dakota Prairie; Austin Dicken, Draylon; Josh Reisenauer,
Ellendale; Michael Schaefer, Glenburn; Ventzi Nelson, Grafton; Tim Scheld, Hazen; Nolan Weisz,
Hazen, Josh Berge, Larimore; Kale Van Brugen, Litchville-Marion; Kristan Faul, Max; Kevin Stafford,
Midway; Shannon Martinson, Meche; David Starks, North Shore: Josh Wastvedt, Northwood; Jarod
Hylden, Park River; Chantz Hall, Sawyer; Isaac Halvorsen, Thompson; Adam Meldinger, Wishek.

BOYS' VOCAL ENSEMBLES

Central Cass 2; Drake 1; Flasher 1; Griggs County Central 1; Starkweather 1; Divide County 1; Midkota
1; Tioga 3; Enderlin 1; Hettinger 1; Kenmare 1; Lisbon 1; Maddock 1; Maple Valley 1; New Rockford
1, Oak Grove 3; Rolla 1; Lewis & Clark -Berthold 1; Botlineau 2; Mott-Regent 1; Oak Grove 2; Shiloh
Christian 1; Thornpson 1; May-Port CG 2; Sargent Central 1.

MIXED VOCAL ENSEMBLES

Carrington 2; Dickinson Trinity 1; Enderlin 1; Griggs County Central 2; Maddock 1; Dak Grove 3; Qur
Redeemer's 1; Scranton 1; Tioga 6; Wyndmere 2; Lisbon 3; Midkota 1; Mott-Regent 4; Richland 1;
Trinity Christian 1; Watford City 1; Adams-Edmore 1; Belfield 1; Border Central 1; Cando 1; Gentral
Cass 1; Finley-Sharon 1; Grant County 1; Hettinger 1; Lakota 1; Langdon 1; Leeds 2; Minnewaukan
1, Northemn Cass 1; Northwood 1; Rolla 1; Bisbee-Egeland 1; Bottineau 2; Cavalier 2; Ellendale 1;
Grafton 1; Harvey 1; Litchville-Marion 1; Medina 1; Midway 1; Oak Grove 1; Oakes 2; Qur Redeemer's
1, Steele-Dawson 1; Minto 1; Starkweather 2; Valley 1; Edinburg 1; Larimore 2; Napoleon 1; Park
River 1; Rugby 1; Flasher 1.

MISCELANNEOUS MIXED ENSEMBLE

Adams-Edmore 1; Border Central 1; Bottineau 3; Carrington 1; Cavalier 1; Central Cass 2; Enderlin
2, Glenburn 1; Hettinger 1; Hilisboro 1; Kenmare 1; Lakota 1; Larimore 1; Minnewaukan 1; Monipelier
1; Mott-Regent 2; Northwood 1; Park River 1; Ray 1; Richland 1; Sargent Central 1; Starkweather 4;
Steele-Dawson 3; Thompson 2; Washburn 1.

MISCELLANEQUS MIXED MUSICAL VOCAL ENSEMBLES
Hillsboro 1; Lishon 1,

i
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MIXED INSTRUMENTAL ENSEMBLES
Tioga 1.

FLUTE ENSEMBLES
Lisbon 2; Beach 1; Carrington 1; Central Cass 3; Glenburn 1; Girggs County Central 4; Hazen 1; Lakota

1; Langdon 1; Leeds 1; Mott-Regent 1; Northwood 1; Oakes 1; Ray 1; Walhatta 1, Washburn 1.

FLUTE SOLOS
Ryan Zahn, Bottineau; Kristen Bloom, Burke Central; Emity Wegner, Gackle-Streeter; Becky Johnson,

Glenburn; Kayla Alkire, Hazen; Abigail Raddi, Ray; Vicky Brousseau, Steele-Dawson; Laura Ganz,
Strasburg; Caitlin Larson, Tioga; Cassie Miller, Tiogs; Sadie Jones, Wishek; Kaly Stevens, Cavalier;
Megan Gorder, Fordville-Lankir Mackenzie Borgen, Larimore; Emily Johnson, Northwood, Allyse
Hoge, Northwood; Caroline Burkland, Thompsan; Terra Calvillo, Walhalla; Jessica Dalzell, Walhalla;
Jenise Anderson, Walhaila; Amber Gunderson, Carrington; Jana Hopkins, Camrington; Kim Andersen,
Central Cass; Angela Miller, Dakota Prairie; i<ala Bilden, Enderlin; Miranda Urie!, Lakota, Lauren
Dietrich, Langdon; Jenna Olerud, Lisbon; Taryn Wallace, Midkota; Stefanie Brackel, Mott-Regent;
Monica Crane, Moti-Regent; Jadlan Krischmann, Mott-Regent; Koty Berg, Northern Cass, Brittany
Wieers, Northern Cass; Caitlin O°Connell, Oak Grove,; Elizabeth Mack, Rugby; Toni Planteen, Sargent
Central; Tera Teske, Scranton; Shalee Johnson, Scranton; Theresa Foertsch, Wyndmere,

SAX 50L0S

Ben Thompson, Bottineau; Brittney Kvislen, Cando; Alyssa Lybeck, Cando; Chelsie Pollert, Carringten;
Ashley Poliert, Carrington; Laurle Blank, Centrat Cass; Elaine Argenziano, Central Valley, Ashley
Magelky, Dickinson Trinity; Heidi Kirsch, Grant County; Sam Eriksmaen, Hettinger; Stephanie
Tegtmeier, Kindred; Andrew Ouradnik, Lakota; Justine Stremick, Langdon; Joshua Berge, Larimore;
Kale Van Brugen {2), Litchville-Marion; ian Durkin, Midway; Chris Peuppke, Northern Cass; Amy
Johnson, Northwood: Adam VWaite, Oakes; Danielle Anderson, Oakes; Heidl Johnson, Stanley; Lauren
Melers (2), Stanley; Casey Myklebust, Starkweather; Nathan Berg, Starkweather; Garrett Kropp (2),
Steele-Dawson; Jameson Bickert, Washburn,

SAX ENSEMBLES
Cando 1; Carrington 2; Gentral Cass 2; Edgeley 1; Fairmount 1; Grafton 2; Grant County 2; Hillsboro

1: Kenmare 1; Kindred 1; Lakota 1, Langdon 1; Mott-Regent 1 New England 1; Northwood 1; Oak
Grove 1; Oakes 1; Pembina 2; Shiloh Ghristian 1; Staniey 3; Thompseon 1; Tioga 1, Wyndmere 1;
Lishon 1; New Rockford/Sheyenne 1.

OBOE S0LO
Kathy Kallis, Mott-Regent; Anna Schleisman, Rolla.

BASSOON S0LOS
Karin Norquist, Central Valley.

PICCOLO SOLOS

Ryan Zahn, Bottineau; Becky Johnsan, Glenburn; Melissa Olson, Lisbon; Allyse Hoge, Northwood;
Theresa Foertsch, Wyndmere; Jadian Kirschmann, Mott-Regent; Sgefanie Brackel, Mott-Regent;
Monica Crane, Molt-Regent; Ciara Klein, Munich.

CLARINET 50LOS
Vanessa Hove, Tioga; Carissa Knutson, Tioga, Marci Gilstad, Beach; Kjerstin Schillo, Beach; Morceau

Vivant, Bisbee-Egeland; Sara Mcintee, Bottineau; Erica Wondrasek, Bottineau; Danieile Diepalder,
Bottinezu; Katie Swenscn, Cando; Julie Buchholtz, Carrington; Amy Thereson, Central Valley, Christina
Burgard, Central Cass; Samantha Riehl, Flasher; Heidi Kirsch, Grant County; Kelly Kuylen, Hazen;
Stephanie Nordgren, Hazen; Kelsey Wick, Hettinger; Charles Elhard, Kulm; Andante Bouree, Lakota,
Courtney Feii, Langdon; Katetyn Birklid, Lisbon; Katle Thomas, Moti-Regent; Jenny Gergerding,
Neche; Alex Gilliss, New Reckford/Sheyenne; Moriah Brown, Scranton; Megan Gette, Starkweather;
Rriana Schwan, Surrey; Rachelle Kutier, Tioga; Mindy Indridsen, Cavalier.

CLARINET ENSEMBLES
Cavalier 2; Belfield 1; Bottineau 1; Gentral Cass 1; Draytcn 1; Hettinger 1; Kulm 1; Langdon 1; Munich

1: Northwood Z; Oakes 2; Sargent Central 2; Starkweather 2; Tioga 1; Wilton 1.

PERCUSSION ENSEMBLES
Central Cass 1; Glenburn 1; Hilisbora 1; Kenmare 1, Kindred 1; Larimore 1, Park River 1, Powers

Lake 1; Tioga 1; Adams-Edmore 1; Finley-Sharon 1; Griggs County Central 1; Hankinson 2; Langdon '

1; Lidgerwood 1; Maddock 1.

PERCUSSION SOLOS
Tanner Rixen, South Heart; Lana Ross, Grenera.
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SNARE DRUM SOLOS
Babbie Gutzmer, Hankinson; Melly Swanston, Kindred; RaeEllen Crockett, Langdon; Jason Hayen,
Sargent Central; Sam Vanomny, Oakes; Sean Hodny, Park River; Jennife Goetz, Washburn; Jeff
Schafer, Washburn.

FRENCH HORN SOLOS
Molly Stoltz, Dickinsen Trinity; Krystal Laskowski, Grafton; Megan Friedt, Moti-Regent; Tommy Zinke
Rotfla; Emily Eichele, Steele-Dawscon; Chris Miller, Surrey. '

FRENCH HORN ENSEMBLES
Scranton 1; Steele-Dawson 1.

BRASS ENSEMBLES

Central Cass 1; Finley-Sharon 1; Hillsboro 1; Langdon 1; Lisbon 1; Maddock 1; Mctt-Regent 2; Qakes
1; Richardion-Taylor 1; Kulm 1; Langden 1; Munich 1; Northwood 2; Oakes 2; Sargent Central 2;
Starkweather 2; Tioga 1; Wilton 1; Divide County 1. '

MIXED WOODWIND ENSEMBLES
Scranton 2; Ticga 1

BARITONE HORN ENSEMBLE
Central Cass 1.

BARITONE HORMN SOLOS
Lindsey Rafferty, Beach; Tyler Herman, Ellendale; Chris Hoerth, Lakota; Kris Gonklin, Oakes; Jenny
Heggenr, Park River; Darren Johnson, Richardton-Tayior, Scett Olson, Tioga.

TROMBONE ENSEMBLES
Bottineau 2; Central Cass 1; Leeds 1; Tioga 1; Washburn 1.

TROMBONE SOLOS

Mark Henke, Cando; Josh Friesz, Flasher; Venizi Nelson, Grafton; Jared Peterson, Lakota; Michael
Sandljess. LaMaure; Patrick Dunlap, Leeds; Syivia Weisser, Linton; Luke Kaspari, !_:‘sbém‘ Scott
Langlie, May-Port CG; Mandy Vogel, Oak Grove; Geoff Solomson, Parshall; Josh Kraft Starkwe‘aaiher‘
Laura Bon, Steele-Dawson; Chad Mathis, Watford Gity; Abby Dotzenrod, VVyndmeré. ‘

TRUMPET SOLOS

Kendall Darveaux, Bishop Ryan; Katie Petlys, Bottineau; Jordan Flage, Cavalier; Mally Stoltz
Dickinson Trinity; Mack Elmer, Hebron; Whitney Haux. Kindred; Jonas Stenberg, Lakota; Drew"
Larsan, Mott-Regent; Aaron Rubbert, Newburg; Dennis McVeigh, Northwood; Jamie Azure, Rolla;
Stecen Anderson, Walhalia; Seth Mathison, Walhalla, o

TRUMPET ENSEMBLES
Mott-Regent 2; Washburn 1; Bottineau 2; Cando 1; Gentral Cass 1; Finley-Sharon 1; Kindred 1; Lisbon
1; Oakes 1; Park River 1; Richland 1; Rugby 1; Sargent Central 2; TGU Towner 1 ‘

TUBA SOLOS

Michael Her_lke, Cando; Evan Andrist, Divide County; Matt Delzer, Garrison; Nolan Weisz, Hazen; Scott
Suchor, La_rlmcre; Jaret_i Swans_on. Morthern Cass; David Lindquist, Oak Grove; Leif Nelson, Sargent
Central; Billy Dean, Shiloh Christian; Kyle Hamre, Starkweather; Marc Ceynar, Watford City.

VIOLIN SOLOS
Taylor Abler, May-Port CG; Mary Berg, Stesle-Dawson.

OUTSTANDING PERFORMERS

Glrls":\‘{ocat:n:smgleb-i:’.‘.entral Cass (Laurie Blank, Kayla Johnson, Annarose Stenseth, Allison
iper, Amber Gebeke, Melainy Torkildson, Hillary Scherweit, Mallory Braat
Kristin Halland, Megan Torkidson) 1 Brasien, Laura fost,
Givls’ Vocal Solo - Amber Gunderson, Carrington
Mixed Vocal Ensemble - Central Cass (Laurie Blank, Hillary Scherweit, Mallory Braaten, Tyler Waslien
) .Tyler cLean, Kyle F‘falerson, Ben Bublitz, Melainy Torklldson, Jason Mueller) !
Girls' :‘ofcal |glsemblaJ- Shiloh Christian {Chelsey Paul, Katie Adduccl, Kayla Bain, Bethany Oakland
elsey Glasser, Jonnica Landeis, Naomi Hockett, Billy Sveen, LI i ’
Fanden: Kavi) v , Luke Torgerson, Billy Dean,
ﬁlirls;\local Solo - Brittany Gross, Edgeley
xed Vocal Ensemble - Bottineau (Ryan Zahn, Andrew Baumann, Taylor Christi
; ; lansan, Jerem
,Campball, Matt Bullinger, Kelly Roemmich, Adam Beyer, Austin Fauike) Y
Girls’ Vocal Solo - Theres Bergstedt, Wimbledon-Courtenay

£
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Bassoon Sclo - Ashley Webster, Hillsboro

Brass Duet - Maddock (Elisa Buehler/Erin Mariestad)

Boys' Vocal Sole - Chance Sveen, Edinburg

Clarinet Solo - \Valerle Tescher, Dickinson Trinity

Flute Ensemble - Moti-Regent {Stefanie Brackel, Monica Crane, Jadian Kirschemann, Emily
Krauter)

Flute Solo - Kayla Johnson, Central Cass

Flute Solo - Briana Stremick, Langdon

French Horn Ensemble - Scranton (Marissa Brown, Moriah Brown, Sara Kelner, Leah Teske)

Percussion Ensemble - Bottineau {Marla Baier, Adam Beyer, Johna Pritchard, Lauren Gienger,
Collin Mecintee, Brooke Marquardt, Evan Miller, Jacob Bernstein}

Sax Ensemble - Starkweather (Josh Lindenberg, Nathan Berg, Doug Nielsen)

Snare Drum Solo - Caleb Fritel, Hazen

Trombone Solo - Blake Segerholm, Northwood

Girls Vocal Solo - Jacquelyn Campbell, Shilot: Christian

Mixed Vocal Ensemble - Hettinger (Lindsey Beatlie, Heather Milliren, Katie Clayton, Shelly Silkman,
Sally Markegard)

Mixed Vocal Ensemble - New Rockford {Samantha Bennefeld, Jadi Engels, Sara Colller, Nicole
Zelfer, Molly Sullivan, Kari Lindorff, Andy Anderson, Blakelee Gray, Tyson Rost, Tyler Andersen,

Michael Cudworth)

CLASS B STATE MUSIC
MINOT STATE UNIVERSITY - MAY 7, 2005
LOU WHITMER,SHELLEY SMITHWICK & BOB HETLER,MGRS.

$5,925.00

DISBURSEMENTS:
Adjudicators.

$5,330.80

Adjudicators Room ......J682.05
Awards & Certificate
Region & State ............ $6,182.86

CustodialfTrangporation ..

Piano Tuning ... $1,380.00
Pianc Rental & $800.00
Workers ....... $1,321.00

Scheduler .
T-Shids........
Lunches & Hospitality
Manager's Fee .............
Per Diern Pald to Schoo's

$16,980.30

Deflcit Paid by NDHSAR. ..ot $22,550.30
TOTALS ......... $28,475.30

STUDENT CONGRESS

BISMARCK STATE CAPITOL - NOVEMBER 4 & 5, 2004
BOB HETLER & BILL ROGERS, MANAGERS

SCHOOLS PARTICIPATING: Beulah, Bismarck, Bismarck Century, Bismarck St. Mary's, Carrihgidh,
Central Cass, Devils Lake, Dickinson, Fargo North, Fargo Shaiey, Fargo South, Grand Forks Gentral,
Grand Forks Red River, Jamestown, Mandan, Richardton-Taylor, Richland, Vafiey City, Wahpeton-

SWEEPSTAKTES WINNERS: | 1st  Fargo South 184 paoints
2nd  Richardton-Taylor 173 peinis
3rd  Fargo Shanley 172 points -
4th  Valley City 115 peints::
5th  Richland

78 points +;

ND Hi | Activiti
GAVEL AWARDS

Presiding Officer of Senate:

Presiding Officer of House [A:
Presiding Cficer of House [B:
Presiding Cfficer of Hause 1C:
Presiding Officer of House ID:
Presiding Officer of House [1A:
Presiding Officer of House 1I18:
Presiding Officer of House IIG;
Presiding Officer of House LID:

Association Offici
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Michael Anderson, Richardton-Taylor
Ben Boeshans, Central Cass
Rachel Overboe, Fargo Shanley
Tom Beadle, Fargo South

Mollie Anderson, Richardton-Tayior
Jamie Martin, Valley Ciy

Chrls Krapu, Fargo Shanley

Jessica Hoepfner, Beulah

Mason Lende, Central Cass

SUPERIOR SPEAKER AWARDS

SENATE:

HOUSE IA:

HOUSE IB:

HOUSE IC:

HOUSE 1D:

HOUSE lIA:

%

Trevor Magel, Fargo Scuth
Philip Kenner Devils Lake

Matt Huine, Richland

Rachel Foster, Farge Shanley
Jordan Regan, Fargo South
Anna Pieri, Fargo Shanley
Jacob Croonenberg, Wahpeton
Josh Kinneberg, Richland

Brittany Naumann, Richardton-Taylor
Eleanor Wilking, Fargo South

Dan Davy, Fargo South

Sean Volk, Valley City

Annie Krapu, Fargo Shanley

Alisha Webster, Beulah

Conor Smith, Wahpetcn

Amber Gunderson, Carrington

Emily Mootz, Devils Lake

Darren Jjohnson, Richardton-Taylor
Shana Haugen, Fargo South

Katie Bertel, Fargo Shanley
Nathan Buerkle, Fargo South
Jesse Mariin, Vailey City

Erin Hueske, Richardton-Taylor
Shannon Paper, Jamestown

Alix Hammerschmidt, Mandan

Jessica McClellan, Fargo Shanley
Mary Beauclair, Fargo Shanley
Emma Klingenstein, Valley City
Sarah Boone, Devils Lake
Jessica Messer, Richardion-Taylor
Ying Guo, Fargo South

Sarah Finstad, Valley City

Jeri Dohrmann, Richardten-Taylor

Megan Hueske, Richardton-Taylor
Robert Valiie, Richland

Jack Lin, Fargo Scuth

Aaron Knoll, Fargo South

Kyle Vareberg, Valley City

Jessica Lel, Grand Forks Cantral
Jenna Palmer, Grand Forks Central
Will Dietzler, Fargo Shaniey

Alex Herak, Fargo South

Katie Hauff, Fargo Shanley

Bill Restemayer, Fargo Shanley
Cheryl Zogg, Fargc Nerth

Jessie Hendrickson, Richland
Ashlynn Aman, Richardton-Taylor
Jackie Mitzel, Fargo South

Adam Pachl, Beulah
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HOUSE lIB: Mandy Naumann, Richardton-Taylor
. Evan Marsolek, Fargo Shanley
Austin Lafferty, Mandan
Jessica Tate, Fargo South
Amanda Brossart, Fargo South
Marle Hetzel, Richardton-Taylor
Christine Gilbertson, Valley City
Jesse Deckert, Fargo North

HOQUSE IIC: Josh Blelke, Fargo South
Johr Stautz, Valley City
Jessica Bobb, Richardton-Taylor
Nathan Bjoralt, Fargo Shanley
Omar Elanhas, Fargo South
Laura Holland, Central Cass
Andrew Thorsen, Shanley
Fang Qiu, Fargo North

HOUSE IID: Louisa Chen, Fargo South
Gretchen Benson, Fargo Shanley
Sean Tessmer, Mandan
Carrie Fandrich, Richardton-Taylor
Charmayne Messer, Richardton-Taylor
Jordan Wolf, Fargo Shanley
John Richter, Beulah
Nathan Elness, Fargo Scuth

STUDENT CONGRESS
BISMARCK STATE CAPITOL
BILL ROGERS & BOB HETLER, MANAGERS
NOVEMBER 4 & 5, 2004

RECEIPTS:

REQISIAtIoNS ..ot vt $180.00

DISBURSEMENTS:

Refreshments....
Paper/Poster Board
RibboNs.......coevvee.
Badge Holders/Tape
Manager's Fee ..
Judges Fee .......
Judge's Rooms
School Payments..
Deficit Paid by NDHSAA....

TOTALS

$3,60513 $3,605.13
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DEBATE
FARGO SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL - FEB. 4 & 5, 2005
BOB HETLER & JOHN JOHANSON, MGRS.

partlclpating Schools: Bismarck, Central Cass, Fargo North, Farge Shanley, Fargo South, Grand
Forks Central, Grand Forks Red River, Valiey Middle School (Grand Forks), Schraeder Middle Schaol
(Grand Forks), Jamestown, Mandan, May-Port CG, Minot, Richland, Wahpeton

Overalt Policy Champlon: Fargo Shanley
Runner-Up; Fargo South

Team Winners:
Open Policy Debate:
1st Place Team:

2nd Plase Team:
Semi-finalist:
Semi-finalist:
Quarterfinalist:
Quarterfinalist:

Eleanor Wilking/Shana Haugen, Fargo South
Katie Hauff/Devany Schulz, Fargo Shanley
Mary Cowles/Kristen Vetter, Fargo Shanley
Meredith Irsfeld/Nathan Bjorait, Fargo Shanley
Brent Keller/Matt Duchsherer, Minot

John Kenney/Chris Krapu, Fargo Shanley
Quarterfinalist: Jessica AlmfJake Themas, Mandan
Quarterfinalist; Amanda Brossari/Jeff Fricker, Fargo South
Ist Speaker. Eleanor Wilking, Fargo South

2nd Speaker: Shana Haugen, Fargo South

3rd Speaker: {Tie} Amanda Brossart, Fargo South

Kristen Vetter, Fargo Shanley

Novlce Policy Division:

1st Place Team: Beth Gowles/Emily Jorgensen, Fargo Shanley
2nd Place Team: Drew Glogoza/Sydney Huii, Fargo Shanley
Semi-finalist: Kelsey Barstad/Naveena i.afi, Fargo South
Semi-finalist: Kiifon Hofsornmer/Michail Leyland, Fargo South
15t Speaker: Drew Glogoza, Fargo Shanley

2nd Speaker: Beth Cowles, Fargo Shanley

Lincoln-Douglas Team Place Winners: s
1st Place: Farge South
2nd Placs: Farge Shanley

Varsity Lincoln-Douglas Division:

1st Place: Tom Beadle, Fargo South

2nd Place: Rachet Foster, Fargo Shanley

Semi-finalist: Dan Davy, Fargo Shanley
Semi-finalist: Trevor Magel, Fargo South
Quarterfinalist: Ben Beeshans, (Central Cass
Quartertinalist: Jake Croonenberghs, Wahpeton
Quarterfinalist; Nathan Buerkle, Fargo South
Quarterfinalist: Annie Krapu, Farge Shanley

Junlor Varsity LIncoln-Douglas Debate:

1st Place: Alex Horab, Farge South

2nd Place: Aaron Knell, Fargo Scuth

Semi-finalist: Dave Erlandscn, Wahpeton
Semifinalist: Jack Lin, Fargo South
Quarterfinalist: Brooke Helgerson, GF Red River
Quarterfinalist: Sam Thompson, GF Red River
Quarterfinalist: Sarah Gokey, Fargo South
Quarterfinalist; Jessica Lei, GF Central

Nevlce Lincoln-Douglas Debate:.
1st Place: Alex Gross, Fargo South

2nd Place: Hannah Thoreson, May-Port CG

Semi-finalist: Ashraf Kamel, Fargo South .
Semi-finalist: Amanda Kalka, Valley Middle School/GFC
Quarterfinalist: Lacey Gonzales, Wahpeton
GQuarterfinalist: Magda Bilska, Fargo North

Quarterinalist: Earl Hendersen, Valley Middle SchoolfGFC
Quarterfinalist: Fang Qui, Fargo North
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Pubilc Forum Debate:

1st Place: Emmett Tischmak/Ryan Jungling, Mandan

2nd Place: Sean Tessmer/Austin Lafferty, Mandan
Semifinalist: Tyler Schott/Adam Roder, Fargo Shanley
Semifinalist: Rachel Overboe/Jessica McLellan, Fargo Shanley

Louls Chen/Huiiying Guo, Farge South
Kelsie O'Keefe/Molly Krivarcha, May-Port CG
Alliscn Rutz/Laurie Blank, Central Cass

Mary Butler/Ariel Hammond, Mandan

Quarterfinalist:
Quarterfinalist:
Quarterfinalist:
Quarterfinalist:

STATE DEBATE
FARGO SOUTH - BOB HETLER & JOHN JOHANSON, MGRS.
FEBRUARY 4 & 5, 2005

RECEIPTS:
State Judge's Fees...

<o $575.00

DISBURSEMENTS:

Trophles & Awards ...
Manager's Fee .........
Ballot Drop Mgr. & Asst
Judges, ...
Judges Rooms ..
Debate Ballots ...
Copies & Supplles.
Team Payments........
Deficit Paid by NDHS

$597.15
,$200.00
.$100.00
..$4,225.00
.$450.00

....55.660.19
$6,135.19

TOTALS $6,135.19

DISTINGUISHED STUDENTS

The Distinguished Student Award program recognizes cutstanding high school juniors
for their activity participation and leadership within their schools and communities. These students
are acknowledged for being positive role models and peer motivators, Sixty-three high school juniors
from across the state were nominated by their respective principals for this award In 2003.

U.S. Bank i$ a partner in this program and provides the funds for the scholarship awards. The
Distinguished Student receives a $200C scholarship, the runner-up a $1000 schelarship and the
other four finalists each receive a $500 scholarship.

The Distinguished Student and the other finalists are student ambassadors for the
NDHSAA and are invited to help present awards at various events as well as lead the "Parade of
Champions” held in March of each year. They will also help promote High School Adtivities Week, as
well as promote the values of high schoo! activities participation.

Following is a list of students who have been named "Distinguished Student” and the
year they were selectad for this award.

DISTINGUISHED STUDENT:

Dreamer/Doer Program - NFHS )
Kari Rosslang Williston — 1989-1980

Dale Jilek, Dickinson Trinity -1990-1991
Danielle Thompson, Wyndmere — 1851-1992

NDHSAA PROGRAM
Megan Gardner, Dickinson - 1583 - 1994

Kip Moen, Hettinger - 1994 - 1895

Katy Backes - Grand Forks Red River - 1995 - 1996

Amy Mason - Valley Gity - Co-Distinguished Student - 1986 - 1897
Jason Frey, Granville - Co-Distinguished Student - 1996 - 1997
Kendall Speten, Richiand (Colfax) - 1997 - 1998

Joseph Pull, Richland {Colfax} - 1998 - 1998

Kayla Shafer, Glen Ullin - Co-Distinguished Student - 1892-2000
Jayd Kittelson, Velva - Co-Distinguished Student - 1989-2000
Sarah Hill, Bismarck- 20002001
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Jim Fox, Grand Forks Red River 2001-2002

(Jim Fox moved out of state $0 Katie Boeder was named Distinguished Student — 2001-02)
Sonia Nagala, Oakes 200203
Sheela Damile, Grand Forks Red River 2003-04
Josh Reisenauer, Richardton-Taylor 2004-05
Danielle Grassel, Devils Lake 2005-06

2004-2005 NORTH DAKOTA PARTICIPATION SURVEY
Total Public High Schoaols 173
Total Nonpublic High 1t
Schoals
ENROLLMENT 80YS ENROLLMENT GIRLS TOTAL
9th Grade 4331 9th Grade 4154 8486
10th Grade 4453 10th Grade 4132 BEBS
11th Grads 4233 1ith Grade 3880 8113
12th Grade 4020 42th Grade 3987 7987
TOTALS 17037 16133 33170
ACTIVITY SCHOOLS EOQYS SCHOQOLS GIRLS TOTAL -
BASEBALL 105 1539 7 18 1667
BASKETBALL 177 3480 179 2777 6257
CROSS COUNTRY 61 506 53 373 . 878
FOOTBALL
9 MAN 70 1027 3 <] 1033
11 MAN 82 34 2 12 3126
GOLF 134 1330 103 567 1897
GYMNASTICS 18 90 90
HOCKEY ;28 578 19 182 780
SOCCER 7 601 17 671 1272
SWIMMING 15 258 16 335 583
TENNIS 18 262 20 455 7
TRACK (OUTDOOR} 186 2199 164 1927 4126
VOLLEYBALL 166 3487 3487
WRESTLING 74 8959 8 17 a7e
Total 26880
FINE ARTS SCHOOLS BOYS GIRLS TOTAL
DEBATE - POLICY g g 19 28
DEBATE - LD 12 53 40 93
DEBATE - PUBLIC FCRUM 7 18 26 44
STUDENT CONGRESS 13 104 147 251
THEATRE {DRAMA) 85 448 a00 1248
INDIV. EVENTS (SPEECH) 131 545 1200 1746
MUSIC SCHOOLS BOYS GIRLS TOTAL
Band 183 2710 3775 6485
Orchestra 9 171 421 592
Vocal 187 1965 4416 6381
Tatal 16867
SPIRIT SQUADS
Cheerzaders 1112 4 1103 107
Dance Team 33 526 8526

i
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors

North Dakota High School Activifies Association

Valley City, North Dakota

| have audited the accompanying statement of assets, liabilities, and net assets- cash
basis of the North Dakata High School Activities Association (a North Dakota nonprofit
corporation) as of June 30, 2005 and 2004, and the related statements of activities- cash
basis and cash flows- cash basis for the years then ended. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Association’s management. My responsibility is to express
an opinicn on these financial statements based on my audit.

| conducted my audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards.
Those standards require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reascnable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supperting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. | believe my audit provides reasonable
basls for my opinion.

As described in Note 1, the Association prepares its financial statements on the basis of
cash receipts and disbursements, This basis is a comprehensive basis of accounting
cther than generally accepted accounting principles.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the assets, liabilities, and net assets- cash basis of the North Dakota High
School Activities Association as of June 30, 2005 and 2004, and changes in net assets-
cash basis and its cash flows- cash basis for the years then ended on the basis of
accounting described in the Note 1.

My audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements of
the Association taken as a whole. The supplementary financial information as presented
on pages 184-187 for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required par of the
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial staterments and, in my opinion, is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

hma o

West Fargo, North Dakota
July 21, 2005
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NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION : NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL AGTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS - CASH BASIS ‘ :
JUNE 30, 2005 AND 2004 - STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - CASH BASIS
JUNE 30, 2005 AND 2004
TOTAL ; :
OPERATING PLANT. 2005 2004 A ; 2005 2004
ASgE‘!;]S: s 378950 s s 378,050 $ 422004 CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
as ) ¥ 2 i : i
{nvestments 210,515 910,515 882,501 Increase (decrease) in net assets . $ (349819 $ (45.044)
s . Adjustments to reconcile decrease in net assets:
ixed assefs 60,731 60,731 80,558 : D et
Total assets ¥ 1260474 3 20,73 k] 350,205 § 138512 c epremdtlon_ 29,343 35,613
— _————— T g - Net operating cash flows (5,567} (9,43 1)
LIABILITIES:
. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
NET ASSETS: ) : Purchase of praperty & equipment (9,524) (17,852)
Unresticted s 1164474 s 1 6 i '
Undesignated $ 1,164,474 $ 164, 179,56
Desigrated 125,000 185 731 205,556 CASSI-I| FLfQWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Total net assets 1,280,474 1,350,905 T385.191 ale of investments 597,479
o G Purchase of investmenis (28,014} (674,125)
Total liabilities ) Net financing cash flows {28,014} (76,546}
and netassets _$ 1,289.474 $ 19350205 % 1,385121 Net increase (decrease In cash) (43,105) (103,929)
Cash:
Beginning of year 422 064 525,993
End of year 3T ¥ amoer

See notes 1o financial stataments.

NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES - CASH BASIS
JUNE 30, 2005 AND 2004

UNRESTRICTED UNRESTRICTED

QPERATING PLANT 2005 2004
REr.?eEr:bee?éhip e s 7908 s 7acse 5 72,060 NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
Officials registrations 67,479 67,479 67,302 i o NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

investmant income 44,864 44,864 37,160 ) JUNE 30, 2005 AND 2004

QOther fees and charges 28,624 26,624 31,162

Media fees 123,720 123,720 123,725

Insurance collections 24,559 24,550 23,094

Corporate sponsors 102,000 102,000 94,500

Event fees and charges 571,153 971,153 921172 \ . 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Total assals 1,438,458.00 1,438,458.00 1.371,005.00 R .

——e

DISBURSEMENTS: - The North Dakota High School Activities Association is a nonprofit corperation

g?rminislrauon $ Sgi‘?gé 5 - egg.igé $ egg.g};{ L : established for the purpose of providing service for all local schooi districts in
ice expense ' 4 {1 H H I

Gemal’fem s 555 530 858 536 534 502 . North Dakota. The major funding sources for the Association are membership
Officiais association 28,877 28,877 32,750 dues and sales and charges at athletic events.

Clinics and workshops 2,730 12,730 11,430 :

Music and speech 74,222 74,222 76,272 ) )

Capital outiay 22,024 {9,524) 12,600 11,373 p A. Basis of Accounting

Depreciation expense ' 29,349 28,348 35,613 !

Accident bensfit func B o PR R

Miscaltaniecus 50,760 50,760 48.410 : The Association maintains its records on the cash basis of accounting. Under this

— T AR .
Total net assets TAS35849. - 19825 473374 416,138 method of accounting, revenues and related assets are recorded when received
Excess racipts (disburse) (15.001) (19.825) (34.916) as0ae) ratt\er .tf‘lal'.l whgn earped or receivable, and expenses are recorded when the
Nt asset o obligaticn is paid. This differs from generally accepted accounting principles in
et assels! E .
Baginning of year 1304 565 80.556 1,385,421 1,430,185 " that revenues are to be rgcorded when earned rather than when received and
End of ysar e £ O R I L LM T B expenses recorded when incurred rather than when paid.

B. Estimates

The preparafion of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management {o make estimates and assumptions
3 : that affect certain reperted amounts and disclasures. Accordingly, actual results
Ses rofes [0 fhandil statemonts. SR could differ from those estimates.

I




ND High School Activities Association Official Yearbaok I ND High Sch ivities Association Qfficial Yearbook
C. Property and Equipment - ‘ 3. FIXED ASSETS

183

Property and equipment are stated at cost Depreciation of buildings and
aquipment is computed on the straight-line method over the estimated L}sgful
lives of the asset which range from Three to twenty years. The Association

A summary of fixed assets follows:

Balance Balance

capitalizes all significant equipment and building additions. The Association does _ 8-30-05 6-30-04
not capitalize costs asscciated with its web site. _ ] Land % 2773 $ 2773
: ks § Buildings 122,705 122,705
D. Cash and Cash Equivalents Equipment 107,005 107 005
Vehicles 51.028 83,166
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents include time : : 283, 511 205649
deposits, certificates of deposits and all highly liquid debt instruments with . Accumulated dep _222,780 215,093
original maturities of three months or less. $ 60.731 3 80.556
E. Financial Statement Presentation T 4. Net Assets

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations oflthe Financial
Accounting Standards Boards in its Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
{SFAS) No. 117, Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under SFAS

Net assets consists of the following:

Unrestricted:
No. 117, the Association is required fo report information regarding its financial Designated:
position and activitles according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net Equipmentreplacement  $ 125,000
assets, femporarily restricled assets and permanently restricted net assets. In Invested in fixed assets 60,731
addition the Assaciation is required o present a statement of cash flows. Undesignated 1,164.474

$1350205

F. Income Tax Status
The Association is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from income taxes : 5. PENSION PLANS

under section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Association is not a

private foundation.
G. Invesiments

Under SFAS No. 124, investments in marketable securities with readily
determinable fair values and all Investments in debt securities are reported at their
fair values in the statement of financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are
included in the change in net assets.

H. Designation of Unrestricted Assets

it is the policy of the Board of Directors of the Assaciation to review its plans for
future property improvements and acquisitions from time to time and to designate
appropriate sums of unrestricted net assets to assure adequate financing of such
improvements and acquisitions.

3
0

2, INVESTMENTS

Investments are presented in the financial statements in the aggregate at fair. ..
market value (amortized, in the case of bonds). For investments other than: .
cerlificates of deposil, fair market value was determined by references to the. -
prokers statements. s

Investments are composed of the foliowing:

Cost Market
Certificates of deposit $400,000 $400,000
Annuitities 410,779 438,793
Bonds 71,722 61,755
$882.501  $910.515

Three professional employees participate in the North Dakota Teachers Fund
for Retirement (TFFR). Once these employees terminate their employment at
the Association no other employees will be allowed to participate in TFFR. Cne
professional and all clerical employees participate in a tax deferred annuity
program. Employer confributes 16.8% of the employee’s salary as determined
according to TFFR. Total expense for the Association for the year ended June 30,
2005 and 2004 was $67 711 and $ 63 880 respectively.

6. ALLOCATION OF EXPENSES

As required by FASB No. 117, the following is a breakdown of expenses by
function:

Program $1,368,347

General and administrative 85,202
$1,453,549

7. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Association is exposed to variaus risks of toss related to torts, theft of, damage
to, or destruction of assets; errors or omissions; Injuries to employees; or natural
disasfers. The Asscciation parficipates in the North Dakota Insurance Reserve
Funq (NDIRF), a public entity risk pool for its general property and casualty and
other miscellaneous insurance coverages. The NDIRF operates as common risk
management and insurance program for North Dakota cities and schools. The
Association pays an annual assessment to the NDIRF for its general insurance
coverage. The NDIRF agreement provides that the Trust wili be self-sustaining
threugh member assessments and will re-insure through commercial companies
for claims in excess of certain limits for each insured event,

:
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The Association also carries commercial insurance for certain ofher risks of loss NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOGIATION
inclueding employee health insurance. - Settled claims resulting from these risks STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND
have not exceaded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
years. YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
BUDGET ACTUAL
NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION DISBURSEMENTS:
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND Board of directors $ 60,000 $ 71,907 $ 52,777
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS Professional fees 10,000 3,751 2,005
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 Annual dues 6,000 5,808 5,715
Annual meeting 2,000
BUDGET ACTLIAL 2004 Miscellaneous 3.900 3,738 15 ‘
RECEIPTS: Total administration 76400 ...85202 60512 |
Membership dues -5_72.000 §_18.089 $_72.980 |
Salaries 408,227 408,176 385,252
Officials registration __55.000 67479 _67.302 Health insurance 44,000 48,813 43,671 ‘
Travel 36,000 26,916 29,897 |
investment income _ 40,000 _44.884 _37.180 Office supplies 15,000 10,146 10,342 !
Equipment 5,000 1,498 2,320 |
Sale of publications 8,500 8,464 8,020 Communication 22,000 19,055 21,288
Cheerleader clinics 500 Insurance & license 8,500 2,572 4,863
Personal mileage 600 809 804 Building operations 7,000 8,305 14,509
Late entry fees 5,000 2,425 6.225 Pension 69,100 . 87,1M 63,880
Late clinic fees 4,500 5,005 4,875 Social security 31, 300 31.003 29 257
Advertising 3,000 3,250 3,750 Total office 615,282 624,105 605,277
Miscellaneous __ 8500 — 6781 —5.488
Total other fees & charges General merchandise 1,000 2,695 1,024
Sportsmanship banners 10,000 10,200
Radio 11,000 11,220 Bulletins 1,500 1,683 1,485
13 _114.000 142,500 112,500 Printing s 3,200 2,865 2,958
Total media Rules publication 6,000 4,735 4217
Music & speech bocklet & forms 3,900 2,375 2,871
insurance collections Debate 7,500 7,066 7,508
Student congress 2,900 3,610 2,816
Corporate sponsors __ 92,000 102.00 __94.500 Calendars . 8,500 7,354 6,375
Annual yearbook 4,600 4,697 4,366
Girls basketbatl 137,000 1 36,708 132,71 5 Committee expense 6'500 7’864 7,406
Girls gymnastics 3,500 1,550 3,574 Activity insurance 1,000 1,549 9,428
Girls swimming 5,000 9,842 5412 Miscellaneous 3,000 1,243 1,716
Girls tennis 918 Distinguished student 8,000 5,257 7,884
Track & cross courtry 64,000 66.500 63,773 Girls basketball 53,600 45118 53,534
Girls volleyball 35,000 49,880 35,060 Girls gymnasticsi 8,700 8,837 8,638
Girls soceer 7,557 7.805 Girls swimming 7,000 7,333 6,906
Baseball 20,000 18,720 20,916 Girls tennis 12,500 13,222 12,476
Boys basketball 363.500 365,720 332,306 Track & cross country 120,000 118,429 119,862
Football 96,000 78,703 99,470 Girls volleybail 12,200 38,964 12,128
Boys & giris golf 3000 4,207 3,062 Girls soccer 10,700 6,758 10,680
Hockey 80,000 81,473 67,142 - . Baseball 16,600 18,795 16,523
Boys swimming 3,300 3,470 3,334 o0 Boys basketball 57,800 48,115 57,885
Wrestling 125,000 149,632 125,576 0 Footbalt 22,500 21,879 22,478
Boys soccer 8,300 5,207 8,359 " Boys golf 21,400 23,049 21,394
Speech 2,700 3,714 2,773_ R Hockey 49,900 43,817 40,810
Student congress 510 180 510: Boys $wimming 6,000 7.069 5,962
Debate . 1,000 575 Boys tennis 9,200 13,447 9,134
Music 6300 6597 Boys soccer 8,400 8,414 8,315
Totai event fees & charges  __254.110 971,153 Wrestling ___ 58800 __70.100 58723
Totai general services 403,12 555,539 534,502

Total receipts

.
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NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND
CHANGES IN NETASSETS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

BUDGET ACTUAL

ND High School Activities A jati ial Yearbook

DISBURSEMENTS:

Board expense $ 1,000
Emblem printing 200
Official tests & rules 14,700
Insurance 15,000

Miscellaneous
Total officials association

Boys baskeiball 1,200
Girls basketball 950
Cheerleaders 500
Football 1,000
Girls gymnastics 300
Hockey 2,250
Girls swimming 300
Track & cross country 400
Wrestling 1,100
Girls volleyball 800
Soccer 700
Coaches clinic 3,000
Golf 300
Baseball __ 800

Tota! clinics & workshops

Music 48,500
Speech 28500

Total music & speech

Technology 14,000
Equipment 10,000
Athletic equipment 2,000
Automobiles 12,560

Office improvements 4,000
Total capital ouflay 58.460

Accident benefit fund

Catastrophic insurance §I 0.800 50.76Q 48.410
Total disbursements 1.485,197 1.453.549 1.398,378
EXCESS RECEIPTS R
(DISBURSEMENTS) {96 987) (15 091) (27283) .
Net assets, baginning of year 1.304 565 1.304.585 1331 Eﬂﬂ' '
Net Assets, end of year $1.207.581 $1.280.474 $1304.56 5

§ 758 § 734
160 85

12 397 14 646
14,800 14,840

— 962 — 2448

682 1,192
1,044 457

994 678

71 122
2,867 2,234
303 196

355 395

710 1,036

533 379

719 678

3,000 3,000

211 285
601 — 8
12730 — 11430

43,561 48,126
— 30661 —-28.146
74222 — 16212

9,024 11,412
2,573 1,989
810
9,817 15,824
22,02: 29,225

ND Hi ivities A jati fficial Yearl

NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

SCHEDULE OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
JUNE 30, 2005

CASH:
Checking $_50.112
Savings:
US Bank 111,723
Dain Rauscher money market 20,423
Community Credit Ciub Account 19,419
Security State Bank 124,792
Edward D Jones passport 7,369
Edward D Jones Putnam 45121
Total savings 328.847
Total cash 378 959
INVESTMENTS:
Cerlificates of deposits:
Dain Rauscher 300,000
Security State Bank _100.000
Total certificates of deposit _400,000
Bonds:
GNMA 24,777
FHLMC 26,590
FNMA PR _20.355
Total ’ 71.722
Annuities:
MetLife 109,915
Western United Life 90,507
Edward D Jones 238,371
Total 438793
Total investments 910.515
Total cash and investments 1.2 4
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